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Lianhetech Eurgpe Limited (Registered pumber: 10582859)

Strategic Report
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

The directors present their strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2021.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the business had a loss of £7,433K (2020: loss of £6,319K) in terms of EBITDA
(eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation), the measure used by the Board of directors and investors to
track financial performance, L.osses in the year have been driven by a reduction in other operating income, which was largely
owing to exchange gains during the prior financial year. Revenue for the year has also reduced to £12,828K for the year
(2020: £14,716K). The comparable losses are largely driven by impairment on the investment in its subsidiaries in the year
under review.

The financial position of the Company as at the year end is net assets of £8,538K (2020: £16,009K).

Strategy and future outlook

Apart from providing corporate services to the ultimate parent undertaking, the Company's outlook is that of a holding
company dealing with financial and investment transactions. Therefore, the strategy and future outlook of the Company is
dependent on the operations of its subsidiaries,

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
The management of the business and the execution of the company's strategy are subject to a number of risks. The main risks
and uncertainties are as follows:

- COVID-19: at the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, the business received special dispensation to continue operations
as a Site Critical for National Infrastructure and as such we have managed to ensure stable operations and minimise
disruption by implementation of strict social distancing measures.

- Brexit: the business has acknowledged supply chain risks surrounding movement of materials in a 'no-deal’ Brexit scenario.

As such the business has worked with customers and key suppliers to ensure sufficient safety stocks of material are held for
business continuity. The company maintains a 'Brexit committee' for on-going assessment of business risk.
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Lianhetech Eurcope Limited (Registered number: 10582859)

Strategic Report
for the Year Ended 3! December 2021

SECTION 172(1) STATEMENT
Section 172 of the Companies Act 2006 requires the directors of the Company to act in the way they consider, in goed faith,
would most likely promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members.

In doing so section 172 requires a director to have regard to:

S172(1)(A) The likely consequence of any decision in the long term

The Directors understand the business and the environment in which the Company operates, including the challenges of
navigating through the fine chemical industry, The Board is ultimately accountable to the Company's sharcholders for setting
the Company's strategy and for overseeing its financial and operational performance in line with strategic objectives as a
holding company. The Directors have taken the decisions they believe best support the Company's long term strategic vision.

$172(1)(B) The interests of the company's employees
The Directors recognise that the employees are essential and core to our operations and for completion of our strategic

atnbitions. The success of our business is contingent on attracting, retaining and motivating employees. The Directors factor
the implications of decisions made by them on employees and the wider workforce, where relevant and possible and also try
to ensure that the Company remains a responsible employer in terms of pay, safety and workplace atmosphere.

S172(1}C) The need to foster the company's business relationships with suppliers, customers and others

The Directors note that achieving our strategy depends on streng mutually beneficial relationships with suppliers, customers
and others. The Board actively seeks these mutually beneficial arrangements when entering into any new relationships. The
Board also accepts feedback from current relationships and actively promotes the process of improving these relationships.

§172(1)(D) The impact of the company's operations on the community and the environment,

The Board believe that this is extremely important and rvelevant with the industry that the Company operates. Through
carrying out operations the Company and its trading subsidiaries Fine Organic Limited and Fine Environmental Services
Limited which have a broad environmental permit and similarly has extensive consents in place to allow us to handle a broad
range of substances at a range of scales and chemical substance waste management. The business continues to work with its
regulators in maintaining compliance and striving for best practice where environmental impact is concerned.

S172(1XE) The desirability of the company maintaining a reputation for high standards of business conduct
The directors recognise that the business operates within an industry where a high degree of emphasis is placed on ensuring
business decisions are economically, environmentally and socially responsible.

The company periodically reviews its policies and principles, as set out in the company Staff Handbook and other guiding
documentation for the Company as a holding company also for its subsidiaries, to ensure that these high standards are
maintained. This, complemented by the ways the board is informed and monitors compliance with relevant governance
standards help assure its decisions are taken and that the company acts in a way that promotes high standards of business
conduct.

S172(1)F) The need to act fairly as between members of the company.

The directors consider which course of action best enables delivery of our strategy through the long-term, taking into
consideration the impact on stakeholders. In doing so, our directors act fairly as between the Company's members but are not
required to balance the Company's interest with those of other stakeholders, and this can sometimes mean that certain
stakeholder interests may not be fully aligned.
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Lianhetech Europe Limited (Repistered number: 10582839)

Strategic Report
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
The key performance indicators of the company were as follows:

31 December 2021 31 December 2020
£000 £000
Turnover 12,828 14,716
Gross profit 675 679
Operating profit / (1oss) (686) 45
Net assets 8538 16,009

Relevant KPls are adopted by the Company and measured on a regular basis.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

W O]

L. P Kingsbury - Director

owe L3 Jos]2022
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Lianhetech Curope Limited (Registered number: [0582859)

Report of the Directors
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

The directors present their report with the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 December 2021,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY
The principal activity of the company in the year under review was that of acting as an investment holding company and
providing corporate services to the ultimate parent undertaking,

DIVIDENDS
No dividends will be distributed for the year ended 31 December 202§.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The company's research and development activities are focused on the safe implementation of improving plant efficiency,
optimisation of plant productivity, reducing waste and improving environmental performance, satisfying both our customners
and all stakeholders.

DIRECTORS
The directors shown below have held office during the whole of the period from | January 2021 to the date of this report.

L P Kingsbury
M Xu
J T Lightwing

DISCLOSURE IN THE STRATEGIC REPORT
The Company has chosen to disclose information regarding the future development opportunities for the Company and
financial instrument risk management policies in the strategic report rather than the directors' report.

STATEMENT AS TO DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS

So far as the directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information (as defined by Section 418 of the Companies Act
2006) of which the company's auditors are unaware, and each director has taken all the steps that he ought to have taken as a
director in order to make himself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the company's auditors are
aware of that information.

AUDITORS
The auditors, Shinewing Wilson Accountancy Limited, will be proposed for re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual

General Meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

L ]

L P Kingsbury - Director
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Lianhetech Durope Limited (Registered number: {0582859)

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

The directors are responsible for preparing the Strategic Report, the Report of the Directors and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the directors have
elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
(United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law), Under company law the directors must not approve the
financial staternents unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of
the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

- make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company will
continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the company's
transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and enable them to
ensure that the financial statements comply with the Comipanies Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.
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Report of the Independent Auditors to the Members of

Lianhetech Europe Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Lianhetech Europe Limited (thc 'company') for the year ended
31 December 2021 which comprise the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Balance Sheet, Statement of Changes in
Equity and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards,
including Financial Reporting Standard 101 'Reduced Disclosure Framework' (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements:

- give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2021 and of its loss for the year then
ended,

- have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and

- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. Qur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requitements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial stateraents in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fuifilled our
ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material uncertainty related (o going concern

We draw your attention to note 2 in the financial statements, which indicates that the Company incurred a loss before tax of
£7,445K (2020: £6,331K) during the year. The Company fully depends on its ultimate parent's financial support, these
events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Qur responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant
sections of this report.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information in the Strategic
Report, the Report of the Directors and the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities, but does not include the finangial
statements and our Report of the Auditors thereon,

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly
stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In comnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or cur knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material
misstatements, we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial statements
themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

- the information given in the Strategic Report and the Report of the Directors for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

- the Strategic Report and the Report of the Directors have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.
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Report of the Independent Auditors to the Members of
Lianhetech Europe Limited

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we
have not identified material misstatements in the Strategic Report or the Report of the Directors.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if,

in our opinion:

- adequate accounting records have not been kept, or retumns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches
not visited by us; or

- the financial staternents are not in agreement with the accounting records and retums; or

- certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

- we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities set out on page six, the directors are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal
control as the directors determine necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue as a going

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn and using the going concem basis of accounting unless
the directors ¢ither intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic altemative but to do so.
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Report of the Independent Auditors to the Members of
Lianhetech Europe Limited

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a Report of the Auditors that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial staternents.

The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is detailed below:

Discussions with and enquiries of management and those charged with governance were held with a view to identifying those
laws and regulations that could be expected to have a material impact on the financial statements. During the engagement
team briefing, the outcomes of these discussions and enquiries were shared with the team, as well as consideration as to
where and how fraud may oceur in the entity.

The following laws and regulations were identified as being of significance to the entity:

- Those taws and regulations considered to have a direct effect on the financial statements include UK financial reporting
standards, Company Law, Tax and Pensions legislation, and distributable profits legislation.

- Those taws and regulations for which non-compliance may be fundamental to the operating aspects of the business and
therefore may have a material effect on the financial statements include environmental regulations, health and safety
legislation, employment law, and General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR).

Audit procedures undertaken in response to the potential risks relating to irregularities {which include fraud and
non-compliance with laws and regulations) comprised of: inquiries of management and those charged with governance as to
whether the entity complies with such laws and regulations; enquiries with the same concerning any actual or potential
litigation or claims; inspection of relevant legal correspondence; review of board minutes; testing the appropriateness of
entries in the nominal ledger, including journal entries; reviewing transactions around the end of the reporting period; and
the performance of analytical procedures to identify unexpected movements in account balances which may be indicative of
fraud.

No instances of material non-compliance were identified. However, the likelihood of detecting irregularities, including fraud,
is limited by the inherent difficulty in detecting immegularities, the effectiveness of the entity's controls, and the nature, timing
and extent of the audit procedures performed. [regularities that result from fraud might be inherently more difficult to detect
than irregularities that result from error. As explained above, there is an unavoidable risk that material misstatements may
not be detected, even though the audit has been planned and performed in accordance with [SAs (UK).

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial Reporting
Council's website at www.fre.org.uk/auditorsrespensibilities. This description forms part of our Report of the Auditors.
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e the Indepen uditors to the Members of
Lianhetech Europe Limited

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies
Act 2006, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we are
required to state to them in a Report of the Auditors and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do
rnot accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

k /,
-~

Jilie Zhuge Wilson (Semor Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of Shinewing Wilson Accountancy Limited
Chartered Certified Accountants

and Statutory Auditors

9 St Clare Street

London

EC3N ILQ

09/06/2022
BB e e
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Statement of Comprehensive Income.

for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

Notes
TURNOVER 4
Cost of sales
GROSS PROFIT
Administrative expenses
Other operating income
OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT
Amounts written off investments 6
LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 7
Tax on loss 8

LOSS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR

311221
£'000

12,828

12,153

675

1,499

(824)

138

(686)

6,759

(7,445}

26

(7,471)

(7471)

The notes form part of these financial statements
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£000

14,716

14,037

679

1,693

(1,014)

1,059

45

6,376

{6,331)

30
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Lianhetech Europe Limited {Registered number: 10582859)

Balance Sheet
31 December 2021

FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets
Investments

CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors
Cash at bank

CREDITORS
Amounts falling due within one year

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

CAPITAL. AND RESERVES
Called up share capital

Share premium

Retained earnings

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

Notes

13

311221

£'000

14,604
2,946

17,550

9,269

£000

257

257

8,281

8,538

103,596
(95,058)

8,538

31.12.20

£000

11,880
68

11,948

2,967

£000

269
6,759

7.028

8,981

16,009

103,596
(87,587)

16,009

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 2 g/ OS"/LUQ_'L

and were signed on its behalf by:

w O e

L P Kingsbury - Director

The notes form part of these financial statements
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i tech Europe Limit cgistered number: 10582859

Stat t of Changes i i
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

Called up
share Retained Share Total
capital earnings premium equity
£000 £'000 £000 £000

Balance at 1 January 2020 - {81,226) 103,596 22,370
Changes in equity
Total comprehensive income - (6,361) - (6,361)
Balance at 31 December 2020 - (87,587 103,596 16,009
Changes in equity
Total comprehensive income - (7.471) - (7.471)
Balance at 31 December 2021 - (95,058) 103,596 8,538

The notes form part of these financial statements
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Lianhetech Europe Limited (Registered number: 10582859)

Notes to the Financial Statements

for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

STATUTORY INFORMATION

Lianhetech Europe Limited {the "Company") is a private company incorporated, domiciled and registered in England
and Wales, registration number 10582859, the registered address is Seal Sands, Middlesbrough, Cleveland TS2
1UB. The Company acts as an investment holding company.

The presentation currency of the financial statements is the Sterling. All amounts in the financial statements and
notes have been rounded off to the nearest thousand Sterling Pound, unless otherwise stated.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101 "Reduced
Disclosure Framework” and the Companies Act 2006. The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The company has taken advantage of the following disclosure exemptions in preparing these financial statements, as
permitted by FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framework":

= the requirements of paragraphs 62, B64(d), B64(e), B64(g), B64(h), Bo4(j) to B64(m), Bed(n)(ii), Bo4{o)(ii),
Bo64(p), B64(qXii), B66 and B67 of IFRS 3 Business Combinations;

* the requirements of IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures;

* the requirements of paragraphs 91 to 99 of IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement;

*  the requirements of IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows;

* the requirements of paragraphs 17 and 18A of IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures;

*  the requirements in [AS 24 Related Party Disclosures to disclose related party transactions entered into between
twa or more members of a group.

Consolidation

The financial statements contain information about Lianhetech Europe Limited as an individual company and do not
contain consclidated financial information as the parent of a group. The company is exempt under Section 400(1) of
the Companies Act 2006 from the requirements to prepare consolidated financial statements. These financial
statements present information about the Company as an individual undertaking and not about its group.

Going concern

The Company incurred a loss before tax of £7,451K including an impairment loss of £6,759K during the year. The
ultimate parent company has confirmed to financially support the whole UK group for at least 12 months from the
date of signing these financial statements. Based on this, the directors have concluded that the company has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. The company therefore continues to adopt
the going concern basis in preparing its financial statements.

Turnover

Turnover is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents amounts receivahle
for work provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts, VAT and other sales related taxes.

Page 14 continued...



Lianhetech Europe Limited {Kegistered number; 10582859)

Notes to t i ial_Statements - continue
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are initially recognised at cost. As well as the purchase price, cost includes directly attributable
costs and the estimated present value of any future unavoidable costs of dismantling and removing items. The
corresponding liability is recognised within provisions.

Freehold buildings are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. The asset shall
not be carried at more than recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to
sell and its value in use,

Depreciation is provided on frechold property so as to write off their camrying value over their expected useful
economic lives. [t is provided at the following rate:

Frechold buildings - 4% per annum straight line

An asset should be removed from the statement of financial position on disposal or when it is withdrawn from use
and no future economic benefits are expected from its disposal. The gain or loss on disposal is the difference
between the proceeds and the carrying amount and should be recognised in profit and loss,

Financial instruments

Financial assets at amortised cost

The company’s financial assets measured at amortised cost comprise trade and other debtors and cash and cash
equivalents in the balance sheet. Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks.

Financial liabilities

The company does not have any liabilities held for trading nor does it voluntarily classify any financial liabilities as
being at fair value through profit or loss.

Trade creditors and other short-term monetary liabilities, which are initially recognised at fair value and are
subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest methaod.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Share capital
Financial instruments issued by the company are classified as equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a financial liability or financial asset.

The company's ordinary shares are classified as equity instruments.
pany quity

Taxation
Current taxes are based on the results shown in the financial statements and are calculated according to local tax
rules, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the balance
sheet date where transactions that result in an obligation to pay more tax in the future or a right to pay less tax in the
future have occurred at the balance sheet date. An asset is not recognised to the extent that the transfer of economic
benefits in the future is uncertain. Deferred tax is measured at the average tax rates that are expected to apply in the
years in which the timing differences are expected to reverse based on tax rates and laws that have been substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities which have been recognised have not been
discounted.
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Lianhetech Furope Limited (Registered number: 10532859)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Research and development
Expenditure on research and development is written off in the year in which it is incurred.

Foreign currencies

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rate of exchange ruting at the date of
transaction. Exchange differences are taken into account in arriving at the operating result.

Employee benefit costs
The company operates a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions payable to the company's pension
scheme are charged to the income statement in the period to which they relate.

Investment in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are held at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Annual! impairment review is
performed by the directors when there has been an indication of potential impairment. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use,

Interest income/(expense)

Interest income/(expense) is recognised using the effective interest rate method. In calculating interest
income/(expense), the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset, when the asset is not
impaired or to the amortised cost of the liability for interest expense. For financial assets that have been impaired
after initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of
the financial asset. If the asset is no longer impaired the interest income calculation reverts to the gross camying
amount.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of the accounting policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenue and
expenses. Actual results ray differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognised in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future years affected.

The directors perform impairment reviews on the camrying value of investments, this involves judgement and
involves the use of estimates and assumptions, particularly in relation to future forecasts and events.

TURNOVER
The turnover and loss before taxation are attributabie to the one principal activity of the company.

An analysis of tumover by geographical market is given below:

31221 31.12.20

£000 £'000

Europe 12,546 14,716
Asia 282 -
12,828 14,716

Page 16 continued...



Lianhetech Eviope Limited (Registercd number; 10582859)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

5, EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS

3riz21 31.12.20
£'000 £'000
Wages and salaries 1,186 1,410
Social security costs 120 139
Other pension costs 111 129
1,417 1,678
The average number of employees during the year was as follows:
31.12.21 311220
General administration 5 5
Research and development 21 27
26 32

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company in the year, They are all employed by the subsidiary
Fine Organic Ltd and so portion of their remuneration can be specifically attributed to their services to the Company.

31.12.21 31.1220
£ £
Directors' remuneration - -
6. AMOUNTS WRITTEN OFF INVESTMENTS
31.12.21 31.12.20
£'000 £000
Impairment losses 6,759 6,376
7. LOSS BEFORE TAXATION
The loss before taxation is stated after charging:
31.12.21 31.12.20
£000 £000
Cost of inventories recognised as expense 12,153 14,037
Depreciation - owned assets 12 12
Foreign exchange differences 67 -

The auditors' fees are borne by a subsidiary undertaking, Fine Organics Limited, and amounted to £8,000 in the ycar
(2020: £8,000).

Page 17 continued...



Lianhctcch Europe Limited (Registered number: 10582859)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

8.

TAXATION

Analysis of tax expense

31.12.21 31.12.20
£000 £000

Current tax:
Tax 26 30
Tatal tax expense in statement of comprehensive income 26 30

Factors affecting the tax expense
The tax assessed for the year is higher than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK. The difference
explained below:

31.12.21 31.12.20
£'000 £000

Loss before income tax (7,445) (6,331)
Loss multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 19%
(2020 - 19%) (1,415) (1,203)
Effects of:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1,288 1,212
Deferred tax assets not recognised 127 -
Tax on R+D expenditure credit 26 30
Tax losses utilised - 9
Tax expense 26 30

The Company has tax losses of £1.9 million (2020: £1.2 million) as at 31 December 2021, Deferred tax assets have
not been recognised in the financial statements due to uncertainty over the future income streams required from the

potential asset to be recovered.

The rate of corporation tax throughout the year was 19%. The current govemment announced in the recent Budget
that a increase to 25% would be effected on 1 April 2023. Deferred tax for timing difference is remeasured and

recognised at 19% as company profits are not expected to exceed £50,000.

Page 18 continued...
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9. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

COST

At ] January 2021

and 31 December 2021
DEPRECIATION

At 1 January 2021
Charge for year

At 31 December 2021

NET BOOK YALUE
At 31 December 2021

At 31 December 2020

10. INVESTMENTS

COST
At | January 2021
and 31 December 2021

PROVISIONS
At 1 January 2021

Impairments
At 31 December 2021

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 December 2021

At 31 December 2020

Freehold

property
£'000

281

257

|

269

|

Shares in
group
undertakings

£'000

82,517

75,758

6,759

82,517

The company's investments at the Balance Sheet date in the share capital of companies include the following:

Fire Organics Ltd
Registered office: England and Wales
Nature of business: Trading

Class of shares:
Ordinary - direct holding

Page 19
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Notes to the Financial Staternents - continued

for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

10, INVESTMENTS - continued

Fine Environmental Services Ltd
Registered office: England and Wales

Nature of business: Trading

Class of shares:
Ordinary - direct holding

Fine Industries Ltd

Registered office: England and Wales
Nature of business: Intermediate investment

Class of shares:
Ordinary - direct holding

Project Bond Bidco Ltd

Registered office: England and Wales

Nature of business; Dormant

Class of shares:
Ordinary - direct holding

Project Bond Holdco Ltd

Registered office: England and Wales

Nature of business: Dormant

Class of shares:
Ordinary - direct holding

Fine Facilities Management Ltd
Registered office: England and Wales

Nature of business: Dormant

Class of shares:
Ordinary - indirect holding

Fine Contract Research Ltd

Registered office: England and Wales

Nature of business: Dormant

Class of shares:
Ordinary - indirect holding

Page 20
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Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

11

DEBTORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

31.12.21 31.12.20

£000 £000

Trade debtors 1,867 2,132
Amounts owed by group undertakings 10,362 9,488
Other debtors 1 1
Tax - RDEC 371 259
Prepayments and accrued income 3 .
14,604 11,880

The amount of £1,037K (2020: £1,037K) owed from its parent company, Lianhetech Holdeo Ltd, £9,107K (2020:
£7,698K) owed from its subsidiary Fine Organics Ltd and £282K (2020: £753K) owed from its fellow subsidiary
Lianhe Chemical Technology Co Ltd. (China). The amounts owed to group undertakings were unsecured, interest
free and have no fixed repayment date.

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

311221 31.12.20

£'000 £000

Trade creditors - 1
Amounts owed to group undertakings 8.420 2,068
Social security and other taxes 44 53
Other creditors 802 302
Accruals and deferred income 3 43
9,269 2,967

Included in the creditors is an amount of £8,420K (2020: £2,068K) due to its fellow subsidiary Lianhe Chemical
Technology (Taizhou) Co. Ltd, and £63K (2020: £Nil) due to its subsidiary Fine Environmental Service Limited.
The amounts owed to group undertakings were unsecured, interest free and have no fixed repayment date.

CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL

Allotted, issued and fully paid:

Number: Class: Nominal 311221 31.12.20

value: £ £
100 Ordinary £1 100 100
PENSION COMMITMENTS

The Company operates a defined contribution pension scheme. The pension cost charged for the year represents
contributions payable by the Company to the scheme and amounted to £111K (2020: £129K). There was £13K
(2020: £16K) outstanding at the end of the financial year.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

See note 5 for disclosure of the directors’ remuneration, notes 11 and 12 for disclosure of balances due to and from
its fellow subsidiaries and group undertakings.

Page 21 continued...



Lianhetech Europe Limited (Registered number: 10582859)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

16. ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY
The immediate parent undertaking of the Company is Lianhetech Holdco Ltd, a company incorporated in the UK.

The ultimate parent undcrtaking of the Company is Lianhe Chemical Technology Co. Ltd, a company incorporated
in P.R. China. This is the largest and smallest group for which consolidated financial statements are prepared.

There is no one ultimate controlling party.

Page 22
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Section 1: Important Tips, Table of Contents, and Interpretations

The board of directors, the board of supervisors and the directors, supervisors
and senior management of the company guarantee that the content of the annual
report is true, accurate and complete, that there are no false records, misleading
statements or material omissions, and that it bears individual and joint legal
liahilities.

Wang Ping, the person in charge of the company, Chen Feibiao, the person in
charge of accounting work, and Xue Yunxuan, the person in charge of the accounting
agency (accounting supervisor), declared: Ensure that the financial reports in this

annual report are true, accurate and complete.
All Directors have attended board meetings where this report was considered.

Forward-looking statements, such as future development plans, as described
in this report, are planned matters and do not constitute a material commitment of

the Company to investors, and investors are reminded of the investment risks.

Investors are invited to read the full text of this annual report carefully and pay
particular attention to the elaboration in the "11. Prospects for the Future
Development of the Company” section of section 3 of this report, "Management

Discussion and Analysis".

The profit distribution plan approved by the company's board of directors is:
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based on the total share capital of the company on the equity record date when the
distribution plan is implemented in the future, a cash dividend of 0.50 yuan
{including tax) will be distributed to all shareholders for every 10 shares, and O bonus shares
{(including tax) will be sent, and the share capital will not be converted into a

provident fund.
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Look up the file directory

1. The financial statements signed and sealed by the company's tegal representative, the person in charge of accounting work and

the person in charge of the accounting institution,
2. The original audit report stamped by the accounting firm and signed and sealed by the certified public accountant.

3. The original copies of all company documents and original announcements that have been publicly disclosed in newspapers and

periodicals designated by the China Securities Regulatory Commission during the reporting period.
4. The original text of the 2021 annual report signed by the company's legal representative.
5. Other decuments for reference.

Place of deposit of documents: Corporate Securities Department
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paraphrase
Paraphrasing items finger Interpretation of the content
Lianhua Technology, the company, the
finger [Lianhua Technotogy Co., Ltd
company
General Meeting of Shareholders finger |General Meeting of Shareholders of Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
board of directors finger |Board of Directors of Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Supervisory board finger |Supervisory Board of Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd _{
Articles of Incorporation finger JArticles of Association of Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Jiangsu Sovietization finger |liangsu Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Taizhou Lianhua finger |Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd
Yancheng Lianhua finger |Lianhua Technotogy {Yancheng) Co., Ltd
Impart and export companies finger |Taizhou Lianhua Import & Export Co., Ltd
Lianhua Pharmaceutical finger {Taizhou Huangyan Lianhua Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd
Shanghai Lianhua finger (Lianhua Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd
Shanghai Baofeng finger {Shanghat Baofeng Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd
Texas United finger |Lianhua Technology (Texas) Co., Ltd
Guntai Medicine finger |Hubei Juntai Pharmaceutical Chemical Co., Ltd
Tianyu Chemical finger |Liaoning Tianyu Chemical Co., Ltd
Microfinance companies finger |Taizhou Huangyan Lianke Micrefinance Co., Ltd
Linhai Lianhua finger [Lianhua Technology {Linhai) Co., Ltd
Lianhua New Materials finger [Lianhua Technology New Material (Taizhou) Co., Ltd
Eguchi Plant finger {Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd. factory
Yancheng Lianke finger |Yancheng Lianke Environmental Protection Technology Co., Ltd
Fong's Certified Public Accountants finger {Fong's Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership}
Company finger [Company Law of the People's Republic of China
Securities Law finger [Securities Law of the People's Republic of China
Safety- Health- Envirgnment Quality Compliance, Safety, Occupational
Health, Environment, Quality and Compliance, refers to the Safety,
SHEQ&C finger
Occupationat Health, Environment, Quality and Compliance Management
System.
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Responsible Care

finger

The global chemical industry's voluntary behavior to continuously
improve performance in areas such as safety, health and environment
(SHE) is a voluntary action exclusive to the chemical industry. The
initiative aims to improve the health, safety and environmental
performance of the production and operation activities of chemical
enterprises, and to raise the level of awareness and participation of local

communities in the chemical industry.

Intermediate

finger

Using basic chemical products as raw materials, we manufacture
intermediate products in the process of plant protection, medicine, dyes,

resins, additives, plasticizers and other final products.

APls

finger

Active drug ingredients, molecules that can be used in drug formulations
without further chemical synthesis, are raw materials for the production

of various types of preparations.

cMO

finger

Contract Manufacture Organization, mainly commissioned by
pharmaceutical companies, provides services such as process
development, formulation development, clinical trial medication,
chemical or biosynthetic API praduction, intermediate manufacturing,
preparation production {such as powders, injections) and packaging

required for product production.

coOMQ

finger

Contract Development & Manufacture Organization, contract
development and processing outsourcing, is mainly entrusted to provide
process development, formulation development, chemical or
biosynthetic API production, intermediate manufacturing, formulation
production {such as powders, injections) and packaging services required

for product production.

CRO

finger

Contract Research OrganizationContract R&D services are an academic or
commercial scientific institution that provides professional services to
pharmaceutical enterprises and R&D institutions in the process of drug

research and development through contract forms

GMP

finger

Good Manufacturing Practice, Good Manufacturing Practice.

cGMP

finger

That is, the dynamic drug manufacturing management practice, which is
currently implemented by the United States, Europe, Japan and

other countries, is also known as the "International GMP Code".

FDA

finger

Food and Drug Administration, U.S. Food and Drug Administration,

EMA

finger

European Medicines Agency, European Medicines Agency.

cob

finger

Chemical Oxygen Demand (Chemical Oxygen Demand} is a chemical
measure of the amount of reducing substances in a water sample that

need to be oxidized.

VOCs

finger

A general term for volatile organic compounds under specific conditions.

Volatile organic compounds mainly include non-methane total
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hydrocarbons (alkanes, olefins, alkynes, aromatic hydrocarbons),
oxygenated organic coampounds {aldehydes, ketones, alcohols, ethers,
etc.), halogenated hydrocarbons, nitrogen-containing compounds, sulfus-

containing compounds, etc.

Plant

finger

Plant protection or crop protection refers to the prevention, elimination
or control of diseases, insects, grasses and other harmful organisms that
endanger agriculture and forestry, as well as the purposeful regulation,
control and influence of the metabolism, growth, development and

reproduction of plants and harmful arganisms,

medicine

finger

Substances ar preparations for the prevention or treatment or diagnosis
of diseases in humans and livestock. Drugs are divided into natural and
synthetic drugs by source. Medicine can also prevent disease, treat
disease, reduce suffering, improve health, or strengthen the body's

resistance to disease or help diagnose disease.

Pharmaceutical intermediates

finger

Chemical products in the process of chemical APl synthesis process.
According to the provisions of the State Food and Drug Administration,
intermediates can be regarded as pharmaceutical raw materials, and
there is na need to apply for approval production and application for
batch numbers in accordance with the drug rules. Pharmaceutical
intermediates can be divided into primary pharmaceutical intermediates
and advanced pharmaceutical intermediates, and advanced
pharmaceutical intermediates often only need one or two steps of

synthesis process to make APls.

Fine chemicals

finger

Some countries in Europe and the United States call chemical substances
with small eutput and produced and sold according to different chemical
structures fine chemicals; products with small output, processed and
formulated, and have special functions or end-use performance are
called specialty chemicals. China, Japan and other countries refer to

these two types of products as fine chemicals.

Functional chemicals

finger

Products such as functional polymers and small molecutar compounds

with certain special functions.

Customized services

finger

A common form of division of labor and cooperation among international
enterprises, generally for large multinational enterprises according to
their own business requirements, one or more steps or products in their
research, analysis or production links are entrusted to more specialized
and comparative advantage manufacturers through the form of
contracts. The entrusted manufacturer conducts research, analysis or
production according to the specific standards specified by the customer,
and finally sells all the entrusted results or products to the entrusted

custamer. Customized services adapt to the development trend of

specialized division of labor in the global industrial chain, and finally
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achieve win-win results in all links in the product value chain.

Yuan, ten thousand yuan, 100 million yuan

finger

RMB, RMB, RMB 100 million
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Section 2 Company Profile and Main Financial Indicators

1. Company information

Stock abbreviations

Lianhua Technology

Ticker symbol

002250

Stocks are listed on stock
exchanges

Shenzhen Stock Exchange

The Chinese name of the

company

Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd

The company's Chinese

abbreviation

Lianhua Technology

Foreign language name of the

company {if any}

LIANHE CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD.

Foreign language
abbreviations of the company

{if any}

LANHE TECHNOLOGY

The legal representative of

the company

Wang ping

Registered address

No. 8 Yongjiao Road, Huangyan Economic Development Zone, Taizhou City, Zhejiang

Province

The postal code of the

registered address

318020

Changes in the history of the

company's registered address

2013-04-19, the registered address was changed from No. 41 Wangxi Road, Huangyan District,

Taizhou City, Zhejiang Pravince to No. 8 Yongjiao Road, Huangyan Economic Development Zone,

Taizheu City, Zhejiang Province

Office address

17th floor, Chamber of Commerce Building, North Laodong Road, Huangyan District,

Taizhou City, Zhejiang Province

The postal cade of the office

318020
address
Company website http://www.lianhetech.com
E-mail Itss@lianhetech.com

2. Contact person and contact information

Secretary of the Board of Directors

Securities representative

hame

Chen Feibiao

Dai Yi

10
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17th floor, Chamber of Commerce 17th fioor, Chamber of Commerce
Building, North Lacdong Road, Building, North Laodong Road,
Contact address L . )
Huangyan District, Taizhou City, Huangyan District, Taizhou City,
Zhejiang Province Zhejiang Province
Phone 0576-84289160 0576-84289160
fax 0576-84289161 0576-84289161
E-mail ltss@lianhetech.com Itss@lianhetech.com

3. Information disclosure and preparation location

of the stock exchange

The company discloses annual reports on the website

Securities Times, Shanghai Securities News

discloses its annual report

The name and url of the media in which the Company

http://www.cninfo.com.cn

prepared

Location where the company's annual report is to be

Corporate Securities Department

4. Changes in registration

any}

Organization code No changes
Changes in the company's main business

No changes
since its listing {if any)
Changes in controlling shareholders {if

No changes

5. Other relevant information

An accounting firm hired by the company

Name of the accounting firm

Fong's Certified Public Accountants {Special General Partnership)

Accounting firm office address

61 Nanjing East Road, Shanghai

The name of the signatory

accountant

DaiJinyan, Chen Jian

The sponsoring institution engaged by the Company to perform continuous supervision duties during the reporting period

C Applicable v Not applicable

Financial advisers engaged by the Company to perform ongoing supervisory duties during the Reporting Pericd

a1 Applicable v Not applicable

11



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

Sixth, the main accounting data and financial indicators

Whether the company is required to retroactively adjust or restate previous year's accounting data

O Yes V No
This year increased or
In 2021 In 2020 decreased from the In 2019
previous year
Operating income (RMB} 6,586,780,685.31 4,781,798,712.79 37.75% 4,283,784,463 .40
Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the listed company 315,405,020.68 110,031,914.36 186.65% 144,254,905.49
{RMB}
Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the listed
288,143,739.71 63,023,773.16 357.20% 165,105,538.26
company, net of non-recurring
gains and losses {(RMB)
Net cash flow from operating
737,788,383.17 1,379,278,348.50 -46.51% 1,050,524,583.37
activities {(RMB)
Basic earnings per share
0.34 0.12 183.33% 0.16
(RMB/share).
Diluted earnings per share
0.34 0.12 183.33% .16
(RMB/share).
Weighted average return on equity 5.08% 1.82% 3.26% 2.49%

At the end of the year,

itincreased or

Late 2021 Late 2020 decreased from the Late 2019
end of the previous
year
Total Assets (RMB) 12,641,780,515.38 10,408,409,994.18 21.46% 9,611,083,713.30

Net assets attributable to
shareholders of the listed company
{RMB)

6,301,198,272.75

6,027,826,713.53

4.54%

5,905,090,272.66

The Company's net profit before and after non-recurring gains and losses for the last three fiscal years is negative, and the most

recent year's audit report shows uncertainty about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern

o Yes ¥ No

The lower net profit before and after non-recurring gains and losses is negative

C Yes Vv No

12
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7. Differences in accounting data under domestic and foreign accounting standards

1. The difference between net profit and net assets in financial reports disclosed in accordance with

international accounting standards and Chinese accounting standards

C Applicable ¥ Not applicable
There were no discrepancies in net profit and net assets in the Company's financial statements disclosed in accordance with JAS and

PRC accounting standards during the reporting period.

2. The difference between net profit and net assets in financial reports disclosed in accordance with foreign

accounting standards and Chinese accounting standards

o Applicable v Not applicable
There was no difference in net profit and net assets in the Company's financial reporting disclosed in accordance with foreign

accounting standards and Chinese accounting standards during the reporting period.

8. Maijor financial indicators by quarter

Unit: Meta

First quarter

Second quarter

Third quarter

Fourth guarter

Operating income

1,428,718,249.12

1,584,888,567.07

1,726,352,094.87

1,846,821,774.25

Net profit attributable to

83,953,815.26

105,041,805.72

88,508,163.90

37,901,235.80

shareholders of a listed company

Net profit attributable to

shareholders of a listed company,

73,466,155.67 90,677,626.42 82,914,998.98 41,084,958.64

net of non-recurring gains and

losses

Net cash flow from operating

187,691,574.08 -7,541,224.76 185,539,307.43 372,098,726.42

activities

Whether the above financial indicators or their combined totals are materially different from the relevant financial indicators of the
Company's disclosed quarterly reports and semi-annual reports

SYes vV No
9. Non-recurring profit and loss items and amounts

v Applicable o Not applicable
Unit: Meta

project 2021 amount 2020 amount 2019 amount illustrate

Gain or loss on disposal of non-current

-2,454,311.28 -2,005,437.86 -4,950,378.74

assets (including the write-off portion of the

13
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provision for impairment of assets)

Government subsidies included in the profit
and loss of the current period (closely
related to the normal operation of the
company, except for government subsidies
that comply with national policies and are
consistent with a fixed amount or
quantitative amount according to a certain
standard)

34,518,877.96

48,380,931.80

29,242,568.76

ln.addit';on to the Effect‘ll\;e ﬁedéing business
related to the normal operation of the
Company, gains or fosses on fair value
changes arising from the holding of trading
financial assets and trading financiat
liabilities, as well as investment gains and
losses from the disposal of trading financial
assets trading financial liabilities and

financial assets available for sale

40,136,306.63

21,449,856.83

-17,560,038.20

Other non-operating income and expenses

other than those set out above

-34,635,486.42

-13,434,913 48

-28,856,802.29

Minus: The amount of income tax impact

10,047,944.61

7,047,945.90

-396,532.87

Minority Shareholders' Equity Impact {After
Tax)

256,161.31

134,35%.19

-877,484.33

total

27,261,280.97

47,008,136.20

-20,850,632.77

Other specific cases of P&L items that meet the definition of non-recurring profit or loss:

= Applicable v Not applicable

The Company does not have other specific circumstances of profit or loss items that meet the definition of non-recurring profit or
loss.

The non-recurring profit and loss items listed in the Interpretive Announcement on the Disclosure of Information of Companies

Publicly Offering Securities No. 1 - Non-recusring Profit and Loss are defined as recurring profit and loss items
= Applicable v Not applicable

The Campany does not have the situation of defining the non-recurring profit and loss items listed in the Interpretive
Anncuncement on the Disclosure of Information of Companies Publicly Offering Securities No. 1 - Non-recurring Profit and Loss as

recurring profit or Joss items.

14
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Section 3 Management Discussion and Analysis

First, the industry situation of the company during the reporting period

Companies are required to comply with the disclosure requirements of the chemical industry in the Guidelines for Self-
Regulatory Supervision of Listed Companies on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange No. 3 - Industry Information
Disclasure

1. Macro environment

in 2021, the global epidemic has fluctuated repeatedly, and some overseas ports have experienced serious
congestion, the global shipping container shortage, and the sea freight rate has soared. In addition, the currency
of many central banks has "released water", the global liquidity flood, and the impact of the "double control of
energy consumption” policy has been superimposed, and the prices of some chemical raw materials and energy
have risen significantly. With the advancement of supply-side reform in the chemical industry, carbon peaking
and carbon neutrality have become an important direction to guide the development of the national economy
during the "14th Five-Year Plan" period. The backward production capacity of "small, scattered and chaotic" has
been gradually reduced and shut down, and the advantages of the leading green chemical enterprises with scale,
intensification and industrial chain integration are more prominent, and the chemical industry as a whole will
enter the rebalancing stage.

"Food is the sky for the people”, and food is a guarantee material that meets the basic needs of people all
over the world. The impact of the epidemic in 2021 continues, coupled with extreme weather and other factors
that have brought certain uncertainties to global food production, countries have tightened their "grain bags”,
and agricultural production has received widespread attention and attention. At the same time, the population
is growing, the area under land cultivation in the world is increasing, and the demand for plant protection
{;mducts is also increasing.

With the improvement of global medical care, living standards and fertility rates, the acceleration of aging is
the general trend. The results of the seventh national census show that the population aged 60 and above in the
country is 264 million, accounting far 18.70%, an increase of nearly 5 percentage points compared with the sixth
natienal census. Judging from the current trend, China's aging rate will continue to rise in the future, and
gradually enter a moderately aging society. With the continuous deepening of medical reform, China's

pharmaceutical and medical industry has ushered in an era of rapid development.

15
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In addition, with the further development of the national economy, the further improvement of people's
living standards, the rapid development of new materials and new energy industries, people's demand for
electronic chemicals, new chemical materials, special chemicals is increasing, import substitution and China's
“intetligent”™ manufacturing have aiso brought new opportunities and challenges to Chinese enterprises and the

market.
2. Industry analysis

«  Crop protection industry:

Judging from the agricultural product price index and agricultural product production data released by the
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, the price of agricultural products will continue to rise
in 2020-2021, farmers' willingness to plant is higher, and agricultural product production has increased.
According to a report by the authority IHS Markit, the global plant protection market grew by 2.7% from the
previous year to $62.04 billion in 2020, and this momentum of the boom is expected to continue until 2025 The
annual size of the global plant protection market will exceed 69 billion US dollars.

The plant protection industry is & highly integrated industry, with the end of the merger tide that began in
2017, the industry concentration has increased again, laying the foundation for the globalization of digital
agriculture and precision agriculture, and playing a positive role in the introduction of green and efficient plant
protection varieties, Factors such as food safety, pesticide reduction, and resistance management have spawned
the demand for product iteration in the plant protection industry and the desire for new varieties, which in turn
has promoted the development of the plant protection COMO industry.

s Pharmaceutical industry:

The pharmaceutical industry is directly related to people's health, and the pharmaceutical industry itself
bears the responsibility of "treating diseases and saving lives", and should also comply with national and
international GMP standards, and meet the general specifications of global pharmaceuticals and the
requirements of safety and environmental protection.

With the continuous updating of the expiration of patents of multinational companies in the head of
medicine, the continuoys development of new drug innovation, the continuous improvement of the difficulty of
discovery, screening and follow-up approval of new compounds, the increasing cost of research and
development, the time of new drug research and development urgently needs to be more reasonahle and

optimized, so that the patent period can be guaranteed by real benefits. Therefore, while maintaining high-

16
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intensity R&D investment, large pharmaceutical companies also continue to pursue to improve R&D efficiency
and optimize cost control, so as to outsource more R&D and production workCDMOEnterprise and integrated
new drug development service company. This is forCOMODeep involvement in the product supply chain from
early development to clinical research to commercial production provides more and more explicit opportunities
for companies, Due to cost pressures and rapid development expectations, each link also forms an advantage
and trend of integration in response to scale. Relying on the current trend of pharmaceuticaf customers to
refine, specialize and rapidly divide labor in research and development,CDMOThe industry is currently in a slage
of rapid development. ChinaCDMOWith the development of the industry over the years, in terms of technology,
quality management, safety and environmental protection, supply chain optimization and other aspects, it has
gradually met the requirements of international pharmaceutical giants in terms of system and capabilities.
meantimeCDMOThe industry has a strong attribute of science and technology, and the demand for high-end
technical talents is huge. China has a rich talent reserve in the field of pharmaceutical research and
development, and the engineer dividend is given to ChinaCDMOEnterprises bring sufficient scientific and
technological talents, combined with the integration of forces in cost control and efficiency are significantly
competitive, more and more high value-added R & D and commercialization projects have been transferred to
China. Affected by the different talents at home and abroad, more pharmaceutical research and development
and pharmaceutical outsourcing service work has shifted to China, which has promoted ChinaCDMOThe rapid
development of the industry. In addition, the continuous growth of small molecule innovative drugs worldwide
and the increase in demand for drug development brought about by the epidemic and domestic encouragement
of innovative drug development have further amplified the growth rate of the industry. Due to the policy of drug
collection and promotion of innovation, domestic pharmaceutical innovation has also ushered in a rapid
development momentum.

»  Functional Chemicals Industry:

The business of functional chemicals connects every aspect of our daily lives. With the rapid development
of the domestic economy, the middle-class population has reached a considerable scale, and consumption
upgrading has become a new trend. In addition, the domestic emerging industries are booming, and the new
materials, new energy, information technology and other fields associated with them are also inseparable from
the support of functional chemicals. Innovation in the application field of the downstream terminal market is

also inseparable from the collaborative innovation of materials and chemicals in the upstream of the industrial
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chain. The demand for import substitution in the above areas is huge, and objectively speaking, it also provides a
broad development space for the expansion of the functional chemicals market, The downstream of the
company's functional chemicals are mainly used in high-performance pigments, industrial fungicides, personal
care and cosmetics, battery chemicals, new energy and other fields. At present, the company focuses on the
development of upstream products in the fields of electronic chemicals, battery chemicals, high-performance

polymer materials and personal care and cosmetics.
3 The company's industry status and development strategy

(1) Plant protection

The company is a pioneer and leader in China's plant protection COMO industry, and has carried out COMO
business based on technological innovation with a number of international agrochemical/plant protection
companies, and is committed to serving global agrochemical/agrochemical companies The plant protection
industry provides chemical and engineering solutions. Benefiting from the accumulation of long-term technology
and customer trust, we will further expand the business to the front end of the product life cycle, providing
customers with services from process research and development, pilot scale-up to commercial production
package, covering the whole cycle from the early development of pipeline new plant protection products to
market launch. This business model well solves the pain points that the customer's CRQ and CMO cannot be well
connected, greatly shortens the customer’s new product launch cycle, and at the same time, locks the front end
and locks the back end, accumulating a wealth of pipeline products for the company. The company continues to
expand its business layout, optimize the industrial chain structure to reduce costs, actively respond to the global
goal of carbon emission reduction and carbon neutrality, and pay attention to the development of cleaner
production processes and circuiar economy production processes, Long-term, close and successful cooperation
makes the company occupy an important position in the global supply chain system of core customers, and is a
trusted partner of major agrochemical/plant protection companies around the world.
{2) Medicine

The company actively explores the pharmaceutical sector business with its accumulated chemical
technology capabilities. As one of the earliest Chinese companies to enter the CDOMO field, the company has
deeply cultivated customers and developed technology, and has reached cooperation with a number of world-
leading pharmaceutical companies, becoming one of the important competitors in the domestic CDMO field. The

company's pharmaceutical business adheres to the service tenet: to deliver high-quality products that meet the
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requirements of cGMP in a timely manner with a stable supply chain, to provide customers with high-quality and
reliable services, to grow together with customers, and to become an important partner for customers.

After years of hard work, the company has established contacts and active cooperation with many of the
world's top 20 multinational pharmaceutical companies, and the related business has grown rapidly. On this
basis, the company strives to open up new strategic customers to further consofidate the foundation for future
development, with the new small and medium-sized pharmaceutical enterprises research and development
innovation expenditure continues to increase, the production process difficulty continues to increase, the
company and innovative pharmaceutical companies cooperation business also grow steadily.

(3) Functional chemicals

Referring to the development mode! of leading functional chemical production enterprises at home and
abroad and the development trend of the future market, the future development trend in the field of functional
chemicals is "large" and the other is "small”. "Big" means to provide common products in related industries,
"small" Refers to the solution to provide differentiation in the segment. The company should do a good job in
cooperation and alliance in the subdivision field, take the market demand as the guide, adhere to the
independent research and development expansion and external technology project introduction and
cooperation, create a stable and high-quality product line, and form a certain technical and industrial chain scale
advantage. At present, the company is in the field of industrial fungicides, high-perfarmance pigment dye
intermediates, personal/household care products, high-performance polymer monomers, electronic chemical
raw materials, battery chemicat raw materials, heat-sensitive materials and other fields, and the domestic and
international market leaders have formed strategic cooperation, the company combined its own technical
expertise and production resources, developed and provided a variety of competitive key chemicals.

The company does a good job in cooperation and alliance in the subdivision field, guided by market
demand, adheres to the independent research and development expansion and external technology project
introduction and cooperation, and creates a stable and high-quality product series on the basis of the existing
product structure, forming a certain technology and industrial chain scale advantage. At present, the company
has formed strategic cooperation with leading manufacturers in the domestic and international markets in the
existing product field, and the company combines its own technical expertise and production resources to

develop and provide a variety of competitive key chemicals.
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Second, the main business engaged in by the company during the reporting period

Companies are required to comply with the disclosure requirements of the chemical industry in the Guidelines for Self-

Regulatory Supervision of Listed Companies on the Shenzhen $tock Exchange No. 3 - Industry Information

Disclosure

During the reporting period, the company's main industrial business was divided into three major sectors:

plant protection, medicine and functional chemicals. The plant protection sector is mainly engaged in the

production and sales of plant protection raw drugs and intermediates and provides customized production,

research and development and technical services for international plant protection enterprises; the

pharmaceutical sector is mainly engaged in the production and sales of APIs and intermediates and provides

customized production, research and development and technical services for international pharmaceutical

enterprises; the functional chemicals sector is mainly engaged in the production, sales and customized

production, research and development and technical services of fine chemicals and functional chemicals.

Plant protection products: mainly insecticides, herbicides and fungicides original drugs and their

intermediates, plant growth regulators, soil synergists and intermediates.

Pharmaceutical products: mainly autoimmunity, antifungal drugs, hypoglycemic drugs, cardiovascular

drugs, anti-tumor drugs, antiviral drugs, synthetic nucleic acids, neurological drug intermediates and

intermediates related to geriatric disease drugs, registered advanced intermediates and APls.

Functional chemical products: mainly industrial fungicides, high-performance pigment dye intermediates,

personal/household care products, new display material intermediates, paper and sealant chemicals,

photovoltaic industry related chemicals.

Main product introduction

(1) The main product situation
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he commonality

Plant protection

(pesticides and

intermediates)

Crop insecticide

The product

categories are|
diverse, and the raw|
materials are not
easy to summarize|

the commonality

It is mainly used for the control of]

Lepidoptera pests in agricultural

production
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intermediates)
easy to summarize
the commonality
The product
categories are|
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antifungal, cardiovascular]
intermediates materials are notfantihypertensive, etc services
and other fields
easy to summarize
the commonality
The product
Industrial fungicides, high-|
categories are| Produce and
Sterilization, dyes, performance pigment dye
diverse, and the raw| sell

something
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Remarks: The company's plant protection products include herbicides and intermediates, pesticides and intermediates,

fungicides and intermediates, plant growth regulators and soil synergists.

(2} Product process flow
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Organic small molecule catalysis technology
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Procurement model of the main raw materials

Unit: Meta
Whether there Average
i Average .
The proportion have been price in
. o price in
Matin raw of pracurement significant the
Procurement model the first
materiafs to the total changes in the second
. half of the
procurement settlement half of
year
method the year

Purchases are made from suppliers in the supplier
Raw material A | ) ) 3.12% not
directory according to the production plan

77.84 69.82

. Purchases are made from suppliers in the supplier
Raw material B 3.06% not
directory according to the production plan

193.58 215.24

Purchases are made from suppliers in the supplier|
Raw material C 1.69% not
directory according to the production plan

6.60 8.19

) Purchases are made from suppliers in the supplier
Raw material D 1.27% not
directory according to the production plan

52.96 55.61

Purchases are made from suppliers in the supplier
Raw material E 1.24% not
L directary according to the production plan

31.86 33,96

Reasons for the significant change in raw material prices compared to the previous reporting periad
not applicable

Energy purchase prices account for mare than 30% of the total cost of production

a Applicable v Not applicable

Reasons for significant changes in major energy types

The production technology of the main products

The stage at which the
Patented Advantages of product
Main products production technology [Core technical personnet situation
technology development
is located
Safe, efficient and stable
Plant protection
Commercialization The core technical personnel are |Obtained and chemical synthesis
{herbicides and
phase all employees of the company applied capabilities and patented
intermediates)
technology
Safe, efficient and stahle
Flant protection
Commercialization The core technical personnel are |Qbtained and chemical synthesis
{pesticides and
phase all employees of the company applied capabilities and patented
intermediates)
technotogy
Safe, efficient and stable
Plant protection
Commercialization The core technical personnel are  [Obtained and chemical synthesis
{fungicides and
phase all empiloyees of the company applied capabilities and patented
intermediates)
technology
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Safe, efficient and stable
Pharmaceuticals {APIs Commercialization The core technical personnel are |Obtained and chemical synthesis
and Intermediates) phase all employees of the company applied capabilities and patented
technology
Safe, efficient and stable
) ) Commercialization The care technical persannel are [Obtained and chemical synthesis
Functional chemicals
phase all employees of the company applied capabilities and patented
technology
Capacity of major products
. . Capacity under Investment and
Main products Design capacity Capacity utilization
construction construction
Plant protection
{herbicides and 21,005 1ons 70.42%
intermediates}
Plant protection
Project construction in
(pesticides and 8,265 tons 56.74% 3,300 tans
progress
intermediates)
Plant protection .
Project construction in
(fungicides and 6,097 tons 44.76% 1,750 tons
) progress
intermediates)
Pharmaceuticals (APls Project construction in
2,166 tons 87.42% 280 tons
and Intermediates) progress
Functional chemicals 53,131 tons 69.34%
Proctuct types in major chemical parks
Major chemical parks Product categories
Medical Chemical Park, Taumen Port Economic Development
Pharmaceutical intermediates, fine chemicals, new materials
Zone
lingzhou Economic and Technological Development Zone Fine chemicals
Liaoning Fuxin Fluorine Industrial Development Zone Fine chemicals

The status of EIA approvals that are being applied for or newly obtained during the reporting period

v Applicable o Not applicable

Lianhua New Material:

"Annual output of 1600 tans of 345 fluoroaniline {LT223), 250 tons of methyl aminofluoric acid hydrochloride {LT668) project”

In order to further sort out the company's pharmaceutical business, strengthen the company's pharmaceutical sector, and improve

the overalt governance level of the company, some of the assets, creditor's rights and liabilities and related personnel of the non-

pharmaceutical business of Taizhou Lianbua, a subsidiary of the company, are now transferred to Lianhua New Material, a wholly-

owned subsidiary, that is, the above projects are transferred from Taizhou Lianhua to Lianhua New Material. For details, please

refer to the Company’s Announcement on the Transfer of Assets Between Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries (Announcement No. 27)

published in Securities Times, Shanghai Securities News and Juchao Information Network {www.cninfo.com.cn) on August 27,
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2021 2021-053) -

Texas Unicon:

40,000 tons / year phosgene and downstream products technical transformation project”, the original production capacity of the
project is 20,000 tons / year.

During the Reporting Period, the Company and its subsidiaries are applying for the following EIA projects {in the EIA publicity
stage):

Texas Union:

Pilot Project for R&D of New Material Intermediates

"Pilot Platform for R&D of New Chemical Intermediates and New Materials"

Taizhou Lianhua:

“Annual output of 800 tons of cyanatosanamide (LT822), 20 tons of morpholine pyridine hydrate {(LT520) technical transformation
project”

The ahove-mentioned projects that are currently being applied for have uncertainties in project approval, so investors are
reminded to pay special attention to them.

During the reporting period, the listed company experienced an abnormal suspension of production

v Applicable = Not applicable

The Company's subsidiaries liangsu Lianhua and Yancheng  Lianhua stopped production in March 2019 due to the "3.21"
accident. In December 2020, the company's subsidiaries Jiangsu Lianhua and Yancheng Lianhua 9 production lines resumed
normal production, and the total operating income after deducting internal transactions generated by the production line
project approved for the resumption of production in 2018 was  322.986 million yuan, accounting for about 7.85% of
the company's operating income in 2018. For details, please refer to the Company's "Securities Times", "Shanghai Securities
News" and "www.cninfo.com.cn} published on December 21, 2020 Announcement on the resumption of production of some
production lines of the subsidiary {Announcement No. 2020-069). In March 2021, 11 production lines of jiangsu lianhua and
Yancheng Lianhua, subsidiasies of the company, resumed normal production, and the total operating income after deducting
internal transactions generated by the production line project approved for the resumption of production in 2018 was
the total 969.4218 million yuan, accounting for about 23.56% of the company's operating income in 2018, For details, please
refer to the Company's "Announcement on the Resumption of Production of Some Production Lines of subsidiaries”
published in Securities Times, Shanghai Securities News and Juchao Information Netwark {www.cninfo.com.cn) on March 19,
2021. {Announcement No. 7021-013).

Relevant approvals, permits, quatifications and validity periods

v Applicable = Not applicable

Business name The type of credential Valid until
Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd Safety production license Decemnber 25, 2023
Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd Special permit for the production of monitored chemicals June 23, 2025
Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd Discharge permit December 23, 2025
Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd Hazardous Chemicals Registration Certificate March 15, 2024
Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co.|Safety production license February 24, 2024
Ltd
Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co.|Discharge permit lune 16, 2022
Ltd
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Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co.,
Ltd

Hazardous Chemicals Registration Certificate

March 25, 2024

Viangsu Lianhua Technolegy Co., Ltd

Safety production license

December 28, 2024

lliangsu Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd

Discharge permit

November 6, 2025

liangsu Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd

Pesticide production license

anuary 29, 2024

Lianhua Technology {Texas) Co., Ltd

Safety production license

February 9, 2023

Lianhua Technology (Texas} Co., Ltd

Discharge permit

lAugust 2, 2023

Lianhua 1 echnology [1exas) Lo, Ltd

Hazardous Chemicals Registration Certificate

Hanuary 28, 2024

Lianhua Technology (Texas) Co., Ltd

Special permit for the production of monitored chemicals

lluly 29, 2024

Lianhua Technology (Texas) Co., Ltd

Hazardous chemical production unit registration certificate

lanuary 28, 2024

Lianhua Technology (Texas) Co., Ltd

Pasticide production license

luly 30, 2024

Hubei Juntai Pharmaceutica

Chemical Co., Ltd

Safety production hicense

November 22, 2023

Hubei
Chemical Co., Ltd

Juntai Pharmaceutical

Discharge permit

September 23, 2023

Hubei Juntai Pharmaceuticall

Chemical Co., Ltd

Hazardous Chemicals Registration Certificate

A ugust 23, 2023

Hubei Pharmaceutical

Chemical Co., Ltd

Juntai

Hazardous chemical production unit registration certificate

lAugust 23, 2023

Hubei Juntai Pharmaceuticall

Chemical Co., Ltd

Hazardous chemicals business license

March 14, 2024

Liaoning Tianyu Chemical Co., Ltd

Safety production license

[September 21, 2023

Liacning Tianyu Chemical Co., Ltd

Discharge permit

November 3, 2026

Liaoning Tianyu Chemical Co., Ltd

Hazardous Chemicals Registration Certificate

August 23, 2023

Shanghai  Baofeng  Machinery]

Manufacturing Co., Ltd

Drainage permits

October 8, 2025

Lianhua Technology {Shanghai} Co.,
.td

Sewage registration form

Cecember ¥, 2025

Fine Qrganics Limited

Excluded Installation Emissions Permit

December 31, 2025

Fine Organics Limited

UK Controlled Drug Licence

ugust 2, 2022

Fine Organics Limited

Category 2 Drug Precursor Licence

[September 15, 2022

following table

Business name

The type of credential Expiration date

Status of achievement

The validity pericd of the relevant approvals, permits and qualifications in the next reporting period will expire as shown in the
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Ltd

of renewal conditions
Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co.|Discharge permit lune 16, 2022 satisfy
Fine Organics Limited UK Controlled Brug Licence lAugust 3, 2022 satisfy
Fine Organics Limited Category 2 Drug Precursor Licence [September 15, 2022 satisfy

I

Engaged in petroleum processing, petroleum trading industry

O Yes ¥ No

Fnpaged in the fPrTiIi?ér industry

~Yes Vv No

Engaged in the pesticide industry

v Yes O No

The company's plant protection products mainly include pesticides, herbicides and fungicides and their

intermediates, plant growth regulators, soil synergists and intermediates; but the company's business model is

CDMO, all the products produced are mainly sold to the worid's leading plant protection companies and then

further down the production of preparations and sales to the terminal market, intermediates in addition to the

above-mentioned world-leading plant protection companies for the production of the corresponding original

drugs, The company sells intermediate products based on its own technology to global plant protection

companies. The company has been positioned as "the world's leading chemical engineering solution provider",

as a service provider, the company with the global layout of the supply chain advantages, high standards of RC

and management norms, efficient operation of the organization, won the trust of customers, in the industry has

won a good reputation. In the past year, Sino-US trade frictions and the 2017 edition of the Pesticide

Management Regulations have had a certain negative impact on the plant protection industry, especially the

global new plant protection supply pattern. Indian companies, with their unique advantages, have taken a lot of

market share from China in the past 3 to 5 years. With the help of overseas bases, the company has offset the

negative impact of this aspect to a certain extent, laying a long-term foundation for the company's future

development and stable growth.

Registration of pesticide products

Registration Pesticide name Pesticide categories dosage Total Valid until Holder of the registration
certificate form content certificate
number
PD20171874 [Heterophyllum Herbicide/plant  growth|Criginal 93% 2022-9-18 |iangsu Lianhua Technology Co.]
parviflora regulator medicine Ltd
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PD20130376 [Methanesulfame |herbicide Criginal 91% 2023-3-11 |liangsu Lianhua Technology Co.,
medicine Ltd

PD20130281 |Cyanofluoropyryl fherbicide Criginal 97.5% 2023-2-26 |liangsu Lianhua Technology Co.,
medicine Ltd

PO20111036 Methyl razinefherbicide Original 95% 2026-10-10 Uiangsu Lianhua Technology Co.
oxalate medicine Ltd

PD20110752 |Oxazolidinamide  [herbicide Original 96% 2026-7-25 [liangsu Lianhua Technelogy Co .|
medicine Ltd

PD20082183 [Zoxazone herbicide Original 930% 2023-11-26 {iangsu Lianhua Technology Co.,
medicine Ltd

PD20081498 |Flufasulfa oxalate [|herbicide Original 98% 2023-11-5 fiangsu Lianhua Technology Co.,
medicine Lt

PD20070300 [Bifenthrin insecticide Original 95.5% 2022-9-21 |hiangsu Lianhua Technotogy Co. |
medicine Ltd

PD20181513 |Dicamba herbicide Original 98% 2023-4-17 {liangsu Lianhua Technology Co.,
medicine Ltd

PD20180705 [Pentafluorpsulfame herbicide Original 98% 2023-2-8  |Lianhua Technalogy (Texas) Co.,
medicine Ltd

PD20180503 Nicosulfuron herbicide Priginal 95% 202328 |Uanhua Technology {Texas) Co.,
medicine Ltd

PD20171634 [Cyancfluoropyryl  |herbicide Original 97.5% 2022-8-21 |(Lianhua Technology (Texas} Co. |
medicine Ltd

PD20171295 [Sodium methylherbicide Original 91% 2022-7-19 |Lianhua Technology {Texas) Co.,
iodosulfuron salt medicine L.td

PD20171239 [Sulfonylsulfuron herbicide Original 99% 2022-7-19 |lianhua Technelogy (Texas) Co.)
medicine | td

PD20171206 [Oxazone herhicide Original 98% 2022-7-19 |Lianhua Technology (Texas) Co.,|
medicine Ltd

PD20140462 |Indigovirus tnsecticide Qriginal 9% 2024-3-3  |Lianhua Technology (Texas) Co.)
medicine Ltd

PD20140346 [Lice mites Acaricides/pesticides Original 98% 2024-3-3  [Lianhua Technology {Texas) Co.,
medicine Ltd

PD20140305 [Clonystylonitrile Fermitide (Original 98% 2024-3-3  |Lianhua Technology {Texas) Co.;
medicine Ltd

PD20140285 [Spironyl esters Acaricides Criginal 98% 2024-3-3  [Lianhua Technology (Texas} Co.,
medicine Ltd
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PD20140181 ([Thiafranamide germicide riginal 96% 2024-3-3  |Lianhua Technology {Texas) Ca.)

medicine Ltd

Remarks: Registered pesticide product information is not the same as the company's product information on sale.
Engaged in chlor-alkalk, sada ash industry

SYesV Ne

Engaged in the chemical fiber industry

= YesV No

Engaged in plastics, rubber industry

OYesV No

Third, core competitiveness analysis

The company closely focuses on the development strategy of "being the world's leading chemical and
technology solution provider”, adheres to the road of differentiated development, implements the strategic
principle of "focus, forward-looking and allfance", and improves its core competitiveness.

1. Unique operating model

The company implements the key customer strategy, based on core customer resources, customer-
oriented, and constantly deepens the business model of combining customized services and self-production and
self-sales, to meet and guide customer needs and drive the rapid development of the company's business.

The customized service model is a business model that the company has continuously improved from
simply undertaking the production outsourcing of international agrochemical giants in the early days to the full
life cycle cooperation with customers today. The company cooperates with customers from the early research
and development stage of the praject, synchronously integrates into the product supply chain system, provides
customers with the most optimized solutions, sa that the company's products and services are always in an
advantageous position in the entire product life cycle of customers, ensuring the company's competitive
advantage.

In the years of in-depth strategic cooperation with customers, with excellent product quality, strict quality
assurance system, leading core technology, continuous technological innovation and continuous lean technology
brought about by the competitive advantage, as well as the ability to respond quickly to customer needs, strict
confidentiality management of customer intellectual property rights and technical secrets, the management
team adhering to the sense of integrity and the spirit of contract, etc., the company has won the world's leading

plant protection and pharmaceutical companies highly recognized, becoming a customer recognition of trust,
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compliance, Reliable and cost-competitive strategic partner, thus gaining access to a core customer base
compased of world-renowned companies. The company's core customer base occupies an important position in
the world chemical and pharmaceutical fields, and its selection of cooperative suppliers is measured in
accordance with the international technology, regulations, envirenmental protection, quality and other
comprehensive evaluation standards, once the two sides determine the cooperative relationship, the
cooperation has stability and long-term.,

Plant protection and medicine are all high concentration industries with significant head advantages, the
company has become an important strategic supplier of the top 5 campanies in the plant protection industry,
and the company has successfully become a strategic supplier of many international pharmaceutical giants and
partners of many of the top 20 pharmaceutical companies, which makes the company have product advantages
and broad market opportunities that are generally recognized by the industry.

Self-production and self-sales is a business model in which the company masters product technology,
customer resources and sales channels, and the price of products follows the market, According to its own
technical advantages, the company continues to develop advanced series of independent products, continuously
expand marketing channels, expand marketing network, and further accumulate high-quality customers.

The products of the company's functionat chemicals division are all the company's own products under the
self-production and self-sales model, and the product prices follow the market. Due to the full participation in
the market competition, some of the company's products in the product cost, technical route and product
quality continue to improve, the scale of products continues to expand, is currently very competitive in the
market,

At the same time, the use of several major technical categories and advantageous products in the industrial
chain layout, conselidate competitive advantages, including cost and scale advantages, product technical quality
advantages, so as to carry out upstream and downstream integration. Finally, it will stand in the middle and
back-end markets of the segment.

After years of exploration in the field of chemistry, the company has accumulated rich technical reserves
and process development experience, and its technology research and development capabilities and production
control capabilities have been continuously improved. While providing high-quality customized processing
services far multinational giants, the company can continuously develop advanced series of independent

products according to changes in the market environment.
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2. Technological innovation advantages

The company adheres to the development direction of technology leadership and has established a multi-
level R&D platform, including three levels: the early R&D platform of the project, the mid-term R&D platform of
the project and the technical transformation platform of each subsidiary. The early R&D platform of the project
is mainly located in Shanghai, responsible for the R&D cooperation with customers, the early praduct process
design and the development of new routes, promotes the rapid integration of process technology and
engineering technology, and seeks synergy between ditterent technical fields; the project mid-term R&UD
platform is mainly located in Taizhou, responsible for the rapid landing and effective transformation of product
process routes and customer projects; the technical transformation platform of each subsidiary is mainly
composed of the technical department of each subsidiary, responsible for the technical support of daily
production and the continuous improvement of the original product production process. Through the efficient
operation of the existing R&D platform and continuous technological innovation, the company has expanded the
core technology areas and improved the market competitiveness of customer products and own products.

The company has been identified or rated as a key high-tech enterprise of the National Torch Plan, an
innovative pilot enterprise in Zhejiang Province, and one of the top 100 enterprises in Zhejiang Province in terms
of technological innovation ability, and in 2010, it approved the establishment of a national postdoctoral
research workstation, and the company's technology center was recognized as a national enterprise technology
center in 2016 and in 2020 In 2000, it was approved to set up a Taizhou Municipal Enterprise Academician
Workstation. At the sarme time, the company won the Glohal Supplier Technology Innovation Award issued by
the global pesticide industry leader in 2013 and 2014, breaking the monopoly of the award by European and
American suppliers for many years.,

The company continuously improves the competitiveness of its own products, and has made breakthroughs
in the fields of halogenated aromatic catalytic ammonia oxidation technology, organic small molecule catalytic
technology, micrachannel reaction technology, coupling catalyst development and application technology,
continuous photogasification reaction technology, efficient coupling catalyst ligand deveiopment and application
technology, continucus diazotation reaction, continuous photocatalytic substitution reaction and other fields. As
of the end of December 2021, the company's various business segments (including Shanghai Baofeng) have
obtained 78 domestic invention patents, 60 utility model patents, and 1 European invention patent.

The patents obtained by the company in 2021 are shown in the following table:
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serial Patent name Patent number Authorization
number date
1 Pyrazole bitriazolephosphine compound and its ZL 2020100016861 April 2, 2021
applications
2 Preparation method of 2-chloro-4-fluorotoluene ZL 2017101384873 June 4, 2021
3 An electrochemical method for in-line analysis of 2L 201710608C58.8 June 4, 2021

nitro reduction reactions

4 Preparation method of phenylacetic acid compound| ZL 201710648619.7 July 30, 2021
5 Synthesis method of 2-hydroxy-3,6-dichlorobenzoic|] ZL201711179385.2 July 30, 2021
acid

The core R&D team of plant protection is nearl/3Employees have master's or doctoral degrees, most of
them have more than five years of work experience, participated in the research and development of many
prajects, have rich experience in small test innovation research and development, technological improvement
and production scale-up, and have played an important role in the company's technological innovation
development and application.2021The resources and energy of NPL R&D are mainly cancentrated on R&D
cooperation projects, and through continuously deepening the cooperation with customers, we are looking for a
cooperation model that is more conducive to the long-term development of both sides. In addition, the R & D
team is also constantly increasing the integration of its own product resources, optimizing the production
process of existing products, and continuously changing from the source of research and development to the
back-end processing mode to a clean and followable model; further improving the research and development
strength, increasing technical reserves, increasing high value-added and differentiated product routes, and
continuously enhancing the company's core competitiveness. In terms of new technology research, we not only
continue to study high-efficiency ligand catalytic technology, apply continuous reactors such as microchannels
and loops to conduct continuous bromination, continuous oxidation and continugus ammonization and other
reaction types, but also explore new technologies such as wastewater oxidation technology, green nitrification
and fluorination research, and apply new equipment for in-depth research on process optimization.

The care R&D team of medicine is in2021The annual scale has expanded recently40%, in the team1/3The
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above employees have a master's or doctoral degree. In terms of innovative technologies, we continue to
increase our research and development and investment, and continue to deepen research on continuous flow
reaction technology.2021In 2008, the pharmaceutical R&D team used the company's continuous tubular
reaction technology to conduct industrialization process research on the company's projects, and has been
developed10The project's tubular process, which is of milestone significance in the industrial application of
continuous flow reaction technology, plays a huge role in reducing costs, reducing safety risks, and reducing
three wastes. At the same time, we are moving towards more unexploeded areas, including long chainslipids,
nucleic acids, etc., to enhance the strength of research and development to better respond to market demand,
the project has been praised by customers in terms of process safety, cost, quality, quantity and delivery.

The core R&D team of functional chemicals is in2021The annual scale has nearly doubled, and the team is
closel/2Employees have master’s or doctoral degree programs to develop extended extensions. On the one
hand, the continuous flow technology development of traditional advantageous projects such as ammonia
oxidation and phosgeneization series products has significantly improved the process efficiency; at the same
time, the product tree has been established by using the idea of horizontal expansion and vertical extensiaon,
which has enhanced the comprehensive competitiveness. On the ather hand, the new collar has been
strengthenedThe development of domain products involves many fields such as personal protection daily
chemicals, thermal chemicals, electronic chemicals, photovoltaic material monomers, and battery chemicals.
Through external cooperation, accelerate the industrialization process of new products.

3. Extensive chemical technology application capabilities

The fine chemical products produced by the company mainly use basic chemical raw materials, and
produce different types of fine chemical products through complex chemical reactions and control paths, which
are used in the three high-end fine chemical fields of plant protection, medicine and functional chemicals.

For mature products in the market and products whose patents are about to expire, Lianhua Technology
team has ensured the cost advantage of products through technological innovation and process optimization,
provided customers with professional and systematic solutions with market competitiveness, and constantly
created new value for customers and companies; for new preducts in the market introduction period and about
to be listed, Lianhua Technology team and core customer team work closely together and innovate together in
process research and development, pilot scale-up, production design, and provide custoemers with flexible and

efficient one-stop services.
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The company's production technology level is industry-leading, in order to maintain a competitive
advantage, the company continues to increase investment, the upgrading of engineering equipment. In terms of
the construction of the pharmaceutical system, the company has established the necessary cGMP and
innovation, technical capabilities, the company's Jiangkou factory and the British factory have passed the FDA
audit, the Jiangkou factory has passed the EU EMA audit, and Taizhou Lianhua has passed the GMP inspection,
and has the ability Lo provide customers with one-stop service for development and manufacturing. The
company is positioned to be a reliable, cost-competitive, cGMP production service partner tor customers.

The company has developed a continuous nitrification, continuous diazo, continuous photacatalytic
substitution reaction device, successfully broke through the technical bottleneck of heterogeneous continuaus
reaction, and developed a micro-channel nitrification reaction technology, which greatly improved process
safety and product yield; in terms of environmental protection technology, through external technical
cooperation, the develapment and application of waste acid cracking, segmented incineration, catalytic
oxidation and other new technologies and equipment, in environmental protection treatment effect, cost
control have been significantly improved. In order to improve the safety and production management level of
the production base, the company completed the automation and transformation of the original production line,
built a new flexible multi-functional production device, and accelerated the integration of the production
information management system, improving safety, capacity allocation flexibility, production reaction speed and
data accuracy.

43. The comprehensive management ability is becoming increasingly prominent, SHEQ& CGovernance is
becoming more and more perfect

After years of practice, the company has established a set of mature and perfect international integrated
management system, that is, safety production management, quality and standard control management,
environmental protection management, R & D and confidentiality management, supply chain management,
business line management, large custormers and project management combined integrated management, laying
a solid management foundation for the company's comprehensive internationalization, and forming a high
management barrier in the industry. In addition, the company owns8Large production bases carry out capacity
dispersion layout and flexible backup to reduce the impact of biack swan events in a single region on supply
capacity. The company's comprehensive management capabhilities are mainly reflected in the responsible care

system and quality managementGMPSystems and Cross-Contamination Management, Lean Six Sigma and
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Operational Excellence, Supply Chain Management, Project Management (PMP), Intellectual Property and Trade
Secret Management System (TSP} and so on.

The company adheres toSHEQ& CPriority is the core value of safety above all else, prioritizing safety,
health, environmental protection and guality factors, uncompromising compliance with relevant laws and
regulations, and pursuing high standards. The company further improves the responsible care management
system, promeotes the construction of the process safety management system, establishes a process safety
management system for the whale life cycle of the product, consalidates the healthy safety culture, and
improves the level of emergency preparedness and response.Ensure the safety of transportation and
distribution, and promote safe production from all aspects.2017In 2008, Jiangsu Lianhua was rated as a first-
class enterprise in safety production standardization by the State Administration of State Safety
Supervision;2018The company's safety laboratory has successfully passed through the
countryCNASauthentication20191t was awarded by the China Chemical Safety Association”Fine chemical
reaction safety risk assessment unit”the title,2020The new Process Safety Laboratory was launched.

At the same time, the company implements a business model that combines cleaner production and
effective governance, from project establishment to process research and development, to scale-up production,
the whole process of environmental risk management, and strive to control environmental risks at the source,
on the basis of compliance to minimize the impact of environmental pollution; increase investment in
environmental protection technology research and development, improve the environmental risk prevention
and control system, establish and improve the risk assessment process and risk early warning mechanism. After
several years of development, the environmental protection laboratory has formed a three-waste research and
development at the frant end of the project, supplemented by the optimization of the three waste treatment of
the project in production, with the R&D department, the technology department,RCAs the service object, the
operation department supports the research and development of the three waste supporting program, the
technical review of the three wastes of the production project, the identification and classification of pollution

sources, and the simulation and optimization of the three waste treatment process.

Fourth, the main business analysis

1. Overview

The global epidemic continued at the beginning of 2021, which had a certain impact on the people's
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livelihood and economic development. The domestic epidemic control is very effective, the party and the
government accurately judge the situation, carefully plan and deploy, and domestic enterprises maintain a high
open power. in the past year, the company has closely followed the leadership of the party, responded to the
call of the government, done a good job in epidemic prevention waork, and ensured a stable start of construction.

2021In 2008, the company's management insisted on the board of directors“Healthy, stable and
sustainable”Guidelines toSHEQ&CFirst, we will continue to strengthen customer cooperation, protect the
ecological environment, ensure product quality, and ensure the safety of employees. The company with
unremitting efforts, continuous improvement of safety standards and continuous improvement of technical
capabilities. The company's subsidiary liangsu Province after the resumption of production capacity steadily
increased, the current production and operation situation is good, the company will continue to pay attention to
safe production in the future, do a good job in emergency response plan. The company continues to improve R
& D and innovation investment, improve the level of technology, and has reached strategic cooperative relations
with a number of custemers.2021In 2008, the company and a number of subsidiaries successfully passed the re-
identification of high-tech enterprises. In the past year, the company has adjusted its organizational structure,
taking customers as the core, guiding the company's production and operation to create value for customers,
create wealth for shareholders, and create contributions to society. The company's operation department
integrates resources, reasonable coordination, improves efficiency, and provides customers with stable and
high-quality products in a timely manner. Each division of the company carries out a win-win battle discussion,
summarizes the past, taps opportunities, lean processes, meets customer needs, and improves system
capabhilities.

In 2021, the operating income was 6,586,780,700 yuan, an increase of 37.75% over the same period of the
previous year, of which the industrial business income in the main business income was 6,476,417,600 yuan, an
increase of 44.23% over the same period of the previous year; the total profit was 416.8406 million yuan, an
increase of 99.11% over the same period of the previous year; net profit attributable to sharehotders of listed
companies was 315.405 million yuan, an increase of 186.65% over the same period of the previous year. Net
profit attributable to shareholders of the listed company after deducting the impact of goodwill impairment was
RMB358.7558 million. In 2021, the company's operating income achieved a new breakthrough, the connection
with the company's customers was closer, and the production and operation of each base were normal.

In 2021, the company steadily carried out various work, and the completion of the work of each business
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unit and plate is as follows:

{1} Plant protection business

firm2021We will continue to strengthen the core competitiveness of our plant protection business and
provide customized chemical and engineering solutions covering the whale life cycle for glabal plant protection
customers. Relying on the relationship of mutual trust with customers for many years and its own innovation
strength, the company actively promotes the develapment of business to the front end, and has reached a
strategic R&D cooperation agreement with customers to provide customers with process screening, process
development, and process amplification services for products in the pipeline, and then connect with commercial
production services after product launch.2021The year the company introduced10The pipeline products in the
remaining patent periods reserve energy for future development. At the same time, the Jiangsu base resumed
work and production, yu202153Months complete20The resumption of production of production lines has
helped the sales growth of the plant protection husiness this year.

In terms of production management, continuous improvement is one of the core values of the company,
the company uses its many years of chemical production management experience, as well as the concept of
green chemistry, and constantly optimize and improve the production process and the three waste treatment
process, so that the company still has an advantage in the global competition. In terms of supply chain, the
company has always attached great importance to supply chain risk management, emphasizing supply chain
flexibility and stahility, so as to cope with changes in the external environment and delivery to customers.

{2} Pharmaceutical business

Pharmaceutical service outsourcing is an important part of the innovative drug industry chain. In 2021, the
company's pharmaceutical business will further strengthen its core capabilities, providing giohal customers with
CDMQ services at different clinical and commercial stages, including drug synthesis process development,
process optimization, registration verification production and commercial production, and the business pipeline
continues to advance. In 2021, the company actively developed the business of large customers and small and
medium-sized pharmaceutical companies, accepted 7 customer audits, and won a number of cooperation
awards from multinational companies. The company's customers include the top 20 large pharmaceutical
companies in Europe and the United States, as well as innovative drug development companies in Japan, South
Korea, and China.

2021The year the company completed more than8Process validation of newly registered intermediates and
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AP| projects provides high-quality services for the development of innevative drugs by relevant multinational
pharmaceutical companies. As the number of projects in the clinical stage continues to grow, the cooperation
with strategic customers from the early stage continues to deepen, forming an integrated service model for
projects from early clinical to commercialization. In terms of new customer developrnent, with the
comprehensive evaluation and trust in all aspects of the company's R&D quality operations and other aspects
established in a series of early collaborations, new husiness opportunities have entered a rapid stage of
advancement, which will have an important positive impact on future revenue growth. In terms ot research and
development, it covers all aspects of new drug process research, including genotoxic impurity research.

1. Table of product quantity at different stages {unit: unit).

In 2019 In 2020 In 2021
Commercialization phase 14 15 17
Clinical stage Clinical phase 3 14 36 33
Other clinical stages 56 60 69

2. Product income table at different stages (unit: 10,000 yuan}.

In 2019 In 2020 in 2021
Commercialization phase 44,326.45 62,306.85 74,543.20
Clinical phase 3 8,323.01 24,233.53 15,172.16
Clinical stage
Other clinical stages 10,258.04 13,191.39 31,974.34

With many years of accumulation in the field of chemistry, the company’s pharmaceutical division is closely
involved in the development of projects for customers from an early stage. In the continuous reaction, special
catalyst, green chemistry and other aspects of its own unigue technical capabilities, and has been successfully
applied to a number of R & D and commercialization stage projects, the advantages of process optimization to
ensure the cost advantages of the company's products. in particular, commercialized projects continue 1o create
new value for customers and companies through continuous process optimization and ensure market
competitiveness, The company has established an excellent supply chain management system to ensure a stable
and competitive supply, which is also an important criterion for international pharmaceutical giants to select

suppliers.
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(3) Functional chemicals business

In 2021, in the face of the challenges and opportunities brought about by the post-epidemic period and
dual-control carbon reduction, the Functional Chemicals Division on the one hand timely reorganized and
optimized the production resources to ensure the stable supply of customers; on the other hand, adjusted the
sales price and sales strategy of the products in a timely manner according to the market supply and demand
situation, ensuring the stability of the market share of mature products and the growth of the market share of
new products. At the same time, the functional chemicals division continues to develop new green
environmental protection processes, open up new markets with good development potential, implement and
introduce new technologies and processes and increase investment in the develgpment of independent
products, as of December 31, 2021, the number of products in the pipeline of the company's functional
chemicals division is 30 of which 2 projects to be commercialized in the pilot stage, 8 prejects in the pilot stage
and 20 projects in the pre-pilot stage. In 2021, the company will further deepen cooperation with customers in
many emerging fields such as personal care, electronic chemicals, battery chemicals, photovoltaic-related
chemicals and environmental protection materials, and lay a solid foundation for stable and rapid growth.

{(4) Other business

Shanghai Baofeng consclidated its core customer hase in 2021, actively expanded sales channels and new
areas of product application, and its operating income in 2021 was 279 million yuan.

(5) Functional work

1. Responsible care

The company began to impiement the Responsible Care management system in 2012, We foliow the
Responsible Care management guidelines and combine scientific management to protect the environment to
the greatest extent, ensure the safety and health of employees, and ensure the sustainable development of
Lianhua Technology. The company constantly improves the responsibility management system, promotes the
construction of the process safety management system, and consclidates the healthy safety culture.

The company has invested a lot of money to improve the automation and intelligence of the production
system of the company's safety laboratory, introduced international and domestic experienced experts, and
established a systematic P3M safety management system from the research and development level, engineering
level and management level. In 2020, the Process Safety Laboratory moved into a2 new office and laboratory

building. The new office and laboratory have a larger area, more advanced facilities and more complete
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supporting facilities, which solve the bottleneck problem that restricts the development space of the laboratory,
significantly improve the working environment of the laboratory, and help the laboratory to provide better
services for the intrinsic safety and safe production of Lianhua Technology Fine Chemical Project. The company
continuously improves the environmental risk prevention and control system, establishes and improves the risk
assessment process and risk early warning mechanism. Implement an online environmental assessment process
system to achieve the purpose of three waste reductions through source design.

The company and its customers attach great importance to the improvement of emergency response
capabilities, through the development of various forms of emergency training and drills {including factory- level,
workshop and team-level dritls}, and determine further RC improvement programs {including the definition and
implementation af rectification measures), so that the company's emergency response capabilities have been
further improved. In 2020, in accordance with the requirements of the new Fire Protection Law, the Basic
Specifications for Emergency Drills for Production Safety Accidents, the Regulations on Emergency Response to
Production Safety Accidents, the Guidelines for the Evaluation of Emergency Plans for Production Safety
Accidents of Production and Business Units, and the Preparation of Emergency Plans, the company has carried
out various forms of emergency training and drills, such as crganizing training and emergency drills for resuming
work and production and epidemic prevention, training drills for the preparation of emergency disposal cards for
key key positions, and emergency drills for night duty , management crisis drills, administrative personnel
emergency escape drills, chemical accident special disposal drills, etc., at the same time, timely summary and
rectification of problems found in the process of drills, improve the overall emergency response capabilities.

2. Quality compliance

Under the guidance of the company's development strategy, the quality department adheres to the core
values of "SHEQ&C" and has successfully completed the quality objectives set by the company. Based on the
1S09000 quality management system, the company has established and continuously improved the quality
management system to meet the requirements of customers and regulators in combination with the
characteristics of the industry, effectively ensuring the company's preduct quality, and the customer satisfaction
index continues to improve {from 8.6 in 2016 to 2021}. year 9.1). In accordance with the requirements of
1SO31000 and ICHQY risk management, the guality department continues to use various risk management tools
to identify various quality risks in the whole life cycle of products, and takes scientific and appropriate risk

reduction and elimination measures to effectively cantrol risks and prevent problems before they occur. Such as
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establishing and improving the "prevention of pollution and cross-contamination” management system to
reduce the probability of product pollution and cross-contamination accidents in the production process,
pramoting the QBD (Quality from Design) concept throughout the company, and fully considering the key factors
affecting quality in the product development and design stages. The use of scientific design and advanced
control methods to control or reduce guality and safety risks.

After the implementation of the GMP management system in the Pharmaceutical Division, the company has
supplemented and improved the management work of deviations, changes, retrospective analysis, CAPA
(corrective and preventive actions) required in the new version of GMP after a comprehensive study and analysis
of the changes and impacts brought about by the new version of GMP, and has been considered at the same
time The data integrity requirements of the MHRA (UK Medicines and Health Products Regulatory Authority),
CFDA and FDA have comprehensively upgraded the software system of the laboratory and completed the
software system verification work to ensure compliance with quality management,

In recent years, Lianhua Technology has successfully accepted and passed hundreds of quality system audits
of well-known pharmaceutical companies and multinational chemical companies at home and abroad, and our
stable quality and compliance model has been recognized, and further enhanced the trust and confidence of
customers in Lianhua Technology, thus bringing Lianhua Technology closer to the business relationship between
Lianhua Technology and customers. The company's Eguchi plant and the UK plant have passed the FBA {Food
and Drug Administration) audit; the company's liangkou plant has also passed the GMP audit of the EMA with
excellent performance, and the Dugiao plant was obtained in Aprif 2021 The GMP certificate of PMDA (Japan's
Comprehensive Evaluation Agency for Pharmaceuticals and Medical Devices) demonstrates that the company
adheres to the highest global compliance standards in the industry. In addition, through the implementation of
the world's leading quality management system such as TrackWise and DMS {Electronic Document Management
System), the foundation has been laid for Lianhua Technology to improve its quality and compliance capabilities,
so that the company's quality management department can be synchronized with advanced multinational
pharmaceutical companies in the future.

Looking to the future, we will continue to provide customers with high-quality and compliant products and
give back to the community under the guidance of the company's latest strategic objectives and quality strategy
map, adhering to the core values of SHEQ&C first.

3. Operation management

42



Lianhua Techneology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

In 2021, we will continue to promote the operational excellence system, through the use of lean
operational tools such as QC7, Six Sigma, job value assessment, etc., to continuously improve production and
personnel efficiency. [n terms of intelligent upgrading of operational data, through the introduction of new
management systems and continuous transformation investment, we have continuously improved the level of
automation and intelligence of the device, laying a good foundation for the next step of comprehensive digital
intelligent operation. As an enterprise with a large amount of export business, we have also passed the audit of
Taizhou and tlangzhou Custoims and become a customs AEQ senior certitication enterprise, which will have a
greater positive impact on the efficiency of foreign customs ciearance in the future. We are committed to
building a supply chain system with international management level, relying on the new enterprise resource
planning system, through reasonable arrangement of production plans, coordinating domestic and foreign
resources and other ways to enhance the company's market competitiveness, and will fully prepare relevant
plans to deal with possible sudden international events, reduce the global macroeconomic downturn may bring
adverse effects on the company and the company's business.

Looking forward to the future, under the guidance of the company's new strategic goals and operational
strategies, we will continue to optimize and continuously tap potential, improve the overall reliability of
operations, and become a trusted partner for customers.

4. Insurance claims

The company actively rectified and promoted the resumption of production between Jiangsu Andrification
and Yancheng, and promoted the settlement of claims for profit and loss insurance, and carried out calculations,
communication and consultation with insurance companies, insurance brokerage companies and valuation
companies, and strived to reach a consensus as soon as possible.

5. Corporate culture and talent development

The company has lang carried out the construction of corporate culture with the company's values as the
core, gathered employees to work together for the company's development goals, inherited the strong genes of
the entrepreneurial spirit of the enterprise, and is committed to creating a staff team with core competitiveness
in the market.

The company adheres to the "people-oriented" management philosophy, the company selects outstanding
graduates from major universities across the country every year to train, experience and improve in related

positions, and has formed a backbone team of hundreds of people so far, becoming the greatest wealth of
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Lianhua Technology. The company establishes corresponding career development channels for different
professionals, summarizes the inherent laws of the growth of various types of personnel, clarifies the
development direction of various types of professionals, and allows all kinds of professionals to see their own
development prospects. Select senior managers to study MBA courses, conduct leadership promotion courses
for middle-level cadres, learn management knowledge through classrooms and cases, combine practical work,
and master and apply various management skifls in projects. According to the talent needs of the company's
international development, the appropriate personnel are selected to participate in overseas rotation training;
the company organizes high-potential training and new manager management training every year, and is
included in the management talent pool after passing the completion of the defense. Build an online learning
platform, develop professionat courses suitable for online learning, integrate the company's internal training

resources, and provide more fiexible and targeted learning support for employees at all levels.

2. Revenue and cost

(1) Composition of operating income

Unit: Meta
In 2021 In 2020
Year-on-year
As a percentage of As a percentage of |,
amount amount increase or decrease
operating income operating incame
Total operating
6,586,780,685.31 100% 4,781,798,712.79 100% 37.75%
income
By industry
Main business 6,555,005,344.97 99.52% 4,769,345,663.40 99.74% 37.44%
Qther businesses 31,775,340.34 0.48% 12,453,049.39 0.26% 155.16%
By product
medicine 1,216,897,036.21 18.47% 997,317,669.40 20.85% 22.02%
Plant 4,277,230,052.44 64.94% 2,709,515,275.61 56.66% 57.85%
Functional chemicals 734,117,330.78 11.15% 600,427,817.39 12.56% 22.27%
Other industrial
248,173,203.43 3.77% 182,980,746.83 3.83% 35.63%
products
trade 0.00% 10,515,499.96 0.22% -100.00%
Industrial real estate 78,587,722.11 1.19% 268,584,654.21 5.62% -70.74%
Other businesses 31,775,340.34 0.48% 12,453,049.39 0.26% 155.16%
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By region

Industrial Business T

Subtotal

Domestic market 1,879,672,886.01 28.54% 1,453,469,183.98 30.40% 29.32%
QOverseas markets 4,595,744,736.85 69.79% 3,036,772,325.25 63.51% 51.37%
Trade subtotals

Dormestic market 5,092,477 .38 0.11% -100.00%
Overscas markets 5,427,022.58 0.11% 100.00%
Industrial Real Estate

Subtotal

Domestic market 78,587,722.11 1.19% 268,584,654.21 5.62% -70.74%
Overseas markets

Other businesses 31,775,340.34 0.48% 12,453,049.39 0.26% 155.16%
Sub-sales model

direct selling 6,586,780,685.31 100.00% 4,781,798,712.79 100.00% 37.75%

(2) The situation of the industry, product, region, and sales model that accounts for more than 10% of the

company's operating income or operating profit

¥ Applicable — Not applicable

Companies are required to comply with the disclosure requirements of the chemical industry in the Guidelines for Self-

Regulatory Supervision of Listed Companies on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange No. 3 - industry Information

Disclosure
Unit: Meta
Operating costs
Operating income Gross margin
increased or
o i increased or increased or
Operating income| Operating costs |  Gross margin decreased over
decreased year- . decreased year-
the same period
on-year on-year
last year
By industry
industry 6,476,417,622 86/ 4,731,855,088.27 26.94% 44.23% 62.62% -8.26%
Industrial reat
78,587,722.11 42,444,931.10 45.99% -70.74% -66.70% -6.55%
estate
By product
Industry:
medicine 1,216,897,036.21] 722,165,739.56 40.66% 22.02% 25.78% -1.77%
Plant 4,277,230,052.44( 3,294,514,688.70 22.98% 57.86% 77.46% -3.50%
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Functional

734,117,330.78| 545,129,784.38 25.74% 22.27% 61.87% -18.17%
chemicals
Other industrial

248,173,203.431 170,044,875.63 31.48% 35.63% 19.40% 9.31%
products
Industrial Real

78,587,722.11 42,444,931.10 45.99% -70.74% -66.70% -b.55%
Estate:
By region
industry:
Domestic market | 1,879,672,886.01| 1,199,809,474.85 36.17% 29.32% 33.37% -1.94%
Overseas markets | 4,596,744,736.85| 3,532,045,613.42 23.16% 51.37% 75.71% -10.65%
tndustrial Real
Estate:
Domestic market 78,587,722.11 42,444 931.10 45.99% -70.74% -66,70% -6.55%

in the case that the statistical caliber of the company's main business data is adjusted in the reporting period, the company's main

business data after the adjustment of the caliber at the end of the reporting period in the last 1 year

C Applicable v Not applicable

Unit: Meta
The average The average
selling price of thelselling price of the| Year-on-
The product . Revenue Reason for
yield Sales preduct in the product in the year
name realization change
first half of the | second half of the | change
year year
Plant
protection 14,790.76 11,584.90
2,048,070,740.51 | 204.19 yuan / kg| 161.68 yuan / kgl-20.82%
{herbicides and |tons tons
intermediates)
Plant
protection
4,689.88 tons(4,274.10tons (1,358,230,088.95 352.04 yuan [ kg| 267.01 yuan / kg(-24.15%
{pesticides and
intermediates)
Plant
Product
protection
2,729.14 tons|2,765.92 1ons 848,379,257 .88 236.63 yuan [ kg 375.80 yuan / kg)58.81% |structure
(fungicides and
adjustment
intermediates)
Product
Pharmaceutical 1,002.39 yuan /
1,883 56tons 11,449,080 tons {1,216,897,036.21 | 666.71yuan / kg 50.35% lstructure
intermediates kg
adjustment
Functional 35,456.52 33,716.18 734,117,330.78 23.83 yuan / kgl 20.26 yuan / kg|-14.98%
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ltons

chemicals

tons

]

Operating income or net profit generated by overseas business accounts for more than 10% of the company's audited

operating income or net profit in the most recent fiscal year

v Yes o No

Overseas business name

The specific circumstances of

the development

impact of tax policies on
overseas business during the

reporting period

The company's response

Fine Organics Limited

The Company's overseas
subsidianies uperdle
independently and act in
synergy to contribute to the
Company's operations and are
assessed in accordance with

the tax laws of the country in

which they operate.

No significant impact

The Company's services and
products are priced based on
transfer pricing studies to
reflect the market price of such
services or products for

customers outside the Group.

(3} Whether the company's income from physical sales is greater than the income from labor services

Vv Yes g No
Industry . . Year-on-year
o project unit In 2021 In 2020 .
Classification increase or decrease
Sales kilogram 18,809,441.06 10,731,966.34 75.27%
industrial business -
) throughput kilogram 22,222,096.82 12,999,706.7 70.94%
plant protection
Inventory quantity  |kilogram 2,561,272.64 1,850,965.23 35.45%
Sales kilogram 1,449,086.52 1,251,075.87 12.24%
Industrial business - ‘
) throughput kilogram 1,893,559.4 1,526,801.46 24.02%
pharmaceuticals
Inventory quantity  [kilogram 293,965.61 442,414.01 -33.55%
Industrial Business - Sales kilogram 33,716,181.06 21,920,950.4 53.81%
Functional throughput kilogram 35,456,520.7 26,163,481.3 3552%
Chemicals Inventory quantity |kilogram 1,313,388.94 1,318,121.41 -0.32%

Explanation of the reasons for the year-on-year change of more than 30% in the relevant data

v Applicable o0 Not applicable

industrial business - plant protection sales increased by 75.27% over the same period last year, mainly due to the resumption

of production by subsidiaries and the increase in market demand.

Industrial business - plant protection production increased by 70.94% over the same period last year, mainly due to the

resumption of production by subsidiaries and the increase in market demand.

Industrial Business - Plant Protection Inventory Increased by 35.45% over the same peried last year, mainly due to the

resumption of production by subsidiaries and the increase in market demand.

Industrial Business - Pharmaceutical Inventory Decreased by 33.55% compared to the same period last year, mainly due to
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shipments in the fourth quarter compared with the same period last year.

Industrial business - sales of functional chemicals increased by 53.81% over the same period last year, mainly due to the
increase in market demand.

Industrial Business - Functional Chemicals Production Increased by 35.52% over the Same Period Last Year, mainly due to

increased market demand.

(4) The performance of major sales contracts and major procurement contracts signed by the company as of the
reporting period

o Applicable v Not applicable
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{5) Composition of operating costs

Unit: Meta
tn 2021 n 2020
nd Year-on-year
adustry . Ace
. / project ceounted for Accounted for increase or
Classification amount the proportion of amount the proportion of
decrease
operating costs operating costs
Industrial-
Material costs 391,215,384.14 8.13%| 320,371,623.22 10.48% 22.11%
pharmaceutical
Industrial-
Labor costs 91,565,244.42 1.90% 79,508,257.05 2.60% 15.16%
pharmaceutical
Industrial-
Energy bills 34,952,959.29 0.73% 47,346,331.11 1.55% -26.18%
pharmaceutical
Industrial - Plant
Material costs 1,800,387,572.30 37.40%| 1,056,607,124.44 34.57% 70.39%
Protection
Industrial - Plant
Labor costs 199,230,366.13 4.14%| 162,114,134.89 5.30% 22.90%
Protection
Industrial - Plant
) Energy bills 233,546,544.00 4.85%) 134,200,899.16 4.39% 74,03%
Protection
Industrial-
functional Material costs 334,187,022.29 6.94%] 192,527,918.51 6.30% 73.58%
chemicals
Industrial-
functional Labor costs 25,284,380.30 0.53% 23,199,520.88 0.76% 8.99%
chemicals
Industrial-
functional Energy bills 34,292,545 48 0.71% 34,624,455 86 1.13% -0.96%
chemicals
Industrial - other
industrial Material costs 131,913,260.38 2.76%| 116,263,930.73 3.80% 13.50%
products
Industrial - other
industrial Labor costs 13,625,097.37 0.29% 9,582,827.50 0.31% 42.20%
products
Industrial - other
industrial Energy bills 1,190,159.83 0.02% 752,215.61 0.02% 58.20%
products
iHustrate

The cost of industrial-plant protection materials increased by 70.39% over the same period last year, labor costs increased by
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22.90% over the same period last year, and energy costs increased by 74.03% over the same period last year, mainly due to the
increase in revenue leading to the same direction of cost increase, and the above unit costs decreased compared with the same
period last year.

The cost of industrial-functional chemical materials increased by 73.58% over the same period last year, mainly due to the
increase in the number of sales and the decline in selling prices and gross profit, so the amount of material costs in the cost
increased.

Industrial- Labor costs for other industrial products increased by 42.20% over the same period last year, and energy costs increased

by 58.20% over the same period last year, mainly due to higher sales and all increases in the unit price of artificial energy.

(6} whether there has been any change in the scope of consolidation during the reporting period

VYes = No
In this period, 3 new consolidated units were added for the following reasons:
1. On March 9, 2021, the company newly established Lianhua Technology New Material (Taizhou) Co., Ltd.
2. Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary, was newly established on August 20, 2021 to establish Lianhua Angjian
Pharmaceutical Technology {Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
3. Shanghai Baofeng Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd., a subsidiary, was newly established on December 20, 2021 to establish
Yancheng Baofeng New Energy Equipment Co., Ltd.
In the current period, the number of consolidated units was reduced by 2, due to:

1. Lianhua Technology {Yancheng) Co., Ltd. has appiied for industrial and commercial deregistration on August 17, 2021.
2. Taizhou Huangyan Lianhua Pharmaceutical Co,, Ltd. has applied for industrial and commercial deregistration on Avgust
10, 2021.

{7} The company's business, products or services have undergone major changes or adjustments during the

reporting period

= Applicable ¥ Not applicable

(8) The situation of major sales customers and major suppliers

The company’s main sales customers

Total sales amount of the top five customers {(RMB) 4,238,338,622.67
The total sales amount of the top five customers as a
64.35%
proportion of the total annual sales
Related party sales as a percentage of total annual sales in 0.00%
i £
the top five customer sales
Informaticn of the company's top 5 customers
serial
Customer name Sales (RMB) Percentage of total annual sales
number
1 1st place 1,987,504,994.60 30.17%
2 Second place 711,528,045.76 10.80%
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3 Third place 628,901,002.64 9.55%
4 Faurth place 589,958,680.20 8.96%4
5 Fifth place 320,445,899.47 4.86%
total - 4,238,338,622.67 64.35%J

Other infoermation abeout major customers
= Applicable v Not applicable

The situation of the company's main suppliers

Total purchase amount of the top five suppliers (RMB)

553,237,229.85

The total purchase amount of the top five suppliers as a

proportion of the total annual procurement

1152%

The proporticn of related party procurement to the total

annual procurement amount of the top five suppliers

0.00%

Information on the company's top 5 suppliers

nz:i:lr Vendor name Purchase amount (RMB}) Percentage of total annual procurement
1 15t place 128,993,439.82 2.69%
2 Second place 123,277,898.12 2.57%
3 Third place 120,257,115.09 2.50%
4 Fourth place 101,140,425.16 2.11%
5 Fifth place 79,568,351.66 1.66%
total - 553,237,229.85 11.52%

Other fact sheets for major vendors

o Applicable ¥ Not applicable
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3. Fees

Unit: Meta
Year-on-year
In2021 In 2020 increase or Description of significant changes
decrease
_ This was mainly due to an increase in
Selling expenses 14,708,225.24 11,458,924.65 28.31%
sample fees
Manage expenses 771,523,094.55 831,049,990.05 -7.16%
This was mainly due to the company's
Finante expenses 100,871,684.25 128,724,627.67 -21.64%)lowet exchange Joss this year than last
year
This is mainly due to the company’s
R&D expenses 317,120,216.22 262,761,333.36 20.65% )
continucus increase in R&D investment

43, R&D investment

v Applicable o Not applicable

The name of the

main R&D project

Purpose of the project

Project progress

Target to be achieved

The expected impact on the
company's future

development

Development of

new high-efficiency

Provides an efficient

fluorination process for an

The basic research

Complete the development

and scale-up of efficient

Improve product market

continuous light

reaction technology

technology in light

reaction

development phase

fluorination is complete competitiveness

efficient herbicide synthesis processes
reagents

Expand the application of Expand technology
Development of Complete the development

continuous reaction Process accumulation and provide

and scale-up of mature and

efficient synthesis processes

solutions for product

commercialization.

Continuous
technology
development of

diazo reactions

Synthesize a drug
intermediate and provide
a safe and efficient

continuous process

Process

development phase

The continuous process
addresses the safety of diazo

reactions

Successful commercialization
witl facilitate business

development.

Application of
enzyme-catalyzed
reactions in the
field of traditional

pesticide synthesis

Provide a safe, green
process route for some
specific reactions in the
field of traditional

pesticide synthesis,

Process

development phase

Effectively screen out
enzymes with specific activity
and selectivity for specific
reactions, optimize the
process, reduce costs, and
make the enzyme catalytic

process more competitive

Application of enzyme-
catalyzed reactions in the
field of traditional pesticide

synthesis
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than traditional chemistry

Continugus enzyme
catalyzed chiral

splitting technigue

Synthesize a pesticide
chiral intermediate,
provide a green, safe and
efficient process, and have
an economic competitive

advantage

Process

optimization phase

Complete process
optimization and commercial

production.

Promote business
development; accumulate
chiral splitting technology for
continuous enzyme catalytic

chiral splitting.

Develppment of
continuous
phosgeneization

technology

Develop continuous gas-
liquid reaction techrology
in the application of
phosgeneization products
to improve reliability and

safety

Process

aptimization phase

Complete the development of
new technologies for mature

praducts

Expand technology
accumulation and improve

product competitiveness.

Development of
new centinuous
process

technologies

Apply new technologies to
commercial products and

expand new sclutions

Process

optimization phase

Complete the development
and demonstratien of new

product technologies

if successfully
commercialized, the scope of

business will be broadened.

Continucus

technology

Provides a safe and

efficient continuous

The continuous process

If successfully

commercialized, improve the

development for process for the synthesis  |Pilot addresses the safety of
e . cempetitiveness of the
nitrification of multiple pesticide nitrification reactions
product market.
reactions intermediates
The company's R & D personnel
in 2021 In 2020 Change the proportions

Number of R&D personnel

726 702 3.42%
{person)
The number of R&D personnel 11.28% 12.21% -0.93%
R&D personnel education
structure
undergraduate 407 401 1.50%
Master 130 117 11.11%
doctor 33 34 -2.94%
Bachelor's degree or below 156 15¢ 4.00%
Age compeosition of R&D
personnel
Under 30 years of age 387 362 5.91%
30 to 40 years old 204 210 -2.86%
Over 40 years old 135 130 3.85%

53



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annuat report

The company's R&D investment

In 2021 In 2020 Change the proportions
R&D investment amount (RMB) 317,120,216.22 262,761,333.36 20.69%
R&D investment as a percentage of
4.81% 5.50% -0.69%
aperating income
Amount of capitalization of R&D
0.00 0.00 0.00%
investment (RMB)
Capitalized R&D investmentasa
i : . 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
proportion of R&D investment

Reasons and impacts of significant changes in the composition of the company's R&D personnel

o Applicable ¥ Not applicable

The reason for the significant change in the proportion of total R&D investment in operating income compared with the previous

year

= Applicable v Not applicable

Explanation of the reasons for the sharp change in the capitalization rate of R&D investment and its rationality

T Applicable ¥ Not applicabte

5. Cash flow
Unit: Meta
. Year-on-year increase or
project In 2021 In 2020
decrease
Subtotal of cash inflows from
5,768,736,563.78 4,646,128,375.74 24.16%
operating activities
Subtotal of cash outflows from
. 5,030,948,180.61 3,266,850,027.24 54.00%
operating activities
Net cash flow from operating
737,788,383.17 1,379,278,348.50 -46.51%
activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from
129,170,698.89 141,768,338.73 -8.89%
investment activities
Subtotal of cash outflows from
1,665,246,595.90 1,477,395,140.24 12.72%
investment activities
Net cash flow from investing
. -1,536,075,897.01 -1,335,626,801.51 15.01%
activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from
2,503,074,675.55 3,480,869,296.57 -28.09%
fund-raising activities
Subtotai of cash outflows from
1,710,731,310.59 3,863,066,384.55 -55.72%

financing activities
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Net cash flow from fund-raising

792,343,364.96 -382,197,087.88 -307.31%
activities
Net increase in cash and cash

-23,611,472.57 -372,707,109.77 -93.66%
equivalents

Explanation of the main influencing factors for the significant year-on-year change in relevant data

v Applicable o Not applicable

{1) Cash outflow from operating activities increased by 54.00% over the same period of the previous year, mainly due to the
increase in procurement expenditure caused by the rise in sales revenue;

Net cash flow from operating activities decreased by 46.51% over the same period last year, mainly due to the increase in the
balance of accounts receivable compared with the same period last year.

{2) The cash outflow fram financing activities decreased by 55.72% over the same period of the previous year, mainly due to
the fact that the repayment amount of the current year was lower than that of the previous year;

Net cash flow from financing activities increased by 307.31% year-on-year, mainly due to the company's increased financing
inflows this year.

Explanation of the reasons for the material discrepancy between the Company's net cash flow from operating activities and the net
profit for the current year dusing the reporting period

2 Applicable v Not applicable

5. Analysis of non-main business
g Applicable v Not applicable

6. Analysis of assets and liabilities

1. Major changes in the composition of assets

Unit: Meta

Late 2021 Early 2021 The

proporti

on

P - i
Percentag ercentag increase Description of significant changes

amount e of total amount e of total sor

assets assets
decreas

€5

Monetary funds 561,008,407.63 4.44%| 635,608,160.71 6.11%; -1.67%

The year-end balance of accounts

receivable increased by 52.88%

Accounts
1,331,890,991.32 10.54%( 871,182,790.71 8.37%: 2.17%|compared with the balance at the
receivable
beginning of the year, mainly due to the
increase in sales revenue,
Contract assets 0.00% 0.00%
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stocks 2,252,795,104.03 17.82% 1,859,763,636.51 17.87%; -0.05%
investrnent real
3,670,772.87 0.03% 3,995,948.72 0.04%| -0.01%
astate
Leng-term
equity 70,862,471.29 0.56% 81,496,390.56 0.78%| -0.22%
investment
fixed asset 4,192,642,416.11 33.16%| 3,979,442,282.27 38.23%| -5.07%
The balance of the project under
construction increased by 79.29%
compared with the balance at the
Warks under
2,472,236,751.53 19.56%| 1,378,902,483.27 13.25%| 6.31%|beginning of the year, mainly due to the
construction
continuous investment in the works of
the Texas subsidiary and the British
subsidiary.
Right-of-use
18,186,468.21 0.14% 21,196,690.21 0.14%
assets
The year-end balance of short-term
borrowings increased by 149.02%
Short-term
1,659,769,696.60 13.13% 666,507,732.46 6.40%| 6.73%|compared with the balance at the
borrowing
beginning of the year, mainly due to the
company's increase in financing.
The increase in contract liabilities from
the balance at the beginning of the year
Contractual
liabil 163,867,912.64 1.30% 104,052,675.12 1.00%| 0.30%|was 57.49%, mainly due to the increase
iabilities
in the company's business expansion
revenue.
Long-term
679,438,306.00 5.37% 646,899,320.00 6.22%| -0.85%
borrowing
Lease liabilities 14,265,579.40 0.11% 16,766,718.28 0.11%
The propertion of overseas assets is relatively high
o Applicable v Not applicable
2. Assets and liabilities measured at fair value
v Applicable = Not applicable
Unit: Meta
. Purchase
The number | Gain or loss Change in Impairment Sale .
. N amount Other | End-of-period
project of beginnings | on changes in| cumulative fair |provision for amount for
) for the changes number
of the period | fair value for | value included in | the current the current
current
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the period

equity

I period I period [ period ] '

Financial

assets

2. Derivative
financial

assets

7,032,181.21

5,534,331.99

The above
total

7,032,181.21

5,534,331.59

12,566,512 .80

12,566,512.80

Financial

liabifities

0.00

0.00

QOther changes

not

Whether there were significant changes in the measurement attributes of the company's main assets during the reporting period

O Yes v No

3. Restrictions on asset rights as of the end of the reporting period

project

Book value at the end of

the period

Reason for imitation

Receivables financing

Non-current assets due within

ong year

90,220,224 61

For details. see Note 5, (1)

448,551.324.98

The pledge of the bill pool business is restricled. as

100.000.000.00

Certificate of Deposit of a unit oftime deposat for more

than | year of pledge

Works under construction

303.428.289.74

For details of mortgage borrowings, se¢ Note XI1

281.328,658.99

Fixed assets - houses and For details of mortgage bormrowings. see Note X1
buildings [ I

Fixed Assets — Specialized 51.972.245.29 Sale and leaseback financial lease mortgage. see Note
Equipment 12 for details

Jntangibleasset

Other non-current assets

364.257.137.01

tor details of mortgage borrowings. see Note Xil

10.000.000.00

Certtlicate of Deposit of a unit of tme deposit for more

than | vear of pledge

total

1.649.737.880 62
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7. Analysis of investment status
1. Overall situation

v Applicable 0 Not applicable

Investment amount for the reporting Investment amount in the same period of
petiod (RMB) the previous year {(RMB)

Magnitude of change

1,645,246,595.90 1,462,395,140.24

12.50%

2. Significant equity investment obtained during the reporting period

= Applicable ¥ Not applicable

3. Significant non-equity investments in progress during the reparting period

= Applicable V Not applicable

4. Investment in financial assets

(1) Securities investment

o Applicable vV Not applicable

There were no securities investments during the Company's reporting period.
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(2} Derivatives investment

v Applicable o Not applicable

unit; 10,000 yuan

The
amount
invested at
The
the end of
The amount
) the period
The name Whether The i amount | Purchase | Amount The of the
. . Amount of isa
of the thereisa | Typesof | investment invested | amount {sold during . amount actual
. Association . o impairment| percentage
derivatives related |.derivatives | amountofa| Thestartdate | Terminationdate | atthe | during the the invested at profitor
reiationships, L provision (if of the
investment party investments | derivatives beginning| reporting | reporting theendof | - ioss for
. . . any) company's
operator transaction investment of the period period the period the
net assets
period reporting
at the end .
period
of the
reporting
period
comemerciat Forex December 31,
not not 99,145.66|0ctober 29, 2020 99,145.66( 230,398.09| 247,410.5 82,133.25 13.03%] 4,013.63
bank contracts 2022
total 99,145.66 - - 99,145.66| 230,398.09| 247,410.5 82,133.25 13.03%] 4,013.63
Sources of funds for derivatives investrents Own funds
Litigation implications {if applicable} not

Derivatives Investment Approval Board

Announcement Disclosure Date (if any).

April 23, 2021

Derivatives Investment Approval Shareholders'

June 04, 2021
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Meeting Announcement Disclosure Date (if any).

Risk analysis and description of control measures
for derivatives positions in the reporting period
{including but not limited to market risk, liquidity

risk, credit risk, operational risk, legal risk, etc.)

For details of the risk analysis and control measures, please refer
System' disclosed on July 26, 2017 and  April 23, 2021 Announcement on the Company and Its Holding Subsidiaries carrying out

Foreign Exchange Hedging Business {Armouncement No. 202 1-023) disclosed on The Same Day

to the Company's "Foreign Exchange Hedging Business Management

In the event of changes in the market price or fair
value of the product during the reportirg period of
the invested derivatives, the analysis of the fair
value of the derivatives should disclose the specific
methods used and the setting of relevant

assumptiens and parameters

The Company's accounting for the fair value of derivatives is mainly for the unexpired contracts sighed between the Company and the
bank during the reporting period. Trading financial assets or trading financial liabilities are recognized based on the difference between

the guotation of the unmature forward settlement contract at the end of the period and the price of forward foreign exchange.

An explanation of whether the account ng policies

for the Company’s derivatives in the reporting

company's derivatives investment and risk control

period and the specific principles of accounting not
have changed significantly compared tc the
previous reporting period
The independent directors’ special opirions on the
not

Companies are reguired ta comply with the disclosure reguirements of the chemical industry in the Guidelines for Self-Regulatory Supervision of Listed Companies on the

Shenzhen Stock Exchange No. 3 - Industry Information Disclosure

5. The use of funds raised

1 Applicable v Not applicable

There was no use of funds raised during the Company's reparting period.
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8. Sale of major assets and equity
1. Sale of major assets

o Applicable ¥ Not applicable

The Company did not sell material assets during the reporting period.

2. Sale of major equity

o Applicable ¥ Not applicable

9. Analysis of major holding and shareholding companies

v Applicable 1 Not applicable

Major subsidiaries and shareholding companies that have an impact of more than 10% on the company's net profit
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{Yancheng) Co., Ltd

|

intermediates

Unit: Meta
Type 0° . . . . . .
Company hame Main business Registered capital Total assets Net assets Operating income | Operating profit Net profit
compary
Plant protectian,
Jiangsu Lianhua Technology
c d Subsidiary |pharmaceutical 1,129,642,000 3,131,168,202.20 1,243,218,593.40 1,154,785,591.68 -106,777,124.20]  -99,558,571.85
0., Lt
intermediates
Lianhua Technology {Taizhou) Fine chemical
Subsidiary 801,680,000 3,074,284,213.38 1,264,598,329.75 2,556,801,031.03 361,658,136.07| 321,158,959.33
Co., Ltd intermediates
Lianhua Technology {Texas) Production and sales of
Subsidiary 228,880,000 2,017,062,040.66 539,342,524.86 1,265,071,271.13 206,431,570.52| 160,776,248.06
Co., d chemical products
Manufacture and sales of
Hubei Juntai Pharmaceutical
Subsidiary [medical and chemical 54,500,000 279,089,588.76 139,691,271.81 311,847,687.11 45,996,315.67 37,9(5,580.80
Chemical Co., Ltd
intermediates
Customized processing
services for plant
protection and
Lianhetech Holdco Limited Subsidiary [pharmaceutical 876.08 1,810,000,275.04 -63,266,517.92 748,212,534.35 -225,011,661.48| -225,579,824.92
intermediates, active
ingredients, APls, and
spectal chemicals
) Plant protection,
Lianhua Technology
pharmaceutical 0 0.00 .00 112,819,9330.55 -87,085,941.73| -87,932,000.82

Acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries during the repaorting period
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V Applicable o Not applicable

Company name

Acquisition and disposition of subsidiaries during the reporting

periad

Impact on overali production and operation and performance

Lianhua Techneology New Material {Taiziou) Co., Ltd

Newly established

No significant impact

Lianhua Angjian Pharmaceutical Techno.ogy (Shanghai) Co.,
Ltd

Newly established

No significant impact

Yancheng Baofeng New Energy Equipment Co., Ltd

Newly established

No significant impact

Lianhua Technology {Yancheng) Co., Ltd

Write off after absorption merge

Mo signiticant impact

Taizhou Huangyan Lianhua Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd

Write off after absorption merge

No significant impact
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10. Structured entities controlled by the company

7 Applicable v Not applicable

11. Prospects for the company's future development

1. The development trend of the industry in which the company is located

The company is located in the fine chemical industry, mainly engaged in the production and operation and
sales of plant protection, pharmaceutical intermediates and other fine and functional chemicals, the upstream is
the basic chemical industry, and the downstream is the plant protection, medicine and other fine chemicals
market segments.

{1) Plant protection industry

The latest round of consolidation in  the globa!l ptant protection industry dates back to 2017: ChemChina’s
acquisition of Syngenta, DuPont Dow's merger, Fumeishi's acquisition of some of DuPont's divested businesses,
Bayer's acquisition of Monsanto, BASF's acquisition of some of Bayer's spin-off core assets, and Saronda's
acquisition of Adama and eventually its name as Adama Inc.  (n 2019, major companies focused on internal
integration adjustments, and DuPont Dow merged and spun off "Codyhua Agricultural Technology Company™
and went public independently in June 2019 On January 5, 2020, Sinochem Group joined hands with China
National Chemical Group, which is also a central enterprise, to consolidate assets in the agricultural sector and
inject thern into Syngenta Group. At this paint, the competition pattern of the global plant protection industry
dominated by China {Syngenta Group}, the European Union {Bayer CropScience, BASF), and the United States
(Kodihua} has officially taken shape, which has a profound impact on world agriculture. According to Agbio
Investor data, the global concentration of plant protection products is high in 2020, and the market share of the
world's top five plant protection giants in the global plant protection product market reached 75%.

According to a report by IHS Markit, the global plant protection market grew by 2.7% from the previous
year to US$62.04 billion in 2020, and this boom will continue, with the global plant protection market expected
to exceed in 2025 $69 billion.  Since 2021, with the high global prices of agricultural products and crops and the
increase in concern for food security, farmers' willingness to plant has been higher, driving the increase in
demand for plant protection products worldwide.

Looking back at The country, in the past few years, under the guidance of national security and

environmental protection policies, under the guidance of relevant industrial policies, related enterprises in the
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plant protection industry have invested a lot of software and hardware resources in related aspects, and for a
considerable period of time in the future, the domestic plant protection industry will have a nurnber of leading
enterprises with accurate strategic positioning, scale advantages or unique advantages, reasonahle product
structure, independent innovation capabilities, and compliance with environmental protection requirements
and industrial policies in the future. With the improvement of industrial concentration, the organizational
structure and layout of China's plant protection industry are more optimized, the industrial division of labor and
cooperation are more reasonable, and a number of industrial clusters and enterprise groups with core
competitiveness have gradually formed, and have hecome the leading force in China's plant protection industry,
effectively enhancing the competitiveness of China's plant protection enterprises and industries in the global
market.

{2) Pharmaceutical industry

The global CDMO market continues to grow, and according to Frost & Sullivan data, the global COMO
market size is expected to grow from 573 billion in 2019 to 2021 The annual $92 billion, compound growth rate
of 12.3%. At the same time, the traditional CMO service based on single output capacity is gradually
transforming into a CDMO service based on output high value-added technology. With the increasing difficulty
of new drug research and development and the increase in customer diversity needs, the industry chain will
continue to spread upstream and downstream in the future.

At present, the global CMQ/CDMO market is still mainly concentrated in developed countries such as
Europe and the United States. Due to the increasingly stringent requirements for safe production and
environmental protection in these countries and regions, the continuous improvement of labor and
environmental protection costs, and the expansion of production capacity are also facing strict and cumbersome
administrative approval procedures, the expansion of CMO/CDMQ business is greatly restricted. Compared with
European and American countries where the development of CMQO/CDMO is in a bottleneck, emerging countries
and regians have begun to gradually squeeze out the CMG/CDMO market space in Europe and the United States
by virtue of their cost advantages and gradual improvement of the drug patent protection system.

The demand for the Asia-Pacific pharmaceutical market, represented by China, is becoming increasingly
strong, and the drug patent protection system has gradually improved. On the basis of the inherent cost-
effective advantage, with the improvement af scientific research level and manufacturing strength, the glohal

CMO/CDMO market has gradually shifted from mature markets in Europe and the United States to emerging
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markets in Asia-Pacific. Compared with most other Asian countries, China has obvious advantages in human
resources and funds, and its advantages in new drug technology research and development, supply chain
support and infrastructure construction, guality management system and inteltectual property protection are
also becoming increasingly prominent, so in the future wave of CMO/CDMO industrial transfer, Chinese
companies are expected to gain a larger market share. In recent years, with the favorable release of policies such
as the drug marketing authorization holder system, drug consistency evaluation, and accelerated review and
approval, the separation of marketing authorization and production license, the further division of labor in the
domestic pharmaceutical industry, the development of domestic innovative drugs and the development of the
CDMO industry have obtained a large number of business opportunities; the pace of reform of the
pharmaceudtical industry has accelerated, effectively supporting the optimization and upgrading of the
pharmaceutical industry, and China's CMO/CDMO The industry will develop rapidly with a series of policy
dividends.

{3} Functional chemicals industry

Personal Care & Cosmetics:

According to Ai Media Consulting data, the market size of China's personal care market is expected to reach
544.8 billion yuan in 2021, while China's personal care consumption accounted for a steady increase in the
global market size year by year, with a forecast of 12.9% in 2021 . With the improvement of residents'
disposable income and consumption level, Chinese consumers have become increasingly afffuent, and personal
care products have gradually been regarded as necessities rather than Juxuries. Phosgenetic products such as
fatty acid chloride are widely used in the new green surfactant - amino acid surfactant system, with high safety,
rich and stable foam, mild nature, can reduce the overall irritation of daily chemical detergent formulations, and
biodegradability and other characteristics, mainly used in washing, personal care and other fields. Amino acid
surfactant is one of the new green surfactant varieties with rapid development of Surfactant industry in China,
with good compatibility with other surfactants, and the market share of products has continued to grow in
recent years.

High-performance polymer materials:

High-performance polymers refer to high-performance thermoplastics, which are the key basic materials to
support the development of national strategic emerging industries such as advanced manufacturing, new

energy, and electronic information. At present, China's high-performance polymer industry as a whole is low-
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end, and there is a structural shortage of product supply. With the vigorous development of emerging industries
in the country, the import dependence of related industries on high-end polymer materials is particularly
serious, which seriously restricts the development of the national economy. According to the market data
released by the China Chemical industry Information Center (CNCIC} at the end of 2020: it is expected that
around 2025, the global high-performance polymer market will grow significantly, reaching 7.008 billion US
dollars, with an average annual growth rate of ahout 7.46%. The Chinese market is about $1.733 billion. The
average annual growth rate is around 8.53%.

Electronic Chemicals:

During the 14th Five-Year Plan period, the state will vigorously develop electronic chemicals and
downstream applications, accelerate the filling of key products, and enhance the ability to guarantee
independence. According to market data released by the China Chemical Industry Information Center (CNCIC),
the global market size of electronic chemicals in 2020 is about 70 billion US dollars, and the domestic market size
is about 18.6 billion US dollars. For 2025, the global market is about $95 billion, with an average annual growth
rate of 6.6%, and the domestic market is abhout $26.5 billion, with an average annual growth rate of 8.9%.

2. The company's five-year development strategy

The company summarizes the past and looks forward to the future, will continue to follow the strategic
development idea of "focus, forward-looking, alliance", focus on the core part of the plant protection,
pharmaceutical and functional chemicals industries, deeply study the development strategies of major
customers, and formulate the company's product and technology development plans. Give full play to the
company's core capabhilities of organic synthesis and project transformation combining process and engineering,
deeply expand the non-competitive own product market with existing plant protection, pharmaceutical and
functional chemical customers, continuously improve product quality, and optimize product types. We will
continue to enhance the company's core competitiveness, the pursuit of operational management and platform
capabilities of excellence, strengthen the plant protection product business line, through innovation, deep
pleughing CDMO business, relying on the existing platform to expand biological plant protection. To expand the
pharmaceutical business, from providing technical solutions and synthetic manufacturing, it gradually provides
CXO covering the whole industry chain from research and development to commercial production Service;
expand the functional chemicals market, enrich product categories, enhance product competitiveness; focus on

technological innovation, engineering innovation, research capability innovation, to provide customers with

67



Lianhua Technology Ca., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

better services; strengthen the construction of internal supply chain, the use of the current production base
resources, technical advantages and management advantages, the formation of a distinctive industrial structure;
adhere to the sustainable development path, focus on the development of green chemistry, circular economy
development, energy conservation and emission reduction, through technological development and progress,
and constantly improve.” The efficiency of the treatment of three wastes, always maintain the leading position
in the domestic fine chemical industry; continue to optimize intellectual property management, pay attention to
the intellectual property protection of customers and the company, respect talents and knowledge; continue to
improve the company's internal network management construction, give play to the advantages of talents;
continue to adhere to the talent introduction and internal training of both hands of the human resources
strategy, optimize the salary system and various incentive mechanisms, and promote the win-win situation of
employees and enterprises. Moving in the direction of the best employer.

3. Business plan for 2022

2022 business objectives: 2022 the company's industrial business revenue growth of not less than 15%
compared with 2021 {the above business objectives do not represent the company's profit forecast for 2022,
whether it can be achieved depends on the macreeconomic environment and changes in market conditions and
other factors, There is a large uncertainty, please pay special attention to investors).

In 2022, the company will adhere to the strategic development idea of "focus, forward-looking and
alliance”. Through the operation mode of the business unit, we focus on doing a good job in the plant
protection, pharmaceutical and functional chemicals business, better serve our customers and win the
competition. We will successfully implement our strategy by providing our customers with unique differentiated
services through the strengths of the company's chemical and engineering technology, and become a leader in
various market segments.

In 2022, our company will continue to focus on the following aspects:

(1) Adhere to sustainable development and adhere to the values of SHEQ&C

Adhering to the path of sustainable development, adhering to the values of SHEQ&C first, the company
continuously improves the SOPs of various sub-sectars and internal subsystems on the basis of the framework of
the three-in-one management system {1S09001, 1SO14001&150Q45001). And ensure the implementation of
procedures, such as P5M (Process Safety Management System), Anti-Cross Pollution Management System (CPS),

Pharmaceutical Division to consolidate the GMP management system, etc., and strive to create an industry-
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leading SHEQ&C Manage the system. At the same time, through the internal and external linkage training
mechanism to continuously improve the quality and ability of personnel, through continuous hardware facilities
investment to ensure the advanced nature of equipment, further promote the electronic management system to
improve efficiency, and constantly strengthen the core competitiveness of Lianhua Technology in safety,
occupational health, environmental protection, quality and compliance governance. In 2022, under the
guidance of the company's new strategic goals, we will continue to provide customers with safe, high-quality
and compliant products to give back to the society.

(2} Actively promote insurance claims settlement

Two subsidiaries of the company, Jiangsu Lianhua and Yancheng Lianhua, were affected by the "3.21"
explosion accident in Xiangshui and stopped production for nearly two years, and production has resumed as of
the date of this report. On the basis of the resumption of production and the completion of all insurance claims
for property in 2019, the Company will actively promote insurance claims such as business interruption
insurance.

{3) Continue to consolidate and enhance cooperation with key customers and increase market
development

1) In the plant protection market, after the mergers and acquisitions and restructuring of the world's major
giants, the company, as a strategic supplier of the world's top 5 plant protection companies, will usher in new
development opportunities, Relying on the strategic cooperation and trust established with customers for a long
time, we have deeply participated in the customer's product development cooperation in the next S to 10 years
in the past few years, participated in process innovation and embodied value, further expanded business
development opportunities, and consclidated the cornerstone of future business growth. In 2021, we will
continue to build high-standard production workshops at each base, relying on the advantages of the global
layout supply chain, operating efficiently in accordance with high standards of RC specifications, and reducing
supply risks. In 2022, we will continue to maintain a reliable and stable supply chain, provide customers with
efficient and flexible "one-stop” services, follow the customer's development strategy and planning in a timely
manner, integrate our advantages of multi-hase, flexible production capacity and efficient organization, give full
play to the role of the British base bridgehead, and compact the project construction progress. Promote the
early commissioning of key projects, while ensuring the organic growth of the original CDMO projects, continue

to promote the effective implementation of innovative service projects, win maore business shares for us,
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support more innovative plant protection products to be launched rapidly in the world, further consolidate our
position and reputation as its trusted business partner, and make a modest contribution to the iterative update
of global ptant protection products.

Combined with the development trend of customers and the global plant protection market, the plant
protection division will continue to implement the product strategic planning for the next 5 to 10 years,
subdivide product management into three categories: new product reserve, new product launch and key
product life cycle extension, and adopl different product management models for different categories of
products. In the future, we will continue to deepen multi-dimensional and all-round cooperation with
customers, timely follow the customer's development strategy to adjust the company's strategy, and strive to
achieve a long-term win-win situation with customers.

2Pharmaceutical business2022The focus of the year's work will continue to be on the internal continuous
improvement of capabilities, external maintenance and expansion of the business two aspects. Internal: In terms
of quality, with the business expansion of pharmaceutical registered intermediates and APIs, we will continue to
expand the number of personnel, train personnel capabilities, and improve quality management capabilities; in
terms of production, the company will increase new production capacity according to demand to ensure the
delivery of commercialization projects such as cardiovascular drugs, neurological drugs, intermediates and APIs
of tumor drugs; in terms of research and development, we will continue to promote the pharmaceutical
research and development department”Project management procedures” X “Three-in-one system”Carry out
effective operation, strengthen R&D and innovation work, enrich reserve products, actively expand new
chemical and engineering technologies, and strive ta expand existing technologiesThe application of the
technology, to provide customers with better service, and invest resources to ensure the high quality of the
completion of new project verification, as soon as possible production; we will also be based on the new needs
of customers, buildCROPIlatform, buildCROTeam, better to provide customers with one-stop solutions. External:
We will further maintain existing strategic customers, continue to explore project opportunities in depth, at the
same time, continue to develop existing potential strategic customers, through high-quality services, innovation,
establish further cooperative relations; according to the long-term plan, open up new customers.

3} In the field of functional chemicals, under the premise of market-oriented, we will continue to give full
play to the existing ammonia oxidation, phosgeneation and fluorination and other major advantages of synthesis

technology and resources, while increasing research and development and investment in engineering
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technology, forming a comprehensive technology of "synthesis + engineering”, and creating a series of product
trees. Form their own core competitiveness and cost advantages. At the same time, it extends to the market
segments such as electronic chemicals to expand the market and customers.

(4) Continue to promote the integration of business in the pharmaceutical sector and employee
shareholding, and promote the long-term development of the pharmaceutical sector

At the end of 2020, the company's board of directors and management combined with the company's
pharimaceutical secter development plan, laizhou Lianhua as the main business entity of the company's
pharmaceutical sector, and started the integration of the company's pharmaceutical sector business.  In 2021,
the company's pharmaceutical sector business integration work is rapidly advancing, in order to promote the
rapid development of the company’s pharmaceutical business, fully mobilize the enthusiasm of the management
and core employees, stabilize and attract talents, and achieve a win-win situation between the enterprise and
employees, the company has formulated an employee shareholding plan, through diversified employee
shareholding methods to the company's pharmaceutical subsidiary Taizhou Lianhua capital increase, optimize
the asset structure and equity structure, so that the company, the company's shareholders and employees share
the results of operation. In 2022, the company will continue to promote the integration of the pharmaceutical
sector and employee shareholding and other related matters to promote the long-term development of the
pharmaceutical sector.

(5} Strengthen the refined management of enterprises, continuously improve cost reduction and efficiency

tn 2022, the company will further strengthen the refined management level of each business unit and
parent and subsidiary company, further improve the efficiency of operation and management, and achieve a
win-win situation in business quality and operational efficiency. The company systematically sorts out the
existing business and base operation, adopts targeted cost reduction and efficiency improvement management
programs, compacts responsibilities, continuously improves, and enhances product competitiveness and base
operation efficiency.

4. The risks faced by the company and countermeasures

{1) The risk of macroeconomic fluctuations

In 2021, the international epidemic situation is stilt very severe, and the domestic epidemic situation has
the characteristics of many points, wide coverage and frequent occurrence. The impact of the pandemic on the

global economy is manifold. Under the disturbance of the epidemic, the global supply chain has shown its fragile
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side: the global production network has been broken and suspended, which has a negative impact an the flow of
materials, people and capital, resulting in insufficient energy supply, tight product supply, poor shipping, soaring
freight rates, and rapidly rising costs for enterprises. At the same time, the labor market continued to tighten,
and the lack of laber supply further pushed up wage levels. In the resonance of rising corporate costs and the
"wage-inflation" spiral, inflation levels may continue to rise. As an export-ariented enterprise, the epidemic
control situation, palitical environment, economic conditions, trade regulations, tariff levels and non-tariff trade
barriers, the degree of prosperity of related industries and some sudden international events in the countries
where overseas customers are located may have a certain impact on the company's revenue. In addition, the
situation in Russia and Ukraine at the beginning of 2022 further amplifies the fluctuation of the prices of some
commaodities and the upward trend of energy prices, which will have a certain impact on the development of the
industry.

The company combines its own industry characteristics, actively communicates with the company's
customers, enhances the company's market competitiveness by rationally arranging production plans, etc., and
will fully prepare relevant plans to deal with possible sudden international events, so as to reduce the adverse
impact that the global macroeconomic downturn may bring to the company and the company's business.

{2) Environmental protection and safety risks

The company belongs to the fine chemical industry, some of the raw materials and finished products used
in the production process of the company's products are hazardous chemicals, which have the characteristics of
fiammability, explosiveness and corrosion, and the company produces a certain amount of waste water, waste
gas, waste residue, etc. in the production process, and there is a certain safety production risk. National
environmental protection and safety laws and regulations and well-known foreign customers have put forward
higher requirements for the company's production, storage, transportation and three waste treatment
processes. In order ta achieve higher environmental and safety standards, companies may have higher costs,
which may have a certain impact on the company's operating performance. In addition, the normal production
and operation of the company’s factories may be affected by the policies of the park and the safety accidents of
nearby chemical plants.

The company actively implements the strategy of sustainable development, regards sustainable
development work as an inseparable part of business, operation and daily practice, the company attaches great

importance to pellution control, environmental protection and safe production, and constantly invests funds in
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the construction of environmental protection facifities, environmental protection technology research and
environmental protection treatment, purchases and uses advanced automatic control systems and safety
instrumented systems, etc., with the help of responsible care management guidelines and the implementation
of the supporting responsibility care management system, and strives to achieve risk control from the source to
the process.

{3) The risk of fluctuations in raw material prices

In 2021, under the influence of multiple factors such as the impact of the epidemic at home and abroad, the
“large release of water” by the central banks of many countries, the dual control of energy consumption and
power rationing, the supply and demand pattern of the chemical industry is unbalanced, and the prices of multi-
variety chemical raw materials are rising steadily. According to business statistics, the chemical index soared
from 1008 in early April 2021 to 1392 in mid-October, an increase of nearly 40%. . Due to the composition of
the company’s product cost, the cost of raw materials accounts for a relatively large proportion, and the
fluctuation of raw material prices has a greater impact on the cost of the company's products, thus affecting the
company's operating performance.

The company will continue to increase its product range and reduce its dependence on a single raw
material. At the same time, the company's procurement department implements a strict qualified supplier
management system, and adopts centralized procurement and strategic procurement to enhance its bargaining
power and reduce procurement costs. In terms of sales, the company will actively respond to market changes
and make corresponding price adjustments. [n addition, the company actively communicates with downstream
customers in a timely manner to reduce the impact of raw material price fluctuations on the company's
operating performance in the form of sharing benefits and sharing risks.

( 4R&D risks

The company operates in a technotogy-intensive industry, and the company's ability to expand its business
depends to a large extent on the success of its R&D activities. However, R&D activities are generally risky, long-
term, and uncertain outcomes; developing new products and bringing them to market is a long, uncertain
process. In the process of the company's future increase in R&D investment, there is a possibility of R&D failure,
which in turn will adversely affect the company's future operation and business expansion.

The company will continue to optimize the R & D project establishment pracess, carefully select R & D

projects, rational layout of R & D direction, at the same time, the company will continue to improve the
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company's overall scientific research level, fully promote the progress of key R & D projects, to maximize the
control of the company's R & D risks.

(5) Manage risks

The company's factories are distributed in 6 provinces and cities in China, and there are British factories,
geographically dispersed, different languages, time differences and cultural differences, which undoubtedly
increases the difficulty of company supervision and management. The gperation of the company's factories is
also affected by local industrial policies and tax policies, and there are certain differences in regional policies,
which require the company to invast management resources for supervision and management, which increases
the company's management risks.

The company has established a relatively complete internal control system, organizational structure, unified
manpower and information system, improve the efficiency of enterprise collaborative operation, efficient and
reasonable allocation of resources, and achieve effective cross-regional management. The company has a
number of senior management talents and various professionals with international vision and rich work
experience in multinational enterprises, which better provides the company with multi-local collaboration and
the construction of a professional operation and management team in line with the international community.

(6) Exchange rate fluctuation risk

The company has a certain proportion of export business, mainly in US dollars and euros, the appreciation
of rmb foreign currency will have a certain range of negative impact on the company's profits. The Company will

continue to implement the foreign exchange hedging strategy to deal with the risk of exchange rate fluctuations.
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12. During the reporting period, we will receive research, communication, interviews and other activities

v Applicable o Not applicable

Reception hours

Reception

location

mmnmumo: style

The type
of
reception
object

Reception objects

The main content of
the discussion and the

information provided

Index of the basic situation of the

survey

January 12, 2021

Shanghai Office

of the company

Field research

institution

Guohai Securities Lu Hao Bocque Securities Yu Concubine Huaan

Fund Zhou Yang

introduction of the
company's production
and operation and
future development

strategy

For details, see January 2021
announced by Juchao
Information Network
{http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on
January 12, 2021 12-day Investor

Relations Activity Record Form

January 25, 2021

teleconference

Tzlephone

cammunication

institution

Industrial Securities Deng Xianhe CICC Ding Kuangda, Zhang
Xiang Gao Teng Assets Wang Jingyan PICC Asset Management
Wang Hui Everbright Securities Liu Maoyu Everbright Asset
Management Xu Deren China Canada Fund Liu Xiaochen Huaxia
Fund Zhang Jingsang, Zheng Bohong Harvest Fund Huang Hui
Life Asset Management Li Yanting Guotai Yuanxin Wang Yichao
East Asia Qianhai Securities Li Yugi CITIC Securities Wang Yannan
Dangwu Fund Zhao Meiling Caitong Securities Zhu Giandong
Guangfa Securities Zheng Guodong Shanghai Trust Jiang Qianhui
BOC International Bai Bingyang Yuanxin Yongfeng Fan Yan Ping
An Group Li Feng Ruipu Investment Shac Honghui  GF Fund
Wang Yunaqi Yongying Fund Liu Zhenbang The Paper Fund Wang
Xiu Penghua Fund Xje Shuying Rays Capital Zhang Yunhe

Introduction of the
company's production
and operation and
future development

strategy

For details, see January 2021
announced by Juchao
Information Network
(http://www.cninfo.com.cn} on
lanuary 26, 2021 25th Investor

Relations Activity Record Form

March 05, 2021

Shanghai Office

Field research

institution

Guojun Asset Management Jiang Wenchao Phantem Farmula

Introduction of the

For details, see March 2021

75



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

of the company Quantification Xu Chenghui Western Securities Feng Xiantao lvy |company's production fannounced by Juchao _
League Assets Cheng Dinghua Ge Xun Asset Mapagement Zhang }and operation and Information Network
ling Huihong Assets Xu Yuntao Changmi Investment Ke Zichao  {future development  |{http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on
Yongying Fund Liu Zhenbang, Jiao Yang Guojin Securities Chen Yi, [strategy March 8, 2021 5-day investor
Wang Minghui Relations Activity Recard Form
Far details, see April 2021
Introduction of the
_ |announced by luchao
company'’s production ]
Pancramic = Investors participating in the Company's 2020 Annual Results Information Network

April 23, 2021 cther other ) and operation and
roadshow world Briefing {http://www.cninfa.com.cn} an
future development
April 26, 2021 23rd Investor
strategy
Relations Activity Record Farm
For details, see April 2021
Intreduction of the
announced by Juchao
) company's production
Shanghai Office BOC Securities Yu Concubine BOCOM Schroder Fund Zhang Information Network
April 28, 2021 F eld research |institution and operation and
of the company Mingxiao (http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on
future development
April 28, 2021 28th Investor
strategy
Relations Activity Record Farm
For details, see May 2021
Introduction of the
_ |announced by Juchao
company's production
Shanghai Office Haitong Securities Sun Weirong, Ma Xiaonan China Europe Fund Information Network
May 13, 2021 Field research [institution ) and operation and
of the company Cao Mingchang, Lan Xiaakang, Yuan Weide {http:/fwww.cninfo.com.cn) on
future development
May 13, 2021 13-day Investor
strategy
Relations Activity Record Farm
Introduction of the  |For details, see May 2021
. Cathay Fund Wang Yang, Li Hai, Qian Xiaojie CITIC Construction
Shanghai Office | L company's production |announced by Juchao
May 19, 2021 Fizld research [institution |Investment Deng Tianze Everbright Securities Liu Xtyuan

of the company

Zhongtai Securities Xia Wengi Hongfu Investment Wang

and operatien and

future development

Information Network

{http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on
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Xiaoman HSBC Jinxin Zheng Xiaobing

strategy

May 20, 2021 Investor Relations
Activity Record Form from 19 to
May 20

Meeting rooms

Changmi Investment Ke Zichao Great Wall Securities Zhang
Yuiong GF Securities Deng Xianhe Haitong Securities Sun
Weirang CICC Xiao Yaping CICC Asset Management Ding
Kuangda Tianfeng Securities Tang Jie Chenghuai Investment

Zhao Wen Fuguo Fund Huang Yandong Degun Capitat Tang

Introduction of the

campany's production

Far details, see June 2021
announced by Juchao

Information Network

June 03, 2021 at Huangyan Field research |institution |Chongba Guotai Fund Qian Xiacjie Zhejiang Zhengzhi Xiang and operation and
i {http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on
Yaoda Hotel Jingkang Huge Group Yu Zhijun Pancrama Network Shen Dan future development
i . lune 4, 2021 3-day Investor
Ruijun Assets Liu Li Sai Bo Le Tai Hang Gu Yihua Jushan Assets strategy
o ) Relations Activity Record Form
Zhang Li Ci, Jia Ning New Era Securities Li Xiao BOCOM Schroder
Yang Zhiting Criental Red Asset Management Mao Ding Hua Kun
lianhe Fund He Yiming Individual Investor  Zhang Xuehua
For details, see June 2021
Introduction of the
announced by Juchao
company's production .
Shanghai Office Soochow Securities Chai Qinhu Debon Fund Li Ying, Jin Ye, Jie Information Network
June 17, 2021 Field research [institution and operation and
of the company Shigi, Zhou Xuan, Wu Xianming (http:/fwww.cninfo.com.cn) on
future development
lune 17, 2021 17-day Investor
strategy
Relations Activity Recard Form
Guotai lunan Zhao Xinyu CICC Liu Xiyuan Nantu Assets Xu Zhihan For details, see July 2021
Anxin Fund Chi Chen Sen Chongyang Investment Fang Yihan Introduction of the announced by Juchao
) Changjiang Pension Insurance Ding Zhiyuan CITIC Wealth company's production |Information Network
Shanghai Office ) )
July 05, 2021 Field research |institution |Management Zhou Yanghaitang Securities and Jingjing Wanjia  |and operation and {http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on

of the company

Fund Zhang Heng Founder Life Ye Yuze Great Wall Wealth Wang
Zhengyi Taiping Fund Su Daming, Xia Wenqi Western Securities
Yang Hui, Li Mengyuan, Cheng Suheng, Wang Jiayi

future development

strategy

July 6, 2021 Investor Relations
Activity Record Form from 5 to 6

July
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Shanghai Office

CICC Xiao Yaping, lia Xiongwei, Xu Yichen Rongtong Fund Li

\ntroduction of the

company's production

For details, see July 2021
announced by Juchao

Information Metwork

i

luly 12, 2021 Field research  jinstitution and operation and
of the campany Wenhai {http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on
future development
July 12, 2021 12-day Investor
strategy
Relations Activity Record Form
For detaifs, see July 2021
Introduction of the
announced by Juchao
Zheshang Securities Chen Yu Debon Fund Jie Shigi industrial company's production )
Shanghai Office | ) ) ) i Information Network
July 19, 2021 Field research [institution [Fund Ying Jin Shuai Nord Fund Chen Shaobo CMB Wealth and operation and

of the company

Management Zhang Ying

future development

strategy

{http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on
July 19, 2021 19th Investor

Relations Activity Record Form

August 24, 2021

Shanghai Office

of the company

Field research

institution

Guotai Fund Qian Xiaojie Zhejiang Merchants Fund JingHui CEIBS
Fund Wang Xi BOC Securities Cap Qing, Yac Sizhou ICBC AXA L
Weixun Qrient Securities Guo Zhe, Wan Livang Harvest Fund
Zhuo Jialiang Yongying Fund Lu Haiyan Oude Capital Feng
Xiantao Everbright Prudential Fund Su Miac Guangfa Securities
Deng Xianhe Huabao Fund Qr Zhen Tianfeng Securities Tang lie
Haitong Securities Sun Weirong CICC Xiac Yaping Guotai Junan
Zhao Xinyu Debon Fund lin Ye Harmony Huiyi Wang Chengoiang
Guolian Fund Wang Dong Hui Tianfu Fund Cui Wengi CITIC
Prudential Fund  Yang Qiang BOCOM Schroder Fund Zhang
Mingxiao Zheshang Securities Shi Chengwei Baoying Fund Liu Di
and Xie Yanping

Introduction of the
company's production
and operation and
future development

strategy

For detaits, see August 2021
announced by Juchao
Information Network
{http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on
August 24, 2021 24-Day tnvestor

Relations Activity Record Form

September 29,
2021

Shanghai Office

of the company

Field research

institution

Huachuang Securities Zhang Quan Guoshau Pension She Yu

introduction of the

company's production

and operation and

For details, see September 2021
announced by Juchao
information Network
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future development

strategy

(http://www.cninfo.com.cn)
on September 29, 2021 25th
Investor Relations Activity Record

Form

November 03, 2021

Shanghai Dffice

of the company

Field research

institution

Rui County Assets Liu Li Galaxy Fund Yac Wenwei Tianfeng
Securities Tang Jie Nantu Assets Ren Yi GF Securities Deng
Xianhe Orient Securities Wanliyang Taiping Fund Xia Wengqi
Changxin Fund Tang Huajing Agricultural Bank of China Huili

Fund Wang Haofei

Introduction of the
company's production
and operation and
future development

strategy

For details, see November 2021
announced by Juchao
Information Network
{hitp://www.cninfo.com.cn)
on November 3, 2021 3-day
Investor Relations Activity Recard

Farm

November 05, 2021

Shanghai Office

of the company

Field research

institution

Guoyuan Securities Chu Jie BOC Securities Yu Changyan, Yao
Sizhou Shenwan Hongyuan Hu Shuang Caitong Asset
Management Feng Xueyun Fusheng Asset Management Hong
Linxiang Zhejiang Merchants Fund lia Teng, Jing Hui Huaan Fund

Zhang Rui Guohua Life Ju Long

introduction of the
company's production
and operation and
future development

strategy

For details, see November
2021 announced by Juchao
Information Network
{http://www.cninfo.com.cn)
on November 5, 2021 5-day
Investor Relations Activity Record

Form
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Section 4 Corporate Governance

First, the basic situation of corporate governance

In strict accordance with the requirements of relevant laws and regulations such as the Company Law, the Securities Law, the
Code of Governance far Listed Companies, the Guidelines for the Standardized Qperation of Listed Companies on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange, and the Rules for the Listing of Stocks on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, the Company has continuously improved its
corporate governance structure, established and improved the internal control system, and strived to improve the Company's
standardized operation level. At present, the overall operation of the company is more standardized, independent and information
disclosure, and the actual situation of corporate governance is basically in line with the normative documents on the governance of
listed companies issued by the China Securities Regulatory Commission.

{1) Regarding shareholders and shareholders' meetings: The company strictly follows the provisions and requirements of the
Rules for shareholders’ meetings of listed companies, the articles of association of the company and the rules of procedure of
shareholders' meetings, standardizes the procedures for convocation, convocation and voting of shareholders’ meetings, treats all
shareholders equally, and ensures that shareholders, especially small and medium-sized shareholders, tan fully exercise their rights.
The general meetings of shareholders held are convened by the board of directors of the company and witnessed by witnessas.

(2) About the company and the controlling shareholder: the campany is independent of the controlling shareholder in terms of
business, personnel, assets, finance and institutions, and the board of directors, the board of supervisors and other internal
institutions of the company operate independently. The controlling shareholders of the company are able to strictly regulate their
own behavior and do not directly or indirectly interfere in the company's decision-making and production and operation activities
beyond the shareholders' general meeting.

(3) About directors and the board of directors: The company currently has seven directors, of which three are independent
directors, accounting for more than one-third of all directors, who are experts in law, accounting and industry; the number of
directors and the compasition of the board of directors comply with the requirements of laws and regulations and the Articles of
Association. The Board of Directors convenes the Board of Directors meetings and sharehclders' meetings in strict accordance with
the Articles of Association and the Rules of Procedure of the Board of Directors to implement the resolutions of the shareholders’
meeting; all directors can perform their due duties and safeguard the legitimate rights and interests of the company and shareholders.

{4) About the supervisors and the board of supervisors: The company currentiy has three supervisors, including one employee
supervisor, and the number and composition of the board of supervisors meet the requirements of laws and regulations and the
Articles of Association. The Board of Supervisors convenes a meeting of the Board of Supervisors in strict accordance with the
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and the Rules of Procedure of the Board of Supervisors; all supervisars
conscientiously perform their duties, supervise the company's finances and the legality and compliance of directors and senior
management personnel in performing their duties in good faith, diligence and responsibility, and safeguard the legitimate rights and
interests of the company and shareholders.

{V) About the performance appraisal and incentive and constraint mechanism: In arder to further establish and improve the
company's incentive mechanism, enhance the concept of the company's sustainable development with the management and core
backbone employees, orderly promote the implementation of the equity incentive plan, strengthen the benefit sharing and constraint
mechanism between shareholders and core business personnel, maintain the stability of the management team and business
backbone, ensure the realization of the company's development strategy and business objectives, and ensure the long-term and
steady development of the company. The appgintment of senior management personnel of the company is open and transparent,

and complies with the provisiens of laws and regulations.
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(V1) About relevant stakehalders: The company fully respects and safeguards the legitimate rights and interests of relevant
stakeholders, while doing a good job in stable growth, effectively treats and protects the legitimate rights and interests of
stakeholders from all sides, continues to promote environmental protection and friendship, energy conservation and emission
reduction, actively participates in social welfare and charity, and achieves a balance between the interests of shareholders,
employees and society, so as to promote the sustainable, stable and healthy development of the company.

{VIl) Aboutinformation disclosure and transparency: The company strictly follows the provisions of relevant laws and regulations
and the provisions of the "Information Disclosure Management System", strengthens the management of information disclosure
affairs, fulfills the obligation of information disclosure, and designates "Securities Times", “Shanghai Securities News" and Juchao
Informaticn Network as the newspapers and websites for the company's information disclosure, disclose information truthfully,
accurately, timely and completely, ensure that all investors obtain company information fairly, and strictly do a good jok in the
confidentiality of undisclosed information. There was no leakage of insider information before the announcement of major matters,
ensuring the openness and fairness of the market. At the same time, an investor telephone and investor relations interactive platform
are set up, and a special person is designated to be responsible for real-time communication with investors. In addition, the company
also takes the initiative and timely maintains contact and communication with the regulatory authorities to report the relevant
matters of the company, so as to accurately grasp the normative requirements of information disclosure and further improve the

transparency and quality of information disclosure of the company.

whether there are significant differences between the actual state of corporate governance and the laws, administrative
regulations and regulations issued by the China Securities Regulatory Commission on the governance of listed companies
= Yes v No

The actual state of corporate governance is not materially different from the laws, administrative regulstions and regulations issued

by the China Securities Regulatory Commission on the governance of listed companies.

Second, the company relative to the controlling shareholder, the actual controller in the
guarantee of the company's assets, personnel, finance, institutions, business and other aspects of
the independence

The controlling shareholder of the Company is Ms. Mou linxiang, the actual controller of the Company, except for the
Company's investment and holding of 3.5% of the equity of Beijing Hongshi Capital Management Co., Ltd. and 3.33% of
the equity of Beijing Hongshi Equity Investment Management Center (Limited Partnership), and does not contral or participate in
other enterprises. The company is independent of the controlling shareholder in terms of business, personnel, assets, institutions,
finance, etc., and the company has independent and complete business and independent operation capabilities.

{1) Business: The company's business is independent of the controlling shareholder, has an independent and complete
procurement and sales system, conducts business independently, and does not rely on sharehalders or any other related parties.

(2} Personnel: The company's labor, personnel and wages are completely independent. Senior management such as the
president, senior vice president, secretary of the board of directors, and chief financial officer of the company all work and receive
remuneration.

{3) Assets: The company has a business premises independent of the controlling shareholder, has an independent and
complete asset structure, has assets such as operating equipment supporting facilities, land use rights, and housing awnership, and
has an independent procurement and sales system.

(4) Institution: The company has established a sound organizational system, operates independently, and there is no
subordinate relationship with the controlling shareholder or other functional departments.

(5) Finance: The company has an independent financial accounting department, established an independent accounting
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system and financial management system, and independently makes financial decisions. The company opens a bank account

independently and pays taxes independently.

Third, the situation of competition in the same industry

0 Applicable v Not applicable

4, The relevant situation of the annual general meeting of shareholders and the extraordinary
general meeting of shareholders held during the reporting period

1. The general meeting of shareholders in the reporting period

Investor

participation ratio

Date of convocation

Date of Disclosure

Resolutions of the Conference

The type of
Sessions
meeting

2020 Annual

Annua) General
General

Meeting of
Meeting of

Sharehclders
Shareholders

38.03%

tune 03, 2021

June 04, 2021

For details, please refer to the
Company's "Announcement
of resolutions of the 2020
Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders" (Announcement
No. 2021-036) published in
Securities Times, Shanghai
Securities News and
Juchao Information
Network

{www.cninfo.com.cn).

First

Extraordinary  [Extraordinary
General General
Meeting of Meeting of

Shareholders in |Shareholders

37.75%

June 30, 2021

July 01, 2021

For details, please refer to the

Company's "Announcement of
resolutions of the first
extraordinary general meeting
of shareholders in 2021"
{announcement no. 2021-043)
published in Securities

Times, Shanghai Securities

Extraordinary  |Extraordinary

General General
Meeting of Meeting of

Shareholders in |Shareholders

2021

36.97%

December 16, 2021

2021
News and juchao
Information Network
{www.cninfo.com.cn).
Second For details, please refer to the

December 17, 2021

"Announcement of resolutions
of the Second Extraordinary
General Meeting of

Shareholders in 2021"

{Announcement No. 2021-067)
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Network

{www.cninfo.com.cn),

published by the Company
in Securities Times,
Shanghai Securities News
and Juchao Information

2. Preferred shareholders whose voting rights have been restored request to convene an Extracrdinary General

Meeting of Shareholders

C Applicable v Not applicable

5. Directors, supervisors and senior management

1. Basic situation

Number
Number Number
The date of Other
of shares of shares Number of
of shares additio
Date of | held at to be shares held| Reasons
Incum commen to he ns and
terminati the reduced at the end for
name office bency | gender | age | cement increase subtra
onof |beginning in the of the | changes
status of the dinthe ctions
term of the current period |in shares
term of ) current {share
. period period {shares)
office period s)
{shares) {shares)
{shares}
Septemb
Wang Chairman, incum August
woman 45 er 24, 0 0
ping President bent 12, 2010
2022
Septemb
Peng Vice jncum August
man 57 er 24, 3,886,270 3,886,270
Yinsheng |Chairman bent 12, 2010
2022
Septemb
George incum August
director man 63 er 24, 4 0
Lane Poe bent 12, 2016
2022
Director, Septemb
incum June 29,
He Chun |Senior Vice man 59 er 24, 0 0
bent 2020
President 2022
Septemb
lin Independent |incum August
man 52 er 24, 0 0
Jianhai |Director bent 12, 2016
2022
Jiang Independent [incum |woman 41iseptemb |Septemb 0 0
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Meng  |Director bent er25, |er 24,
2019 2022
Septemb |Septemb
Yu Independent |incum
man 43|er 25, er 24, 0 Q
Shouyun |Director bent
2019 2022
Chairman of
Septemb
Feng the incum March
man 50 er 24, 0 0
Yuhai Supervisory  |bent 09, 2020
2022
Board
Septemb
Yu incum June 28,
Supervisor woman 44 er 24, 0 0
Zhenying bent 2017
2022
Septemb |Septemb
Yang incum
Supervisor woman 37)er 25, er 24, 0 o
Yuzhe bent
2015 2022
Septemb
Fan Senior Vice incum August
man 45 er 24, 893,546 893,546
Xiachin [President bent 15, 2013
2022
Senior Vice
President, Septemb
Chen incum August
o Secretary of man 52 er 24, 455,000 455,000
Feibian bent 15, 2013
the Board of 2022
Directors
Chief Decemb |Septemb
Xue incum
Financial man 35/er 30, er 24, 0 0
Yunxuan bent
Officer 2021 2022
Zhang Decemb
Senior Vice Leavin March
tianzhon man 48 er 29, 0 0
President [:4 16, 2018
[ 2021
Chief Decemb
Xu Leavin October
Financial man 50 er 29, 250,000 250,000
Minghui 2 24, 2016
Officer 2021
total - -- - - - - 5,484,816 0 a 0| 5,484,816 -

During the reporting period, there were no cases of directors and supervisors leaving office and senior management personnel

being dismissed during the terim of office

v Yes No
name Positions held type date cause
Zhang lianzhong [Senior Vice Firing December 29, 2021 |in order to concentrate an the development of the
President business of Taizhou Lianhua, a subsidiary of the company
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u Minghui Chief Financial  [Firing December 29, 2021 |In order to better focus on the governance and

Officar evelopment strategy of the subsidiary Taizhou Lianhua

Changes in directors, supervisors and senior management of the company

v Applicable o Not applicable

name Positions held type date cause
Senior Vice . December 29, In order to concentrate on the development of the
Zhang jianzhong Firing
President 2021 business of Taizhou Lianhua, a subsidiary of the company
) ) Chief Financial . December 29, In order to better focus on the governance and
Xu Minghui Firing
Officer 2021 development strategy of the subsidiary Taizhou Lianhua
Chief Financial December 30,
Xue Yunxuan Appointment
Officer 2021
2. Position

The company's current directors, supervisors, senior management professional background, main work experience and current

main responsibilities in the company

(1) Directors

Ms. Wang Ping, Chinese nationality, born in September 1976, master's degree. He served as the president of Lianhua
Technology Co., Ltd. He is currently the chairman, president and secretary of the party committee of Lianhua Technology, the vice
chairman of Zhejiang Zhongke Chuangyue Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., and the representative of Taizhou Municipal People's Congress.

Mr. Peng Yinsheng, Chinese nationality, born in July 1964, master's degree, senior engineer. He has successively served as a
technician of Shanghai Dyeing and Chemical Factory No. 7, a technician and workshop director of Zhejiang Lianhua Group Co., Ltd.,
a deputy director of the Production Management Department, an assistant general manager, a director of the Second Plant, and a
senior vice president. He is currently the vice chairman of Lianhua Technology and the deputy secretary of the party committee.

Mr. George Lane Poe, a U.S. citizen, born in February 1958, bachelor's degree, graduated from the University of Alabama
with a degree in civil engineering. From 1980 to 1986, he worked for Shell and from 1987 to 2015, he worked for DuPont De
Nemous{ Mabile Plant Engineer and Plant Technical Manager, Manati Plant Operations Manager, ElBasso Plant General Manager,
EMEA (Emea, Middle East and Africa) Regional Operations Director, Global Operations and Supply Chain Director and Global
QOperations and Supply Chain Vice President, Since December 2015, he has served in Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd. and is
currently a director of Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd.

Mr. He Chun, Chinese nationality, born in February 1962 |, master's degree. He has successively served as the head of
Sumitomo Corporation's Fine Chemical Group, the first vice president of the chemical department of Sumitoma Corporation
Shanghai Branch, the director of Asia Pacific Procurement of CHEMTURA  in the United States, and the director and
senior vice president of the sixth board of directors of Lianhua Technology. He is currently the director and senior vice president of
Lianhua Technology.

Mr. Jin Jianhai, Chinese nationality, born in June 1969, master's degree, has obtained independent director qualification
certificate. He has successively served as the project manager of Shanghai Qiushi Accounting Firm Co., Ltd., and the deputy chief
accountant and chief accountant of Shanghai Shangsheng Accounting Firm Co., Ltd. He is currently the director of the Shanghai
Pilot Free Trade Zone Branch of ZTE Cai Guanghua Certified Public Accountants and an independent director of Lianhua Technology

Co., Ltd.
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Ms. liang Meng, a Chinese national, born in fanuary 1980, has obtained the qualification certificate of independent director.
He has successively served as a full-time lawyer and partner in the project operation and engineering construction law department
of Shandong Qindao Law Firm, and is currently a senior partner of Shandong Guoyao Qindao (Qingdao) Law Firm.

Mr. Yu Shouyun, a Chinese national, born in November 1978, Ph.D., has obtained the quakification certificate of independent
director. He has served as an associate professor at the School of Chemistry and Chernical Engineering of Nanjing University, and is
currently a professor at the School of Chemistry and Chemical Engineering of Nanjing University.

(2) Supervisor

Feng Yuhai, Chinese nationality, born in November 1971, Ph.D., no right of abode outside China. He was the chief engineer
of Shanghai Zijiang Spray Aluminum Packaging Material Co., Ltd., the workshop manager of BASF Applied Chemical Co., Ltd., the
senior manager of BASF (China) Co., Ltd. EHS, and the chairman and vice president of the supervisory board of Lianhua Technology
Co., Ltd.

Yu Zhenying, Chinese nationality, born in December 1977, bachelor's degree, no right of abode outside China. He once served
as a member of the equipment section of Zhejiang Lianhua Group Corporation, and is currently a supervisor and a commissioner of
the human resources department of Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd.

Ms. Yang Yuzhe, Chinese nationality, born in November 1986, bachelor's degree. He has successively served as the manager
of the marketing and sales department of Shanghat Kangpeng Chemical Co., Ltd., the key account manager of the marketing and
sales department of the plant protection division of Lianhua Technalogy Co., Ltd., and the director and supervisor of the marketing
and sales department of the plant protection division of Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd.

{3) Executives

Ms. Wang Ping, President of the Company, see resume above.

Mr. He Chun, Senior Vice President of the Company, see resume above.

Mr. Fan Xiaohin, Chinese nationality, 19761 3Manth born, master's degree. He has successively served as the supervisor of
Lianhua Technology, the deputy director of the R&D Center, the director of the R&D Department of Pesticides and Fine Chemicals,
and the assistant to the president. He is currently the Senior Vice President of Lianhua Technology.

Mr. Chen Feibiag, Chinese nationality, born in October 1969, master degree, senior accountant, certified public accountant,
certified appraiser. He has worked in Jiangsu Nantong Accounting Firm, Shanghai Wanlong Accounting Firm, Shanghai Lixin Certified
Public Accountants, and successively served as the financial director of Jiangsu Rongsheng Heavy industry Group Co., Ltd., the
financial director of Tianpai Electronics {Shenzhen) Co., Ltd., the financial director of Shanghai Ziyan Foed Co., Ltd., and the financial
director of Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd. He is currently the senior vice president and secretary of the board of directors of Lianhua
Technology.

Mr. Xue Yunxuan, Chinese nationality, born in October 1986, bachelor's degree. He has worked for Hewlett-Packard Co., Ltd. in
China, Alstom Shanghai Co., Ltd., and from 2013 to 2016, he held financial analysis and control positions for Evonik Specialty
Chemicals. In September 2016, he entered Lianhua Technology and successively served as the company's financial analysis manager

and is currently the company's financial director.
Employment in sharehotder units

= Applicable v Not apglicable

Representation in other units

V Applicable c Not applicable

Whether there is
Name of the Positions The date of Date of
a remuneration
person Other organization names held in commencement of | termination of
allowance in
incumbent other units the term of office term
other units
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Executive
Wang Ping Shanghai Lianhua Aprit 18, 2011 not
Director
Inejiang Zhongke Chuangyue Vice
Wang Ping Qctober 23, 2018 not
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd Chairman
Peng Yinsheng |liangsu Sovietization director April 28, 2017 not
Peng Yinsheng |Texas United director April 20, 2011 not
Peng Yinsheng |Shanghai Baofeng Chairman  |December 07, 2017 not
He Chun Texas United director November 06, 2014 not
He Chun Guntai Medicine director July 10, 2017 not
ZTE Cai Guanghua Certified Public
Accountants [Special General
lin lianhai Director April 01, 2017 he
Partnership) Shanghai Pilot Free Trade
Zone Branch
Shandong Guoyao Qindao (Qingdao) Senior
Jiang Meng December 01, 2018 be
Law Firm Partner
School of Chemistry and Chemical
Yu Shouyun ] ] o professor  |january 01, 2016 be
Engineering, Nanjing University
Feng Yuhai liangsu Sovietization Supervisor |March 09, 2020 not
Feng Yuhai Shanghai Lianhua Supervisor  |March 09, 2020 not
Feng Yuhai Texas United Supervisor [March 09, 2020 not
Feng Yuhai Import and export companies Supervisor |March 09, 2020 not
Feng Yuhai Tianyu Chemical Supervisor |March 09, 2020 not
Executive
Feng Yuhai Taizhou Lianhua June 21, 2021 not
Director
Executive
Feng Yuhai Lianhua New Materials March 09, 2021 not
Director
Fan Xiaobin liangsu Sovietization director May 09, 2011 not
Chen Feibiao  [Guntai Medicine director September 07, 2012 not
Chen Feibiao liangsu Sovietization director February 26, 2014 not
Chen Feibiac  |Microfinance companies Supervisor |March 15, 2018 not

The company's current and reporting period of the departing directors, supervisors and senior management in the past three years

of securities regulatory penalties

1 Applicable ¥ Not applicable

3. Remuneration of directors, supervisors and senior management

Decision-making procedures, basis for determining the remuneration of directors, supervisors and senior management, and actual
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payment

The Remuneration and Appraisal Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company shall, in accordance with the relevant

laws and regulations, the Articles of Association of the Company and the Working Rules of the Remuneration and Appraisal

Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company review the annual report on the remuneration of directors and senior

management without objection, and then submit it to the Board of Directors of the Company. The independent directors of the

Company express their opinions.

According to the company's overall performance growth combined with the performance of the duties and performance

appraisals of the directors, supervisors and senior personnel.

The allowance of independent directors shall be determined by the shareholders' general meeting to be 100,000 yuan per

person per year.

Remuneration of directors, supervisors and senior management during the reporting period of the Company

Unit: 10,000 yuan

Whether to
Total pre-tax receive
. Incumbency remuneration remuneration
name office gender age
status received from the|  from related
company parties of the
company
Chairman,
Wang ping woman 45lincumbent 205.75|not
President
Peng Yinsheng Vice Chairman man 57incumbent 175.95/not
George Lane Poe |director man 63|incumbent 390.62|not
Director, Senior
He Chun man 59]incumbent 176.32not
Vice President
Independent
lin lianhai man 52|incumbent 10|not
Director
Independent
liang Meng woman 41lincumbent 10|not
Director
Independent
Yu Shouyun man 43|incumbent 10|not
Director
Chairman of the
Feng Yuhai Supervisory man 50|incumbent 142.93|not
Board
Yu Zhenying Supervisar woman 44 fincumbent 28.33|not
Yang Yuzhe Supervisar woman 37]incumbent 62.85|not
Senior Vice
Fan Xiaobin man 45|incumbent 175.78not
President
- Senior Vice
Chen Feibiao man 52]incumbent 143.25/not
President,
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—
Secretary of the
Board of
Directors
Chief Financial

Xue Yunxuan man 35[incumbent 82.93|not
Officer

) Senior Vice

Zhang lianzhong man 48|Leaving 174.39 not
President
Chief Financial

Xu Minghui man 50{Leaving 143.15|not
Officen

total - - - - 1,932.25 -~

6. The performance of duties by directors during the reporting period

1. The situation of the board of directors in the reporting period

Sessions Date of convocation

Date of Disclosure

Resolutions of the Conference

Twelfth meeting of the Seventh
February 25, 2021
Board of Directors

February 26, 2021

For details, please refer to the "Announcement of
the Resolution of the Twelfth Meeting of the
Seventh Board of Directors" (Announcement No.
2021-006) published by the Company in
Securities Times, Shanghai Securities News
and Juchao Information Network

(www.cninfa.com.cn),

Thirteenth meeting of the
April 21, 2021
Seventh Board of Directors

April 23, 2021

For details, please refer to the "Announcement of
the Resolution of the 13th Meeting of the Seventh
Board of Directors” (Announcement No. 2021-016)
published in Securities Times, Shanghai
Securities News and Juchao Information

Network (www.cninfo.com.cn).

Fourteenth meeting of the

April 27, 2021
Seventh Board of Directors

April 28, 2021

For details, please refer to the "Announcement of
the Resolution of the 14th Meeting of the Seventh
Board of Directors" {Announcement No. 2021-027)
published by the Company in Securities
Times, Shanghai Securities News and Juchao

Information Network (www.cninfo.com.cn).

Fifteenth meeting of the
May 24, 2021
Seventh Board of Directors

May 25, 2021

Far details, please refer to the "Annguncement of

the Resoluticn of the 15th Meeting of the Seventh
Board of Directors" {Announcement No. 2021-033)
published in Securities Times, Shanghai

Securities News and Juchao Information
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Network {www.cninfo.com.cn).

Sixteenth meeting of the

Seventh Board of Chrectors

June 11, 2021

lune 15, 2021

For details, please refer to the "Announcement of
the Resolution of the 16th Meeting of the Seventh
Board of Directors" {Announcement Na. 2021-038)
published in Securities Times, Shanghai
Securities News and Juchao Information

Netwaork (www.cninfo.com.cn).

Seventeenth meeting of the

Seventh Board of Directors

August 20, 2021

August 21, 2021

For details, please refer to the "Announcement of
the Resolution of the 17th Meeting of the Seventh
Board of Directors" {Announcement No. 2021-049)
published in Securities Times, Shanghai
Securities News and Juchac Information

Network {www.cninfo,com.cn).

Eighteenth meeting of the

Seventh Board of Directors

October 27, 2021

October 28, 2021

For details, please refer to the "Announcement of
the Resolution of the Eighteenth Meeting of the
Seventh Board of Directors" {Announcement No.
2021-055} published by the Company in
Securities Times, Shanghai Securities News
and Juchao Information Network

{www.cninfo.com.cn).

Nineteenth meeting of the

Seventh Board of Directors

|

Hovember 30, 2021

December 01, 2021

For details, please refer to the "Announcement of
the Resolution of the 19th Meeting of the Seventh
Board of Directors" {Announcement No. 2021-062)
published in Securities Times, Shanghai
Securities News and Juchao information

Network {www.cninfo.com.cn).

Twentieth meeting of the

Seventh Board of Directars

December 17, 2021

December 18, 2021

Far details, please refer to the "Announcement of
the Resolution of the 20th Meeting of the Seventh
Board of Directors” (Announcement No. 2021-068)
published by the Company in Securities
Times, Shanghai Securities News and Juchao

Information Network (www.cninfo.com.cn).

Twenty-first meeting of the

Seventh Board of Directors

December 30, 2021

December 31, 2021

For details, please refer to the "Announcement of
the Resclution of the 21st Meeting of the Seventh
Board of Directors” (Announcement No. 2021-071)
published by the Company in Securities
Times, Shanghai Securities News and Juchao

Information Network (www.cninfo.com.cn).
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2. Directors’ attendance at the board of directors and shareholders' meetings

Directors' attendance at the Board of Directors and General Meetings of Sharehoiders
Whether you
Number of
. have not
Number of times you have
Number of on- . Number of personally
attendances participated in Number of
site delegated attended Attendance at
Names of an the Board the Board of absences from
' . attendanceat | attendances to board general
directors during the Directors by the Board of
the Board of the Board of meetings for meetings
reporting . means of Directors ’
. Directors L Directors two
period communicatio
consecutive
n
times

Wang ping 10 10 0 1] 0O[not 3
Peng Yinsheng 10 10 1} 0 O{not 3
George Lane Poe 10 10 0 0 O|not 3
He Chun 10 10 i} 0 Olnot 3
lin Jianhai 10 1 9 4] Olnot 2
liang Meng 10 1 9 0 0|not 2
Yu Shouyun 10 1 9 0 O|not 3

Two consecutive failures to attend the Board of Directors in persen

3. When a director raises objections to matters related to the company

Whether the directors have objections to matters related to the company
-1 Yes vV No

During the reporting period, the Directors did not object to the Company's related matters.

4. Other instructions for directors to perform their duties

Whether the directors’ recommendations on the company have been adopted
VvYes 2 No
A description of whether a director's recommendations on the company have been adopted or not adopted

During the reporting period, the company's non-independent directors and independent directors carried out their work in
strict accordance with the Company Law, the Securities Law, the Code of Governance for Listed Companies, the Guidelines for the
Standardized Qperation of Listed Companies on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange and the Articles of Association of the Company, etc.,
diligently and conscientiously, and put forward relevant opinions on the company's major governance and business decisions
according to the actual situation of the company, and after full communication and discussion, formed a consensus, and resolutely
supervised and promoted the implementation of the resolutions of the board of directars to ensure that decision-making was

scientific, timely and efficient. Safeguard the legitimate rights and interests of the company and all shareholders.
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7. The situation of the special committees established by the board of directors during the reporting period

Name of the Committee

Membership

Number
of
meetings
held

Audit Committee of the

Board of Directors

Peng Yinsheng, Yu Shouyun, lin

Jtanhai

Specific
. Cther circumstances
. . important aobservations and
Date of convocation|  Meeting content performance of the
recommendations made
of duties objection {if
any)
The Audit Committee carried out its
) work in strict accordance with the
Review the Company's
Company Law, the regulatory rules of
2020 Annual Financial
the China Securities Regulatory
Report and Audit
Commission, the Articles of Association
Report, review the
of the Company and the Rules of
April 20, 2021 2020 Internal Control
) Procedure of the Board of Directors,
Evaluation Report, and )
worked diligently and conscientiously,
consider the Proposal
put forward relevant opinions accerding
on the Renewal of an
to the actual situation of the company,
Accounting Firm
and unanimously passed all proposals
after full communication and discussion
Review the audit and  |The Audit Committee carried out its
supervisian work in strict accordance with the
department's report  |Company Law, the regulatory rules of
] on the progress of the China Securities Regulatory
April 25, 2021

internal audit work;
review the first draft
of the company's "First

Quarter Report 2021"

Commission, the Articles of Assaciation
of the Company and the Rules of
Procedure of the Board of Directors,

worked diligently and conscientiously,

92



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

put forward relevant opinions according
to the actual situation of the company,
and unanimously passed all proposals

afrer full communication and discussion

August 18, 2021

Review the audit and
supervision
department’s report
on the progress of
internal audit wark
and review the first
draft of the company's
2021 semi-annual

report

The Audit Cammittee carried out its
work in strict accordance with the
Company Law, the regulatory rules of
the China Securities Regulatory
Commission, the Articles of Association
of the Company and the Rules of
Procedure of the Board of Directars,
warked diligently and conscientiously,
put forward relevant opinions according
to the actual situation of the company,
and unanimously passed all propasals

after fult communication and discussion

October 25, 2021

Review the audit and
supervision
department's report
on the progress of
internal audit work
and review the first
draft of the company's
"Third Quarter Report
201"

The Audit Committee carried out its
wark in strict accordance with the
Company Law, the regulatory rules of
the China Securities Regulatory
Commission, the Articles of Associatian
of the Company and the Rules of
Procedure of the Board of Directars,
warked diligently and conscientiously,
put forward relevant opinions according
to the actual situation of the company,

and unanimously passed all proposals
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after full communication and discussion

Remuneration and Appraisal
Commitiee of the Board of

Directors

Yu Shouyun, Jin Jianhai, Wang
Ping

Deliberated the

"Proposal on the

(=Y

April 21, 2021

and senior

Company in 2020"

Remuneration Plan of

directors, supervisors

management of the

The Remuneration and Appraisal
Committee carries out its work in strict
accordance with the Company Law, the
regulatory rules of the China Securities
Regulatory Commission, the Articles of
Association of the Company and the
Rules of Procedure of the Board of
Directors, is diligent and conscientious,
and puts forward relevant opinions
according to the actual situation of the
company, and after full cormmunication
and discussion, all proposals are

unanimously passed

Nomination Committee of

the Board of Directors

Jiang Meng, lin Jianhai, Wang
Ping

=

Censideration of the
December 30, 2021 |Proposal for change of
Chief Financial Officer

The Namination Cemmittee carried out
its wark in strict accaordance with the
Campany Law, the regulatory rules of
the China Securities Regulatory
Commissian, the Articles of Association
of the Company and the Rules of
Procedure of the Board of Directors,
worked diligently and conscientiously,
put forward relevant opinicns according
to the actual situation of the company,
and unanimously passed all proposals

after full communication and discussion

Strategy Committee of the

Ping Wang, Yinsheng Peng,

=

December 20, 2021 |Review and summarize |The Strategy Committee carried aut its
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Board of Directors

George Lane Poe, Chun He

the implementation of
the company's
strategy, conduct
strategic planning
research in a timely
manner according to
the industry and
market situation in
which the company is
located, and put
forward reasonable
suggestions for the
implementation of the
development strategy
according to the actual
situation of the

company

work in strict accardance with the
Company Law, the regulatory rules of
the China Securities Regulatory
Commission, the Articles of Association
of the Company and the Rules of
Procedure of the Board of Directors,
diligently and conscientiously, put
forward relevant opinicns according to
the actual situation of the company, and
unanimously passed all proposals after

full communication and discussion
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8. The work of the board of supervisors

The Supervisory Board identified the existence of risks in the Company during its supervisory activities during the reporting period
= Yes v No

The Supervisory Board has no objection to the supervision matters during the reporting period.

Nine, the company's employees

1. Number of employees, professional composition and education level

NMumber of employees of the parent company at the end of the

reporting period {persons) 1223
Number of active employees at major subsidiaries at the end of

the reporting period (persons) 5211
Total number of employees in service at the end of the reporting

period [persons) 6,434
Total number of salaried employees in the current period 6822
{persons) '
Number of retired employees {persons) to be covered by the

parent company and major subsidiaries o

Professional composition
Professional composition category Number of professionai constituents {persons}
production personnel 4,137
salespeople 67
Technical personnel 1,535
Finance personnel 46
Administrative staff 649
total 6,434
Educational attainment

Educational attainment categories Quantity (Person)

doctor 47
-;ﬁaster 206
undergraduate 1,302
college 1,388
Eigh school and below 3,491
total 6,43’_4‘
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2. Remuneration policy

Fairness is the basis of the design of the compensation management system, and the company always adheres to the principle
of compensation fairness including internal fairness, external fairness and personat fairness.

Internat fairness: The company sets up a suitable compensation plan according to the work content, nature of the work and
skill level of each position,

External fairness: The company conducts market research every year, and formulates a salary system suitable for the
development of the company according te the results of market research and combined with the company's operation. The first is
to make the post salary of their own enterprises attractive in the industry competition to obtain excellent talents, and the second is
to retain the company's outstanding talents and stabilize the construction of the company's talent team.

Personal fairness: The company farmulates performance appraisal, sets floating performance bonuses, and sets the salary
level of employees according to their work performance, ability and contribution. At the same time, the company adheres to the
principle of incentive in the salary management system. Such as year-end performance appraisal, TO-T5 project incentives, OF

continuous improvement rewards, etc.

3. Training plan

Lianhua Technology pays attention to the career development of employees, encourages employees to formulate personal
career development plans under the guidance and help of the company, and establishes corresponding career development
channels for different professionals. Summarize the internal laws of the growth of all kinds of employees, ¢larify the development
direction of alt kinds of professionals, and let all kinds of professionats see their own prospects.

Select senior management to study MBA programs. Conducted a series of leadership training courses for middle-level cadres.
According to the company's internationat development of talent needs, select suitable personnel to participate in overseas rotation
training. The company has established a professional talent training system, including new college students induction training,
social recruitment of new employees communication meeting, reserve supervisor training, high potential training, new manager
training, high potential training, etc. Through classroom training and job practice, the combination of training and combat, improve
the professional skills and management capabilities of employees, and build an echelon talent pool.

Build a team of internal trainers in the company, and improve the ability of internal trainers through micro-lesson
competitions, TTT training and other activities every year. Build an online learning platform, integrate the company's internat
training resources, and provide more flexible and targeted learning support for employees at all levels. Encourage employees to
share gains and experiences, through transfer training, micro-courses and other forms, precipitate knowledge, create a learning
atmosphere, and build a learning organization.

In 2021, a total of 5696 internal offline training sessions were held, with a total of 6014 hours of offline training and 140246
offline training; 284 courses were learned online, with a total of 61982 online learning hours Hours, the number of students is

1975, Internal and external training and consulting expenses of nearly 4.52 million yuan.

4, Labor outsourcing
— Applicable v Not applicable
10. The company's profit distribution and the conversion of capital reserve funds into equity

The formulation, implementation or adjustment of the profit distribution policy, especially the cash dividend policy, during the
reporting period
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v Applicable = Not applicable

During the reporting period, the company implemented a continuous and stable profit distribution policy, the formulation and

implementation of the dividend policy conformed to the provisions of the company's articles of association and the requirements

of the resalutions of the shareholders' general meeting, the dividend standards and proportions were clear and clear, the relevant

decision-making procedures and mechanisms were complete, the independent directors were dutiful and gave full play to their

role, the campany's profit distribution plans were submitted to the shareholders' general meeting for consideration, the minority

shareholders had the opportunity to fully express their opinions and demands, and their legitimate rights and interests were fully

protected.

Special note on the cash dividend policy

Whether it meets the requirements of the articles of association of
the company or the resolution of the general meeting of be

shareholders:

Whether the dividend standards and proportions are cfear and

be
clear:
Whether the relevant decision-making procedures and b
e
mechanisms are complete:
Whether the independent directors have performed their duties b
e

and played their due role:

Whether minority shareholders have the opportunity to fully
express their opinions and demands, and whether their legitimate |be

rights and interests have been fully protected:

if the cash dividend policy is adjusted or changed, whether the
" Compliant and transparent
conditions and procedures are compliant and transparent:

The company is profitable during the reporting period and the parent company's profits available to shareholders are positive, but

no cash dividend distribution plan has been proposed
s Applicable v Not applicable
Profit distribution and conversion of capital reserve funds into equity capital during the reporting period

V Applicable = Not applicable

Bonus shares {shares) for every 10 shares

Dividends per 10 shares (RMB) (including tax}.

0.50

Share capital base {shares) of the distribution plan (923,246,256

Cash dividend amount {RMB) {tax included}

46,162,312.80

Amount of cash dividends in other ways (e.g. share

repurchases) (RMB)

0.00

Total cash dividends (including other means)
{RMB)

46,162,312 .80

Distributable Profit {RMB)

2,077,465,653.34
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The proportion of total cash dividends {including L
00%
ather means) to the total profit distribution

The cash dividend

If the company's development stage is not easy to distinguish but there are major capital expenditure arrangements, when

distributing profits, the proportion of cash dividends in this profit distribution should reach a minimum of 20%.

Detailed description of the profit distribution or capital reserve fund conversion plan

Based on the total share capital of the campany on the record date of the future implementation of the distribution plan, a cash

dividend of 0.50 yuan (including tax) will be distributed to all shareholders for every 10 shares, and @ bonus shares will be

senl, and the capital reserve fund will not be converted into share capital. The allocation plan is subject to the approval of the

2021 aAnnual General Meeting of Shareholders and the Board of Directors is responsible for implementation within twe months.,

11. The implementation of the company’s equity incentive plan, employee stock ownership plan
or other employee incentive measures

¥ Applicable o Not applicable
1. Equity incentives

not applicable

Equity incentives received by directors and senior management of the company
0 Applicable ¥ Not applicable

Appraisal mechanism and incentives for senior managers

not applicable

2. The implementation of the employee stock ownership plan
2 Applicable v Not applicabte

3. Other employee incentive measures

V Applicable C Not applicable

The Company increased its capital in Taizhou Lianhua, a subsidiary of the Company's pharmaceutical sector, through
diversified employee shareholding. For details, please refer tothe Company’s Announcement on the !mplementation of
Diversified Employee Shareholding and Related Party Transactions by Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries (Announcement No. 1) published
in Securities Times, Shanghai Securities News and Juchao information Network {www cninfo.com.cn) on December 1, 2021 2021-

65} .
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12. The construction and implementation of the internal control system during the reporting
period

1. Internal control construction and implementation

The board of directors of the company authorizes the audit and supervision department to be responsible for the specific
organization and implementation of the internal control evaluation, and evaluates the high-risk areas and units included in the
scope of the evaluation. In the evaluation process, appropriate methaods such as individual interviews, thematic discussians, walk-
through tests, sampling and comparative analysis were used to extensively collect evidence of whether the company's internal
control design and operation were effective, truthfully Till in Uhe evaluation working papers, analyze and identity internal control
defects, find deficiencies, and implement rectification. At the end of 2021, the internal control norms covering joint-stock
companies and 15 subsidiaries under them will be basically established, and the Audit and Supervision Department will continue to
conduct daily supervision and special inspections of various departments and companies in accardance with the norms. At the
same time, the Audit and Supervision Department regularly sorts out and improves the company’s internal control system
according to the audit results, the Basic Specifications for Enterprise Internal Control and relevant laws and regulations, and
maintains the effectiveness of the internal control system.

With the joint efforts of the board of directors, the board of supervisors, the management and all employees, the company
has established a relatively complete and effective internal contro) system with reference to the "Basic Specifications for Enterprise
Internal Control" and other relevant provisions jointly issued by the Ministry of Finance and other five ministries and commissions,
and has established a systematic internal control system and the necessary internal supervision mechanism from the corporate
governance level to the business process level, so as to provide the company's legal compliance, asset security, financial reporting
and related information for the authenticity and integrity of the company's operation and management, and improve the
operational efficiency and effectiveness. Promoting the realization of enterprise development strategies provides a reasonable

guafaﬂtﬁ‘e.
2. The specific circumstances of major deficiencies in internal control discovered during the reporting period
=¥es Vv No

13. The company's management control over subsidiaries during the reporting period

Problems
Consolidation Integration Progress in Foliow-up
Company name encountered in Resolutions taken
plan progress resolution resolution plan
consolidation

not applicable | not applicable | not applicable not applicable not applicable not applicable| not applicable
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14, internal control self-evaluation report or internal control audit report

1. Internal control self-evaluation report

The date of disclosure of the full text of
April 22, 2022
the internal controi evaluation report

Internal Control Evaluation Report Full Text{For details, please refer to the Company's "2021 Internal Control Evaluation Report”

Disclosure index published on the Www.cninfo.com.cn on April 22, 2022

The proportion of the total assets of the

units included in the evaluation scope to

99,96%
the total assets of the company's
consolidated financial statements
The operating income of the unit included
in the scope of evaluation as a proportion
100.00%

of the operating income of the company's

consolidated financial statements

Defect Identification Criteria

category Financial reporting Non-financial reporting

Indications of significant deficiencies in the |Indications of material deficiencies in

financial reporting internal controls include: |internal controls over non-financial

(1) The control environment is invalid reporting include:

(2) The fraudulent acts of the company's {1) The decision-making process leads to
directors, supervisors and senior major errors

management personnel and cause {2) Important operations lack

important losses and adverse effects to the |institutional control of systematic
enterprise failure, and lack of effective
Qualitative criteria
{3) Material misstatements in the current compensatory control

financial reports found by external audits (3) The loss of middie and senior
but not identified by the Company's internal [management personne! and seniar
controls technical personnel is serious

(8) The internal control supervision of the (4) The results of internal control
board of directors ar its authorized evaluations, especially major or

institutions and the audit and supervision  |important deficiencies, have not been

department of the company is invalid rectified
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Indications of significant deficiencies in
internal controls in financial reporting
include:

{1) Failure to select and apply accounting
policies in accordance with GAAP

{2) No anti-fraud procedures and contro)
measures have been established

(3} For the accounting treatment of
unconventional or special transactions,

there is no cosresponding control

mechanism or is not implemented and there

is no corresponding compensatory control

{4) There are one or more deficiencies in the

contrel of the financial reporting process at
the end of the period and there is no
reasonable guarantee that the prepared
financial statements witl meet the true and
accurate objectives

General deficiencies in internal control gver
financial reporting include:

Other internal control deficiencies that do
not constitute material defects, material

defect criteria

(5) Violation of national laws and
regulations and penalties

(6) Other situations that have a matertal
negative impact on the company
indications of significant deficiencies in
internal controls over nan-financial
reporting include:

(1) The decision-making process leads to
general errors

{2) There are defects in important
business systems or systems

{3) The loss of business personnel in key
positions s serious

{4) The results of internal cantrol
evaluations, especially important or
general deficiencies, have not been
rectified

(5) Other situations that have a relatively
negative impact on the company
Indications of general deficiencies in
internal controls over non-financial
reporting include:

Other internal control deficiencies that
da not constitute material defects,

material defect criteria

Quantitative criteria

{1) If the internal control of financial
reporting meets ane of the following
canditions, it may be identified as a major
defect:

Project defect impact

Potential misstatement of total profit: 5% of

total 2 prafit

Type of deficiency Direct property loss
amount

Major defects The amount of loss 2 RMB
10 million

Important defects RMBS million< loss
amount < RMB 10 million

General defects The amount of loss <

RMB 5 million
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1
Potential misstatement of total assets:

Misstatement z 1% of total assets
Potential misstatement of operating income:
1% of total operating income 2
misstatement

{2] If the internal control of financial
reporting meets one of the following
. canditions, it may he identified as an
important defect:
Project defett impact
Potential misstatement of total profit: 3% of
total protit £ misstatement < 5% of total
profit
Potential misstatement of total assets: 0.5%
of total assets £ misstatement of < 1% of
total assets
Potential misstatement of operating income:
0.5% of total operating income <
misstatement < 1% of total operating
income
(3) If the internal controf of financial
reporting meets one of the following
conditions, it may be identified as a general
defect:
Project defect impact
Potential misstatement of total profit:
Misstatement < 3% of total profit
Potential misstatement of total assets:
Misstatement < 0.5% of total assets
Potential misstatement of operating income:
0.5% of total operating income <

misstatement
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Number of material deficiencies in
financial reporting {unit) °
MNumber of material defects in non- 0
financial reporting {unit)
Number of material deficiencies in a
financial reporting (units)
Number of material deficiencies in non- 0
financial reporting (unit)

2. Internal control audit report
= Applicable v Not applicable

15. Self-examination and rectification of problems in the special action of listed companies

not applicable
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Section 5: Environmental and Social Responsibility

First, major environmental protection issues

Whether the listed company and its subsidiaries belong to the key pollutant discharge units announced by the environmental protection department

Vv Yes 3 No
The names of )
Number | Distribution
Name of the the main o
Emission of of - ) Pollutant emission . Excessive
company or pollutants and Emission concentration Total emissions Total approved emissions
methods {discharge| discharge standards enforced emissions
subsidiary characteristic
ports outlets
pollutants
No
Lianhua COD: 319.12mg/L; COD: 500mg/L: COD: 63.9389 tons; COD: 81.6 tans/year;
COD, ammonia Factory exceeding
Technolegy Co., | Tube 1 Ammonia nitrogen: 2.717  |Ammonia nitrogen: 35 Ammonia nitrogen:  |Ammonia nitrogen: 5.75
nitrogen south the
Ltd mg/L mg/L 0.839 tons tons/year
standard
High-
Hydrogen altitude No
Lianhua VOC: 27.45mgf m: WOC: 80mg/ m:
chloride, nen-  [em'ssions Factory exceeding
Technology Co., 1 Hydrogen chloride: 7.05 mg |Hydrogen chloride: 10 mg |VOC: 5.276 tons VOC: 17.86 tons/year
methane total  |after north the
Ltd /m? /m?
hydrocarbons thermal standard
incineration
Lianhua Wastewater COD: 246.69mg/L: COD: 500.00mg/L: COD: 46.53 tons; COD: 61.41 tons/year; No
Factory
Technology €OD, ammonia  [Tub2 1 ah Ammonia nitrogen: 1.48 Ammonia nitrogen: 35.00 |Ammania nitrogen:  |Ammonia nitrogen: 9.21 |exceeding
no
(Taizhou) Co., Ltd |nitrogen mg/L mg/L 6.98 tons tons / year the
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standard
High-
Non-methane Total non-methane Non-methane total
altitude No
Lianhua total hydrocarbons: 24.424 hydrocarbons: 60.00
emissions Factory exceeding
Technology hydrocarbons, mg m?; mg/m?; VOCs: 8.823 tons VOCs: 198.82 tons/year
] after north the
(Taizhou) Co., Ltd |hydrogen Hydrogen chloride: 2.775 Hydrogen chlaride: 10 mg
thermal standard
chloride mg/m? /m?
incineration
Discharge o
. 3 Sulfur dioxide: 200.00 Sulfur dioxide: 1.445  |Sulfur dioxide: 10.67 No
Lianhua Sulfur dioxide,  |from high Sulfur dioxide: 1 mg/ m*; .
Factory mg/m?; tons, nitrogen oxides: |tons/year; nitrogen exceeding
Technology nitrogen oxides, |altitude NOx: 124.92 mg/ m?;
north NOx: 250 mg/m?; 12.25 tons, soot: 1.12 joxides: 53.33 tons/year; |the
{Taizhou) Ce., Ltd |soot after Saot: 1.63 mg/ m3
) ‘ Scot: 30.00 mg/m? tons soot: 8 tons/year standard
incineration
COD: 49.66 tons; COD: 53.0997 tons/year;
COD: 256.8mg/L: COD: 350.00mg/L:
Ammonia nitrogen: Ammonia nitrogen:
COD, ammonia Wastewater|Ammonia nitrogen: 2.12 Ammonia nitrogen: 30.00 No
Jiangsu Lianhua 0.41 tons; 0.5284 tons/year;
nitrogen, total station me/L; mg/L; exceeding
Technology Co., Tube ) Total phosphorus: 0.05 |Total phosphorus:
phospharus, main Total phosphorus: 0.26 Total phosphorus: 3.00 the
Ltd. A factory ! ) tons; 0.0656 tons/year;
total nitrogen discharge  |[mg/L; me/L; standard
Total nitrogen: 0.69 Total nitrogen: 0.856
Total nitrogen: 3.58 mg/L  [Total nitrogen: 45.00 mg/L
tons tans/year
) ) Volatile organic Volatile organic
Volatile organic A . Volatile organic &
Incinerator |Volatile organic compounds: ) compounds: 12.61 compounds: 35.8083
compounds, s ) compounds: 80 mg/m?; No
Jiangsu Lianhua Emissians exhaust gas [35.03 mg/m?; particulate ) tons; tons;
particulate s Particulate matter: 80.00 exceeding
Technolagy Co., from high 14, 2# matter: 0.86 mg/m’; Particulate matter: | particulate matter: 9.403
matter, sulfur mg/m?; the
Ltd. A factory altitudes discharge  [Sulfur dioxide: 2.6 mg/m3; 2.91 tans; tons/year; sulfur dioxide:
dioxide, nitrogen Sulfur dioxide: 300 mg/m? standard
. port NOx: 7.39 mg/m®, Sulfur dioxide: 9.1 17.469 tons/year;
oxides NOx: 500 mg/m?;
tons; nitrogen oxides: 52.2252 |
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Nitrogen oxides: 23.97 |tons/year;
tons;
COD: 9.06 tons; COD: 10.3 tons/year;
COD: 123.7mg/L: CoD: 350.00mg/L:
) Ammaonia nitrogen: Ammonia nitrogen:
€OD, ammonia Wastewater; Ammonia nitrogen: 1.29 Ammonia nitrogen: 30.00 No
Jiangsu Lianhua 0.094 tons; 0.118 tons/year;
nitrogen, total station mg/L; mg/L; exceeding
Technology Co., Tuoe ) Total phosphorus: Total phosphorus:
phosphorus, main Total phosphorus: 0.19 Total phosphorus: 3.00 the
itd. E factory ) _ 0.014 tons; 0.0213 tons/year;
total nitrogen discharge  |mg/L; mg/L; standard
Total nitrogen: 0.16 Total nitrogen: 0.172
Total nitrogen: 2.13 mg/L Total nitrogen: 45.00 mg/L
tons tons/year
Volatile arganic
Volatile organic Volatile arganic
compounds: 5.8912
Volatile organic compounds: 80 mg/m3; compounds: 0.75 tons;
Volatile organic compounds: tons;
compounds, s . Particulate matter: 80.00 |Particulate matter; ) No
Jiangsu Lianhua Em ssions Incinerator |10.4 mg/m? particulate Particulate matter: 0.58
particulate s mg/m?; 0.24 tons; exceeding
Technology Co., frem high exhaust matter: 0.26 mg/m?; tons/year;
matter, sulfur o Sulfur dioxide: 200.00 Sulfur dioxide: 0.9% the
Ltd. E factory altitudes outfet Sulfur digxide: 2.94 mg/m?¥; Sulfur dioxide: 3.2
dioxide, nitrogen mg/m?; tans; standard
. Nitrogen oxides: 0.19 rmg/m3 tons/fyear;
oxides Nitrogen oxides: 500.00  {Nitrogen oxides: 0.38
Nitrogen oxides: 1.3
mg/m? tons
tons/year
Wastewater No
Lianhua COD: 135mg/L; COD: 450mg/L; COD: 21.9 tons; COD: 150 tons/year;
COD, ammonia station exceeding
Technology ] Tube ) Ammenia nitrogen; 2.94 Ammonia nitrogen: 35 Ammonia nitrogen:  |Ammaonia nitrogen: 13.5
nitrogen main the
(Texas) Co., Ltd i mg/L mg/L 0.40 tons tons/year
discharge standard
No
Lianhua Emissions
2# naturai Nitrogen oxides: 100 Nitrogen oxides: 4.64 |Nitrogen oxides: 69.72  |exceeding
Technology Nitrogen oxides |from high Nitrogen oxides: 31.1 mg/m?
gas boiler mg/m? tons tons / year the
(Texas) Ca., Ltd altite des ,
j standa a\_
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Saoot: 20mg/m?

So0t: 1.44 tons;

s Soot: 6.228 tonsfyear;  |No
Lianhua Soot, sulfur Emissions Soot: 14.8mg/m?; Sulfur dioxide: 2.10
i# ) Sulfur dioxide: 100 mg/m?; Sulfur dioxide: 31.14 exceeding
Technology digxide, nitrogen |[from high |1 Suffur dioxide: 27.7 mg/m3; tans;
] ] Incinerator Nitrogen oxides: 200 tons/year; nitrogen the
(Texas) Co,, Ltd  |oxides alitudes Nitrogen oxides: 58.1 mg/m? Nitrogen oxides: 4.60
mg/m? oxides: 69.72 tonsfyear |standard
tons
The total
No
Lianhua Non-methane Emissions discharge Total non-methane Total hen-methane
Total non-methane Total non-methane exceeding
Technology total from high |1 port of the hydrocarbons: 0.171  |hydrocarbans: 168.6825
hydrocarbons: 0.445 mg/m?* lhydrocarbans: 60 mg/m3 the
{Texas) Co., ttd  [hydrocarbans altitudes Lianhua tonnes tons/year
standard
incinerator
o Sulfur dioxide: 1.04 No
Lianhua Emissions - , |Sulfur dicxide: 50 mg/m?*; Sulfur dioxide: 31.14
Sulfur dicxide, 34 TO Sulfur dioxide: 5.87 mg/m?; tons; exceeding
Technology . _ from high (1 Nitrogen oxides: 100 tons/year; nitrogen
nitrogen oxides furnace Nitrogen oxides: 12.9 mg/m? Nitrogen oxides: 2.68 ) the
{Texas) Co., Ltd altitudes mg/m? oxides: 69.72 tons/year
tons standard
To furnace No
Lianhua Non-methane  [Emissions Total non-methane Total non-methane
total Total non-methane Total non-methane exceeding
Technology tatal framhigh 1 hydrocarbons: 0.095  |hydrocarbons: 168.6825
discharge |hydrocarbons: 1.25 mg/m? |hydrocarbons: 60 mg/m? the
{Texas) Co., ltd  |hydrocarbons  jaltitudes tonnes tons/year
port standard
The
Wastewater: No
southeast |COD: 217.8mg/L: COD: 500mg/L: COD: 13.34 tons; COD: 40.22 tons/year;
Liaoning Tianyu |COD, ammonia exceeding
) ] Tube 1 corner of  |Ammonia nitrogen: 6.3 Ammania nitrogen: 30 Ammonia nitrogen;  |[Ammania nitrogen: 2.42
Chemical Co., Ltd [nitrogen, the
o the factary [mg/L; mg/L; 0.39 tons; tons /year
fluoride ions standard
area
o Exhaust gases: [Emissions 14 No
Liaoning Tianyu
(VOCs) volatile  |from high 14 discharge |VOCs: 29.02mg/m’ YOCs: 120mg/m? W0OCs: 2.09 tons WOCs: 2.90 tons exceading
Chemical Co., Ltd
organic altitudes port; 24 the
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compounds discharge standard
port; 3#
discharge
port; 44
discharge
port
The total
discharge No
Hubei Juntai Wastewater: COD: 470mg/L: COD: 1000me/L; COD: 2.01 tons; COD: 6.02 tons/year;
) ) of exceeding
Pharmaceutical |COD, ammonia |Tube Ammaonia nitrogen; 320 Ammania nitrogen: 1000 |Ammaonia nitrogen: Ammonia hitrogen: 0.52
) ] wastewater the
Chemical Co., Ltd |nitrogen ) mg/L; mg/L; 0.23 tons tons fyear
inthe standard
factory area
1#
discharge
port; 24 Soot: 30 mg/ m?;
Exhaust gas: ’ Sulfur dioxide: 0.49 Sulfur dioxide: 7.3 No
Hubei Juntai Emissions discharge |Soot: 11.8mg/m?; Sulfur dioxide: 100 mg/
soot, sulfur . , tons; tens/year; exceeding
Pharmaceutical o ] fran high port Sulfur dioxide: 0.01 mg/ m? |m?;
] dioxide, nitrogen| Nitrogen oxides: 1.48 iNitrogen oxides: 9.1 the
Chemical Co., Ltd | altitudes (northeast |Nitrogen oxides: 43 mg / m* |Nitrogen oxides: 400 mg/
oxides tons tans/year standard
corner af m
the plant
area).
No
Emissions TVOC: 55.0kg/h; TVOC: 210 tons/year; |TVOC: 483 tons/year;
Fine Qrganics TvOC, ] Workshop [TVOC: 23.9kg/h; exceeding
R ) from high o Dichloramethane: 50.0 Dichloromethane: 301 |Dichloromethane: 439
Limited dichloromethane| drain pipes |Dichloromethane: 34.4 kg/h the
altitudes kg/h tons/fyear tons/year

standa &L
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Construction and operation of pollution prevention and control facilities

The company strictly foltows the national laws and regulations on environmental protection and standards to deal with the
three wastes generated in the production process, and networks with provinces and cities for real-time monitoring. Each subsidiary
strictly implements the environmentat protection management in the process of respansible care, and through the implementation
of management programs such as waste gas treatment and control, noise control and management, pollution prevention and
controt plan, sewage treatment and supervision, waste management, environmental protection responsibility management, etc.,
comprehensively cantrals and manages the generation, treatment and discharge of pollutants, so as to achieve cantinuous
reduction of the total amount of waste discharged and ensure that the impact on the environment in production and operation is
minimized.

In terms of wastewaler lreatment: each subsidiary has established poliution control facilities that exceed the current
production capacity needs, and Lianhua Technology, Taizhou Lianhua, Jiangsu Lianhua A plant, Jiangsu Lianhua E plant,
Dezhou Lianhua, Tianyu Chemical and Juntai Pharmaceutical have built 1000t/d, 3500t/d, respectively Sewage treatment
plants with 2500t/d, 4000t/d, 1000t/d, 500t/d and 600t/d treatment capacities.

Waste gas and solid waste treatment: Lianhua Technology and Taizhou Lianhua have built RTO exhaust gas incineration
devices, and in 2020, Taizhou Lianhua will buitd a new set of 50,000m3/h RTO, which is mutually reserved with the old RTO In
addition, Taizhou Lianhua built a new set of waste liquid incinerators put intoc operation in May 2020, and installed online
monitoring of plant boundaries and VOCs in the plant; Jiangsu Lianhua A plant built two sets of liquid waste incinerator devices. A
set of solid waste incinerator device, a set of RTO, a set of TO waste gas incineration device and online monitoring of factory
boundaries YOCs; Jiangsu Lianhua E plant has built a three-in-one incinerator and factory boundaries VOCs Online monitoring;
Dezhou Lianhua has built TO furnaces and RTO furnaces, respectively, to dispose of high concentration organic waste gas and low
concentration organic waste gas, built two sets of exhaust gas destruction devices, dispose of phosgene-containing exhaust gas,
and build two sets of incinerators, one of which is 75 tons / The liquid incinerator is being commissioned; funtai Pharmaceutical
built a new RTO incinerator put into operation in May 2019, and the equipment is currently running stably, and the factory is
equipped with foul odor and VOCs Online manitoring equipment. At the same time, each workshop has its own independent
process exhaust gas treatment facilities. The company's solid waste is transferred and disposed of by incineration through self-built
incinerators or partially entrusted to qualified disposal units.

Through the establishment and effective operation of these poliution control facilities, the company ensures the effective
treatment and disposal of pollutants generated in production and operation activities, and ensures that pollutants are discharged in
accordance with standards.

Environmental impact assessment of construction projects and other administrative permits for environmental protection
Lianhua Technology and its subsidiaries have obtained the "Pollution Discharge Permit" issued by the Jocal environmental
protection bureau; the environmental impact assessment of its construction projects is prepared by the unit with environmental
impact assessment qualification and approved by the environmental protection department.
Emergency response plan for enviranmental emergencies
According to the relevant requirements of the "Implementation Measures for the Filing and Management of Emergency
Response Plans for Environmental Emergencies in Enterprises and Public Institutions {Trial)", the company analyzes the risk of fire
or explosion accidents and other environmental emergencies in the future production process of the project, evaluates and
improves the emergency response capabilities of enterprises to respond to environmental emergencies, so as to prevent and
respond to the occurrence of various emergencies, reduce the impact of environmental emergencies on the surrounding
environment, and file with the government environmental protection department.
Environmental self-monitering programme

Lianhua Technology, Taizhou Lianhua, Jiangsu Lianhua, Dezhou Lianhua, Juntai Pharmaceutica) and Tianyu Chemical have
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formulated self-monitoring plans and announced them en the corresponding environmental monitoring platforms. At the same

time, the online automatic monitoring and manual monitoring information of enterprises are disclosed in a timely manner on the

platform, and the supervision of all sectors of society is fully accepted.

Administrative penatties for environmental problems during the reporting period

project

assessment documents of

Impact on the
Name of the
. production and The company's
company of Reasons for penalties Violations Penalty result
operationof [ corrective measures
subsidiary
listed companies
the pilot project was
immediately
There is no stopped, and some
The TF182 production
Liaoning The pilot test of the significant of the existing
project has been piloted,
Tianyu praduction project has nat The fine was impact on the equipment was
but has not gone through
Chemical Co., |gone through the E1A RMB55,500.00 company's demolished, the
the EIA approval
Ltd approval procedures production and |plant was cut off and
procedures
operation the public works
pipeline was
disconnected.
After the approval of the
environmental impact
assessment documents of
The environmental impact
the company's
assessment documents of
Guangzhiling project, the There is no
liangsu the construction project Resubmit the
production process of the significant
Lianhua that have not been environmental
construction project has  |The fine was impact on the
Technology resubmitted for approval impact assessment
undergone major RMB73,100 company's
Co, ltd. A due to major changes in the documents for the
changes, and the production and
factory praduction technology canstruction project
environmental impact operation
adopted by the construction
assessment documents of
project
the construction project
have not been re-
submitted for approval
After the approval of the
The environmental impact
company's JG303 project
assessment documents of
) ) envirgnmental impact There is no
liangsu the construction project Resubmit the
_ assessment documents, significant .
Lianhua that have not been environmental
the production process of [The fine was impact on the
Technology resubmitted for approvat impact assessment
R . the construction project |[RMB20,800 company's
Co., Ltd. E due to major changes in the . documents for the
has undergone major production and
factory production technology construction project
_|changes, and the operation
adopted by the construction
environmental impact
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the construction project
have not been re-

submitted for approval

In October 2020, when the

Taizhou Municipal Bureau

The deactivated

condensing tank was

Temporary steam

cold water tanks

Ltd

the standard

enter the exhaust gas, so
that the odor
concentration exceeds the

standard

praduction and

cperation

There is no have been
of Ecology and Environment |temporarily converted
Lianhua significant abolished, the pool
inspected, it was found that {into a steam condensate
Technology The fine was impact onthe  |water has been
a small amount of steam pool, and a small amount
(Taizhou) Co., RMB270,000 company's beaten to a
condensate from the of condensate overlluwed
Ltd production and  |[minimum, and the
company's three waste into the wastewater
operation steam cold water
stations entered the discharge poot due to
pipes have been
wastewater discharge pool |worker error
removed
The old RTO outlet
temperature is too high, Putin the new RTO
There is no
causing the emmonium and replace the oid
Lianhua in December 2020, the significant
salt condensed at the RTQ filler, clean the
Technology concentration of bad breath The fine was impact on the
outlet to volatilize and re- salt at the bottom of
(Taizhou) Co., lemitted by RTO exceeded RMB120,000 company's

the old RTO, and
reduce the RTO

outlet temperature

Other environmental infermation that should be disclosed

not

Measures taken and effects taken to reduce its carbon emissions during the reporting period

o Applicable v Not applicable

Other environmentally-related information

not applicable

Second, the situation of social responsibifity

The Company has disclosed the "2021 Annual Social Responsibility Report", for details, please refer to the "2021 Annual Social

Responsibility Report" disclosed by the Company on the luchao Information Network on April 22, 2022.

Companies are required to comply with the disclosure requirements of the chemical industry in the Guidelines for Self-

Regulatory Supervision of Listed Companies on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange No. 3 - Industry Information

Disclosure

In September 2012, the company officially promulgated the "Guidelines for the Implementation of

Responsible Care Management of Lianhua Technology", and in 2015, it officially committed to joining the

Responsible Care Committee of the International Federation of Chemical Industry Associations. On the basis of

the responsible care management system, in 2018, Lianhua Technology passed the PSM Steering Committee to
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establish relevant management requirements for the 12 elements of process safety management, and required
the heads of various business units, the general manager of the factory, and the deputy general manager to
regularly participate in the PSM review. Every year, the main person in charge of each factory is benchmarked
according to the management requirements of the company's PSM system, and a feasible improvement plan is
formulated for the weaknesses of the previous year's review. In fiscal 2021, the RC organization and
implementation of Lianhua Headquarters conducted 12 joint audits of the company's bases, and in 2021 At the
end of the year, the content of the dual-system audit will be merged, and a more targeted audit of each base is
planned to be conducted in 2022.

As early as 2009, Lianhua Technology introduced RC1, ReactIR and DSC and other instruments, the
establishment of the precision instrument room (the predecessor of the process safety laboratery), and then the
laboratory has undergone preliminary development, passive testing, active service and other development
stages. After years of development, the process safety laboratory is fully equipped with instruments, the
working environment and facilities are first-class, and has developed and transformed into an active service
testing, research and evaluation department. Currently, the Process Safety Laboratory is equipped with
differential scanning calorimeter (DSC), reaction calorimetry {RC1}, adiabatic acceleration calorimetry (ARC),
rapid screening instrument (RSD), and focused beam reflection measuring instrument {.D.). FBRM), online
infrared instrument {ReactIR) and other instruments and equipment. in addition, the safety laboratory is also
equipped with Chetah software, Aspen software and advanced dynamics software KineticsNeo, which provide
impartant support and assistance for the research and evaluation of material thermal safety and reactive
thermal safety. Since January 2020, the process safety laboratory has been fully responsible for and presided
over the process safety assessment of the T0-T2 stage of the company's new product development project, and
participated in and supported T3-T5 Stage process safety assessment seamlessly integrates the process safety
laboratory and reaction safety risk assessment into the process life cycle of fine chemical products {especially in
the early stage of process development), and takes the fead in fully practicing the "whole process reaction safety
risk assessment” in China. In April 2021, the Process Safety Laboratory partnered with METTLER TOLEDO's
Automated Chemistry Division to host the METTLER TOLEDO 2021 &Lianhua Technology Intrinsic Safety and
Process Development Technology Seminar”. The seminar invited senior experts in relevant fields in China to
make wonderful and high-level special reports and sharing, which enhanced the awareness, concept and vision

of intrinsic safety and process development of colleagues in relevant departments of the company, and
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promoted the improvement of the intrinsic safety research, process development and technology application
capabilities of the company's fine chemical projects.

In 2021, the company's RC headquarters adopted a unified risk assessment method through the
construction of a dual prevention mechanism, completed the risk assessment and measure controf of each
waorkshop, and in the evaluation process, through the participation of empioyees, and workshops, functions, RC
Departments and other departments jointly conduct a systematic assessment of each task on the site, identify
risks, and evdluate the safety measures of the risks, and formulate a rectification plan for insufficient safety
measures to ensure that the post risks on the site can be controlled. For areas with renovation and expansion, it
is necessary to re-conduct post risk assessments, and it has been ensured that all operational risks have been
identified and the existing hidden dangers have been rectified. At the same time, employees are actively
encouraged to report attempted accidents and safety hazards, so as to achieve full participation.

In terms of safety production education and training, Lianhua bases have carried out various forms of
emergency training and drills, such as organizing training and emergency drills for resuming work and resuming
production and epidemic prevention, training drills for emergency disposal card preparation for key key
positions, emergency drills on night duty, etc., and organized a total of 14 factory-level drills, 354 workshop-level
drills, and 1135 squad-level drills. At the same time, the problems found in the process of the drill are
summarized and rectified in a timely manner. In 2021, more than 4,000 people in the company have received

various safety education and training.

Third, consolidate and expand the results of poverty alleviation and rural revitalization

not applicable
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Section 6 Important Matters

1. Implementation of commitments

1. The company's actual controliers, shareholders, related parties, acquirers and other commitment parties
have fulfilled the commitments that have been fulfilled during the reporting period and have not been fulfilled

as of the end of the reporting period

v Applicable C Not applicable

Committ; Commitm Commitm { Commitm | Performa
Commitment | Commitment content
ing Party| ent type ent time |ent period nce
Share referm
commitment
Commitments
made in the
Acquisition
Report or
Change of
Equity Report
Commitments
made in
connection with
asset
restructuring
1. Avoid competition in the same industry that harms the
interests of the company and other shareholders. 2.
Within 36 months from the date of listing of the shares,
the issuer shall not transfer or entrust others to manage
the issuer's shares held by it, nor shall the issuer acquire
Commitments
such shares. In addition to the aforementioned lock-up
made in )
period, the number of shares transferred each year Keep
connection with |Mou . Septembe
o during his term of office shall not exceed 25% of the total your
aninitial public |Jinxiang ) . r 18, 2007 )
number of shares in the company held by him; he shall promises
offering or
not transfer his shares in the company within six months
refinancing .
after leaving office; and the number of shares of the
company sold through stack exchange listing transactions
within twelve months after the declaration of departure
shall not exceed 50% of the total number of shares of the
company held by him.
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Mou

tinxiang

During the period when | continue to be the controlling
shareholder and actual controller of Lianhua Technology
Co., Ltd., other enterprises invested by me will not
directly or indirectly engage in the same or simifar
business as Lianhua Technology and its subsidiaries. I |
violate the above commitments, | am willing to bear the
corresponding legal iabilities, including but not limited to
paying all the gains obtained due to competition in the
same industry tc Lianhua Technology orfand
compensating for the losses caused by Lianhua

Technology

November

08,2015

Keep

your

promises

Mau

Jinxiang

During the period when | continue to be the controlling
shareholder and actual controller of Lianhua Technology
Co., Ltd., | will not interfere with the company's
operation and management activities beyond my
authority and will not encroach on the company's

interests

February

04, 2016

Keep

your

promises

Director
s and
senior
manage
ment of
the

Compan

Y

On February 4, 2016, the directors and senior
management committed themselves to faithfully and
diligently performing their duties, safeguarding the
legitimate rights and interests of the company and all
shareholders, and made the following commitments in
accardance with the relevant provisions of the China
Securities Regulatory Commission to effectively fulfill the
company's immediate return measures: 1. Promise not
to convey benefits to other units or individuals without
compensation or en unfair terms, nor to harm the
interests of the company in other ways; 2. Promise to
restrain my own job consumption behavior; 3, promise
not to use the company's assets to engage in investment
and consumption activities unrelated to the performance
of my duties; 4 3. Undertake to actively promote the
improvement of the company's remuneration system to
make it more in line with the requirements of the
immediate fill return; support the company's board of
directors or remuneration committee to link the
implementation of the company’s compensation system
with the implementation of the company's compensation
measures when farmulating, modifying and
supplementing the company's compensation system; 5.

Undertake to link the conditions for the exercise of

equity incentives with the implementation of the

February
04, 2016

Keep

your

promises
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company's compensation measures when promoting the
company's equity incentives (if any); 6 2. After the China
Securities Regulatory Commission and the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange separately issued the relevant opinions
and impiementation rules on the ditution of the
immediate fill return measures and their commitments,
if the relevant provisions of the company and my
commitments are inconsistent with such provisions, |
undertake to immediately issue supplementary
Lwinmitments in atcordante with the provisions of the
China Securities Regulatory Commission and the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange, and actively promote the
company to make new regulations to meet the
requirements of the China Securities Regulatory
Commission and the Shenzhen Stock Exchange;7 3.
Undertake to fully, completely and timely perform the
relevant compensation measures formulated by the
company and any commitments | have made in this
regard to the filling return measures. If | violate such
commitments and cause losses to the company or
shareholders, | am willing to: {1) publicly explain and
apolegize at the shareholders' general meeting and
newspapers designated by the CSRC; (2) bear the
compensation liability for the company and/or
shareholders in accordance with the law; (3).
Unconditionally accept the penaities imposed or
relevant regulatory measures imposed by the
China Securities Regulatory Commission and/or the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange and other securities regulatory
agencies in accordance with the relevant provisions and

rules formulated or issued by them.

Equity incentive

commitments

Other
commitments
made to
minority
sharehalders of

the Company

Whether the
commitment ks

fulfilled on time
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2. If there is a profit forecast for the company's assets or projects, and the reporting period is still in the profit
forecast period, the company will explain the assets or projects to achieve the original profit forecast and the

reasons for them
1 Applicable v Not applicable

2. The non-operational appropriation of funds by controlling shareholders and other related
parties to listed companies

0 Applivable ¥ Mot applicable
During the Company's reparting period, there were no non-operating funds occupied by controlling shareholders and other related

parties against the listed company.
3. Violations of external guarantees

= Applicable ¥ Not applicable

There were no violations of external guarantees during the Company's reporting period.

4. Explanation of the Board of Directors on the relevant situation of the latest "non-standard audit
report"

3 Applicable v Not applicable

5. Explanation of the board of directors, the board of supervisors, and the independent directors (if any) on the
"non-standard audit report" of the accounting firm in the reporting period

o Applicable ¥ Not applicable

6. A description of accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates or corrections of material
accounting errors compared to the previous year's financial reports

Vv Applicable © Not applicable

According to the Revised Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 21 - Leasing {Cai Hui [2018] No. 35) {hereinafter
collectively referred to as "Hereinafter collectively referred to as") revised and issued by the Ministry of Finance on
December 7, 2018 "New Tenancy Standard"}, company as of January 1, 2021 The implementation of the new lease standard from
the date of implementation, the accounting coup change is a change in accounting policy in accordance with the requirements of
laws, administrative regulations or the national unified accounting system, and the change has no significant impact on the
company's financial position, operating results and cash flow. For details, please refer to the company's announcement: 2021-024

{Juchao Network).
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7. Explanation of changes in the scope of consolidated statements compared to the previous
year's financial report

V Applicable C Not applicable
In this pericd, 3 new consolidated units were added for the follawing reasons:
1. On March 9, 2021, the company newly established Lianhua Technology New Material {Taizhou) Co., Ltd.

2. Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Lid,, a subsidiary, was newly established on August 20, 2021 to establish Lianhua Angjian
Pharmaceutical Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

3. Shanghai Baofeng Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd., a subsidiary, was newly established on December 20, 2021 to establish
Yancheng Baofeng New Energy Equipment Co., Ltd.
In the current period, the number of consolidated units was reduced by 2, due to:

1. Lianhua Technalogy (Yancheng) Ca., Ltd, has applied for industrial and commercial deregistration on August 17, 2021.

2. Taizhau Huangyan Lianhua Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. has applied for industrial and commercial deregistration on August
10, 2021.

VIIl. The appointment and dismissal of accounting firms

Currently employed accounting firm

. Fong's Certified Public Accountants (Special General
Name of a domestic accounting firm
Partnership)

Remuneration of domestic accounting firms {10,000 yuan) 145

Consecutive years of audit services for domestic accounting
22

firms

The name of the certified public accountant of a domestic
Oai linyan, Chen lJian
accounting firm

Consecutive years of audit services for certified public o )
. ) Dai Jinyan 2 years, Chen lian 2 years
acceuntants of domestic accounting firms

Name of overseas accounting firm {if any) Shinewing UK

Remuneration of overseas accounting firm {10,000 yuan) {if any) |40

Consecutive years of audit services for overseas accounting firms 3

{if any)
Name of certified public accountant of an overseas accounting
] Julie Wilson
firm (if any)
Consecutive years of audit services for certified public 3

accountants in overseas accounting firms (if any)

Whether to re-hire an accounting firm in the current period
aYes vV No
Engagement of internal control audits of accounting firms, financial advisers or sponsors

J Applicable v Not applicable
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9. Face delisting after the disclosure of the annual report
S Applicable v Net applicable
10. Matters related to bankruptcy reorganization

J Applicable v Not applicable

No bankruptcy reorganization-related matters occurred during the Company's reporting period.

11. Major litigation and arbitration matters

C Applicable v Not applicable

During the reporting period, the company had ne major litigation or arbitration matters,

12. Penalties and rectifications

a Applicable v Not applicable

There were no penalties or rectifications during the Company's reporting period.

13. The creditworthiness of the company and its controlling shareholders and actual controllers

= Applicabte ¥ Not applicable

120



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

14, Material related party transactions

1. Related party transactions related to daily operations

vV Applicable o Not applicable

Amount of |Percentage
Pricing Approved | Whether | Settlement | Available
Content of Related reiated of the
. Type of related principles transaction| the method of | market
Related Party Association related party party amount of ) Date of |Disclosure
. party for related . quota japproved) relared prices for |
Transactions relationships party transactionjtransactions| the same . Disclosure| Index
transaction i party {10,000 | quotais party similar
transactions prices {10,000 type of :
transactions yuan) [exceeded |transactions|transactions
yuan}  |transaction

The Company's
Zhejiang

shareholding Office space
Zhongke Market

company, the leasing and Office space August
Chuangyue price - 104.76 0.03% 200|nat currency 2021-052

Company's Chairman  integrated rental 21, 2021
Pharmaceutical pricing

Ms. Wang Ping isits  |services
Co., Lid

Vice Chairman

The Company’s
Zhejiang

shareholding
Zhongke Procurement of Market

company, the Purchase August
Chuangyue zoods/reception price - 4,337.7 1.37% 8,000[not currency 2021-052

Company's Chairman goods 21, 2021
Pharmaceutical of services pricing

Ms. Wang Ping is its
Co., Ltd

Vice Chairman
total - - 4,442 .46 - 8,200 -- - - - -
Details of returns of large sales not
Actual performance (if any) during the reporting period, with a total |not
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estimated amount of day-to-day related party transactions to be
incurred in the current period, by category

Reasons for the large difference between the transaction price and

the market reference price (if applicable)

not

122



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

2. Related party transactions that occur in the acquisition or sale of assets or equity

C Applicable ¥ Not applicable
There were no related party transactions related to the acquisition or sale of assets or equity during the Company's reporting

period.
3. Related party transactions of joint foreign investment

a Applicable v Not applicable

There were no related party fransactions involving joinl vutbound investment during the reporting period.

4. Related creditor’s rights and debts

C Applicable ¥ Not applicable

There were no related creditor's rights and debts during the Company's reporting period.
5. Transactions with financial companies that have a related relationship

0 Applicable ¥ Not applicable
There are no deposits, loans, credit facilities or other financial business between the Company and the financial companies that are

related to the related parties.
6. The transactions between the financial company controlled by the company and related parties

© Applicable v Not applicable
There are no deposits, loans, credit facilities or other financial business between the financial company controlled by the Company

and related parties.
7. Other major related party transactions

C Applicable ¥ Not applicable

There were no other material related party transactions during the Company's reporting period,
15. Major contracts and their performance

1. Custody, contracting and leasing matters

(1) Hosting situation

o Applicable v Not applicabte

There was no escrow during the Company's reporting period.
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{2) Contracting situation

C Applicable ¥ Not applicable

There were no contracting situations during the Company's reporting period.

(3) Lease situation

D Applicable v Not applicabte

There were no leases during the Company's reporting period.

2. Major guarantees

v Applicable o Not applicable
Unit: 10,000 yuan

External guarantees of the company and its subsidiaries {excluding guarantees to subsidiaries)
Date of
disclosure Whether
Name of Counter Whether
of the The actual itisa
the object The actual - the
announcem| Amount of amountof | Type of | Collateral Warranty guarante
of date of warrant fulfilimen
.| ent related { guarantee the warranty {if any) Period e for
sponsorshi cccurrence y {if tis
to the guarantee related
p any) complete
amount of parties
guarantee
Other
shareho
Iders
provide
counter |Three
- years
Huangyan loint and guarant |{from the
Lianke June 04, June 23, several ees for |date of
5,000 1,500 not be
Microfinanc|2021 2021 liability the accurrenc
e Co., Ltd guarantees guarant |e of their
eein bank
proporti|financing)
onto
their
shareho
Idings
Lianhua Joint and From the
November October 27,
Technology 50,000 233 several date on  |not not
01, 2019 2021
Small and liability which the
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Micro guarantees lending
Enterprise bank
£ntreprene signs the
urship Park loan
Project contract
Mortgage with the
Loan purchasin
Customer g
customer
until the
registrati
on of the
mortgage
is
complete
d for the
industrial
plant
purchase
d by the
purchasin
E
J_ customer
The total amount of
The total amount of
external guarantees
external guarantees
. 5,000|actually incurred during 5,209
approved during the
. the reporting period
reporting period (Al).
(A2).
The total amount of The total balance of
external guarantees actual external
approved at the end of 65,000 |guarantees at the end of 1,733
the reporting period the reporting period
{A3). (Ad),
The Company's guarantee 1o its subsidiaries
Date of
disclosure Whether
Name of Counter Whether
of the The actual itisa
the object The actual - the
announcem| Amount of amountof | Typeof | Collateral Warranty . guarante
of date of warrant fulfillmen
ent related | guarantee the warranty (if any) . Period . efor
sponsorshi occurrence y (if tis
to the guarantee related
p any} complete .
amount of parties
guarantee
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Five years
{from the
Jiangsu Jeint and
date of
Lianhua May 29, May 29, several
50,000 occurrenc [not not
Technology |2018 2018 liability
e of their
Co., tLid guarantees
bank
financing)
Five years
Lianhua Joint and {fram the
Technology [lune 04, March 15, several date of
70,000 4,263.65 not not
{Linhai) €o.,|2020 2021 liability accurrenc
Ltd guarantees e of its
financing)
Five years
Lianhua Joint and {from the
Technology [November December several date of
100,000 20,280.12 not not
(Taizhou) (25, 2019 16, 2015 liability occurrenc
Co., Ltd guarantees e of its
financing)
Five years
Lianhua {from the
Land, office
Technology [June 04, June 11, date of
30,000 8,670.95(mortgage |buildings, not not
(Taizhou) 2021 2021 ) accurrenc
factories
Co., td e of its
financing)
Five years
Joint and {from the
Fine
December December several date of
Organic 30,000 260.64 not not
17, 2021 17, 2021 liability occurrenc
Limited
guarantees e of its
financing)
Three
years
(from the
Joint and date of
Fine
December December several deliberati
Organic 20,000 882.16 not not
17,2021 17, 2021 liability on and
Lirited
guarantees approval
by the
General
Meeting
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of
Sharehold
ers)
The total amount of
The total amount of
guarantees actually
guarantee approved for
. 20,000(incurred for subsidiaries 85,979.88
subsidiaries during the
. during the reporting
reporting pericd (B1).
period {B2).
The total amount of Total balance of actual
guarantee approved for guarantees for
subsidiaries at the end 300,000lsubsidiaries at the end 34,957.52
of the reporting period of the reporting period
(B3). {B4}.
Guarantees from subsidiaries to subsidiaries
Date of
disclosure Whether
Name of Counter Whether
of the The actual itisa
the ohject The actual - the
announcem| Amount of amount of { Type of Collateral Warranty guarante
of date of ) warrant . fulfiilmen
| ent related | guarantee the warranty {if any) Period e for
spansorshi ocourrence y {if tis
tothe guarantee refated
p any) complete .
amount of parties
guarantee
Five years
Lianhua (from the
Technology |December Land, office date of
10,000 mortgage not nat
(Taizhou) |17, 2021 buitdings occurrenc
Co., Ltd e ofits
financing)
The total amount of
The total amount of
guarantees actually
guarantee approved for
10,000} incurred for subsidiaries U
subsidiaries durfng the .
during the reporting
reporting period (C1}.
period [C2),
Total amount of Total batance of actual
guarantees approved for guarantees to
subsidiaries at the end 10,000(subsidiaries at the end 0
of the reporting period of the reporting period
(€3). {c4}.
Total company guarantees (i.e. the sum of the top three items}
The total amount of guarantee 95,000|The total amount of 91,188.8ﬂ
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approved during the reporting guarantees actually
period (A1+B1+C1), incurred during the

reporting period

(A2+B24C2).

The total actual
The total amount of collatera!

guarantee balance at
approved at the end of the 375,000 35,690.52

. the end of the reporting

reporting period (A3+B3+C3).

period (A4+B4+C4).
The proportion of the total amount nf artiial
guarantees {i.e. A4+B4+C4) to the company's net 5.82%
assets
Thereinto:
Balance (D) of guarantees provided to
shareholders, actual controllers and their 0
affiliates
Balance {E) of debt guarantees provided directly
or indirectly 1o secured subjects with an asset- 1,613.85
liability ratio of more than 70%.
The amount (F) of the total amount of the o
guarantee exceeding 50% of the net assets
The sum of the above three guarantee amounts

1,613.85

{D+E+F),

Description of the specific circumstances of the use of composite guarantees

3. Entrust others to carry out cash asset management

(1) Entrusted financial management

o Applicable ¥ Not applicabte

There is no entrusted wealth management during the company's reporting period.

{2} Entrusted loans

O Applicable v Not applicable

There were no entrusted loans during the Company's reporting period.

4. Other major contracts

= Applicable v Not applicable

There were no other material contracts during the Company's reporting period.
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16. Explanation of other major matters

v Applicable o Not applicable

According to the company's strategic implementation plan, the needs of medium- and long-term development of high-guality
platforms in the pharmaceutical sector, and in order to concentrate on the development of the business of Lianhua Technology
(Taizhou) Ca,, Ltd., a subsidiary of the company, Mr. Zhang lianzhong applied to resign as senior vice president of the company
According to the company's strategic implementation plan, the needs of the medium- and long-term development of the
pharmaceutical sector and the construction of a high-guality platform, in order to better focus on corporate governance and
development strategy, Mr. Xu Minghui applied to resign as the company's financial controller, as detailed in the company in 2021
On December 31, the "Annnuncement on the Resignation of Senior Management and change of Financial Director” was published
in Securities Times, Shanghai Securities News and Juchao Information Netwark (www.cninfo.com.cn}. {Announcement No. 2021-
072). The Company hetd the 21st rmeeting of the Seventh Board of Directors in 2021 on December 31, 2021 to deliberate
and pass the "Proposal on Changing the Chief Financial Gfficer", and Mr. Xue Yunxuan was appointed as the Financial Controller of
the Company, as detailed in the Company.1  Announcement on resignation of  senior management and change of
chief financial officer published in Securities Times, Shanghai Securities News and Juchao Information Network
(www cninfo.com.cn} on December 31, 2021 (Annguncement No. 2021-072).

On June 3, 2021, the company deliberated and approved the "2020 Annual Profit Distribution Plan" to all shareholders for
every 10 shares of cash dividend of 0.5 yuan (including tax), 0 bonus shares, as detailed in the company's April 23, 2021
publication in Securities Times, Shanghai Securities News and Juchao Information Network (www.cninfo.com.cn Announcement on

the 2020 Profit Distribution Plan {(Announcement No. 2020-021).

17. Major matters of the company's subsidiaries

v Applicable c Not appticable

Sound water 3- 21 Affected by the explosion accident, the company's subsidiaries Jiangsu Lianhua and Yancheng Lianhua
temporarily stopped production. For details, ptease refer to the Indicative Announcement on Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries
{Announcement No. 23) published in Securities Times, Shanghai Securities News and Juchao Information Network
(www.cninfo.com.cn) on 23 March 2019 2019-017) .

As of March 19, 2021, 11 production lines of the company's subsidiaries Jiangsu Lianhua and Yancheng Lianhua have
resumed production, with a total of 20 production lines resuming production. For details, please refer to the  "Announcement
on the Resumption of Production of Some Production Lines of subsidiaries” published in Securities Times, Shanghai

Securities News and Juchao Information Network (www.cninfo.com.cn) on March 19, 2021. {Announcement No. 2021-013).
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Section 7 Changes in Shares and Shareholders

1. Changes in shares
1. Changes in shares

Unit: Shares

Before this change increase or decrease in this change {+,-} After this change

Issuance
proporti Send CPF proportio
quantity of new other suptotal quantity
on shares| conversion n
shares

1. Limited sale of
5,032,736] 0.55% -856,625| -B56,625] 4,176,111 0.45%

conditional shares

1. State shareholding

2. Shareholding of state-

owned legal persons

3. Other domestic
5,032,736 0.55% -856,625| -856,525 4,176,111 0.45%
shareholdings

Among them: domestic

legal persons hold shares

Domestic natural persons
5,032,736| 0.55% -856,625( -856,625 4,176,111 0.45%
hold shares

4, Foreign ownership

Among them: overseas

legal persons hold shares

Shareholding by overseas

natural persons

2. Unlimited sale of
918,213,520 99.45% 856,625 856,625(919,070,145] 99.55%

conditional shares

1. RMB ordinary shares 918,213,520} 9945% 856,625 856,625(919,070,145]  99.55%

2. Foreign-funded shares
listed in China

3. Foreign stocks listed

overseas

4. Others

(=]

3. Totai number of shares {923,246,256(100.00% o] 923,246,256| 100.00%
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Reasans for changes in shares

= Applicable v Not applicable

Approval of changes in shares

= Applicable v Not applicable

Transfer of changes in shares

I Applicable v Not applicable

The impact of changes in shares on financial measures such as basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share, net assets

per share attributable to the Company's common shareholders for the most recent year and the most recent period

= Applicable v Not applicable

Other content that the Company deems necessary of required to be disclosed by the securities regulator

= Applicable v Not applicable

2. Changes in restricted shares

v Applicable 1 Not applicable

Unit: Shares
Number of The number of | The number of Number of
restricted shares | restricted shares { restricted shares | restricted shares Reason for
Shareholder name Release date
at the beginning | was increased | released in the |atthe end of the restriction
of the period  [during the period| current period period
Executive lock-up |Unlock as
Peng Yinsheng 3,612,577 0 697,875 2,914,702
shares required by law
) Executive lock-up [Unlock as
Fan Xiacbin 891,409 0 221,250 670,159
shares required by law
Executive lock-up [Unlock as
Chen Feibiao 341,250 4] 0 341,250
shares reguired by law
Executive
Unlock as
Xu Minghui 187,500 62,500 0 250,000|departure
required by faw
lockdown
total 5,032,736 62,500 919,125 4,176,111 - -

2. Securities issuance and listing

1. Securities issuance {excluding preferred shares) during the reporting period

C Applicable v Not applicable
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2. Explanation of the changes in the total number of shares and shareholder structure of the company, and the

changes in the structure of the company's assets and liabilities

= Applicable v Not applicable

3. The existing internal staff unit situation

0 Applicable ¥ Not applicable

3. Shareholders and actual controllers

1. The number of shareholders and shareholding of the company

annual report

disclosure date

reporting period, if
any, {see Note 8).

the disclosure
date of the
annual report,

if any (see

Note 8).

Unit: Shares
The total
number of
preferred
The total The total number shareholders
number of of preferred whose voting
Total number
common shareholders rights were
of common
shareholders at whose voting restored at the
shareholders at
15,936(the end of the 17,309(rights were Olend of the 0
the end of the )
previous month restored at the previous
reporting
. prior to the end of the month prior to
period

Shareholding of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares or the top 10 shareholders

Number of Number of Pledge, marking or
The number of .
holdings at [Changes in the| shares freezing
Shareholder {Shareholdi shares held on
Shareholder name . |theendofthe| reporting held on
nature ng ratio . an unfimited |syapys of
reporting period limited . quantity
. sale condition | chares
pericd sale terms
Natural
persons
Mou Jinxiang 25.40%| 234,535,853(-20,000,000 0] 234,535,853
within the
territory
Natural
Zhang Youzhi persons 2.37% 21,905,482(-264,700 a 21,905,482
within the
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territory
China Merchants
Bank Co., Lltd. -
Xinggquan Herun other 2.19% 20,175,514)20,175,514 20,175,514
Hybrid Securities
nvestment Fund
Hong Kong
Overseas
Securities Clearing 1.93% 17,844,03913,624,0490 17,844,039
legal persons
Company | imited
China Merchants
Bank Co., Ltd. -
Xingquan Heyi
Flexible Allocation [other 1.87% 17,222,840|17,222,840 17,222,840
Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund
{LOFL
China Merchants
Bank Co., Ltd. -
Xingquan Hetai other 1.41% 12,983,185)12,983,185 12,983,185
Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund
Natural
persons
Blile Songhua 1.36% 12,600,000(2,246,400 12,600,000
within the
territory
Central Huijin
Asset State-owned
1.30% 12,034,956/-6,870,444 12,034,956
Management Co., |legal person
Ltd
Shanghai Gao Yi
Asset
Management
Partnership
other 1.26% 11,586,993|7,175,493 11,586,993
{Limited
Partnership} - Gao
Yi Liwei SelectEd
Weishi Fund
Matural
) ) persons
Zhang Xiangui 1.13% 10,465,000(-1,122,400 10,465,000
within the
territory
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in the case where a strategic
investor or a general legal entity
hecomes one of the top 10
shareholders lif any) as a result
of placing new shares {see
Note 3).

not applicable

A description of the above-
mentioned shareholder affiliation

or concerted action

The company's controlling shareholder, Mou Jinxiang, has no relationship with the other
shareholders mentioned abhove, nor does he belong to the concerted actor stipulated in the
Administrative Measures for the Disclosure of Information on Changes in Sharehalding of
Shareholders of Listed Companies; it is not known whether there is a related relationship

between other shareholders, nor is it known whether they are consistent actors,

Explanation of the above-
mentioned shareholders'
representation of
delegated/entrusted voting rights

and waiver of voting rights

not

There is a special note {if any) for
the existence of a special
repurchase account among the
top 10 shareholders (see Note
10).

not applicable

Shareholding of the top 10 shareholders with uniimited sale conditions

The number of shares held at the end of the reporting period with

Types of shares

Shareholder name Types of
unlimited conditions for sale e quantity
shares
RMB
Mou linxiang 234,535,853 ordinary | 234,535,853
shares
RMB
Zhang Youzhi 21,905,482 ordinary 21,905,482
shares
China Merchants Bank Co,, Ltd. - RMB
Xingquan Herun Hybrid Securities 20,175,514 |ordinary 20,175,514
Investment Fund shares
RMB
Hong Kong Securities Clearing
17,844,039 (ordinary | 17,844,039

Company Limited

shares

China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. -
Xingguan Heyi Flexible Allocation

Hybrid Securities Investment

17,222,840

RMB
ordinary (17,222,840

shares
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Fund (LOF).
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. - RMB
Xingquan Hetai Hybrid Securities 12,983,185|ordinary | 12,983,185
tnvestrnent Fund shares
RMB
Blue Songhua 12,600,000|ordinary 12,600,000
shares
RMB

Central Huijin Asset Management
12,024,956 |crdinary | 12,034,956
o, Ltd
shares

Shanghai Gao Yi Asset
RMB

Management Partnership
11,586,993 |ordinary | 11,586,993

{Limited Partnership) - Gao Yi

shares

Liwei SelectEd Weishi Fund
RMSB

Zhang Xiangui 10,465,000 ordinary 10,465,000
shares

A description of the affiliation or |The company's controlling shareholder, Mou Jinxiang, has no relationship with the other
concerted action between the top|shareholders mentioned above, nor does he belong 1o the toncerted actor stipulated in the
10 unrestricted shareholders and {Administrative Measures for the Disclosure of Information on Changes in Shareholding of
hetween the top 10 shareholders {Sharehclders of Listed Companies; it is not known whether there is a related relatianship

and the top 10 sharehoiders  |between other shareholders, nor is it known whether they are cansistent actors.

A description of the participation
of the top 10 common Lan Songhua participates in the margin credit transaction guarantee securities account and

shareholders in the margin holds 12,600,000 shares

business {if any) {(see Note 4).

Whether the company's top 10 common shareholders and the top 10 common shareholders with unlimited sale conditions

conducted agreed repurchase transactions during the reporting period
- Yes v No

The Company's top 10 common shareholders and top 10 commen sharehalders with unlimited sale conditions did not conduct

agreed repurchase transactions during the reporting pericd.

2. The controlling shareholder of the company

Nature of controlling shareholder: controlied by natural persons

Type of controlling shareholder: natural person

L Whether to obtain residency in other countries or
The name of the controlling shareholder nationality
regions

Mou linxiang China not
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Major occupations and positions

not

The equity of other domestic and foreign

participated during the reporting period

listed companies in which it controlled and ~ {not

Change of controlling shareholder during the reporting period

z Applicable ¥ Not applicable

There was no change in the controlling shareholder of the Company during the reporting period.

3. The actuwal controller of the company and its consistent actors

Nature of actual controller: domestic natural person

Type of actual controller: natural person

Mame of the actual controller

Relationship with the .
nationality

Whether to obtain residency in other countries

actual controller or regions
Mou Jinxiang Myself China not
Major occupations and positions not

Domestic and foreign listed
companies that have been

controlled in the past 10 years

Lianhua Technology

Changes in the actual controller during the reporting period

o Applicable v Not applicable

There was no change in the actual controller of the Company during the reporting period.

Block diagram of the property rights and control relationship between the company and the actual controller

EEE

25.40%

BRARRRHBRAE)

The actual controller controls the company through trust or other asset management methods

T Applicable v Not applicable
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4. The cumulative number of pledged shares of the company's controlling shareholder or the largest shareholder

and its concerted actors accounts for 80% of the number of shares of the company held by them
O Applicable ¥ Not applicable

5. Other corporate shareholders holding more than 10% of the shares

o Applicable v Not applicable

6. Restricted reduction of shares of controlling shareholders, actual controllers, restructuring parties and other

committed entities
- Applicable v Not applicable
4. The specific implementation of the share repurchase in the reporting period

Progress in the implementation of share repurchases
o Applicable v Not applicable
Progress in the implementation of the use of centralized bidding to reduce the repurchased shaves

= Applicable ¥ Not applicable
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Section 8 Information relating to preferred shares

C Applicable v Not applicable

The Company did not have preferred shares during the Reparting Period.
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Section 9 Bond-related situations

= Applicable v Not applicable
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1. Audit report

Section 10 Financial reports

Types of audit opinions

Standard unqualified opinion

Date of signing of the audit repact

April 20, 2022

The name of the auditor

Fong's Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership)

Audit report number

Letter Master Newspaper [2022] No. ZA11098

Name of the certified public accountant

Dai Jinyan, Chen Jian ]

The body of the audit report

All shareholders of Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd.:

—. Audit Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of Lianhua Technology Co.,
Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as Lianhua Technology), including the
consolidated and parent balance sheet as at December 31, 2021, the
consolidated and parent income statement far 2021, the consolidated and
parent cash flow statement, the consolidated and parent owners' equity
statement and the related financial statement notes.

In our opinion, the attached financial statements have been prepared
in all material respects in accordance with the provisions of the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and fairly reflect the
consolidated and parent financial position of Lianhua Technology as at
December 31, 2021 and the consolidated and parent operating results and
cash flows for 2021.

—

. Form the basis of the audit opinion
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We performed the audit in accordance with the provisions of the
China Certified Public Accountants Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities
under these standards are further elaborated in the "Responsibility of Certified Public
Accountants for the Audit of Financial Statements" section of the audit
report. In accordance with the Code of Ethics for Certified Public
Accountants in China, we are independent of Lianhua Technology and
fulfill other responsibilities in terms of professional ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for issuing an audit opinion.

=. Key audit matters

The key audit matters are the most important matters that we
consider to be the most important for the audit of the financial statements
for the current period based on our professional judgment. These matters
should be addressed against the backdrop of an audit of the financial
statements as a whole and the formation of an audit opinion, and we do
not express a separate opinion on these matters.

The key audit matters identified in our audit are summarized below:

How the matter was handled in the audit

~{1) Revenue recognition

For details and analysis of the
accounting policies for revenue
recognition, please refer to the
accounting policies described in
Note {xxiv) to the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements
"N,

in  Note to Significant

Accounting Policies and

Accounting Estimates" and the

For revenue recognition, the audit procedures
we perform mainly include:

Evaluate and test the design and effectiveness
of internal controis related to operating
income;

Select samples to examine sales contracts,
identify contractual terms and conditions
related to the transfer of control of goods sold,

and evaluate whether the time point of
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Key audit matters

How the matter was handled in the audit

Notes to the Items to the
Consolidated Financial Statements
{(42).

In2021,

the operating income

reported in the consolidated

financial statements of Lianhua
Technology was
RMB6,586,780,700, mainly from
the production and sales of
intermediates for fine chemical
products.
Operating income is a key
performance indicator of Lianhua
Technology, which has a greater
impact on profits, and there is an
inherent risk that management
will manipulate the timing of
revenue recognition to achieve
specific goals or expectations.
Therefore, the recognition of
operating incame is important for
our audit, which we judge as a key

audit matter.

revenue recognition meets the requirements

of accounting standards for business
enterprises;

Compare the current year's operating income
with the previous year's and analyze the
reasonableness of the change in revenue;

For the revenue from the sale of goods,
perform detailed tests, check supporting
documents including sales orders, invoices,
outbound receipts, logistics documents, etc.,
and evaluate whether the relevant revenue
recognition complies with the accounting
policies of Lianhua Technology Co., lid. for
revenue recognition;

Select a sample of sales of commodity
transactions recorded before and after balance
sheet date, check the supporting documents
related to revenue recognition, and evaluate
whether the relevant income was recorded in
the appropriate accounting period.

(7) Review the adequacy and completeness of
disclosures relating to operating income in the

notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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{2) Impairment of goodwill

For details and analysis of the accounting |
policies for the impairment of goodwili,:;
please refer to the accounting policies
described in Note {XiX) to the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements in Note ‘
“IIl. Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates" and the Notes to the
the Consolidated Financial

Items to

Staterments {XiX).
As of December 31, 2021, the carrying

amount of Lianhua Technology's goodwill
totaled RMBS,897,900.
annually

assesses  the

Management
potential impairment of goodwill. The result
of the impairment assessment of goodwill is
an estimate by management of the use value
of goodwill based on discounted cash flows
prepared by various divisions of the |
company. The preparation of discounted !
cash flow projections involves the use ofé
significant judgments and estimates, in
particular the determination of revenue
growth rates, cost increases and the
determination of the applied risk-adjusted |
discount rates, all of which are inherently |
uncertain and may be influenced by
management preferences.

As

discounting of future cash flows of goodwill

the impairment projections and |

the

In response to the impairment of
goodwill, the audit procedures we
perform mainly include:

Assess and test the effectiveness of
execution of

design and

management's internal controls in

relation to goodwill impairment
' testing;
Evatuate the competence,

professionalism and objectivity of
external vatuation experts appointed
by management;

Understand management's use of
the work of its valuation experts to
review the Company's identification
and identification of asset groups
and assess the reasonableness of key
assumptions and judgments used by
management in use of impairment
testing;

{5} Introduce valuation experts to
in valuation

assist reviewing

methods and key assumptions.
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~(2) impairment of goodwill

involve inherent uncertainty and the risk of
management's preferences in selecting
assumplions and estimates, we regard the ‘
assessment of impairment of goodwill as a

key audit matter of Lianhua Technology.

PU. Additional Information

The management of Lianhua Technology (hereinafter referred to as
the management} is responsible for other information. Other information
includes information covered in Lianhua Technology's 2021 annual report,
but excludes financial statements and our audit reports.

Qur audit opinion on the financial statements does not cover other
information, nor do we issue any form of assurance conclusions on other
information.

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements, it is our
responsibility to read additional information, in doing so, to consider
whether there are material inconsistencies or appear to be material
misstatements in the financial statements or what we have learned during
the course of the audit.

Based on the work we have done, if we determine that there are
material misstatements in other information, we should report that fact.

In that regard, we have nothing to report on.

F.. Responsibility of management and governance for

financial statements
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Management is responsible for preparing the financial statements in
accordance with the provisions of the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises to achieve fair reflection and for designing, implementing and
maintaining the internal controls necessary to make the financial
statements free of material misstatement due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing Lianhua Technology's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing matters related to going concern (if applicable), and applying
the going concern assumptions unless liquidation, termination of
operations or other realistic options are planned.

The governance layer is responsible for overseeing the financial

reporting process of Lianhua Technology.

75+ The responsibility of the certified public

accountant for the audit of financial statements

Our goal is to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatements due to fraud
or error, and to issue an audit report containing an audit opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but there is no
guarantee that an audit performed in accordance with auditing standards
will always be detected in the presence of a material misstatement.
Misstatements can result from fraud or errors and are generally
considered material if there is a reasonable expectation that
misstatements, individually or collectively, may affect the economic
decisions made by users of the financial statements based on the financial

statements.
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In the process of performing audit work in accordance with the
Auditing Standards, we use professional judgment and maintain
professional suspicion. At the same time, we also perform the following
tasks:

{a) identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of financial
statements due to fraud or error, design and implement audit procedures
to address these risks, and obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence as a basis for issuing an audit opinion. Since fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentation or override of
internal controls, the risk of material misstatement due to fraud is higher
than the risk of failure to discover material misstatement due to error.

(b) understand the internal controls associated with the audit in
order to design appropriate audit procedures, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal controls.

(c) evaluate the appropriateness of management's selection of
accounting policies and the reasonableness of making accounting
estimates and related disclosures.

(iv} Draw conclusions about the appropriateness of management's
use of the going concern assumption. At the same time, based on the
audit evidence obtained, it is concluded whether there are material
uncertainties about matters or circumstances that may lead to significant
doubts about Lianhua Technology's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that there are significant uncertainties, the auditing
standards require us to bring the relevant disclosures in the financial
statements to the attention of users of the statements in our audit reports;

Our conclusions are based on information available as of the date of the
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audit report. However, future events or circumstances may result in
Lianhua Technology not being able to continue to operate.

(e) evaluate the overall presentation (including disclosure), structure
and content of the financial statements, and evaluate whether the
financial statements fairly reflect relevant transactions and events.

(6) Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence on the financial
information of entities or business activities in Lianhua Technology to
express audit opinions on the consoclidated financial statements. We are
responsible for directing, supervising and executing Group audits and take
full responsibility for audit opinions.

We communicate with governance on matters such as the scope of
the planned audit, timing and major audit findings, including the internal
control deficiencies we identified as noteworthy in our audits.

We also provide a statement to the governance layer that we have
complied with the ethical reguirements related to independence and
communicate with the governance layer about all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be considered to affect our independence,
as well as related precautions, if applicable.

From the matters we have communicated with the governance layer,
we determine which matters are most important for the audit of the
financial statements for the current period and thus constitute key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our audit reports, unless public
disclosure of these matters is prohibited by law or, in rare cases, if we
reasonably expect to communicate a matter in the audit report that the

negative consequences outweigh the benefits in the public interest, we
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determine that the matter should not be communicated in the audit

report.

Fong's Certified Public Accountants China: Dai Jinyan

{Special General Partnership) (Project Partner)

Chinese Certified Public

Accountant: Chen Jian

Shanghai, China April 20, 2022
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Consolidated balance sheets

December 31, 2021

{Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB})

Balance at the
asset Note V Closing balances end of the
previaus year

Liquid asset:

Monetary funds (i) 561,008,407.63 635,608,160.71

Settle the reserve

Withdraw funds

Trading financiat assets

Derivative financial assets {ii) 12,566,512.80 7.032,181.21

Bills receivable {iii) 5,233,295.43

Accounts receivable (iv) 1,331,890,991.32 871,182,790.71

Receivables financing {5} 455,901,847.19 368,369,438.92

Advance Payments (6) 123,210,827.89 67,670,721.08

Premiums receivable

Accounts receivable from ceded

Reserves receivable for reinsurance contracts

Other receivables {vii} 45,387,403.24 43,077,723.06

Buy and sell back financial assets

stocks {viii) 2,252,795,104.03 1,859,763,636.51

Contract assets

Holding assets for sale

Non-current assets due within one year {IX) 163,575,000.00 9,953,188.50

Other current assets {x) 204,915,673.59 124,027,391.80
Total current assets 5,151,251,767.68 3,991,918,527.93
Non-current assets:

Disbursement of loans and advances

Debt investments

Other debt investments

Long-term receivables (xi} 4,430,579.87 4,087,467.20

Long-term equity investment {xii) 70,862,471.29 81,496,390.56

Investments in other equity instruments [xiii] 500,000.00 500,000.00

Other non-current financial assets

Investment real estate {xiv) 3,670,772.87 3,995,948.72

fixed asset {xv) 4,192,642,416.11 | 3,979,442,282.27

Works under construction [vi) 2,472,236,751.53 1,378,902,483.27

Productive biological assets

Qil and gas assets

Right-of-use assets {xvii) 18,186,468.21

intangible asset {xviii) 512,296,081.35 506,295,693.04

Development expenditure

goodwill (XIX) 5,897,874.00 49,951,807.69

Long-term amartization of costs

Deferred tax assets {xx) 130,359,440.21 87,554,952.09

Other non-current assets [xx1) 79,445,892.25 324,264,441.81
Total non-current assets 7,490,528,747.69 6,416,491,466.25

10,408,409,994.1

Total assets 12,641,780,515.38 8

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
Persan in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Consolidated balance sheet {continued).

{Unless otherwise specified, the unit of amount is RMB).

December 31, 2021

( R . . Balance at the end of
Liabilities and owner's equity Note V Closing balances i
the previous year
Current Habilities:
Short-term borrowing {xxii) 1,659,769,696.60 666,507,732.46
Borrowing from the central bank
Withdraw funds
Transacttonal financial liabtlities
Dertvative financial liabilities
Bills payable {xxiii) 1,076,857,096.03 643,238,599.00
Accounts Payable XXV} 1,599,645,309.27 1,036,732,357.75
Advance receipts
Contractuzl liabilities XXV} 163,867,912.64 104,052,675.12
Sale of repurchased financial assets
Take deposits and interbank depasits
Agent for the purchase and sale of securities
Acting as an underwriter for securities payments
Remuneration payable to employees XXV} 231,529,%01.65 177,234,805.88
Taxes payable [XXvI1) 51,265,145.70 111,478,236.30
}‘ Other payables {XAVIN) 132,813,668.12 120,858,925.41
Fees and commissions payable
Accounts payable for reinsurance
Holding liabilities for sale
Non-current liabilities due within one year [XX1X) 104,074,554.78 257,851,748.96
Other current liabilities {xxx} 5,877,862.19
Total current liahilities 5,025,701,146.98 3,118,054,084.88
Non-current lishilities:
Insurance contract reserves
Long-term borrowing [XXX1} 675,438,306 00 646,899,320.00
Bonds payable
Among them: preferred stock
Perpetual bonds
Lease liahilities {xxxii) 14,265,579.40
Long-term payables [t 29,660,226.90 62,799,567.94
Long-term payable to employees
Projected liabilities
Deferred earnings (xxxiv] 91,288,555.34 85,900,5%6.53
[ Deferred tax liabilities {xx) 14,138,176.17 14,704,400.02
Other non-current liabilities (xxxv) 458,151,997.48 111,868,173.08
Total non-current liakilities 1,286,942,841.29 1,222,172,057.57
Tatal liabitities £,312,643,988.27 4,340,226,142 .45
Owner's Equity:
share capital [xoexvi) 923,246,256.00 923,246,256.00
Other equity toals
Among them: preferred stock
Perpetual bonds
Capital reserve [XXCXVH) 2,214 878,001.76 2,208,985,896.80
Minus: Treasury shares
Other comprehensive income (XXXVINI 4,999,757.49 6,763,011.11
Special reserves (X XXX}
Surplus reserve {40} 330,822,173.32 309,826,027.10
General risk preparedness
Undistributed profit {41} 2,827,252,084.18 2,579,002,522.52
Total equity attributable te owners of the parent 6,301,198,272.75 6,027,826,713.53
company
Winority shareholders' interests 27,938,254.36 40,357,138 20
Total owner's equity 6,329,136,527.11 6,068,183,851.73
Total liabilities and owner's equity 12,641,780,515.38 10,408,409,994.18
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
Person in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Balance sheet of the parent company

December 31, 2021

{Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB)

asset

Note XV

Closing balances

Balance at the
end of the

previous year

Liguid asset:

Monetary funds

401,697,450.95

549,899,737.18

Trading financial assets

Derivative financial assets

12,566,512.80

7,032,181.21

Bills receivable

Accounts receivable

380,662,412.89

307,101,182.64

Receivables financing

{ii)

380,531,366.37

326,511,282.74

Advance Payments

9,706,935.47

8,890,361.02

Other receivables

(iii}

3,443,038,068.08

2,289,549,307.41

stocks

354,601,799.71

391,150,645.63

Contract assets

Holding assets for sale

Non-current assets due within one year

60,000,000.00

9,953,188.50

Qther current assets

19,006,785.22

7,672,038.33

Total current assets

5,061,811,331.49

3,897,759,924.66

Non-current assets:

Debt investments

Other debt investments

Long-term receivables

Long-term equity investment

{iv)

3,227,076,508.40

1,003,705,719 51

Investments in other equity instruments

500,000.00

500,000.00

Other non-current financial assets

Investment real estate

fixed asset

348,504,666.83

268,369,522.01

Works under construction

63,322,080.23

52,478,434.61

Productive biological assets

Qil and gas assets

Rigﬁt—of—use assets

3,213,209.16

intangible asset

14,866,717.19

15,913,633.07

Development expenditure

goodwill

Long-term amortization of costs

Deferred tax assets

11,441,485.46

6,661,566.14

Other non-current assets

22,764,066.27

148,424,428.90

Total non-current assets

3,691,688,743.54

3,496,053,304 24

Total assets

8,753,500,075.03

7,393,813,228.90

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Person in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:

153



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Balance sheet of the parent company (continued).
December 31, 2021
{Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB)

Liabilities and owner's equity

Note XV

Closing balances

Balance at the
end of the

previous year

Current Liabilities:

Short-term borrowing

1,275,301,348.76

544,256,700.00

Transactional financial liabilities

Derivative financial liahilities

| Bills payable

734,854,356.17

357,570,026.68

Accounts Payable

208,1598,800.19

152,779,327.31

Advance receipts

Contractual liabilities

55,333,591.53

6,496,904.67

Remuneration payable to employees

119,028,566.46

74,716,154.36

Taxes payable

6,701,424.52

35,596,987.3%

Other payables

336,197,964.02

341,542,515.23

Holding liakilities for sale

Non-current kabilities due within one year

13,148,520.88

127,726,945.05

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

2,748,764,572.83

1,640,685,560.69

Nan-current liabilities:

Long-term borrowing

412,801,806.00

323,149,320.00

Bonds payable

Among them: preferred stock

Perpetual bonds

Lease liakilities

1,246,156.56

Long-term payables

Long-term payable to employees

Projected habilities

Deferred earnings

Deferred tax liabilities

3,265,073.35

6,325,031.34

Other non-current liahilities

Total non-current liabilities

417,313,035.91

329,474,351.34

Total liabilities

3,166,077,608.74

1,970,159,912.03

Owner's Equity:

share capital

923,246,256.00

923,246,256.00

Other equity tools

Among them: preferred stock

Perpetual bonds

Capital reserve

2,255,888,383.63

2,255,888,383.63

Minus: Treasury shares

Other comprehensive income

Special reserves

Surplus reserve

330,822,173.32

309,825,027.10

Undistributed profit

2,077,465,653.34

1,934,689,650.14

Total owner’s equity

5,587,422,466.29

5,423,653,316.87

Total liabilities and owner's equity

8,753,500,075.03

7,393,813,228.90
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The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
Persutin dharge ol the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Consolidated income statement

FY2021

{Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB)

The amount far the current

The amount of the previcus

project Note V penad period
1 Total operating income 6,586,780,685.31 4,781,798,712.79
Among them: operating income {42) 6,586,780,685.31 4,781,798,712.79
Interest income
Premiums earned
Fee and commission income
Second, the total cost of aperations 6,081,781,617.46 4,344,651,892.09
Where: operating costs {42} 4,814,318,812 28 3,056,168,848.40
interest expense
Handiing fees and commission expenses
Surrender payment
Net compensation expenditure
Withdrawal of net insurance liahlity reserves
Polcy dvidend payouts
Reinsurance fees
Taxes and Surcharges {43} 63,244,584.92 54,488,167.96
Selling expenses {44) 14,703,225.24 11,458,924.65
Manage expenses {45} 771,523,094 55 831,049,990.05
RED expenses {46) 317,120,218.22 262,761,333 36
Finance expenses {47} 100,871,684 25 128,724,627.67
Where. Intercst expense {47} 66,108,378.03 78,639,436 52
Interest income (47} 7.130,413.36 14,562,748.17
Plus' Other henefits {48} 32,598,239.62 47,877,274 79
Investment income (losses are listed with a "-" sign) {43) 37,113,807.70 28,970,613.32
Among them income from investments in assaciates and (a8} 2,511,832 66 10,350,565 95
Joint ventures
Financial assets measured at amortized cost are
derecognized earnings
Exchange gains {losses are indicated with a "-" sign}
Net exposure hedging gains {losses are shown witha ™"
sign}
Gain on faw value change {loss is indicated with a "-" sign) [Fifty] 5,534,331.59 2,979,809.46
Credit imparment |oss (loss is listed with a *-" sign) (Fifty-one) -48,737,063.33 2,763,265.31
wan) Impairment losses on assets {losses are listed with a ”- {Fifty-two) 79,498,662 15 -295,445,860.35
g Procecds from disposal of assets {losses are hsted witha - {Fifty-threc) .2.454.311 28 2,005,437 86

3. Operating profit {loss is filled in with a "-" sign}

449,555,410.00

222,286 485.37

Plus. Non-aperating income {Fitty-four) 15,100,357.19 13,530,653 Bb
Less: Non-operating expenses (Fifty-five] 47,815,205 27 26,461,910.13
4. Total profit {total foss i5 tilled in with a "-" sign) 416,840,561.92 209,355,228 30
Minus: Income tax expense [Fifty-six} 93,854,425.08 75,766,394.68

V. Net profit {(net loss is filled in with a *-" sign}

322,986,136.84

133,588,834 22

{1} Classification according to business continuity

1. Net Profit from Continuing Operations {Net Loss s
indicated with a "-” sign)

322,986,136 84

133,588,834 22

2. Met profit from termination of operatrons (net loss is
indicated with a "-" sign}

{2) Classification according 1o awnership

1. Net profit attributable to sharcholders of the parent

company {net loss s indicated by 3 “-" sign)

315,405,020.68

110,031,914.26

2. Minority sharehoiders’ profit and lass {net loss is
indicated with a “-" sign}

7,581,116.16

23,556,919 86

6 Net after-tax of other comprehensive income

-1,763,253.62

3,817,57831

Net after-tax other comprehensive income attributable to
owners of the parent company

-1,763,253.62

3,817,578.31

[1) Other comprehensive income that cannot be reclassified
into prafit or fass

1. Remeasure the change in the set benefit plan

2. Other comprehensive income under the equity
method that cannot be converted into profit or loss

3. Changes in the fair value of investments in other
equity instruments

4. Changes in the fair value of the enterprise's own credit
risk

{b} Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified into
prafit or loss

-1,763,253 62

3,817,578 31

1. Other corprehensive income of convertible gains and
losses under the equity method

2. Changes in the fair value of other debt investments

3. The amount by which financial assets are reclassified
into ather comprehensive incame

4. Qther debt investment credit impairment provisions

5. Cash flow hedging reserves

6. Foreign currency financial statements translate the
difference

-1,763,253.62

3,817,578 31

7. other
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project

Note V

The amount for the current
penad

The amount of the previcus
period

Net after-tax other comprehensive income attributable 1o
minority shareholders

7. Total camprehensive income

321,222,883.22

137,406,412.53

Totat comprehensive income attributable to owners of the
parent company

313,641,767.06

113,849,492.67

Total cemprehensive income attributable to minonity

{2} Diluted earnings per share {yuan/share)

shareholders 7,581,116.16 23,556,919.86
B. Earnings per share:

(1} Basit €arnings per share [RMB/share} RET) o3

034 0.12

Where a merger of enterprises under the same control occurs 1 the current period, the net profit realized by the merged party before

the merger is:

Person in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:

___ The notes te the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Income statement of the parent company
Fy2021
(Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB)

The amount for

The amount of the

project Note XV the current period previous period
1. Operating income (5) 2,404,697,962.51 2,097,297,417.71
Less: Operating costs {5} 1,925,749,055.97 1,577,070,865.44
Taxes and Surcharges 33,254,315.53 29,715,144.56
Selling expenses 4,102,212.72 5,075,041.84
Manage expenses 184,531,052.37 120,766,298.45
R&D expenses 57,608,619 64 84,897,367.48
Finance expenses -7,347,380.70 51,348,471.10
Where: Interest expense 41,009,618.67 58,287,690.47
Interest income 62,832,897.83 58,196,566.67
Plus: Other benefits 3,106,616.97 17,696,759.20
Investment income (losses are listed with a 6] 117,113,807.70 554,193,646 45

" gign)

Among them: income from investments in
associates and joint ventures

(6)

2,511,832.66

10,350,565.95

Financial assets measured at
amortized cost are derecognized earnings

Net exposure hedging gains {losses are
shown with a "-" sign)

Gain on fair value change (loss is indicated
sign)

"o

with a

5,534,331.59

2,979,809.46

Credit impairment loss (loss is listed with a
sign)

-37,605,951.00

9,581,403.50

Impairment losses on assets {losses are
listed with a "-" sign)

-28,448,164.51

-273,550,277.92

Proceeds from disposal of assets {losses
are listed with a “-" sign)

85,468.67

47,081.19

2. Operating profit (loss is filled in with a "-" sign) 226,586,196.40 5139,372,650.72
Plus: Non-operating income 12,420,953.87 322,471.50
Less: Non-operating expenses 5,512,056.56 12,474,920.95

3. Tota! profit {total loss is filled in with a "-“ sign) 233,495,093.71 527,220,201.27

Minus: Income tax expense

23,563,631.49

23,328,916.22

4. Net profit [net loss is filled in with a "-" sign)

209,931,462.22

503,891,285.05

{1} Net profit from continuing operations (net
loss is listed with a "-" sign)

209,931,462.22

503,891,285.05

(2) Net profit from termination of operation
(net loss is listed with a “-" sign)

5. Net after-tax income of other comprehensive
income

{1) Other comprehensive income that cannot be
reclassified into profit or loss

1. Remeasure the change in the set
benefit plan

2. Other comprehensive income under
the equity method that cannot be converted into
profit or loss

3. Changes in the fair value of
investments in other equity instruments

4. Changes in the fair value of the
enterprise's own credit risk

{b) Other comprehensive income that witl be
reclassified into profit or loss

1. Other comprehensive income of
convertible gains and losses under the equity
method

2. Changes in the fair value of other debt
investments
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The amount for The amount of the

i Note XV . . :
project ote X the current period previous periad

3. The amount by which financial assets
are reclassified into other comprehensive income

4. Other debt investment credit
impairment provisions

5. C(ash flow hedging reserves

6. Foreign currency financial statements
translate the difference
7. other
6. Total comprehensive income 209,931,462.22 503,891,285.05
7. Earnings per share:
{1) Basic earnings per share (RMB/share)
{2) Diluted earnings per share (yuan/share)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
Person in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd

Consoulidated cash flow statement

FY2021

{Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB)

project

Note V

The amount for the
current period

The amcunt of the
previcus pericd

1. Cash flow from operating activities

Cash received from the sa'e of goods and the provision of
services

5,253,007,034.45

4,213,239,649.78

Net increase in customer depasits and interbank deposits

Net increase in harrowing from the Cantral Bank

Net increase in the amount of funds transferred to other
financial institutions

Receipt of cash from premiums from the ariginal insurance
contract

et cash received from reinsurance operations

Net increase in policyholders' savings and investments

Cash for interest, handling fees and commissions

Net increase in inward funds

Net increase in repurchase operations

Net cash received for the agency to buy or sell securities

Tax refunds received

453,307,702.81

301,867,978.36

Receipt of other cash related to operating activitres

{Fifty-
seven}

62,421,826.52

131,020,747.60

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities

5,768,736,563.78

4,646,128,375.74

Cash for the purchase of goods and payment for services

3,157,846,901.05

1,818,462,500.46

Net increase in customer loans and advances

Net increase in deposits with central banks and interbanks

Cash for payment of the original insurance contract
indemnity payment

Net increase in the amount of funds withdrawn

Cash for interest, handling and commission payments

Cash for the payment of policy dividends

Cash paid to and for employees

1,132,236,144.99

868,351,630.38

Taxes paid

297,545,222.46

204,620,639.80

Payment of other cash related to operating activities

(Fifty-
seven)

443,315,512.11

375,415,256.60

Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities

5,030,948,180.61

3,266,850,027.24

Net cash flow from operating activities

737,788,383.17

1,379,278,348.50

2. Cash flow from investing activities

Recover the cash received from the investment

Cash received to receive investment income

12,000,000.00

6,150,000.00

Net cash recovered from disposal of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets

2,336,501.63

114,942,291 36

Net cash received from disposal subsidiaries and other
business units

Receipt of other cash related t¢ investment activities

[Fifty-
seven)

114,834,197.26

20,676,047.37

Subtotal of cash inflows from investment activities

129,170,698.89

141,768,338.73

Cash paid for the purchase and construction of fixed assets,
intangible assets and cther long-term assets

1,645,246,595.90

1,462,395,140.24

Invest in ¢ash paid

15,000,000.00

Net increase in pledge loans

Net cash payments frem subsidiaries and other business
units

Payment of other cash related to investment actvities

(Fifty-
seven)

20,000,000.00

Subtotal of cash outflows from investment activities

1,665,246,595.90

1,477,395,140 24

Net cash flow from investing activities

-1,536,075,897.01

-1,335,62€,801.51

3. Cash Hlows from fund-raising activities

Absorb cash received from investments

Among them: subsidiaries absorb cash received from
minority shareholders' investments

Qbtain cash received from borrowings

2,401,487,018.76

3,463,862,730.00

Other cash received in connection with fund-raising actwvities

{Fifty-
seven)

101,587,656.79

17,006,516.67

Subtotal of cash inflows from fund-raising activities

2,503,074,675.55

3,480,869,296.67

Cash paid to repay debts

1,434,272,810.00

3,574,790,880.00
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The amount for the

The amaunt of the

project Nete V . )
Lutrerit period previous period
Cash paid for the distribution of dividends, profits, or
. 142,151,225.72 173,662,753.32
interest payments
Among them: dividends and profits pai¢ by subsidiaries to
Lo 20,000,000.00 49,000,000.00
minority shareholders
Fifty-
Payment of other cash related to fund-raising activities ( V) 134,307,274 87 114,612,751.23
seven

Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities

1,710,731,310.59

3,863,066,384.55

Net cash flow from fund-raising activities

792,343,364.96

-382,197,087.88

4. The impact of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents

-17,667,323.69

-34,161,568.88

5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

-23,611,472.57

-372,707,108.77

Plus: Opening cash and cash equivalent balances

494,308,003.98

867,015,113.75

6. Balance of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

470,696,531.41

494,308,003.98

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
Person in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Parent company cash flow statement
FY2021
{Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB)

project

annotati

ons

The amount for the
current period

The amount of the
previous period

1. Cash flow from cperating activities

Cash received from the sale of goods and the

provision of services

2,250,599,243.33

1,651,785,750.11

Tax refunds received

62,170,342.87

88,525,953.19

Receipt of other cash related to operating

activities

82,152,589.82

152,774,925.41

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities

2,394,922,176.02

1,893,086,628.71

Cash for the purchase of goods and payment for

services

1,252,203,884.72

1,354,359,221.81

Cash paid to and for employees

281,774,189.52

234,125,846.92

Taxes paid

98,230,217 .65

22,805,357 .88

Payment of other cash related to operating

activities

177,334,829.04

23,078,659.48

Subtotai of cash outflows from operating activities

1,809,543,120.93

1,634,369,126.09

Net cash flow from operating activities

585,379,055.09

258,717,502.62

LZ. Cash flow from investing activities

Recover the cash received from the investment

Cash received to receive investment income

92,000,000.00

532,150,000.00

Net cash recovered frem disposal of fixed

assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets

535,035.84

127,731.19

Net cash received from disposal subsidiaries

and other business units

4,303,033.13

Receipt of other cash related to investment

activities

426,349,453.26

677,200,581.43

Subtotal of cash inflows from investment activities

518,884,489.10

1,213,781,345.75

Cash paid for the purchase and construction of
fixed assets, intangibte assets and other long-term

assets

106,468,164.82

57,751,076.03

Invest in cash paid

256,800,000.00

15,000,000.00

Net cash payments from subsidiaries and other

business units

Payment of other cash related to investment

activities

1,612,880,353.11

974,889,359.92

Subtotal of cash outflows from investment activities

1,976,148,517.93

1,047,640,435.95

Net cash flow from investing activities

-1,457,264,028.83

166,140,909.80

3. Cash flows from fund-raising activities

Absorb cash received from investments

Obtain cash received from borrowings

1,851,731,678.76

2,015,006,500.00

Qther cash received in connection with fund-

raising activities

1,013,290,087.77

1,079,937,186.55

Subtotal of cash inflows from fund-raising activities

2,865,021,766.53

3,094,943,686.55

Cash paid to repay debts

1,045,493,350.00

2,208,771,380.00

Cash paid for the distribution of dividends,

profits, or interest payments

86,582,795.96

79,903,936.60
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project

annotati
ons

The amount for the

current pericd

The amount of the

previous period

Payment of other cash related to fund-raising

activities

928,658,275.43

1,125,036,346.62

Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities

2,060,734,421.39

3,413,711,663.22

Net cash flow from fund-raising activities

804,287,345.14

-318,767,976.67

4, The impact of exchange rate changes on cash and

cash equivalents

-10,969,583.07

-28,504,483.58

5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

-78,567,211.67

77,585,952.17

Plus: Opening cash and cash equivalent
halances

432,024,090.98

354,438,138.81

6. Balance of cash and cash equivatents at the end

of the period

353,456,879.31

432,024,090.98

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
Person in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owners' Equity
FY2021
{Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB)

project

The amaunt far the current penod

Attributahla to the owners' equity of the parent company

share capital

Other equity tool:

Prefarred Perpetual

s-ock bonds

other

Minus: Other
General risk
Capital reserve Treasury comprehensive Special reserves Surplus reserve Undistributed probit
preparedness
shares income

subtotal

Minarity
sharehalders”

nterests

Tetal owner's equity

1 Bzlance at the end of the previous

year

023,246,256.00

2,208 985,896 80 6,763,011.11 309,829,027.10 2,579,002,52252

6,027,826,713.53

40,357,138.20

6,068,183,851 73

Plus: Changes i arcaunting

palices

Correctian of previous errors

Business cambination under

the s me control

other

2 Balance at the beginrung of the

FuiTEnt year

923,245,256 00

2,208 985,896.80 6,763,011 11 309,829,027.10 2,579,002,522.52

6,027,826,713.53

40,357,138.20

6,068,183,851.73

3 Anount of increase or decrease in

the carrent penod (the reduction s

listed with a "-" sign}

5,892,104.96 -1,763,253.62 20,993,146.22 248,249,561.66

273,371,559.22

-12,418,883.84

260,952,675.38

(13 Tatal comgrehensive Income

-1,763,253.62 315,405,020.68

313,641,767.06

7,581,116.16

321,222,883.22

(b} Cwners invest and reduce capital

5,882,104 96

5,892,104.96

5,892,104.96

The commaon stack invested by

the cwner

2. Hotders of other equity

INSTEaments invest capital

3. The amount of share payments

that are included In the owher's equity

4. ather

5,892,104.96

5,892,104.96

5,852,104.96

(31 P ofit distributian

20,993,146 22 -67,155,458.02

-46,162,312 80

-20,000,000 00

-66,162,312.80

L. Extract the surplus reserve

20,993,146.22 -20,993,146.22

2. Extract general risk preparation

3 Distnbution to owners (or
share holders}

,312.80

-46,162,312 80

-20,000,000.00

-66,162,312.80

4. other

(4} Irternal carry-over of owners' equity

1. Conversion of capital reserve

1nta capital {or eduity)

2 Surplus reserves inta capital {or

Equit g}

3 The surplus rasens® covers the

loss.

4. Setthe change in the benehit

plan o carry forward retained earnings
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The amount fer the current pennd

Attributable to the owners’ aquity of the parent company

Minarity
project Other equity tnoks Minus Other
General risk sharehaldars' Total owrner's equity
share capual Pre‘erred Perpetual Capital resarve Treasury comprehensive Special reserves Surplus reserve Undistnbuted profit subtotal
other preparedness Interests
s ock bonds shares mncome

5. Other comprehensive income

carrms forward retained earnings

k. other

(5} Speaal reseryes

1.  Extractedin thisissus

43,116,481.44

43,116,481 44

43,116,481.44

2. Usainthisissue

43,116,481.44

43,116,481.44

43,116,481.44

16} Crhers

4 Chysing balances af the current

pericd

923,246,256.00

2,214.878,001.76

4,998,757 49

330,822,173.32

2,827,252,084.18

5,301,198,272.75

27,938,254.36

6,329,136,527.11

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Persan in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owners' Equity (continued).

FY2021

{Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB)

project

The amount of the previous period

Attributabie to the owners' equity of the parent company

share capial

Other equity taols

Preferred Perpetual

strek bands

other

Capital reserve

Minus: Treasury

shares

Other
tomprehensive

ncome

Spacial reserves

Surplus reserve

Generalrisk

preparedness

Undistributed profit

subtotal

Minonty
shareholders'

interests

Total owner's equity

1. Bzlance at the end of the previous

year

923,878,056.00

2,208,568,073.80

§5,124,244.00

2,945,432.80

259,439,898 59

2,565,383,053 47

5,905,090,272.66

65,800,218 34

5,970,890,491.00

Plus: Changes In accounting

polices

Carrection of previous arrors

Business combination under

the same cantral

other

2_Bz'ance atthe beginming of the

et ©23,878,056.00 2,208,568,075.80 | 55,124,244.00 | 2,945,432.80 259,439,898.59 2,565,383,053.47 | 5905,090,27266 { 65,800,218.34 | 5,970,890,451.00

:

3. Anaunt of increase or decrease in the

current pertod {the reduction is stedt -631,800.00 417,821.00 | -55,124,24400 | 3,817,578.31 50,389,128.51 13,619,469.05 | 122,735,44D.87 | -25,443,080.14 97,293,360.73

withs " " sign]

(1) T¢ 13l comprenensive wncome 3,817,578.31 110.031,514.36 | 113849,492.67 | 23,556,919.86 | 137,405,412.53

b) Gowmers invest and reduce capital -631,800 00 41782100 | -55,124,244.00 54,510,265.00 54,910,265.00
L The commanstack invested by -631,800 00 4,405,954 00 | -55,124,244.00 50,082,480 00 50,082,480.00

the cwner

2 Holders of other equity

instrumants invest capikal

3. The amoupt of share payments

that are included in the owner's squity

4,827,785.00

4,827,785.00

4,827,785.00

4. other

{3) P ofit distribution

50,389,128 51

-96,412,445.31

-45,023,316.80

-43,000,000.00

-95,023,316.80

1.  Extract the surplus reserve

50,389,128 51

-50,385,12851

2. Ewtract general sk preparation

3. Distnbution to owners (or

shars holders)

-46,023,316.80

-46,023,316.80

-49,000,000.00

-95,023,316.80

4. ather

(4} Irternal carry-over of owners' equity

1 Conversion of capital raserve

inta » aphal {or equity)

2. Surplus reseryes inta capital {or

equity)
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project

The amount of the previous perod

Attributable to the ownars' equity of the parent company

<hare capital

Other equrty teols

Prefe red Perpetual

stock bonds

other

Capital reserve

Minus: Treasuny

shares

Other
comprehensive

Ineome

Special reserves

Surplus reserve

General risk

preparednass

Undistrbuted profit

subtotal

Winority
shareholders'

interests

Total owner's pauity

3 The surplus reserve covers the

hass

4. Setthe change inthe benefit

plan £ carry forward retaned earnings

5  Other comprehensive income

carries forward retained earnings

6. other

{5) Spacial reserves

1 Extracted in thisissue

39,190,566.80

39,180,566.80

39,190,566.80

2. Useinthisissue

39,190,566.80

39,150,566.80

39,190,566 B0

Otners

4. Clo.ing balances of the current peniod

923,246,256.00

2,208,985,896.80

6,763,011 11

309,825,027.10

2,579,002,522 52

5,027,826,713.53

40,357,138.20

6,068,183,851.73

The rotes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financiai statements,
Perscn in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Statement of changes in owners' equity of the parent company

FY2021

{Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB)

project

The amount far the current period

share capital

Oter equity tools

Prefecred

srock

perpstual

ather

Capital reserve

Minus
Treasury

Shares

Dther comprehensive

Income

Special reserves

Surplus ressrue

Undistributed prafit

Tarsi owner's equity

1 Bzlance at the and of the previous year

923,246,256,00

2,255,888,383.63

309,825,027 10

1,934,689,650 14

5,423,653,316.87

Plus' Changes in accounting policies

Carrectien of previous errors.

ather

2 Baance at the baginrung of the current yaar

923,246,256.00

2,255,888,383 3

309,829,027.10

1,834,689,650.14

5,423,653,316.87

3. Amount of increase or decrease in the current penad {the

reduon 15 hsted with a " <ign)

20,993,146.22

142,776,003.20

163,769,149.42

{1) Tctal comprehensive Income

209,931,462.22

209,931,462.22

{b} O aners ipvest and raduce capital

1  The common stack invested by the owner

2 Holders of gther equity Instruments invest capital

3 The amount of share payments that are included 4n the

owner's equity

4 other

{3) Profit distribution

20,993,146 22

-67,155,459.02

-46,162,312.80

1. Extracl the surplus reserve

20,993,146.22

-20,993,146.22

2 Distnbution ta owners (or shareholders)

-46,162,312 80

-46,162,312 80

3. ather

nternal ca rry-over of owners' eguity

1.  Converswn of capHal reserve iNto capital [or equity]

2. Surplus reserves into capital [or equity)

3. The surplus reserve ¢overs the Joss

4. Setthe change in the benefit plan to carry forward

retain 2d earnings

5. Other comprahensive income (arnies forward retained

2arnings

6. other

{5] Special resarves

1. Extractadin this issue

8,394,594.83

8,894,594 .83

2. Useanthis issue

8,894,594 83

£,894,594.83

(6} Others

4 Clos ng balances of the current penod

923,246,256.00

2,155,888,383.63

330,822,173 32

2,077,465,653.34

5.587.422,466.29

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Person in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd

Statement of Changes in Owners' Equity of the Parent Company (continued)

FY2021
(Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB})

praject

The amownt af the previous pernad

share capital

Othar pquity 100ls
Preferred Perpetual
other
stock bands

Capital reserve

Minus- Treasury

shares

Other
comgrehensive

Income

Special raserves

Surplus reserve

Undistributed profit

Intal owner's equity

1 Balance at the end of the previows vear

523,878,056.00

2,255,470,562.63

55,124,244 00

259,439,898.59

1,527,210,810.40

4,910,875,083 b2

Plus: Chapges in accounting policies

Correction of previous errars

other

2 Baance at the beginning of the current year

923,878,056.00

2,255,470,562 63

55,124,244.00

259,439,898 59

1,527,210,810 40

4,910,875,083.62

3. Amount of increase or decrease i the current penod fthe

-631,800.00 417,821.00 -55,124,244.00 50,389,128.51 407,478,839 74 512,778,233.25
reducoon s isted witha " " signj
{1) Te:al eomprehensive income 503,891,285 05 503,891,285 05
{b) Owiners invest and reduce capital -631,800.00 417,821.00 -55,124,244.00 54,910,265.00
1. The comman stack investad by the owner -631,200.00 -3,409,964 00 -55,124,244.00 50,082,480.00
2, Halders of other equity nsiruments invest capital
3 The amount of share payments that are included w the
4,827,785 00 4,827,785 00

OWET § 2quity

4. nther

{3} Profit distributian

50,389,128.51

-96,412,445.31

-46,023,316 80

1. Extract the surplus reserve

50,389,128.51

-50,389,128.51

2. Distribution tn owners {of shareholders]

-46,023,316.80

-46,023,316.80

3. other

(4] Intenal carry-over of owners' equity

1 Conversion of capital reserve Into capial tor aguity)

2 Surplus reserves into capital (or equity)

3 The surplus reserve covers the loss

Set the change in the benafit plan to carry forward

retainec rarnings

5 ther comprehensive incorne carnes forward retamed

Barmings
] Ither
{5} Specis | reserves.
titracted in this ssue 8,114,596.61 211459661
2. Usenthisissue 8,114, 590,61 §,114,596.61
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project

The amount of the previous period

share captal

Other equity taols

Preferred

stock

Perpetual

bonds

ather

Capital reserve

Minus: Treasury

shares

Other
comprehensive

incgme

Speaal resarves

Surplus resarve

Undistributed profit

Total owner's equity

() Others

4 Clowng talances of the current penod

923,246,256 00

2,255,888,383 63

309,829 027 .10

1,934,683 650.14

5,413,653,316 87

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
Persan in charge of the company: Person in charge of accounting work: Head of accounting agency:
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Notes to the 2021 Financial Statements

{Unless otherwise specified, the amount unit is RMB)

Basic information of the company

Company Prefile

Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as the "Company”) is a joint-stock
limited company established by Zhejiang Lianhua Group Co., Ltd. as a whole with the
approval of Zhejiang Listing Leading Group [2001] No. 49 of the Leading Group for the
Listing of Enterprises of the People's Government of Zhejiang Province. With Mou Jinxiang,
Chen Jlianlang, Zhang Youzhi, Wang Jliangtao, Dong Zhigang, Zhang Xiangui, Zheng
Xianping, Peng Yinsheng and Bao Zhenyong as the promoters, the company has a
registered capital of RMB53.8 million and a total share capital of RMBS53.8 million with a
par value of RMBI1 per share. The company was registered in The Administration for
Industry and Commerce of Zhejiang Province on August 29, 2001 and obtained a business
license as an enterprise legal person with a registration number of 3300001008115,

On April 29, 2007, the Company, by resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders,
agreed to distribute 8 bonus shares (including tax) and cash of RMB2.30 (including tax) to
all shareholders on the basis of the total share capital of 53.8 million shares at the end of
2006. The registered capital after the change is RMB 96.84 million. The registered capital
has been verified by Fong's Certified Public Accountants Limited and issued a capital
verification report No. 23097 (2007). On July 19, 2007, with the approval of Zhejiang
Provincial Administration for Industry and Commerce, it obtained the business license of
enterprise legal person with the registration number of 330000000000312.

According to the resolution of the Company's first Extraordinary General Meeting of
Shareholders in 2007 and approved by the China Securities Regulatory Commission 'Csrc
regulatory approval [2008] No. 732 document, the Company publicly issued 32.3 million
RMB ordinary shares (A shares) to the public, and the total share capital after the issuance
was 129.14 million shares. It was listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange on June 19, 2008.
As of December 31, 2021, the Company had issued a total of 923,246,256.00 shares and a
registered  capital of RMB923,246,256.00. Unified social credit code:
9133000014813673X3.

Place of registration: No. 8, Yongjiao Road, Economic Development Zone, Huangyan
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(=)

District, Taizhou City, Zhejiang Province, with the same headquarters address as the
registered place.

The company's industry is chemical raw materials and chemical products manufacturing
industry, the scope of business is: the manufacture of fine chemical products intermediates
{dangerous goods production see the "safety production license"), the operation of the
enterprise and the enterprise member enterprises self-produced products and related
technology export business; the operation of the enterprise and the enterprise member
enterprises production, scientific research required raw and auxiliary materials, machinery
and equipment, instrumentation, spare parts and related technologies import and export
business; the operation of the enterprise's import processing and "three to one supplement”
business (according to the law must be approved projects, Business activities can only be
carried out after approval by the relevant departments). On January 19,2022, the Company
completed the registration of the change of industry and commerce, and deleted the "real
estate development and operation” in the original business scope.

The actual controller of the Company is Ms. Mou Jinxiang, a natural person.

This financial statement was approved by all directors of the Company on20 April 2022,

Consolidated financial statement scope
For the year ended December 31, 2021, the subsidiaries within the scope of the Company’s

consolidated financial statements are as follows:

Subsidiary name

_laizhou Lianhua [mport & Export Co. Ltd

Shanghai Baofeng Machinery Manufacturing Co., Lid

_Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd

_Lianhua Technology (Shanghai) Co., Lid

Liaoning Tianyu Chemical Co. Ltd

Hubei Juntai Pharmaceutical Chemical Co.. [ td

_LIANHETECH SINGAPOREPTE. LYD. ..

LIANHETECH HOLDCO LIMITED

_LIANHETECH EUROPE LIMITED

PROJECT BOND HOLDCO LIMITED

JPROJECTBOND BIDCOLIMITED
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(=)

1l

. ... Subsidiary name

FINLE ORGANICS LIMITED

- FINE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE LIMITED ..

_FINE FACILITIES MANAGEMENT LIMITED

FINE CONTRACT RESEARCH LIMITED

Yancheng [ianke Environmental Protection Technology Co.. Ltd

_.L:1anhua Technology (Linhai) Co., 1.td

Yancheng Baofeng New Energy Equipment Co | Ltd

Lianhua Angjian Pharmaceutical Technology (Shanghai) Co.. Lid

L ianhua Technology New Material (‘Taizhou) Co.. 1.td

The scope of the consolidated financial statements for the period and its changes are
detailed in the notes "V1. Changes in the Scope of consolidation" and "VII. Interests in

Other Entities".

Basis for the preparation of financial statements

Preparation of the foundation

This financial statement is in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises - Basic Standards promulgated by the Ministry of Finance, various specific
accounting standards, the Guide to the Application of Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises, the Interpretation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and other
relevant provisions (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises”), as well as the China Securities Regulatory Commission's Rules for
the Compilation of Information Disclosure of Companies Publicly Offering Securities No.
15 - General Provisions on Financial Reporting Preparation of relevant regulations.

Going concern

The Company has the ability to continue as a going concern for at least 12 months from the
end of the reporting period, and there are no material matters affecting the ability to

continue as a going concern.

Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates

The following disclosures have covered the specific accounting policies and accounting
estimates formulated by the Company based on the actual preduction and operation
characteristics. For details, see "HI{IX)6, Testing Methods and Accounting Treatment of

Impairment of Financial Assets", "lI[(15)" 2. Depreciation method", "three (eighteen)
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intangible assets", "three, (twenty-four)" 2, Specific principles of revenue recognition”.
Declaration of compliance with accounting standards for business enterprises

This financial statement complies with the requirements of the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance and provides a true and complete
reflection of the consolidated and parent financial position of the Company as at December

31, 2021 and the consolidated and parent operating results and cash flows for the year 2021.

Fiscal periods

It is a fiscal year from January | to December 31 in the Gregorian calendar.

Business cycle

The company's business cycle is 12 months.

Accounting base currency

The Company adopts RMB as the base currency for bookkeeping.

Accounting treatment of business combinations under the same control and non-
under the same control

Business combinations under the same control: The assets and liabilities acquired by the
merging party in the business combination (including the goodwill formed by the
acquisition of the merged party by the ultimate controlling party) are measured on the basis
of the carrving amount of the assets and liabilities of the merged party in the consolidated
financial statements of the final controlling party at the date of the merger. The difference
between the carrying amount of net assets acquired in the consolidation and the carrying
amount of the consolidated consideration paid (or the total par value of the issued shares)
is adjusted for the equity premium in the capital reserve, and the retained earnings are
adjusted if the equity premium in the capital reserve is insufficient to be offset.

Business combinations that are not under the same control: The cost of the merger is the
assets, liabilities incurred or incurred by the purchaser and the fair value of the equity
securities issued by the purchaser to acquire control of the purchased party on the date of
purchase. The difference between the cost of consolidation that is greater than the fair value
share of the recognized net assets of the purchased party acquired in the merger shall be
recognized as goodwill, and the difference between the cost of the merger is less than the

fair value share of the recognized net assets of the purchased party obtained in the merger
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and is included in the profit or loss of the current period. Recognizable assets, liabilities

and contingent liabilities of the purchased party acquired in the consolidation that are

eligible for recognition are measured at fair value at the date of purchase.

Expenses directly related to a business combination are included in the profit or loss of the

current period at the time of occurrence, and the transaction costs of issuing equity or debt

securities for the purpose of the business combination are included in the initial recognition

amount of the equity or debt securities.

Methodology for the preparation of consolidated financial statements

1,

Merge scopes

The scope of consolidation of the consclidated financial statements is determined on
the basis of control, which includes the Company and all subsidiaries. Control means
that the company has power over the investee, enjoys a variable return by
participating in the relevant activities of the investee, and has the ability to use the

power over the investee to influence the amount of its return.

Merge programs

The Company treats the entire corporate group as an accounting entity and prepares
consolidated financial statements in accordance with a unified accounting policy that
reflects the overall financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the
group. The impact of internal transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries
and subsidiaries is offset. Where an internal transaction indicates an impairment loss
on the underlying assets, the loss is recognized in full. [f the accounting policies and
accounting periods adopted by the subsidiary are inconsistent with those of the
Company, the necessary adjustments shall be made in accordance with the
accounting policies and accounting periods of the Company when preparing the
consolidated financial statements.

The shares of minority shareholders in subsidiary owners' equity, current net profit
or loss and current comprehensive income are presented separately under the heading
of owners' equity in the consolidated balance sheet, under the net profit item of the
consolidated income statement and under the item of total comprehensive income,
respectively. The current period loss shared by the minority sharcholders of the
subsidiary exceeds the balance formed by the minority shareholders' share in the
initial owners' equity of the subsidiary, which reduces the equity of several
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shareholders.

(1) Increase subsidiaries or businesses

During the reporting period, if a subsidiary or business is added as a result of a
business combination under the same control, the operating results and cash flows
of the subsidiary or business consolidation from the beginning of the current period
to the end of the reporting period are included in the consolidated financial
statements, and the opening number of the consolidated financial statements and the
televant items in the comparative statements are adjusted, The deemed merged report
body exists from the point when the final contreller begins to control.

Where the controlling party under the same control is possible due to additional
investments, etc., the equity investment held before the acquisition of the control of
the merged party has been recognized between the date of acquisition of the original
equity and the date on which the merged party and the merged party are in the same
control, and the relevant gains and losses, other comprehensive income and other
changes in net assets have been recognized, respectively, and the opening retained
earnings or profits and losses of the current period are deducted respectively.
Where subsidiaries or businesses are added as a result of a business combination that
is not under the same control during the reporting period, it is included in the
consolidated financial statements on the basis of the fair value of identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities determined on the date of purchase.

Where it is possible to exercise control over an investee that is not under the same
control due to additional investment or other reasons, the equity of the purchased
party held before the purchase date shall be remeasured according to the fair value
of the equity on the purchase date, and the difference between the fair value and its
carrying amount shall be included in the investment income of the current peried.
The equity of the purchased party held before the purchase date involves other
comprehensive income that can be reclassified into profit or loss later, and other
changes in owner's equity under the equity method accounting are converted into
investment income for the current period on the purchase date.

(2) Disposal of subsidiaries

(1} General treatment methods

When the controlling interest in the investee is lost due to the disposal of part of the
equity investment or other reasons, the remaining equity investment after disposal

shall be remeasured according to its fair value on the date of loss of control. The sum
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of the consideration obtained for the disposal of the equity and the fair value of the
remaining equity, less the difference between the share of the net assets and the sum
of the goodwill that the original subsidiary should have enjoyed since the date of
purchase or merger calculated in proportion to the original shareholding, is included
in the investment income of the period in which control is lost. Other comprehensive
income related to the equity investment of the original subsidiary that can be
reclassified into profit or loss in the future, and other changes in owner's equity under
the equity method accounting, are converted into investment income for the current
period when control is lost.

(2) Step-by-step disposal of subsidiaries

Where equity investments in subsidiaries are disposed of in a step-by-step manner
through multiple transactions until control is lost, the terms, conditions and economic
impact of the disposal of the equity investment in the subsidiary are consistent with
one or more of the following circumstances, which usually indicates that the multiple
transactions are a package transaction:

i.  These transactions are entered into at the same time or with consideration of each
other's influence;

1. These transactions as a whole can achieve a complete commercial outcome;
ili. The occurrence of one transaction depends on the occurrence of at least one
other transaction;

iv. A transaction is not economical in isolation, but it is economical when
considered in conjunction with other transactions.

Where transactions are a package transaction, the transactions are accounted for as a
transaction for the disposal of the subsidiary and the loss of control; the difference
between the price of each disposal prior to the loss of control and the corresponding
share of the net assets of the disposal investment is recognized as other
comprehensive income in the consolidated financial statements and, in the event of
loss of control, is transferred to the profit or loss of the period in which the control
is lost.

Where transactions are not part of a package transaction, the equity investments of
the subsidiary shall be partially disposed of without loss of control before the loss of
control shall be accounted for;

(3) Purchase of minority stake in subsidiaries

The difference between the newly acquired long-term equity investment due to the

purchase of minority equity and the share of net assets that should be enjoyed by the
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subsidiary from the date of purchase or the date of consolidation calculated in
propottion to the new shareholding shall be adjusted, and the equity premium in the
capital reserve shall be adjusted if the equity premium in the consolidated balance
sheet is insufficient, and retained earnings shall be adjusted.

(4) Partial disposal of equity investment in subsidiaries without loss of control

The difference between the disposal price and the disposition of the long-term equity
investment shall be the difference between the share of net assets calculated
continuously by the subsidiary since the date ol purchase or the date of consolidation,
adjust the equity premium in the capital reserve on the consolidated balance sheet,
and adjust the retained eamnings if the equity premium in the capital reserve is

insufficient to be offset.

Criteria for determining cash and cash equivalents

Cash refers to cash on hand by the Company and deposits that can be used for payment at

any time. Cash equivalents are investments held by the Company that have a short term,

are highly liquid, are easy to convert into cash in a known amount, and have little risk of

change in value.

Foreign currency transactions and foreign currency report translation

1.

2\

Foreign currency business

The foreign currency business uses the spot exchange rate on the date of the
transaction as the conversion rate to convert the foreign currency amount into RMB
for accounting.

The balance of foreign currency monetary items at the balance sheet date is translated
at the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date, and the resulting exchange
difference is included in the profit or loss of the current period, except for the
exchange difference resulting from the foreign currency special borrowing related to
the acquisition and construction of assets eligible for capitalization, which is treated

in accordance with the principle of capitalization of borrowing costs.

Translation of foreign currency financial statements
The assets and liabilities in the balance sheet are converted using the spot exchange
rate at the balance sheet date, and the items of owner's equity except for the

"undistributed profit” item are converted at the spot exchange rate at the time of
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occurrence. Income and expense items in the income statement are subject to the
spot exchange rate on the date of the transaction {or: an exchange rate similar to the
spot exchange rate on the date of the transaction, as determined in accordance with
a systematic and reasonable method. Tip: If this method is used, it should be clearly
indicated which method and which caliber) conversion.

When disposing of an overseas operation, the difference in the foreign currency
financial statements related to the overseas operation is converted and transferred

from the owner's equity item to the profit or loss of the current period of disposal.

Financial instruments

When the Company becomes a party to a contract for financial instruments, it recognizes a

financial asset, financial liability or equity instrument.

1.

Classification of financial instruments

Based on the Company's business model for managing financial assets and the
characteristics of contractual cash flows of financial assets, financial assets are
classified at initial recognition as: financial assets measured at amortized cost,
financial assets measured at fair value and the change of which is included in other
comprehensive income, and financial assets measured at fair value and the change
of which is included in the profit or loss of the current period.

The Company will classify financial assets measured at amortized cost as financial
assets that meet the following criteria and are not designated as measured at fair
value and the change of which is included in the profit or loss of the current period:
- The business model is aimed at collecting contractual cash flows;

- Contractual cash flows are payments only to the principal and interest based on the
amount of the principal outstanding.

The Company will classify financial assets (debt instruments) that meet the
following criteria and are not designated as measured at fair value and the change of
which is included in the profit or loss of the current period, as financial assets
measured at fair value and the change of which is included in other comprehensive
income:

- The business model is aimed both at receiving contractual cash flows and at the
sale of the financial asset;

- Contractual cash flows are payments only to the principal and interest based on the
amount of the principal outstanding.
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For investments in non-tradable equity instruments, the Company may irrevocably
designate them at initial recognition as financial assets (equity instruments)
measured at fair value and the change thereof is included in other comprehensive
income. The designation is made on the basis of a single investment and the
underlying investment meets the definition of an equity instrument from the issuer's
point of view.

With the exception of the above-mentioned financial assets measured at amortized
cusl and measured at fair value, the Company classifies all remaining financial assets
as financial assets measured at fair value and the change of which is included in the
profit or loss of the current period. At the time of initial recognition, if an accounting
mismatch can be eliminated or significantly reduced, the Company may irrevocably
designate financial assets that should have been classified as a measure of amortized
cost or measured at fair value and the change of which is included in other
comprehensive income as financial assets measured at fair value and the change of
which is included in the profit or loss of the current period.

Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition as financial liabilities
measured at fair value and the change thereof being included in the profit or loss of
the current period and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost.

Financial liabilities that meet one of the following criteria may be designated as
financial liabilities measured at fair vatue at the time of initial measurement and the
change of which is included in the profit or loss of the current period:

1) The designation eliminates or significantly reduces accounting mismatches.

2) Manage and evaluate the financial liability portfolio or the financial asset and
financial liability portfolio on the basis of fair value based on the enterprise risk
management or investment strategy stated in the official written documents, and
report to key management personnel on this basis within the enterprise.

3) The financial liability contains embedded derivative instruments that need to be

spun off separately.

Basis for recognition and measurement of financial instruments

{1} Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include notes receivable, accounts
receivable, other receivables, long-term receivables, debt investments, etc., which
are initially measured at fair value, and the relevant transaction costs are included in
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the initial recognition amount Accounts receivable that do not contain a significant
financing component and accounts receivable that the Company decides not to take
into account financing components for no more than one year are initially measured
at the contract transaction price.

Interest calculated using the effective interest rate method during the holding period
is included in the profit or loss of the current period.

When recovered or disposed of, the difference between the price acquired and the
carrying amount of the financial asset is included in the profit or loss of the current

period.
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(2) Financial assets (debt instruments) measured at fair value and the change thereof
is included in other comprehensive income

Financial assets (debt instruments) measured at fair value and the change of which
is included in other comprehensive income, including receivables financing, other
debt investments, etc., are initially measured at fair value, and the relevant
transaction costs are included in the initial recognition amount. The financial asset is
subsequently measured at fair value, and changes in fair value are included in
cotmprehensive income in addition o interest, impairment losses or gains and gains
and losses on exchange rates calculated using the effective interest rate method.

On derecognition, accrued gains or losses previously included in other
comprehensive income are transferred out of other comprehensive income and are
included in the profit or loss of the current period.

{3) Financial assets measured at fair value and the change thereof is included in other
comprehensive income (equity instruments)

Financial assets (equity instruments) measured at fair value and the change thereof
included in other comprehensive income, including investments in other equity
instruments, etc., are initially measured at fair value, and the relevant transaction
costs are included in the initial recognition amount. The financial asset is
subsequently measured at fair value, and changes in fair value are included in other
comprehensive income. Dividends received are included in the profit or loss of the
current period.

On derecognition, accumulated gains or losses previously included in other
comprehensive income are transferred out of other comprehensive income and
inctuded in retained earnings.

(4) Financial assets measured at fair value and the change thereof is included in the
profit or loss of the current period

Financial assets measured at fair value and the change of which is included in the
profit or loss of the current period include trading financial assets, derivative
financial assets, other non-current financial assets, etc., which are initially measured
at fair value, and the relevant transaction costs are included in the profit or loss of
the current period. The financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value, and the
change in fair value is included in the profit or loss of the current period.

(3) Financial liabilities measured at fair value and the change of which is included
in the profit or loss of the current period

Financial liabilities measured at fair value and the change of which is included in the
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profit or loss of the current period include transactional financial liabilities,
derivative financial liabilities, etc., which are initially measured at fair value, and the
relevant transaction costs are included in the profit or loss of the current period. The
financial liability is subsequently measured at fair value, and the change in fair value
is included in the profit or loss of the current period.

At the time of derecognition, the difference between its carrying amount and the
consideration paid is included in the profit or loss of the current period.

(6) Financial liabilities measnred at amortized costs

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include short-term borrowings, notes
payable, accounts payable, other payables, long-term borrowings, bonds payable,
long-term payables, which are initially measured at fair value and the associated
transaction costs are included in the initial recognition amount.

Interest calculated using the effective interest rate method during the holding period
is included in the profit or loss of the current period.

At the time of derecognition, the difference between the consideration paid and the
carrying amount of the financial liability is included in the profit or loss of the current

period.

Derecognition of financial assets and transfer of financial assets

The Company terminates the recognition of financial assets when one of the
following conditions is met:

- Termination of contractual right to receive cash flows from financial assets;

- The financial asset has been transferred and substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset have been transferred to the transferee;

- Financial assets have been transferred, and although the Company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards in the ownership of
financial assets, it has not retained control over financial assets.

In the event of a transfer of a financial asset, the recognition of the financial asset is
not terminated if almost all of the risks and rewards on the ownership of the financial
asset are retained.

The principle of substance over form is adopted when judging whether the transfer
of financial assets satisfies the above-mentioned conditions for derecognition of
financial assets.

The Company distinguishes the transfer of financial assets into the transfer of

financial assets as a whole and a partial transfer. If the overall transfer of financial
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assets satisfies the conditions for derecognition, the difference between the following
two amounts shall be included in the profit or loss of the current period:

(1) the carrying amount of the financial assets transferred;

(2) The consideration received as a resuit of the transfer is the sum of the cumulative
amount of the change in fair value that was originally directly recorded in the owner's
equity (where the financial asset involved in the transfer is measured at fair value
and the change is included in other comprehensive income (debt instruments)).

If the partial transfer of a financial asset satisfies the conditions for derecognition,
the carrying amount of the financial asset transferred as a whole is apportioned
between the derecognition portion and the non-derecognited portion at their
respective relative fair values, and the difference between the following two amounts
is included in the profit or loss of the current period:

(1) the carrying amount of the derecognition portion;

(2) The consideration for the derecognition portion is the sum of the corresponding
de-recognition portion of the accumulated change in fair value that was originally
directly recorded in the owner's equity (where the financial asset involved in the
transfer is measured at fair value and the change is included in other comprehensive
income {debt instruments).)

If the transfer of a financial asset does not meet the conditions for derecognition, the
financial asset shall continue to be recognized and the consideration received shall

be recognized as a financial liability.

Financial liabilities are derecognized

If the current obligation of the financial liability has been discharged in whole or in
part, the recognition of the financial liability or part thereof shall be terminated; if
the Company signs an agreement with the creditor to replace the existing financial
liability by assuming the new financial liability, and the contractual terms of the new
financial liability and the existing financial liability are substantially different, the
existing financial liability shall be terminated and the new financial liability shall be
recognized at the same time.

Where substantial modifications are made to all or part of the contractual terms of
existing financial liabilities, the recognition of existing financial liabilities or part
thereof is terminated, and the financial liabilities after the amended terms are

recognized as a new financial liability.
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When financial liabilities are de-recognized in whole or in part, the difference
between the carrying amount of the de-recognized financial liabilities and the
consideration paid (including non-cash assets transferred out or new financial
liabilities assumed) is included in the profit or loss of the current period.

If the Company repurchases part of the financial liabilities, the carrying amount of
the financial liabilities as a whole will be allocated on the repurchase date according
to the relative fair value of the continued recognition and derecognition parts. The
difference between the carrying amount allocated to the derecognition portion and
the consideration paid (including non-cash assets transferred out or new financial
liabilities assumed) is recognized in the profit or loss for the current period.

A method for determining the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities

A financial instrument with an active market in which its fair value is determined by
the quotes in the active market. Financial instruments that do not have an active
market employ valuation techniques to determine their fair value. In valuation, the
Company selects input values that are consistent with the characteristics of the assets
or liabilities considered by market participants in their transactions with the
underlying assets or liabilities, using valuation techniques that are applicable in the
current circumstances and sufficiently supported by data and other information, and
prioritizes the use of the relevant observable inputs. Observable input values are used

only if the relevant observable input value is not available or is not practicable.

Testing methods and accounting treatment methods for impairment of financial
assets

The Company estimates, on a single or combined basis, expected credit losses for
financial assets measured at amortized cost, financial assets measured at fair value
and the change of which is included in other comprehensive income (debt
instruments), and financial guarantee contracts.

The Company calculates the probability-weighted amount of the present value of the
difference between the cash flows receivable from the contract and the cash flows
expected to be received, taking into account reasonable and evidenced information
such as past events, current conditions, and forecasts of future economic conditicns,
and recognizes expected credit losses, weighted by the risk of default.

If the credit risk of the Financial Instrument has increased significantly since the
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initial recognition, the Company measures its loss provision in an amount equivalent
to the expected credit loss of the Financial Instrument throughout its lifetime, and if
the credit risk of the Financial Instrument has not increased significantly since the
initial recognition, the Company measures its loss provision in an amount equivalent
to the expected credit loss of the Financial Instrument in the next 12 months. The
amount of the resulting increase or reversal of the loss provision is included in the
profit or loss of the current period as an impairment loss or gain.

The Company asscsscs whether the credit risk of financial instruments has increased
significantly since the initial recognition by comparing the risk of default on
financial instruments at the balance sheet date with the risk of default on the initial
recognition date to determine the relative change in the risk of default occurring
during the expected life of financial instruments. Normally, if the default is more
than 30 days, the Company considers that the credit risk of the Financial Instrument
has increased significantly, unless there is conclusive evidence that the credit risk of
the Financial Instrument has not increased significantly since the initial recognition.
If the credit risk of a Financial Instrument is low at the balance sheet date, the
Company considers that the credit risk of the Financial Instrument has not increased
significantly since the initial recognition.

Ifthere is objective evidence that a financial asset has been credited with impairment,
the Company makes an impairment provision for that financial asset on a single basis.
For receivables and contractual assets arising from transactions regulated by
Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 14 Revenue (2017), the Company
has always measured its provision for losses in an amount equivalent to the expected
credit losses over the lifetime, regardiess of whether they contain a material
financing component.

For lease receivables, the Company chooses to always measure its loss provision in
an amount equivalent to the expected credit loss over the lifetime.

If the Company no longer reasonably expects that the contractual cash flow of a
financial asset can be recovered in whole or in part, the carrying amount of the
financial asset shall be written down directly.

Separate impairment tests are conducted for notes receivable, accounts receivable,
other receivables and receivable financing that are applicable to individual
valuations, to recognize expected credit losses and to make provision for individual
impairments; for notes receivable, accounts receivable, advance payments, other

187



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

receivables and receivables financing where there is no objective evidence of

impairment, or when a single financial asset cannot assess expected credit losses at

a reasonable cost, the Company will make notes receivable based on credit risk

characteristics. Accounts receivable, advance payments, other receivables and

receivables financing are divided into several combinations, and the expected credit

loss is calculated on the basis of the combination, and the basis of the recognized

combination and the expected credit loss method are as follows:

The basis for the recognition portfolio of accounts receivable and the method for

calculating expected credit losses are as follows:

Combination

Dierermine the

basis [or the

A method for measuring expected credit losses

name
combination o
Referring to the historical credit loss experience, combined
with the cwrent situation and the forecast of [uture
Receivables of the
economic conditions, measured according to the age of the
Aging same age have

combinations

similar credit risk

characteristics

account and the expected credit loss ratio for the entire
duration of the transaction table, the expected credit toss
ratio of'the portfolio 1s detailed in Notes 5 and (4) Accounts

Recervable

Combinc
combinations  of
related parties

within scope

Related partics
within the scope ol
the merger have

similar credit risk

characteristics

Measures based on historical credit loss expericnce,
combined with current conditions and projections of {uture

economic conditions

The basis for the recognition pertfolio of notes receivable and receivables financing

and the method of calculating expected credit losses are as follows:

Combination

__hame

Banker's acceptance

draft combination

Dewermine the basis tor the

combinaltion

A method for measuring expected

o Creditlosses

The credit risk characteristic is
based on the credit rating of the

accepting bank in the banker's

acceptance draf

I Measured empirically with reference to
historical credit losses. combined with

cutrent conditions and projections of

future economic conditions
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Combination Determine the basis for the A method for measuring expected

naric combination credit losses

The credit risk characteristic is

Commercial The proviston tor expected losscs is
characterized by the credit rating
acceptance draft carried out with reference to accounts
of the accepting company 1n the

combination receivable

commercial acceplance draft

The basis for the recognition portfolio of other receivables and the method for

calculating expected credit losses are as follows:

Determine the basis for the A method for measuring expected credit
Combination name
combination losses

Referring to the historical credit loss

experience, combined with the current

situation and the forecast of future

economic conditions, measured by the
Receivables of the same age have | age of the account and the expected
Aging combinations
i similar credit risk characteristics credit loss ratio for the next twelve
months or the entire duration of the
transaction, the expected credit loss

ratio of the portfolio is detailed in Notes

S, (7) Other Receivables

Combine

' Related parties within the scope of
combinations of
the merger have similar credit risk
related parties within
characteristics Measures based on historical credit loss
scope

experience, combined with current

A combination of
cenditions and projections of future
deposit deposits for | Deposit  deposits, employee
economic conditions

employee borrowings, etc. have similar credit
borrowings and | risk characteristics
others

The basis for the recognition portfolio of long-term receivables and the method for

calculating expected credit losses are as follows:
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Determine the
Combination
basis for the A method for measuring expected credit losses
name
combination
With reference to the expenence of historical credit losses.
Receivables of the | combined with the current situation and the forecast of
Aging same age have | future economic conditons, the expected credit loss is
combinations similar credit nisk | calculated by compiling a comparison table between the
characteristios age of long-term receivables and the expected credit loss
N _ratio for the entire duration ; _
Related  parties
Combine
within the scope ol | Measures based on historical credit loss experience,
combinations  of
the merger have | combined with current conditions and projections of future
related parties
similar credit risk | economic conditions
within scope
charactenstics

(+)  stocks

1.

2\

Classification and cost of inventory
Inventory is classified as: raw materials, low-value consumables, in-process
products, finished products, inventory goods, commissioned processing materials,

development costs and development products.

The valuation method for issuing inventories

Inventories are valued on a weighted average basis at the time of issuance.

The basis for determining the net realizable value of different types of
inventories

In the course of normal production and operation, the net realizable value of the
inventory of goods directly used for sale, such as finished products, inventory
commodities and materials for sale. is determined by the estimated selling price of
the inventory less the estimated sales costs and related taxes; The net realizable value
of inventories held for the purpose of enforcing a contract of sale or labour contract
is calculated on the basis of the contract price, and if the quantity of inventory held
is greater than the quantity ordered in the sales contract, the net realizable value of
the excess inventory is calculated on the basis of the general sales price.

Provision for inventory price declines is made at the end of the period on the basis
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of individual inventory items, but for inventories with large quantities and lower unit
prices, provisions for inventory declines are made in accordance with inventory
categories, and for inventories related to product lines produced and sold in the same
region, with the same or similar end-use or purpose, and which are difficult to
measure separately from other items, are combined.

Unless there is clear evidence of abnormal market prices at balance sheet date, the
net realizable value of inventory items is determined on the basis of the balance sheet
date market price.

The net realizable value of inventory items at the end of the current peried is

determined on the basis of the market price at the balance sheet date.

Inventory system

Perpetual inventory system is adopted.

Amortization method for low-value consumables and packaging
(1) Low-value consumables adopt the one-time resale method;

(2) The packaging adopts the one-time resale method.

(+—) Contract assets

1.

2.

Methods and standards for the recognition of contractual assets

The Company presents contractual assets or contractual liabilities in the balance
sheet based on the refationship between the performance obligation and the payment
by the customer. The Company's right to receive consideration for the transfer of
goods or services to the Customer (and such right depends on factors other than the
passage of time) is listed as a contractual asset. Contractual assets and contractual
liabilities under the same contract are presented on a net basis. The Company's right
to collect consideration from the Client unconditionally {subject only to the passage

of time) is presented separately as receivables.

Methods for determining expected credit losses of contractual assets and
accounting treatment

The method of determining the expected credit loss of contract assets and the
accounting treatment method are detailed in "I (9)6, Test method and accounting

treatment method for impairment of financial assets” in this note.
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(+ =) Held forsale

(+=

Where a non-current asset or disposal group is recovered primarily through the sale
(including the exchange of non-monetary assets of commercial substance) rather than the
continued use of a non-current asset or disposal group, it is classified as a holding category
for sale.
The Company classifies non-current assets or disposal groups that meet the following
conditions into holding categories for sale:
(1) in accordance with the practice ot selling such assets or disposal groups in similar
transactions, they may be sold immediately under current conditions;
(2) The sale is highly likely, i.e. the Company has made a resolution on a sale plan and has
obtained a confirmed purchase commitment, and it is expected that the sale will be
completed within one year. Where the relevant provisions require the approval of the
retevant authorities or regulatory authorities of the company before they can be sold, they
have been approved.
If the carrying amount of non-current assets (excluding financial assets, deferred tax assets)
or disposal groups divided into holdings for sale is higher than the net amount of fair value
less the sale expense, the camrying amount is written down to the net amount of fair value
less the sale cost, and the amount of the write-down is recognized as an asset impairment
loss, which is included in the profit or loss of the current period, and the impairment
provision for the assets held for sale is also accrued.
Long-term equity investment
1. Criteria for judging common contrel and significant impact
Joint control refers to the control common to an arrangement in accordance with the
relevant agreement, and the relevant activities of the arrangement must be
unanimously agreed by the participants who share the control before decision-
making. [f the Company and other joint venture partners jointly exercise joint control
over the investee unit and have rights over the net assets of the investee unit, the
investee unit is the joint venture of the Company.
Significant influence means that the investee unit has the right to participate in the
decision-making of financial and operational decisions, but is not able to control or
jointly control the formulation of these policies with other parties. If the Company is
able to exert significant influence on the investee unit, the investee unit is an

associate of the Company.

192



Lianhua Technology Co., 1td2021Full text of the annual report

Determination of the initial investment costs

Business combination under the same control: Where a company pays cash, transfers
non-cash assets or assumes liabilities, and issues equity securities as the consolidated
consideration, the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment is taken
as the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment on the date of the
merger in accordance with the share of the owner's equity of the merged party in the
carrying amount of the consolidated financial statements of the final controlling party.
Where it i3 possible to exercise control over an investee unit under the same control
due to additional investment, etc., the initial investment cost of the long-term equity
investment shall be determined on the date of consolidation based on the share of the
net assets of the merged party in the carrying amount of the final controlling party’s
consolidated financial statements. The difference between the initial investment cost
of the long-term equity investment on the merger date and the carrying amount of
the long-term equity investment before the merger plus the sum of the carrying
amount of the new consideration for the shares further acquired on the merger date,
adjusts the equity premium, and if the equity premium is insufficient, the retained
earnings are reduced.

Business combinations that are not under the same control: The company uses the
merger costs determined on the date of purchase as the initial investment cost of a
long-term equity investment. [fit is possible to exercise control over an investee unit
that is not under the same control due to additional investment or other reasons, the
initial investment cost shall be used as the initial investment cost according to the
sum of the carrying amount of the equity investment originally heid plus the
additional investment cost.

(2) Long-term equity investment obtained by other means

Long-term equity investments made by way of cash payments are based on the actual
purchase price paid as the initial investment cost.

Long-term equity investments obtained through the issuance of equity securities
shall be the initial investment cost according to the fair value of the equity securities
issued.

Where the non-monetary asset exchange has commercial substance and the fair value
of the assets swapped in or out can be reliably measured, the long-term equity
investment in the non-monetary asset exchange is determined by the fair value of the

assets exchanged and the relevant taxes payable, unless there is conclusive evidence
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that the fair value of the assets swapped in is more reliable;

The initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment obtained through debt
restructuring is determined on the basis of fair value.

Subsequent measurement and profit and loss recognition methods

{1) Long-term equity investments accounted for by the cost method

The company’s long-term equity investment in subsidiaries is accounted for by the
cost method. In addition to the declared but not yet disbursed cash dividends or
profits included it the price or consideration actually paid at the time the investment
was acquired, the company recognizes the investment income for the current period
in accordance with the cash dividends or profits declared by the investee unit.

{2) Long-term equity investments accounted for by the equity method

Long-term equity investments in associates and joint ventures are accounted for
using the equity method. The initial investment cost is greater than the difference
between the fair value share of the investee unit's recognizable net assets at the time
of investment, and the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment is
not adjusted; the difference between the initial investment cost and the fair value
share of the investee unit's recognizable net assets at the time of investment is
included in the profit or loss of the current period.

The company recognizes investment income and other comprehensive income
according to the share of net profit and loss and other comprehensive income realized
by the investee unit that should be enjoyed or should be shared, and adjusts the
carrying amount of the long-term equity investment, according to the part of the
profit or cash dividend declared and distributed by the investee unit, correspondingly
reducing the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment; and other changes
in the owner's equity of the investee unit other than net profit and loss, other
comprehensive income and profit distribution, Adjust the carrying amount of long-
term equity investments and include them in owners' equity.

When recognizing the share of the investee unit's net profit or loss, it is based on the
fair value of the investee unit's identifiable net assets at the time the investment is
acquired, and the net profit of the investee unit is adjusted in accordance with the
company's accounting policies and accounting periods. During the period of holding
an investment, if the investee unit prepares consolidated financiat statements, it shall
be accounted for on the basis of the amount attributable to the investee unit in the

consolidated financial statements in the net profit, other comprehensive income and
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other changes in owner's equity.

The profit or loss of unrealized intemal transactions between the company and the
associated enterprise and the joint venture shall be offset by the part attributable to
the company in the proportion of the proportion due, and the investment income shall
be recognized on this basis. Unrealized internal transaction losses incurred with the
investee unit, which are asset impairment losses, are fully recognized. Where an asset
is invested or sold between a company and an associated enterprise or joint venture,
and the asset constitutes a business, the accounting treatment shall be carried out in
accordance with the relevant policies disclosed in "III. (v) Accounting Treatment of
Business Combinations Under the Same Control and Non-Under The Same Control”
and "IIL. (VI} Method for Preparing Consolidated Financial Statements”.

When the company recognizes that it should share the losses incurred by the investee
unit, it is treated in the following order: First, the carrying amount of the long-term
equity investment is reduced. Second, if the carrying amount of the long-term equity
investment is insufficient to be offset, the carrying amount of the long-term equity
interest that substantially constitutes a net investment in the investee unit shall
continue to be recognized to the extent of the carrying amount of other long-term
equity interests that substantially constitute the net investment in the investee unit,
and the carrying amount of the long-term receivable items shall be reduced. Finally.
after the above treatment, if the enterprise still bears additional obligations in
accordance with the investment contract or agreement, the estimated liabilities are
recognized according to the expected obligations and included in the investment
losses of the current period.

(3) Disposal of long-term equity investments

The difference between the carrying amount of the carrying amount of the long-term
equity investment and the actual price obtained shall be included in the profit or loss
of the current period.

For long-term equity investments accounted for using the equity method, when
disposing of the investment, the same basis as the direct disposal of the relevant
assets or liabilities by the investee unit is adopted, and the part originally included in
other comprehensive income is accounted for in the corresponding proportion.
Owners' equity recognized as a result of changes in the investee's equity other than
net profit or loss, other comprehensive income and profit distribution is carried
forward pro rata to the profit or loss of the current period, except for other
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comprehensive income arising from the remeasurement of the net debt of the
investee's set benefit plan or changes in net assets.

[f the common control or material impact on the investee unit is lost due to the
disposal of part of the equity investment, etc., the remaining equity after disposal
shall be accounted for in accordance with the recognition and measurement standards
of financial instruments, and the difference between the fair value and the carrying
amount on the date of loss of common control or significant impact shall be included
in the profit or loss ol the current period. Other comprehensive income recognized
by the original equity investment due to the use of equity method accounting shall
be accounted for on the same basis as the direct disposal of relevant assets or
liabilities by the investee unit when the equity method of accounting is terminated.
Owners' equity recognized as a result of changes in the investee's owner’s equity
other than net profit and loss, other comprehensive income and profit distribution
shall be transferred to the profit or loss of the current period when the equity method
is terminated.

Where the control over the investee unit is lost due to the disposal of part of the
equity investment, the decline in the shareholding ratio of the company due to the
capital increase of the subsidiary by other investors, etc.. when preparing the
individual financial statements, the remaining equity can exercise common control
or major influence on the investee unit, it shall be accounted for in accordance with
the equity method, and the remaining equity shall be regarded as if it were adjusted
by the equity method from the time of acquisition; Instead, the accounting treatment
was carried out in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Standard for
recognition and measurement of financial instruments, and the difference between
the fair value and the carrying amount on the date of loss of control was included in
the profit or loss of the current period.

When preparing individual financial statements, the remaining equity after disposal
is accounted for by the cost method or equity method, and the equity investment held
before the purchase date is carried forward proportionally to other comprehensive
income and other owner's equity recognized due to the use of equity method
accounting; if the remaining equity after disposal is accounted for according to the
recognition and measurement standards of financial instruments, the other

comprehensive income and other owner's equity are carried forward in full,
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(+H)

(1)

Investment real estate

[nvestment real estate is real estate held to earn rent or capital appreciation, or both,
including land use rights that have been leased, land use rights that are held and intended
to be transferred after appreciation, buildings that have been leased (including buildings
that are self-constructed or used for rent after the completion of development activities, and
buildings that are being built or developed for rent in the future).

Subsequent expenditures related to investment real estate are included in the cost of
investment real estate when the relevant economic benefits are likely to flow in and their
costs can be reliably measured; otherwise, they are included in the profit or loss of the
current period when they occur.

The Company uses cost model measurement for existing investment real estate. The same
depreciation policy is applied to the investment real estate- rental buildings measured
according to the cost model as the Company's fixed assets, and the leased land use rights

are subject to the same amortization policy as intangible assets.

fixed asset

I, Recognition and initial measurement of fixed assets
Fixed assets are tangible assets held for the purpose of producing goods, providing
services, leasing or operating management, and have a useful life of more than one
fiscal year. Fixed assets are recognized when the following conditions are met at the
same time:
(1) the economic benefits associated with the fixed asset are likely to flow into the
enterprise;

(2) The cost of the fixed asset can be measured reliably,

2. Depreciation method

Depreciation of fixed assets is classified using the average age method, and the
depreciation rate is determined according to the type of fixed asset, the estimated
service life and the estimated net residual value rate. If the service life of each
compenent of a fixed asset is different or the economic benefit is provided to the
enterprise in different ways, different depreciation rates or depreciation methods are
selected and depreciation is calculated separately.

If a fixed asset leased in the form of a financial lease can reasonably determine that
the ownership of the leased asset will be acquired at the expiration of the lease period,
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depreciation shall be accrued within the service life of the leased asset; if it is

impossible to reasonably determine that the ownership of the leased asset can be

obtained at the expiration of the lease period, depreciation shall be accrued in the

shorter period between the lease period and the lease asset's service life.

The depreciation methods, depreciation periods, salvage rates and annual

depreciation rates of various fixed assets are as follows:

Depreciation period (years)

Salvage rate (%).

Annual depreciation rate (%).

Houses and

20 3-5 4.85-4 75
buildings
General
purpose 310 3.5 | 32.33-9.50
equipment )
Specialized
10 3-5 9.70-9.50
_equipment _ , e
Means  of
4 3-3 2425-23.75
JWEANSPOIT  § e e = e -
land not applicable not applicable not applicable

The net value of the UK subsidiary's own land at cost less impairment provisions is

shown in the financial statements, and the recorded value is the consideration paid

for the purchase of own land. There is no depreciation on owned land.

(17%) Works under construction

A project under construction is recorded as the recorded value of a fixed asset based on the

necessary expenses incurred before the asset is constructed before it reaches its intended

usable state. If the fixed assets constructed have reached the predetermined state of use in

the project, but the final accounts of completion have not yet been processed, from the date

of reaching the predetermined state of use, according to the project budget, cost or actual

cost of the project, etc., according to the estimated value of the fixed assets, and the

depreciation of the fixed assets is calculated according to the depreciation policy of the

company's fixed assets, and after the final account of completion is processed, the original

provisional value is adjusted according to the actual cost, but the depreciation amount that

has been originally calculated is not adjusted.
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(1t} Borrowing costs

1.

The principle of recognition of the capitalization of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs, including interest on borrowings, amortization of discounts or
premiums, ancillary expenses, and exchange differences incurred as a result of
borrowing in foreign currencies.

The borrowing expenses incurred by the company, which can be directly attributed
to the purchase, construction or production of assets ¢ligible for capitalization, shall
be capitalized and included in the cost of relevant assets; other borrowing expenses
shall be recognized as expenses according to the amount incurred at the time of
occurrence and included in the profit or loss of the current period.

Assets that meet the conditions for capitalization refer to assets such as fixed assets,
investment real estate and inventory that require a considerable period of purchase,
construction or production activities to reach the intended state of use or saleability.
Capitalization of borrowing costs begins when the following conditions are met:

(1) Asset expenditure has already been incurred, and asset expenditure includes
expenditure incurred in the form of cash payments, transfer of non-cash assets or
assumption of interest-bearing liabilities for the purchase, construction or production
of assets eligible for capitalization;

(2) The borrowing cost has been incurred;

{3) The acquisition, construction or production activities necessary to bring the assets

to their intended usable or saleable state have begun.

Borrowing costs during the period of capitalization

The period of capitalization refers to the period from the time when the borrowing
cost began to the time when the capitalization stopped, and the period during which
the capitalization of the borrowing cost was suspended is not included.

Borrowing costs cease to be capitalized when assets that are eligible for
capitalization are purchased, constructed, or produced in a state where they are
intended to be usable or sold.

When part of the projects in the assets that meet the conditions for capitalization are
completed separately and can be used separately, the borrowing costs of that part of
the assets stop capitalizing,

Where each part of an asset purchased, constructed or produced is completed
separately, but must wait until the overall completion is completed before it can be
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4.

used or can be sold to the outside world, the capitalization of borrowing costs shall

cease when the asset is completed as a whole.

Period of suspension of capitalization

If an asset eligible for capitalization is subject to an irregular interruption in the
process of acquisition, construction or production, and the interruption lasts for more
than 3 consecutive months, the borrowing cost is suspended; if the asset purchased
or constructed or produced eligible for capitalization reaches the necessary
procedure for the intended usable or saleable state, the borrowing cost continues to
be capitalized. Borrowing costs incurred during the interruption period are
recognized as profit or loss for the current peried until the acquisition and

construction of assets or the restart of production activities continue to be capitalized.

How to calculate the capitalization rate and capitalization amount of borrowing
costs

For special borrowings borrowed for the purpose of purchasing, constructing or
producing assets eligible for capitalization, the amount of capitalization of borrowing
costs is determined by the actual borrowing costs incurred in the current period of
the special borrowing, minus the interest income obtained from the unused
borrowing funds deposited in the bank or the investment income obtained from
temporary investments.

For general borrowings occupied for the purpose of purchasing, constructing or
producing assets eligible for capitalization, the amount of borrowing costs that
should be capitalized for general borrowings is calculated based on the weighted
average of asset expenditures accumulated in excess of the special borrowing portion
multiplied by the capitalization rate of the general borrowings occupied. The
capitalization rate is determined based on the calculation of the weighted average

interest rate on general borrowings.

(-+/\) intangible asset

1.

Valuation methods for intangible assets
(1) The company acquires intangible assets at the initial cost
The cost of outsourcing an intangible asset includes the purchase price, related taxes
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and other expenses directly attributable to the purpose for which the asset was
intended. Where the purchase price of the intangible asset exceeds the normal credit
conditions and is deferred from payment, and is essentially of a financing nature, the
cost of the intangible asset is determined on the basis of the present value of the
purchase price.

Debt restructuring acquires intangible assets used by the debtor to cover debts,
determines its recorded value on the basis of the fair value of the intangible assets,
and includes the difference between the carrying amount of the restructured debt and
the fair value of the intangible assets used to cover the debt in the profit or loss of
the current period.

Where the exchange of non-monetary assets has commercial substance and the fair
value of the assets swapped in or out can be reliably measured, the intangible assets
exchanged for non-monetary assets are based on the fair value of the assets swapped
out, unless there is conclusive evidence that the fair value of the swap-in assets is
more reliable;

(2) Follow-up measurement

Analyze and judge the service life of intangible assets when acquiring them.
[ntangible assets with a limited useful life shall be amortized according to the
straight-line method within the period of time that bring economic benefits to the
enterprise; if the period for which the intangible assets cannot be foreseen to bring
economic benefits to the enterprise, the intangible assets with an uncertain service
life shall be regarded as intangible assets with an uncertain service life and shail not

be amortized.

2. Estimated useful life of intangible assets with a limited useful life
. Projeets ..E.__.._P_l_z‘.p_cs_!ss_l_ servicelife | Accordingtothat
Land use rights 50 vears The age of the land use right
CTrademark ol ... Stol0years | The useful life of the trademark nght
Knowshow .0t 19 years | Purchase technolopy validity period |
__Computer software Jyecars ¢ Purchase sotiware validity period
Non-patented technology 5 to 10 years Expected years of benetit

At the end of each year, the useful life and amortization method of intangible assets

with limited useful life are reviewed.

201



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

Upon review, the useful life and amortization methodology of intangible assets at the

end of the current year were not different from previous estimates.

3. Specific criteria for dividing the research phase and the development phase
The expenditure of the company's internal research and development projects is
divided into research phase expenditure and development phase expenditure.
Research Phase: The phase of original planned investigations and research activities
to acquire and understand new scientific or lechnical knowledge, ete.

Development phase: The stage in which research results or other knowledge are
applied to a plan or design to produce new or substantially improved materials,

devices, products, etc., before commercial production or use.

(/L) Impairment of long-term assets

Long-term equity investments, investment real estate measured using the cost model, fixed
assets, construction in progress, assets with right-of-use assets, intangible assets with
limited useful life, etc., where there are signs of impairment at the balance sheet date, an
impairment test is carried out. If the results of the impairment test show that if the
recoverable amount of the asset is lower than its carrying amount, an impairment provision
is made according to its difference and included in the impairment loss. The recoverable
amount is the higher of the net amount of the fair value of the asset less disposal costs and
the present value of the asset's projected future cash flows. An asset impairment provision
is calculated and recognized on a single asset basis, and if it is difficult to estimate the
recoverable amount of a single asset, the recoverable amount of the asset group is
determined by the asset group to which the asset belongs. An asset group is the smallest
portfolio of assets that can generate cash inflows independently.

Intangible assets with uncertain goodwill and useful life are subject to impairment testing
at least at the end of each vear.

The Company conducts a goodwill impairment test, and the carrying amount of goodwill
arising from a business combination is apportioned to the relevant asset group in a
reasonable manner from the date of purchase, and if it is difficult to allocate to the relevant
asset group, it is apportioned to the relevant asset group portfolio. When the carrying
amount of goodwill is apportioned to the relevant asset group or portfolio of asset groups,
the fair value of each asset group or combination of asset groups is apportioned in
proportion to the total fair value of the relevant asset group or combination of asset groups.

Where fair value is difficult to measure reliably, it shall be apportioned in proportion to the
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carrying amount of each asset group or combination of asset groups to the total book value
of the relevant asset group or asset group portfolio.

When conducting an impairment test on a related asset group or combination of asset groups
centaining goodwill, if there are signs of impairment in the asset group or asset group
combination related to goodwill, an impairment test is first conducted on the asset group or
asset group combination that does not contain goodwill, the recoverable amount is
calculated, and the corresponding impairment loss is recognized compared with the relevant
buok value. The impairment test is then carried out on the asset group or combination of
asset groups containing goodwill, and the carrying amount of these relevant asset groups or
asset group combinations (inciuding the carrying amount of the apportioned goodwill) is
compared with their recoverable amount, if the recoverable amount of the relevant asset
group or combination of asset groups is lower than its carrying amount, the impairment loss
of goodwill is recognized. Once recognized, the impairment loss of the above assets will

not be reversed in subsequent accounting periods.

Contractual liabilities

The Company presents contractual assets or contractual liabilities in the balance sheet based
on the relationship between the performance obligation and the payment by the customer.
The Company's obligation to transfer goods or provide services to the Customer for
consideration received or receivable from the Customer is listed as a contractual liability.
Contractual assets and contractual liabilities under the same contract are presented on a net

basis.

) Employee compensation

1. Accounting for short-term compensation
The Company recognizes the short-term compensation actually incurred as labilities
during the accounting period in which employees provide services to the Company
and includes them in the profit or loss of the current period or the cost of related
assets.
The social insurance premiums and housing provident fund paid by the company for
the employees, as well as the trade union funds and employee education funds
withdrawn according to the regulations, shall determine the corresponding amount
of employee remuneration according to the prescribed basis and proportion of the

employees during the accounting period when the employees provide services to the
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2.

company.
Employee welfare expenses incurred by the Company are included in the profit or
loss of the current period or the cost of related assets according to the actual amount

incurred, of which the non-monetary benefits are measured at fair value.

Accounting for after-service benefits

(1) Set up a deposit plan

Tle company pays basic pension insurance and unemployment insurance for
employees in accordance with the relevant provisions of the local government, and
during the accounting period when the employees provide services to the company,
the amount to be paid is calculated according to the local payment base and
proportion, recognized as a liability, and included in the profit or loss of the current
period or the cost of related assets.

(2) Set a benefit plan

The Company shall, in accordance with the formula established by the Expected
Cumulative Benefit Unit Act, attribute the benefit obligations arising from the set
benefit plan to the employee during the period during which the employee provides
the service and include it in the profit or loss of the current period or the cost of
related assets.

The deficit or surplus resulting from the present value of the obligations of the
defined benefit plan minus the fair value of the assets of the set benefit plan is
recognized as the net liability or net assets of a defined benefit plan. If there is a
surplus in the set benefit plan, the Company measures the net assets of the set benefit
plan by the lower of the surplus and the asset cap of the set benefit plan.

All defined benefit plan obligations, including obligations expected to be paid within
twelve months of the end of the annual reporting period for employees to provide
services, are discounted according to the market yield of Treasury bonds or high-
quality corporate bonds in active markets that match the maturity and currency of
the set benefit plan obligations at the balance sheet date.

The cost of services arising from the set-up benefit plan and the net interest on the
net liabilities or net assets of the set-benefit plan are included in the profit or loss or
the cost of related assets for the current period; the change in the net liability or net
assets of the defined benefit plan is remeasureed and is not carried back to profit or
loss in subsequent accounting periods, and the portion of the other comprehensive
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income originally included in the benefit plan is carried forward to undistributed
profit within the scope of equity upon termination of the original set benefit plan.

At the time of settlement of the defined benefit plan, the settlement gain or loss is
recognized by the difference between the present value of the obligations of the

defined benefit plan and the setttement price determined on the settlement date.

3. Accounting for dismissal benefits
It the Company provides dismissal benefits to employees, the employee's
compensation liabilities arising from the dismissal benefits shall be recognized as
soon as possible and included in the profit or loss of the current period: when the
Company cannot unilaterally withdraw the dismissal benefits provided as a result of
the termination of the employment relationship plan or the reduction proposal, and
when the Company recognizes the costs or expenses associated with the

reorganization involving the payment of the dismissal benefits.

(1) Projected liabilities
The Company recognizes the obligations related to contingencies as projected liabilities
when they meet the following conditions:
{1) The obligation is the current obligation of the Company;
{2) The fulfillment of this obligation is likely to result in the outflow of economic benefits
from the Company;
(3) The amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.
The projected liabilities are initially measured at the optimal estimate of the expenditure
required to meet the relevant current obligations.
In determining the optimal estimate, factors such as risks, uncertainties and the time value
of the currency in relation to contingencies are taken into account. Where the time value of
money has a significant impact, the optimal estimate is determined by discounting the
relevant future cash outflows.
Where there is a continuous range of expenditures within which the likelihood of
occurrence of various outcomes is the same, the best estimate is determined by the median
value in that range;
+ Contingencies involving a single project shall be determined in accordance with the most
likely amount.
* Where there are contingent matters involving more than one project, it is determined

205



Lianhua Technotogy Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

according to the calculation of various possible outcomes and related probabilities.

Where all or part of the expenditure required to satisfy the projected liability is expected to
be reimbursed by a third party, the amount of compensation shall be recognized separately
as an asset when it is basically determined that it can be received, and the amount of
compensation recognized shall not exceed the carrying amount of the projected liability.
The Company reviews the carrying amount of its projected liabilities at the balance sheet
date and, where there is conclusive evidence that the carrying amount does not reflect the

current best estunale, the carrying amount is adjusted against the current best estimate.

(=1 =) Share dishursements

The Company's share payment is a transaction in which an equity instrument is granted or

a liability is determined on the basis of an equity instrument for the purpose of obtaining

services from an employee or other party. The Company's share payments are divided into

equity-settled share payments and cash-settled share payments.

1. Equity-settled share payments and equity instruments
Where the payment of shares settled by equity is exchanged for the provision of
services by employees, the fair value of the instrument granted to employees' rights
is measured. [f the Company pays for shares with restricted shares, the employees
subscribe for shares, and the shares shall not be listed for circulation or transfer until
the unlocking conditions are met and unlocked; if the unlocking conditions stipulated
in the final equity incentive plan are not met, the Company shall repurchase the
shares at a pre-agreed price. When the Company obtains the payment paid by
employees for the subscription of restricted shares, it recognizes the share capital
and capital reserve (equity premium) according to the subscription amount obtained,
and at the same time recognizes a liability and recognizes treasury shares in full with
respect to the repurchase obligation. At each balance sheet date during the waiting
period, the Company makes the best estimate of the number of vestable equity
instruments based on subsequent information such as the change in the number of
employees with the most recently acquired exercisable rights and whether the
required performance conditions have been met, and on this basis, the services
obtained in the current period are included in the relevant costs or expenses
accordingly according to the fair value of the grant date, and the capital reserve is
increased accordingly. No adjustments are made to the recognized associated costs
or expenses and the total amount of owner's equity after the exerciseable date.

206



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

However, if the right is immediately practicable after grant, the relevant costs or
expenses shall be included in the relevant costs or expenses at fair value on the date
of grant, and the capital reserve shall be increased accordingly.

Costs or expenses are not recognized for payments of shares that ultimately fail to
be exercised, unless the exercise conditions are market conditions or non-feasible
conditions, in which case the non-market conditions are considered to be feasible,
regardless of whether the market conditions or non-feasible conditions are satisfied.
If the terms of equity-settled share payment are modified, at least the services
obtained are confirmed in accordance with the unmodified terms. In addition, any
medification that increases the fair value of the equity instrument granted, or changes
that are beneficial to the employee on the date of the modification, recognizes an
increase in access to services.

If an equity-settled share payment is cancelled, the amount that has not vet been
confirmed is immediately confirmed on the cancellation date as an accelerated
exercise. Employees or other parties who can choose to meet the conditions of non-
viability but are not met within the waiting period shall be treated as a share payment
for cancellation settled by equity. However, if a new equity instrument is granted and
it is determined on the date of the grant of the new equity instrument that the new
equity instrument is granted to replace the cancelled equity instrument, the granted
alternative instrument will be processed in the same manner as the modification of

the terms and conditions of the original equity instrument,

(221 ) revenue

1.

Accounting policies applied to revenue recognition and measurement
The Company has fulfilled its contractual obligation to recognize revenue when the
Customer acquires control of the relevant goods or services. To take control of the
goods or services concerned is to be able to dominate the use of the goods or services
and to derive almost all of the economic benefits from them.

If the contract contains twe or more performance obligations, the Company shall, on
the date of commencement of the contract, apportion the transaction price to each
individual performance obligation in proportion to the individual selling price of the
goods or services promised by each individual performance obligation. The
Company measures revenue at transaction prices apportioned to each individual
performance obligation.
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Transaction Price means the amount of consideration that the Company is expected
to be entitled to receive as a result of the transfer of goods or services to the Customer,
excluding payments received on behalf of third parties and amounts expected to be
returned to the Customer. The Company determines the transaction price in
accordance with the terms of the contract, in conjunction with its past customary
practice, and takes into account the impact of variable consideration, the presence of
significant financing components in the contract, non-cash consideration,
consideration payable to the customer and other factors when determining the
transaction price. The Company determines the transaction price that contains the
variable consideration by an amount not exceeding the amount in which the
accumulated recognized revenue is likely to occur at the time of the elimination of
the relevant uncertainty, which is likely to be a material reversal. Where there is a
significant financing component in the contract, the Company determines the
transaction price on the amount payable in cash that is assumed to be paid by the
customer when it acquires control of the goods or services, and amortizes the
difference between the transaction price and the contract consideration using the
effective interest rate method during the contract period,

If one of the following conditions is met, the performance obligation is performed
within a certain period of time, otherwise, the performance obligation is performed
at a certain point in time:

» The client obtains and consumes the economic benefits arising from the Company's

performance of the contract at the same time as the company performs the contract.

+ The customer is able to control the goods under construction during the
performance of the contract by the Company,

» The goods produced by the Company in the course of performance have an
irreplaceable use and the Company is entitled to collect payment for the performance
portion accurnulated so far throughout the contract period.

For performance obligations performed within a certain period of time, the Company
recognizes revenue in accordance with the performance progress during that period,
except where the performance progress cannot be reasonably determined. The
Company considers the nature of the goods or services and uses the output method
or the input method to determine the progress of performance. If the performance

progress cannot be reasonably determined and the costs incurred are expected to be
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reimbursed, the Company recognizes revenue according to the amount of the costs
already incurred until the performance progress can be reasonably determined.

For performance obligations performed at a certain point in time, the Company
recognizes revenue at the point when the Customer acquires control of the relevant
goods or services. In determining whether a Customer has acquired contrel of the
Goods or Services, the Company considers the following indications:

* The Company has the right to receive payments in the present time in respect of
the goods or services, i.e. the Customer is obligaled to pay in the present time in
respect of the goods or services,

* The Company has transferred the legal ownership of the Goods to the Customer,
i.e. the Customer already has the legal ownership of the Goods.

* The Company has transferred the Goods in kind to the Customer, i.¢. the Customer
has physically possessed the Goods.

» The Company has transferred the primary risk and reward in the ownership of the
Goods to the Client, i.e. the Client has acquired the primary risks and rewards in
respect of ownership of the Goods.

* The customer has accepted the goods or services, etc.

2. Specific principles of revenue recognition
I} Domestic sales business
The Company recognizes revenue after the goods are delivered to the place
agreed in the contract and confirmed by the customer's signature.
23 Export business
For customers who trade by FOB, CIF, CFR, etc., the company takes the goods
crossing the ship's side at the port of shipment as the revenue recognition time
point; for customers who trade by DAP, DDP, etc., the company takes the goods
to the customer's designated place as the revenue recognition time.
3. In the case of differences in revenue recognition accounting
policies due to the adoption of different business models in the

same business: None

(=1 F) Contract costs
Contract costs include contract performance costs and contract acquisition costs.

Costs incurred by the Company for the performance of a contract that do not fall within the
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scope of the relevant standards such as inventory, fixed assets or intangible assets shall be
recognized as an asset as a contract performance cost if the following conditions are met;
* The cost is directly related to a current or expected contract.

* This cost increases the Company's future resources to meet its performance obligations.

* The cost is expected to be recovered.

If the incremental cost incurred by the Company in order to obtain the contract is expected
to be recovered, it is recognized as an assel as the cost of obtaining the contract.

Assets related to the cost of the contract are amortized on the same basis as the revenue
recognition of goods or services associated with the asset, but where the amortization period
for which the cost of the contract is not more than one year, the Company shall include it
in the profit or loss of the current period when it occurs.

If the carrying amount of an asset related to the cost of the contract is higher than the
difference between the following two items, the Company shall make an impairment
provision for the excess and recognize it as an asset impairment {oss:

1. The remaining consideration expected to be obtained as a result of the transfer of goods
or services related to the asset;

2. Estimate the costs to be incurred for the transfer of the relevant goods or services.

If the factors of impairment in the previous period change after that the aforementioned
difference is higher than the carrying amount of the asset, the Company shall reverse the
impairment provision originally made and include it in the profit or loss of the current
period, provided that the carrying amount of the asset afier the reversal does not exceed the
carrying amount of the asset on the date of the reversal assuming that no provision for

impairment is made.

(=175) Government grants
1. type

Government subsidies are monetary assets or non-monetary assets obtained by the
Company from the government free of charge, and are divided into government
subsidies related to assets and government subsidies related to earnings.
Asset-related government subsidies are government subsidies obtained by the
Company for the purchase, construction or other forming of long-term assets.
Government grants related to earnings refer to government grants other than those
related to assets.
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2, Confirm the point in time
Government subsidies are recognized when the Company is able to meet the

conditions attached to it and can receive them.

3. Accounting treatment
Asset-related government grants that offset the carrying amount of the underlying
assets or are recognized as deferred gains, If it is recognized as deferred income, it
shall be included in the profit or loss of the current period in a reasonable and
systematic manner during the life of the relevant assets {other income related to the
company's daily activities; and non-operating income if it is not related to the
company's daily activities).
Government grants related to earnings, which are used to  compensate the
Company for related cost expenses or losses in subsequent periods, are recognized
as deferred gains and are recognized in the profit or loss of the current peried (and
Related to the Company's daily activities, included in other income; unrelated to the
Company's daily activities, included in non-operating income) or offset related costs
or losses; used to compensate the Company for the related costs or losses that have
been incurred, directly included in the current period Profit or loss {related to the
Company's day-to-day activities, included in other income; unrelated to the
Company's day-to-day activities, included in non-operating income) or offset related
costs, expenses or losses.
The policy-based preferential loan discount obtained by the Company distinguishes
the following two situaticns and is accounted for separately:
(1) If the finance department allocates the discounted interest funds to the lending
bank, and the lending bank provides a loan to the company at a preferential policy
interest rate, the company shall take the actual amount of the loan received as the
recorded value of the loan, and calculate the relevant borrowing cost according to
the principal amount of the loan and the preferential interest rate of the policy.
{2) If the finance department directly allocates the discount funds to the company,
the company will offset the relevant borrowing costs with the corresponding

discounted interest.

{=1-t) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
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Income tax includes current income tax and deferred income tax. Except for income tax
arising from business combinations and transactions or events that are directly included in
the owner's equity (including other comprehensive income), the Company will include
current income tax and deferred income tax in the profit or loss of the current period.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are recognized based on the difference
between the tax basis of the assets and liabilities and their carrying amount (temporary
differences).

For deferred tax assets recognized for deductible temporary differences, the taxable income
that is likely to be acquired in future periods to offset the deductible temporary differences
is limited. For deductible losses and tax credits that can be carried forward to future years,
the corresponding deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that future taxable income
that is likely to be used to offset deductible losses and tax credits is recognized.

For taxable temporary differences, deferred tax liabilities are recognized, except in
exceptional circumstances.

Special cases where deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities are not recognized include:
+ Initial confirmation of goodwill;

» Transactions or events that are neither business combinations, occurrences, nor affect

accounting profits and taxable income (or deductible losses).

Recognize deferred tax liabilities for taxable temporary differences related to investments
in associates and joint ventures, unless the Company is able to control the timing of the
reversal of such temporary differences and the likelihood that the temporary differences
will not be reversed in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets are recognized for
deductible temporary differences relating to investments in associates and joint ventures
when the temporary differences are likely to be reversed in the foreseeable future and
taxable income to be used to offset the deductible temporary differences in the future.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the
applicable tax rate during the expected recovery of the underlying assets or the liquidation
of the relevant liabilities in accordance with the provisions of the tax law.

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of the deferred tax
assets, If it is likely that sufficient taxable income will not be available for future periods to
offset the benefits of deferred tax assets, the carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
written down. When it is likely that sufficient taxable income will be obtained, the amount
of the write-down will be reversed.
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When there is a statutory right to netting and the intention is to net settle or acquire assets
and liquidate liabilitics at the same time, the current income tax assets and current income
tax liabilities are presented as net offsets.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are shown as net
offsets when the following conditions are met at the same time:

* The taxpayer has the statutory right to net settle the current income tax assets and current
income tax liabilities;

* Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are related to income tax levied by the same
tax collection authority on the same taxpayer or to different taxpayers, but during the future
period of the reversal of each significant deferred tax asset and liability, the taxpayer
involved intends to net settle the current income tax assets and liabilities or acquire assets

and liquidate the liabilities at the same time,

(=1 /\) lease

Accounting policies as of January 1, 2021

Lease refers to a contract in which the lessor transfers the right to use the assets to the lessee

for a certain period of time to obtain consideration. On the contract commencement date,

the Company evaluates whether the contract is a lease or contains a lease. If a party to a

contract cedes the right to control the use of one or more of the identified assets for a certain

period of time in exchange for consideration, the contract is either a lease or includes a

lease.

If the contract contains multiple separate leases at the same time, the Company will split

the contract and account for each separate lease. If the contract contains both the leased and

non-leased parts, the lessee and the lessor will split the leased and non-leased parts.

For rent concessions such as rent reductions and deferrals reached in connection with

existing lease contracts directly caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, and the following

conditions are met, the Company adopts a simplified approach to all lease choices, without
assessing whether there has been a lease change or re-evaluating the lease classification:

e  The lease consideration after the concession is reduced or substantially unchanged
from before the concession, of which the lease consideration is not discounted or
discounted at the discount rate before the concession;

»  The concession is limited to lease payments payable before June 30, 2022, and the
increase in lease payments payable after June 30, 2022 does not affect the satisfaction
of this condition, and the decrease in lease payments payable after June 30, 2022 does
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1.

ol meel this condition; and
After taking into account both qualitative and quantitative factors, it is determined that

there are no material changes to the other terms and conditions of the lease.

The Company acts as the lessee

(1) Right-of-use assets

At the commencement date of the lease term, the Company recognizes the right to

use the assets for leases other than short-term leases and leases of low-value assets.

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at cost. The cost includes:

s The initial measured amount of the lease liability;

o  The amount of rental payment paid on or before the start date of the lease
period, where there is a rental incentive, deducting the amount related to the
rental incentive already enjoyed;

e [nitial direct expenses incurred by the Company;

o  The costs that the Company expects to incur to dismantle and remove the
leased assets, restore the premises on which the leased assets are located, or
restore the leased assets to the state agreed upon in the terms of the lease, but
excluding costs incurred for the production of inventory.

The Company subsequently used the straight-line method to depreciate the assets of
the right of use. Where it is reasonable to determine that ownership of the leased
assets is acquired at the end of the lease term, the Company shall depreciate during
the remaining useful life of the leased assets; otherwise, the leased assets shall be
depreciated during the shorter period between the lease term and the remaining
useful life of the leased assets.

The Company shall determine whether the assets of the right of use have been

impaired in accordance with the principles set out in "I[1. (XIX) Impairment of Long-

term Assets” in this Note and shall account for the identified impairment losses.

(2) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease period, the Company recognizes lease
liabilities for leases other than short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. Lease
liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the amount of lease payments
that have not yet been paid. Lease payments include;

e  Fixed payment amount (including substantial fixed payment amount), where

214



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

there is a lease incentive, deduct the amount related to the lease incentive;

s  Variable lease payment amount depending on index or ratio;

¢  The amount that is expected to be payable based on the balance of the
guarantee provided by the Company;

e the exercise price of the purchase option, provided that the Company
reasonably determines that the option will be exercised;

¢  The amount to be paid to exercise the option to terminate the lease, provided
that the lease period reflects that the Company will exercise the option to

terminate the lease.

The Company uses the lease inclusion rate as the discount rate, but if it is not possible
1o reasonably determine the lease inclusion rate, the Company's incremental
borrowing rate is used as the discount rate.

The Company calculates interest expense for each period of the lease term at a fixed

periodic interest rate and includes the profit or loss of the current period or the cost

of related assets.

Variable lease payments that are not included in the measure of lease liabilities are

included in the current period profit or loss or the cost of related assets when actually

incurred,

After the commencement date of the lease period, the Company shall remeasure the

lease liabilities and adjust the corresponding right-of-use assets, and if the carrying

amount of the right-of-use assets has been reduced to zero, but the lease liabilities
still need to be further reduced, the difference will be included in the profit or loss
of the current period:

s  When the assessment result of the purchase option, renewal option or
termination option changes, or the actual exercise of the foregoing option is
inconsistent with the original assessment result, the Company remeasures the
lease liability at the present value calculated by the amount ofthe lease payment
after the change and the revised discount rate;

*  When there is a change in the amount of substantial fixed payments, a change
in the amount expected to payable of the residual value of the guarantee, or a
change in the index or ratio used to determine the amount of lease payment, the
Company remeasures the lease liability at the present value calculated by the
changed lease payment amount and the original discount rate. However, where

the change in the amount of lease payments originates from a change in the
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floating interest rate, the revised discount rate is used to calculate the present

value.

{3) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has chosen not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, and to include the relevant lease
payments in the profit or loss of the current period or the cost of related assets in a
straight-line manner during each period of the lease period. A short-term lease is a
lease that does not exceed 12 months at the beginning of the lease period and does
not include the option to purchase. A lease of a low-value asset is a lease that is less
valuable when a single leased asset is a brand new asset. [f the company subleases
or expects to sublease the leased assets, the original lease is not a lease of low-value

assets.

(4) Lease change

If there is a change in the lease and the following conditions are met, the Company

shall account for the change of lease as a separate lease:

e  The lease change expands the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one
or more of the leased assets;

o  The increased consideration is equivalent to the amount of the individual price
of the expanded portion of the lease, adjusted for the circumstances of the
contract.

If the lease change is not accounted for as a separate lease, on the effective date of
the lease change, the company reassorts the consideration of the contract after the
change, re-determines the lease term, and remeasures the lease liability at the present
value calculated according to the amount of the lease payment after the change and
the revised discount rate.
If the lease change results in a narrowing of the scope of the lease or a shortening of
the lease period, the Company shall accordingly reduce the carrying amount of the
assets of the right of use and include the gains or losses related to the partial or
complete termination of the lease in the profit or loss of the current period. If other
lease changes result in a remeasurement of the lease liability, the Company adjusts
the carrying amount of the right-of-use assets accordingly.

(5) Rent concessions related to covid-19 pandemics

For those who adopt the simplified approach to rent concessions related toe COVID-
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19, the Company does not assess whether there has been a lease change, conlinues
to calculate the interest expense of the lease liabilities at the discount rate consistent
with before the concession and includes it in the profit or loss of the current period,
and continues to depreciate the right-of-use assets in the same way as before the
concession. In the event of rent reduction, the Company will take the reduced rent as
the variable lease payment amount, and when the original rent payment obligation is
lifted, such as a concession agreement, etc., the relevant asset cost or expense shall
be reduced according to the discounted amount of the discount rate before the
discount or concession, and the lease liability shall be adjusted accordingly; if the
rent is deferred, the Company shall offset the lease liability recognized in the
previous period when the actual payment is deferred.

For short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, the Company continues to
include the original contract rent in the cost or expense of the underlying asset in the
same manner as before the concession. In the event of rent reduction, the Company
will take the reduced rent as a variable lease payment and reduce the cost or expense
of the relevant assets during the reduction period; if the payment of rent is deferred,
the Company will recognize the rent payable as payable during the original payment
period, and reduce the amount due recognized in the previous period when actually

paid.

The Company acts as a lessor

On the commencement date of the lease, the Company divides the lease into a
financial lease and an operating lease. A financial lease is a lease in which almost all
of the risks and rewards associated with the ownership of the leased asset are
substantially transferred, regardless of whether ownership is ultimately transferred
or not. Operating lease refers to a lease other than a financial lease. When the
Company acts as a sublease lessor, it classifies the sublease based on the assets of
the right of use arising from the original lease.

(1) Accounting treatment of operating leases

Lease receipts for operating leases are recagnized as rental income on a straight-line
basis during each period of the lease period. The Company capitalizes the initial
direct expenses incurred in connection with the operating lease and accrues them in
the profit or loss for the current period on the same basis as the rental income
recognition. Variable lease payments that are not included in the amount of lease
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collections are included in the profit or loss of the current period when they arc
actually incurred. In the event of a change in the operating lease, the Company shall
account for it as a new lease from the effective date of the change, and the amount
of advance receipts or receivables from leases received in connection with the lease
prior to the change shall be deemed to be the amount of receipts for the new lease.
(2) Accounting treatment of financial leases
On the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes the financial lease
receivables for the financial lease and terminates the recognition of the financial
lease assets. When the Company makes an initial measurement of the financial lease
payments receivable, it shall record the net lease investment as the recorded value of
the financial lease receivables receivable. The net lease investment is the sum of the
unsecured residual value and the present value of the lease receipts not received at
the beginning of the lease period at the interest rate included in the lease.

The Company calculates and recognizes interest income for each period of the lease

term at a fixed cyclical interest rate. Derecognition and impairment of financial lease

receivables are accounted for in accordance with the financial instruments in
accordance with the "iii. (ix) financial instruments" in this note.

Variable lease payments that are not included in the net lease investment measure are

included in the profit or loss for the current period when actually incurred.

If there is a change in a financial lease that meets the following conditions, the

Company shall account for the change as a separate lease:

*  The change expands the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or
more of the leased assets;

e The increased consideration is equivalent to the amount of the individual price
of the expanded portion of the lease, adjusted for the circumstances of the
contract.

If the change of financial lease is not accounted for as a separate lease, the Company

shall treat the changed lease in the following circumstances:

» Ifthe change is effective on the commencement date of the lease, the lease will
be classified as an operating lease, and the Company shall account for it as a
new lease from the effective date of the lease change and shall use the net lease
investment prior to the effective date of the lease change as the carrying amount
of the leased asset;

e [fthe change takes effect on the commencement date of the lease, the lease will
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be classified as a financial lease, and the Company shall account for it n
accordance with the policy of amending or renegotiating the contract in "HI.

(IX} Financial Instruments" in this Note.

(3) Rent concessions related to covid-19 pandemics

For operating leases that use the simplified method of rent reduction reiated to
COVID-19, the Company continues to recognize the original contract rent as
lease income in the same way as before the concession; in the event of rent
reduction, the Company will use the reduced rent as a variable lease payment
o reduce the lease income during the reduction period; if the rent collection is
deferred, the Company will recognize the rent due as a receivable during the
original collection period and deduct the receivables recognized in the previous
period when it is actually received.

For financial leases that use the simplified approach to rent concessions related
to COVID-19, the Company continues to calculate interest at a discount rate
consistent with before the concession and recognizes it as lease income. In the
event of rent reduction, the Company will take the reduced rent as the variable
lease payment amount, and when reaching a concession agreement, etc., to
waive the original rent collection right, the originally recognized lease income
shall be offset according to the discounted amount of the discount rate before
the discount or concession, and the insufficient part shall be included in the
investment income, and the financial lease receivable shall be adjusted
accordingly; if the rent is deferred, the Company shall offset the financial lease

receivable recognized in the previous period when the rent is deferred.

Sale and leaseback transaction

The Company evaluates and determines whether the transfer of assets in a sale-

leaseback transaction is a sale in accordance with the principles setout in "1 (XXIV})

Income" in this Note.

(1) As a lessee

If the transfer of assets in a sale-leaseback transaction is a sale, the company, as the

lessee, measures the right-of-use assets formed by the sale and leaseback according

to the part of the carrying amount of the original assets related to the right to use

obtained by the leaseback, and only recognizes the relevant gains or losses in respect

of the rights transferred to the lessor; if the transfer of assets in the sale-leaseback

transaction is not a sale, the company, as the lessee, continues to recognize the
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transferred assets, and at the same time recognizes a financial liability equal to the
transfer income. The accounting treatment of financial liabilities is detailed in the
"III. (IX) Financial Instruments” in this note.

(2) As a lessor

If the transfer of assets in a sale-leaseback transaction is a sale, the company, as the
lessor, conducts accounting treatment for the purchase of assets and accounts for the
asset leasing in accordance with the above-mentioned policy of "2. The company as
the lessor®; if the transfer of assets in the sale-leaseback transaction is not a sale, the
company, as the lessor, does not recognize the transferred assets. However, a
financial asset equal to the income from the transfer is recognized. The accounting
treatment of financial assets is detailed in "111, (IX) Financial Instruments” in this

note.

Accounting policies until January 1, 2021

Leasing is divided into financial leasing and operating lease. A financial lease is a lease that

substantially transfers all the risks and rewards associated with the ownership of an asset,

Operating lease refers to a lease other than a financial lease.

For rent concessions such as rent reductions and deferrals reached in connection with

existing lease contracts directly caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, and the foliowing

conditions are met, the Company adopts a simplified approach to all lease choices, without

assessing whether there has been a lease change or re-evaluating the lease classification:

1.

The lease consideration after the concession is reduced or substantially unchanged
from before the concession, of which the lease consideration is not discounted or
discounted at the discount rate before the concession:

The concession is limited to lease payments payable before June 30, 2021, and an
increase in lease payments payable after June 30, 2021 does not affect the satisfaction
of this condition, and a decrease in lease payments payable after June 30, 2021 does
not meet this condition; and

After taking into account both qualitative and quantitative factors, it is determined that

there are no material changes to the other terms and conditions of the lease.
Accounting for operating leases
(1) The lease fee paid by the company for the leased assets shall be apportioned

according to the straight-line method for the entire lease period without deducting
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the rent-free period, and shall be included in the expenses of the current period. | he
initial direct costs paid by the Company in connection with the leasing transaction
are included in the current period charges.

When the lessor of the asset bears the lease-related expenses that should be borne by
the company, the company deducts this part of the expense from the total rent and
allocates it during the lease period according to the deducted rental expenses, which
are included in the expenses of the current period.

For operating leases that use the simplified approach to RENT reduction in relation
to COVID-19, the Company continues to include the original contract rent in the cost
or expense of the underlying asset in the same manner as before the concession. In
the event of rent reduction, the Company shall include the reduced rent as contingent
rent and include it in profit or loss during the period of reduction or reduction, and if
the payment of rent is deferred, the Company shall recognize the rent payable as a
payable amount during the original payment period and reduce the amount due
recognized in the previous period when the actual payment is made.

{2) The lease fee charged by the company for leasing assets shall be apportioned
according to the straight-line method for the entire lease period without deducting
the lease-free period, and recognized as lease-related income. Initial direct expenses
paid by the Company in connection with the lease transaction are included in the
expenses of the current period, and in the case of larger amounts, they are capitalized
and included in the income ofthe current period on the same basis as the lease-related
income recognition throughout the lease period.

When the Company bears the lease-related expenses that should be borne by the
lessee, the Company deducts this part of the expenses from the total rental income
and distributes them during the lease period according to the deducted rental
expenses.

For operating leases that use the simplified method of rent concessions related to
covid-19 pandemics, the Company continues to recognize the original contract rent
as lease income in the same way as before the concession; in the event of rent
reduction, the Company will treat the reduced rent as contingent rent and write off
the lease income during the reduction period; if the rent collection is deferred, the
Company will recognize the rent due as receivable during the original collection
period and deduct the receivables recognized in the previous period when it is

actually received.
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2.

Accounting for financial leases

(1) Financing leased assets: At the commencement date of leasing, the company
takes the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the present value of the
minimum lease payment as the recorded value of the leased assets, the minimum
lease payment as the recorded value of the long-term payables, and the difference as
an unrecognized financing expense. The Company uses the effective interest rate
method to amortize unrecognized financing expenses during the asset lease period
and are included in the finance expenses. Initial direct expenses incurred by the
Company are included in the value of the leased assets.

For financial leases that use the simplified method of rent concessions related to the
COVID-19 epidemic, the Company will ¢ontinue to recognize unrecognized
financing expenses as financing expenses for the current period at a discount rate
consistent with before the concession, continue to depreciate the assets leased in the
tinancing in accordance with the method consistent with the pre-concession method,
and for the rent reductions incurred, the Company will treat the reduced rent as
contingent rent, and when the original rent payment cobligation is lifted in the
concession agreement, etc., it will be included in the profit or loss of the current
period, and the long-term payables will be adjusted accordingly. Or discounted at the
pre-concession discount rate is included in the profit or loss of the current period and
the unrecognized financing expenses are adjusted; if the payment of rent is deferred,
the Company deducts the long-term payables recognized in the previous period when
the actual payment is made.

(2) Financing leased assets: On the date of the commencement of the lease, the
company recognizes the difference between the sum of the unsecured residual value
of the financial lease receivable and its present value as unrealized financing income,
and recognizes it as lease income in the future period of receiving rent. The initial
direct expenses incurred by the Company in connection with the rental transaction
are included in the initial measurement of the financial lease receivable and the
amount of revenue recognized during the lease period is reduced.

For financial leases that use the SIMPLIFIED METHOD OF RENT
CONCESSIONS related to COVID-19, the Company continues to recognize
unrealized financing gains as lease income at the lease inclusion rate consistent with
the pre-concessional inclusion rate. In the event of rent reduction, the Company will
treat the reduced rent as contingent rent, and when the original rent collection right

is waived in the agreement on concession, etc., the originally recognized lease
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inguiie will be reduced, and the insufficient part will be included 1n the investment
income, and the long-term receivables will be adjusted accordingly, or the discounted
before the concession rate will be included in the profit or loss of the current period
and the unrealized financing income will be adjusted; if the rent is deferred, the
Company will offset the long-term receivables recognized in the previous period

when it is actually received.

(—171) Termination of business

(

+)

Termination of business is a separately distinguishable component that satisfies one of the
following conditions and has been disposed of by the Company or classified by the
Company as being held for sale:

(1) the component represents an independent principal business or a separate principal area
of operation;

(2) the component is part of a related plan to dispose of a separate principal business or a
separate principal area;

{3) This component is a subsidiary acquired exclusively for resale.

Profit or loss on going concern and profit and loss on termination of operations are
presented separately in the income statement. Operating gains and losses such as
impairment losses and reversal amounts of discontinued operations and gains and losses on
disposal are reported as gains and losses on termination of operations. For discontinued
operations reported for the current period, the Company has re-reported the information
originally presented as a profit or loss from continuing operations as a profit or loss from
discontinued operations for a comparable accounting period in the financial statements for

the current period.

Changes in significant accounting policies and accounting estimates

1~ Significant accounting policy changes
(1} Implement Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 21 - Leases
(revised in 2018).
In fiscal 2018, the Ministry of Finance revised Accounting Standard
for Business Enterprises No. 21 Leases (the "New Leases Standard”).
The Company implemented the new lease standard from January 1, 2021,
According to the revised standards, the Company chooses not to re—
evaluate whether it is a lease or a lcase on the date of the first

exceution for contracts that exist before the dute of first execution.
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e The Company acts as the lessee

The Company has chosen to adjust the amount of retained earnings and

other related items in the [inancial statements at the heginning of

the year in which the new lease standard was first implemented, based

on the cumulative impact of the first implementation of the new lecase

standard, without adjusting the comparable period information.

For operating leases that already exist before the [irst execution

date, the Company measures the leasc liabilities at the present value

discounted at the rate of incremental borrowings ol the first

cxecution Japanese company on the first execution date based on the

remaining lease payments, and selects the following methods for each

lease to measure the right-of-use assets:

- An amount equal to the lease liability and subject Lo necessary
adjustments based on the prepaid rent.

For operating leases prior to the first execution date, the Company

applies one or more of the following simplifications based on cach

lease option while applying the above methods:

1} Leases that will be completed within 12 months of the date of the

first executien will be treated as short-term leases;

2)  When measuring lease liabilities, leases with similar

characteristics adopt the same discount rate;

3) The measurement of the right-of-use assets does not include

initial direct costs;

4) Where there is an option to renew or terminate the lecase, the

leuse period shall be determined according to the actual exercise of

the option before the first execution date and other recent

circumstances;

5) fAs an alternative to the impairment test of the right-of-use

assets, assess whether the contract containing the lease is a loss

contract before the date of the first execution In accordance with

the “iii. (xxii) estimated liahilities” in this note, and adjust the

right—of-use assets according to the amount of the loss reserve

recorded in the balance sheetl before the first execution date;
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6) The lease change that occurs before the first execution date will not be
retrospectively adjusted, and will be accounted for in accordance with the new lease
standard according to the final arrangement of the lease change.

In measuring lease liabilities, the Company uses the lessee incremental borrowing
rate as at January 1, 2021 or the discount rate for lease uses used by the Company

with similar characteristics (weighted average: 4 30%}) to discount the lease payment.

20 The outstanding minimum lease payment for a material operating leasc
2592569978
disclosed in the consolidated tinancial statements as at 31 December 2020

The present value discounted at the company's incremental borrowing rate on
21.196,690.21
January 1. 2021

.20 Lease liabilities under the new lease standard as at | January 21 2119669021

The difference between the present value of the above discount and the lease

liahility

For financial leases that already exist before the first execution date, the Company
measures the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities respectively on the first
execution date according to the original carrying amount of the financial lease assets

and the financial lease payable.

¢ The Company acts as a lessor

For sub-leases classified as operating leases prior to the date of the first execution
and still existing after the date of the first execution, the Company re-evaluates them
on the first execution date based on the remaining contract terms and terms of the
original lease and sub-lease and classifies them in accordance with the provisions of
the new lease standards. If it is reclassified as a financial lease, the Company will
account for it as a new financial lease.

Except for sub-leases, the Company is not required to adjust its lease as a lessor in
accordance with the new lease standards. The Company has been accounting in

accordance with the new lease standard since the first date of implementation.

. The main impacts of the Company’ s implementation of the new leasc

standard on the financial statements are as follows:
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The content and

rcasons for the change

Approval

The affected report

The amount of the impact on the

balance as of January 1, 2021

procedures item
in accounting policy merge parent company
(1) The Company, as Right-of-use assets 21.196.690.21 3.253.43741
the lessee, adjusts the | Lease liabilities | 16.766,718.28 |  2.981.46516
operating  lease that | board of
Non-current
already exssts before | directors
liabilities maturing 442997193 | 2.271.972.25
date of the first ;
| in one year i
exceulion ) i

(2) Implement the Interpretation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
No. 14

On 2 February 2021, the Ministry of Finance promulgated the Interpretation no. 14
of the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises {Cai Hui [2021] No. 1,
hereinafter referred to as "Interpretation No. 14™), which came into effect on the date
of promulgation. The new related businesses added from January t, 2021 1o the
effective date will be adjusted in accordance with Interpretation No. 14.

(1) Public-private partnership (PPP) project contracts

Interpretation No. 14 applies to  both "dual characteristics” and "dual control™ that
conform to the interpretation  For PPP project contracts, for the relevant PPP project
contracts that began to be implemented before December 3 I, 2020 and have not been
completed by the implementation date, retrospective adjustments should be
retroactively adjusted, and if the retrospective adjustment is not practicable, it shall
be applied from the beginning of the earliest period of retrospective adjustment, and
the cumulative impact of the adjustment shall not be adjusted for retained earnings
at the beginning of the year and other related items in the financial statements of the
year and other related items of the financial statements on the implementation date.
The implementation of this provision has not had a material impact on the Company's

financial position and results of operations.

(2) Benchmark interest rate reform
Interpretation No. 14 provides simplified accounting treatment in cases where the

benchmark interest rate reform results in a change in the basis for determining cash
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flows related to contracts of financial instruments and lease contracts.

According to the provisions of the Interpretation, the business related to the reform
of the benchmark interest rate that occurred before December 31, 2020 should be
retrospectively adjusted, unless the retrospective adjustment is not practicable, and
there is no need to adjust the comparative financial statement data of the previous
period. As of the effective date of the Interpretation, the difference between the
original carrying amount of financial assets, financial liabilities, etc., and the new
carrying amount shall be included in the opening retained eamings or other
comprehensive income of the annual reporting period on which the Interpretation
takes effect. The implementation of this provision has not had a material impact on

the Company's financial position and tesults of aperations.

(3) Implement the Notice on Adjusting the Provisions on the Accounting Treatment
of Rent Reductions Related to the covid-19 epidemic < > the Scope of Application
On 19 June 2020, the Ministry of Finance issued the Provisions on the Accounting
Treatment of Rent Concessions Related to the COVID-19 Epidemic (Cai Hui [2020]
No. 10), which provides conditions for rent reductions directly caused by the
COVID-19 pandemic. Rent concessions such as deferred payment of rent can be
accounted for by a simplified approach.

On 26 May 2021, the Ministry of Finance issued the Notice on Adjusting the
Provisions on the Accounting Treatment of Rent Concessions Related to the COVID-
19 epidemic < > the Scope of Application (Cai Hui [2021]. 19), effective from 26
May 2021, the scope of application of the COVID-19-related rent concessions
allowed to adopt simplified methods in the Provisions on the Accounting Treatment
of Rent Reductions Related to covid-19 The concession is adjusted only to lease
payments payable before June 30, 2021 Concessions are only for lease payments
payable before June 30. 2022", other applicable conditions remain unchanged.

The Company has chosen to adopt a simplified method for accounting treatment of
ali eligible lease contracts before the adjustment of the scope of application, and all
similar lease contracts that are eligible after the adjustment of the scope of
application have also adopted a simplified method for accounting treatment, and
retrospectively adjusted the relevant lease contracts that have been accounted for
with lease changes before the notice is issued, but do not adjust the prior period
comparative financial statement data; for January 2021 The relevant rent reduction
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that does not account tor the provisions of the notice occurs between 1 and the
effective date of the notice, and is adjusted in accordance with the notice.

(4) Implement the "Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises [nterpretation No.
1 5" on the presentation of funds for centralized management

On 30 December 2021, the Ministry of Finance issued the Interpretation no. 15 of
the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (Cai Hui [2021] No. 33,
hereinafter referred to as "Interpretation No. 15"). The content of "Presentation
Related to the Centralized Management of Funds” shall be implemented from the
date of promulgation, and the financial statement data for comparable periods shall
be adjusted accordingly.

Interpretation No. 15 clearly stipulates how the balances involved in the centralized
and unified management of the funds of the parent company and member units by
enterprises through internal settlement centers, financial companies, etc. should be
reported and disclosed on the balance sheet. The implementation of this provision
has not had a material impact on the Company's financial position and results of

operations.

2. Significant accounting estimate changes: Nene
3. The first implementation of the new lease standard adjusts the situation of items
related to the financial statements at the beginning of the first implementation
year
Consalidated balance sheets
Balance at The number of adjustments B
the end of
Beginning |
project the
balance i Reclassify 1 Remetering total
previous !
. ycar
 Right-of-use assels 2019669021 | 12119669021 | 21.196.69021
Lease liabilities 1676671828 | 16.766.718.28 | 16.766.718.28
Non-current liabilitics | ‘
442997193 | 442997193 1 442997193
maturing in one year :
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Balance sheet of the parent company

At the end ____The number of adjustments
ofthe l
Beginning i
project previous |
balance Reclassify | Remetering total
vear ‘
S ...palance _ i
Right-of-usc asscts 5.253.437 .41 525343741
[
I
_ Lease liabilities 2.981.465.16 | 2.681,465.16 | 2981 465 16
Non-current liabilities '
227197223 (227197225 | 227197225
maturing in one year ! ' i
Iy, Taxes
(—) Main types of taxes and tax rates
Tax Basis for taxation rate

The output VAT is calculated on the basis of the
income from the sale of goods and taxable

services calculated in accordance with the

- 3%-13%

provisions of the Tax Law, and the difference is
the VAT payable after deductng the input VAT
allowed for deduction in the current period

It is calculated based on the wvat and

Urban matntenance and construction tax 3%, %
_j_tonsumption tax actually paid
15%.
Corporate income tax Payment is based on taxable income 19%.
25%

Where there are taxpayers with different corporate income tax rates, the disclosure is

explained
.. Then ....Income tax rateYo
_Lianhva Technology Co., Ltd U S 5
Taizhou Lianhua Import & Export Co., Ltd 25
Shanghai Baofeng Machinery Manufacturing Co |, 1.td 15
Jlangsu Lianhua Technology Co. Ld _ S 25
Taizhou Huangyvan [.ianhua Pharmaceutical Co . Ltd 23
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. The name of the tax subjeet Income fax rate%s
L.ianhua Technology (Taizhou)} Co.. Lid 15
Lianhua Technology (Shanghai Co | Ltd 25

_Lianhua Technotogy (Yancheng) Co., Ltd

.ddanhua Technology (Texas) Co. Led 2%
Lianhua Technology (Linhai) Co., Ltd 25
Liaoning Tianyu Chemical Co.. Ltd 15

Hubei Juntai Pharmaceutical Chemieal Co Ltd - 1 15

_Lianhua Technology New Material {Taizhou) Co Ltd 23

_Lianhua Angjian Pharmaceutical Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ld 25
Yancheng Baofeng New Encrgy Equipment Co . Ltd 1 23

_FINE ORGANICS LIMITED.

LIANHETECH HOLDCO 1.IMITED 19

Tax incentives

1. On December 1, 2020, Lianhua Technology received the high-tech enterprise certificate
(certificate number: GR202033004438) jointly approved by the Zhejiang Provincial
Department of Science and Technology, the Zhejiang Provincial Department of Finance and
the State Administration of Taxation. According to the relevant regulations, the company
will enjoy the relevant preferential policies of the state for high-tech enterprises from 2020
to 2022, and pay enterprise income tax at a rate of 15%.

2, Shanghai Baofeng Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd.. a subsidiary of the company,
received the high-tech enterprise certificate (certificate number: GF201931002418) jointly
approved by the Shanghai Municipal Science and Technology Commission, the Shanghai
Municipal Bureau of Finance and the Shanghai Municipal Taxation Bureau of the State
Administration of Taxation on October 28, 2019. According to relevant regulations,
Shanghai Baofeng Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd. will enjoy the relevant preferential
policies of the state on high-tech enterprises from 2019 to 2021, and pay enterprise income
tax at a rate of 15%.

3. Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the company, received the
high-tech enterprise certificate (certificate number: GR20 2133009973 jointly approved by
the Zhejiang Provincial Department of Science and Technology, the Zhejiang Provincial
Department of Finance and the Zhejiang Provincial Taxation Burcau of the State
Administration of Taxation on December 16, 2021 . According to the relevant

regulations, Lianhua Technology (Taizhou)} Co., Ltd. enjoysthe relevant preferential
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i
()

policies of the state on high-tech enterprises from 2021 to 2023, and pays enterprise income
tax at a rate of 15%,

4. On November 10, 2020, Liaoning Tianyu Chemical Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, received the high-tech enterprise certificate (certificate number:
GR202021001231) jointly approved by the Department of Science and Technology of
Liaoning Province, the Department of Finance of Liacning Province, and the State
Administration of Taxation. According to the relevant regulations, Liaoning Tianyu
Chemical Co., Ltd. will enjoy the relevant preferential policies of the state on high-tech
enterprises from 2020 ro 2022, and pay enterprise income tax at a rate of 15%,

52. Hubei Juntai Pharmaceutical Chemical Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the company, in2020
£ 12 A 1Received by the Hubei Provincial Department of Science and Technology, Hubei
Provincial Department of Finance,Hubei Provincial Taxation Bureau of the State
Administration of TaxationHigh-tech enterprise certificate issued with joint approval
(certificate number:GR202042001691 ).  According to the relevant regulations, Hubei
Juntai Pharmaceutical Chemical Co., Ltd. from2020years2022Year to enjoy the relevant
preferential policies of the state on high-tech enterprises, press15%The tax rate is subject

to corporate income tax.

Consolidated financial statement item notes

Monetary funds

Balance at the end of the
project Closing balances
previous year

cash on hand

_Bank deposits 470.696 531 41 494.308.003 .98

Where: Deposit of funds tfrom the

_financial company

_Funds in other currencies 90,220,224 6 o 139.20421531
Cswbtotal | 560.916,756.02 | 633.512.219.29

JAcerued interest LLJdleslel po 209594142
.. lotal _....0635.608.160.71

Among them: the total amount of money
72,300.196.86 32.740.122.80

deposited abroad !

Among them, there are restrictions on the use of mortgages, pledges or freezes, restrictions
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(=)

on the withdrawal of funds due to centralized management, and the details of monetary

funds placed abroad and restricted in the repatriation of funds are as follows:

Balance at the end of the
project Closing balances
previous yecar

Banker's acceptance draft margin 86.482.404.75

Letter of credit margin

Performance bond 2.149.400.00 969.950.00
Time deposits used for pledge o 7' 91,587,656.79
Funds in other restricted currencies 1.588.419.86 428.210.81

total 90.220,224.61 141,300.136.73

Note I: As ofDecember 31, 2021, RMB86,482,404,75 of the funds in the restricted currency
was the margin for banker's acceptance draft issued to banks.

Note 2: As of December 31, 2021, RMB2,149,400.00 of the restricted monetary funds were
the product quality performance bonds issued by Shanghai Baofeng Machinery
Manufacturing Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, to the bank.

Note 3: As of December 31, 2021, RMB1,588,419.86 of the restricted monetary funds used
was signed by the Company's subsidiary Lianhua Technology (Dezhou) Co., Ltd., with the
Pingyuan County Housing and Urban-Rural Development Bureau and the Bank of Texas,
with the Dezhou City Construction Labor Wage Deposit Supervision Agreement, which
stipulates that the Company will undertake the construction of the "730 tons per year
herbicide project, the No. 41 and No. 42 workshop project” project and the second phase
of the refinement project. It is necessary to deposit the deposit of migrant workers at the
Bank of Texas, and the deposit is deposited from the deposit until the release of the control,
and the Pingyuan County Housing and Urban-Rural Development Bureau decides whether
to use the deposit and the amount of utilization according to the daily supervision of the
project and the handling of complaints about the arrears of migrant workers.

Note 4: The above restricted monetary fund balances have been excluded from the
consolidated cash flow statement "Cash and cash equivalent balances at the end of the
period".

Note 5: Of the above-mentioned restricted monetary fund balances, $90,220,224.61 is due

to monetary funds that are restricted by operating activities.

Derivative financial assets
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(=)

()

project

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the

previous year

Forward Forex trading

12.566,512.80

7.032.181.21

total

12,566.512 80

7,032,181 21

Bills receivable

1. Bills receivable are listed categorically

project

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the

previous vear

Banker's acceptance draft

Commercial acceptance dralts

5.603.700.00

total

_Minus: Provision forbaddebts |

5.233.295 43

2, Notes receivable pledged by the Company at the end of the period: None

3. Notes receivable endorsed or discounted by the company at the end of the

period and not yet due at the balance sheet date: None

4. Notes at the end of the period that the company converted to accounts

receivable due to the issuer's non-performance: None

Accounts receivable

1+ Accounts receivable are disclosed on an age-bx-age basis

Closing balances

1 to 2 vears

138769242813

14.283.233 .46

Balance at the end of the

. _Previous

89711569999

19.647 302 98

2 to 3 years

11,497,509 26

7451,153.70

More than 3 vears

9.705,902 68

2.964,397.50

Minus: Provision for bad debis

1423179073 55 |

91,288.082.23 ¢

L927.178.554 17

35.995.763.46
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Balance at the end of the
Aging Closing balances
previous year

total 1.331.890.991.32 871,182.790.71
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2. Accounts receivable are disclosed according to the bad debt provision method
, Closing balances i | . Balance at the end of the previous year
_ Bouok balances Provision for bad debts Book balances Provision for bad debts
Percentage Percentage
category | _
~ Proportion of book value Proportion book value
amount amount amount amount
(%) provision (%o) provision
Provision _,Ew
bad debts is !
made on a
case-by-case
basis R T T T T e
Provision for’ , | n
bad debts on , ,
1.423.179.073 55 | 100.00 ;| 9128808223 641§ 1.331.8909G1 32 | 92717853417 100.00 | 55.995.763.46 6.04 | 871.182.790.71
a portfolio
_basis ““““
1otal 1423179 073.55 100.00 § 91,288 08223 _ 1.331.890.991.32 | 927.178.554.17 100.00 ¢ 55,995,763 46 871.182.790.71
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Provision for bad debts on a case-by-case basis: None

Provision for bad debts by portfolio:

Portfolio Accrual Items:

name

Aging

combinations

Closing balances

Accounts receivable

1.423,179.073 55

Provision for bad debts

G1.288.08223 ¢

!........@PC.T.UE!]_.fi.‘.t.l.Q_.(._"./U)

6.41

total

1.423.179,073.55

91,288,082.23

Among them: aging combination - fine chemicals and other segments

name

Accounts receivable

Provision {or bad debis

~Closing balances

! Percentage of provision

L (%)
~ Within 1 year B 11,035 34 66220551 80 5.00
| to 2 years
2todyears ¢ ,,,,5,:37,9;!102,-90,,&,, S293330100 8 3000
More than 3 vears 49(0.820.00 : 490.820.00 100.00
total 1.330.372.457.34 J 69.446.672 80

Among them: aging combination - mechanical engineering division

name

Accounts receivahle

_ Closing balances

Provision for bad debts

Percentage of provision

{%)

Within | year

63.281.392 81 |

I to 2 vears

14,283.233.46 |

5977.601.72 |

3218.502.76 |

2253

_2103 years,

More than 3 yvears

6,026.907.26 |

9.215.082.68

343022227 |

9215.082 68 .

3692

100.00

total

92.806.616.21 :

21.841.409.43 |

3.

Provision for bad debts accrued, reversed or recovered during the period
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Balance at the The amount of change in the current period
Closing
category end of the Retract or Resale or Other
Accrual balances
previous year . tuni back write-off’ changes B
Combination !
|
of credit nish 55995763 46 3655204165 -1.115.036 06 -145.686 82 Q1,288,082 23
i
characterishics B : o
total 55.995.763.46 36,552,041 65 -1.115,036 06 -144,686 82 91.288,082 23

4. Accounts receivable actually written off in the current period

v PprOject __Write-off amount

Accounts reccivable actually written off 1,115.036.06

The write-off of accounts receivable in the current period was approved by the
relevant internal control decision-making procedures, and the amount of each

account was small.

5. Accounts receivable of the top five closing balances by debtor

Closing balances

The name of the unit

Accounts receivable

Percentage of total accounts

receivable (%)

Provision tor

bad debts

st place 323.036.992 35 i 2270 16,151 84962
_Second place 205.438.268.22 1444 | 1027191341
T hird place 20400336919 | 1433 | 1020016846

ourthplace 0 77.003.15431 5414 385015772
Fifth place 41.496.589.76 292 2,074.829.49
total 850.978.373 83 5980 | 42548918 70

6. Accounts receivable de-recognized as a result of transfers of financial assets:

None

7- Amount of assets and liabilities that are transferred and continue to be involved

in the receivables: None

(f) Receivables financing

1. Financing of receivables
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! Balance at the end of the previous
project Closing balances i

LBillsreceivable L . A35901847.19 |

CAccounts receivable

;
i
i
| year
}
|
I
|

. 368.369.438.92

total 455.901.847.19 ‘ 368.369,438 92

2\

3~

4\

Notes receivable pledged by the Company at the end of the period:

The Company and its subsidiary Lianhua Technelogy (Taizhou) Co., Ltd. signed the
"Bill Pocl Business Cooperation Agreement” with the Huangyan Branch of
Industrial Bank Co., Ltd.; the Company and its subsidiary Lianhua Technology
(Dezhou) Co., Ltd. signed the "Bill Pool Pledge Financing Business Cooperation
Agreement” with the Taizhou Branch of China CITIC Bank Co., Ltd.: the Company
pledged and endorsed the bank acceptance bills separately and delivered them to the
account bank, constituting a pool of pledged bills; and opened a bill pool margin
account for depositing the pledge bank acceptance bills of exchange payment. The
company's pledge available quota is the sum of the bill pledge amount and the
immediate balance of the margin account minus the pledge amount of the used bill,
and the agreement stipulates that the sum of the group's pledge bill amount and the
balance of the margin account shall not be lower than the pledge amount used to
issue the bills. As of December 31, 2021, the amount of banker's acceptance bills
pledged was $448,531,324.98,

Receivables financing impairment provision: None

Notes receivable endorsed or discounted by the company at the end of the

period and not yet due at the balance sheet date: None

Notes at the end of the period that the company converted to accounts

receivable due to the issuer's non-performance: None

Advance Payments

1.

Advance payments are shown on a per-age basis
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T
I
E Balance at the end of the previous
Closing balances !
L i year
Aging | ‘
Proportion | Proporticn
amount amount [
B (%) | (%)
Within | vear 121,031,694 87 9823 62.645.175.27 | 9238
lto2years R 141468820 0 _ 283723859 1 419
2 to 3 years 617.607.75 0.50 2.188.307.22 323
_More than 3 years 146 837 07 012
total 123.210.827.89 100.00 67,670.721.08 100. 00

2, The status of the top five advances in the closing balances by prepaid object

Percentage of total
Prepaid objects Closing balances prepay ment ending
..... o balances (%)
China Pacific Property & Casualty
11,592.001 76 9.41
Insurance Company [imited P e
_Danyang Ruixiang Petrochemical Co., I.td 1071351600 | 870

Changzhou Xindong Chemical 8,904,000 00 7.23
Development Co., Ld -
PT.MUSIMMAS 7932.773.43 __6dd
total 48.293.622.94 39.21

()

Other receivables

project

Closing balances

Balance at the end ol the

__previous year

__Interest receivable

Dividends receivable

_Otherreceivables

total

43,387,403 24

45.387.403.24 |

43.077,723.06

43,077.723 06

1. Interest Receivable: None
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2. Dividends Receivable: None

3. Other receivables items

(1} Disclosure according to agin

Aging

Closing balances

43.204.314.10 |

]

Balance at the end of the

previousyear

Within 1 year _ 2999533342
i : 1.115.000.00 105833647

|
‘ 480.190.00 27916974.03

More than 3 vears

30.910.974.21

3.904.873.08

subtatal

77.710.478.31

02.875.517.00

Minus: Provision for bad debts

32.323.07507

19.797.793.94

total

45.387.403.24

43.077.723 06
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{2) Classified disclosiLre according to the bad debt provision method

Closing halances

Balance at the end of the previous vear

Book vm_w:nnm

Provision for bad debts

Book balances

Provision for bad debts

ﬂ _ Percentage Percentage
category , i
m Proportion | of book value Proportion of book value
amount i amount amount amount
(%) | provision (%) Provision
Provision for
bad debts is
made on a case- | :
by-case basis |
Provision for
bad debts on a 77.710478.31 100.00 | 32.323.075.07 4159 1 45387.403.24 | 6287551700 100.00 1 19.797.793.94 31.49 + 43077,723.06
portfolio basis _ i B
total 77.710478.31 . 10000 | 32.323.075.07 . 45.387.403.24 + 62.875,517.00 100.00 19.797.793.94 | , 43.077.723.06
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Provision for bad debts on a case-by-case basis: None

Provision for bad debts by portfolio:

Portfolio Accrual Items:

_Closing balances

name Provision for Percentage of provision
Other receivables
Aging combinations 57.734.944.79 31.324,298.40 5426
A combination ol deposit deposits
foi simpluyee borrowings and 19.975.533.52 998.776.67 500

_others

total

77.710.478 31

32.323.075.07

Where: aging combinations

Closing balances

nam<

Other recervables

Provision for bad debts

Within 1 year 27.725.260.65 138626304 ¢+ 5.00
2103 vears -
More than 3 years 29.909.684. 14 29.909,684.14 160.60

total

37.734.944.79

31,324.298.40

{3) Provision for bad debts

Provisien for bad debts

LExpected credit

losses over the

o Phasel L

| Expected credit

L Phasell 1

losscs over the

entire duration

{credit
next 12 months (no credit
impairment
impatrment}
incurred)

_Phase Il
Expected credit
losses over the

entire lifetime

total

Balance at the end of the

previous year

| 19.797.793 94

19.797.793.94

The batance at the cnd of
the previous vear 1s in the

current period
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Provision for bad debts

Phase |

Phase [I

Phase 111

Expected credit
losses over the

next 12 months

Expected credit

losses over the

entire duration
(no credit

impairment)

Expected credit
losses over the
entire lifetime
{credit
impairment

incurred)

total

--Move on 1o the second
Jsage
--Move on to the third

_stage

--(30 back to the second

stage

--Go back 1o the first

stage

Accrual for the current
_period

This issue turns back

1255542625

12,555,426.25

LResale forthisperiod |

Write-oft lor the current

~_period

_Other changes

-30.145.12

-30,145.12

Closing balances

32.323,075.07

32,323.075.07

(4) Provision for bad debts accrued, transferred or recovered in the current period

The amount of change in the current period

Balance at the Resale
Retract Closing
catcgory | endof'the or :  Other |
j Accrual or turn ; ! balances
| previous year wrile- changes |
back
b off .
Combination i
of creditrisk | 19.797.793 94 | 12,555 426.25 [ 30,145 12 | 32.323.075 07
i |
characteristics i
fotal | 19.797.793.94 | 12.555.426.25 23014512 | 32.323,075.07

(5) Other receivables actually written off in the current period: None
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(6) Classification according to the nature of the payment

Book bhalance at the end of the

The nature of the payment Clesing book balances
B previous year
reparations o 860,672.00 37.895.53
_Resenve fund 267788313 2.860.968.15
Deposit. Sceurity Deposit 7.269.484 37 | 2,163,934 76
__Export tax rebates recervable '77ﬁ 10.232.509.24 |
Current payments 40.121.878 92 54.768,600.25
Ruy a house and borrow
11.670.000.02
-m _ . e
_other , . 4872.050.63 3.044.118.31
i ;
total 77.710,478.31 | 62.875.51700
(7) Other receivables in the top five of the closing balances collected by debtor
T "
i ;
The | . Percentage of | Provision for
naturc of Closing ) total closing bad debts
The name of the unit Aging
the | balances balances of other Closing
i !
_payment | _teceivables (°n) | balanees
Tangsu Niangshun Ecological Cuzrem ! © Morethan 3
I 26.840.005 83 | 3454 1 2684000583
_ Chemucal Industry Park [Note]. | payments | ; vears -
! :
Buy a } :
house and
Employce home purchase loans i 1167000062 | Within 1 vear 1502 583.500 00
borrow i !
i
- o gomoney | _ —— B I
Export
fax i ;
Fxport tax rebates recaivable PO10232509 24 0 Wathin | vear 1317 51162546
rebates !
teccivabic |
Fuxin Husmin Group Huyi |
Current * More than 3
Construction Engineenng Co . 181515276 - 234 1.815.15276
pay ments i years
_Ld . :
Xinpiang Oriental Hope New } " Within | vear, |-
depasit | 103000000 135 52,500 00
Enerey Co. Ltd | ) 2 years

244



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

The Percentage of Provision for
nature of ; Closing total closmg bad debts
The name of the unit ! Aging
the balances balances of other Closing
pavment receivables (%e) balances
total 51.607.667 85 60.42 { 29.802.784.05

Note: Jiangsu Xiangshui Ecological Chemical Industry Park is

Chenjiagang Chemical Industry Park Management Committee,

the former
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N

(8) Other receivables involving government subsidies: None

(9} Other receivables that have been derecognited as a result of the transfer of financial assets: None

{10) Amount of assets and liabilities formed by transferring other receivables and continuing to be involyed; None

stocks

1.

Inventory classification

project

Closing baiances

Balance at the end of the previous year

Book balances

Provision for impairment of inventory |

depreciation/contract performance costs

book value Book balances

Provision for impawrment of inventory

depreciation/contract performance cosis

book value

raw materlals

813.670.267 76 |

Shipping goods

g e Bammni L

90.877.666.84 |

10.699,907.89

802.970.359 87 515.220.689.00

8,085,054 72

B0.877.666.84

507,135,634 28

Commissioning
processing

materials

295,106.76

295.106 76 1.132,834.68

1.132,834.68

In the product

423.788.806.64 340.658.981.01

340,658.981.01

inventory items

423.789.806 64 |

963.567.770.75

Develop the

product

28.705,606.83

34.862.16392 | 939.076.136.78

59.216.576.75

23.939.673.1

915,136,463 67

59.216.576.75
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_Closing balances Balance at the end of the previous vear .
project . Provision for impairment of inventory Provision for impairment of inventory
Book balances book value Book balances book value
W - depreciation/contract performance costs depreciation/contract performance costs
Development , ,
i 36,483 146.12 36.483.146.12
' ' ,,, h
total F2292200.618.75 39.405.514.72 | 2.252.795.104.03 . 1.891,788.364.34 | 32.024.727 83 | 1.859.763.636.51
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2. Provision for impairment of inventory depreciation and contract performance
costs
| |
Increase the amount in Reduction in amount
Balance at the
the current period for the current period Closing
project end of the
Rewind or balances
previous year Accrual other other
resell
raw
808505472 1 3.065.51636 450,663 19 10,699 907 89
matcrials
Inventory i
23.939,673.11 | 583924574 | 1,073.312.02 28.705,6006.83
total 32.024,727.83 8.904.762 10 1,523.975.21 39.405,514.72
3. Development costs
The project name Start time ; Closing balances | Balance at the end of the previous vear

Lianhua Small and Micro

Linterprisc
In 2019
Entrepreneurshup  Park

_{North District]

36.483.146 12

total

36,483,146.12

Note: Due to the change of the company's business scope, the Lianhua Small and

Micro Enterprise Entrepreneurship Park (North District) at the end of the period will

be transferred from the development cost to the project in progress.

4.

Develop the product

The project
Completion time
__fame b

Lianhua  Smalt

and Micro

Enterprise
Year 2020
Entrepreneurship

Park {South

total

Balance at the end of the previous year

59.216.3576.75

39.216.576.75

Increase the amount in the current period

Reduct

[ ]
i
|
|
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Ju

H

Note: Due to the change of the company's business scope, the Lianhua Small and
Micro Enterprise Entrepreneurship Park (South District) at the end of the period will

be transfecred fiom the development products to the fixed asset accounting.

5. Inventory ending balance contains a description of the amount capitalized by

borrowing costs: None

6~ Description of the amortization amount of contract performance costs for the

current period: None

Non-current assets due within one year

i Batance at the end of the
project Closing balances
previous ycar

_Long-term receivables due withinone year | 9.933.188 30

Long-term fixed deposits maturing within
163.373,000.00 |
__one year |

i
Where: acerued interest 337500000

total ; 163.575,000.00 9.953,188.50

Note 1: At the end of the period, the Company held a large-vaiue fixed deposit certificate
of RMB10,000,000.00 from the Taizhou Huangyan Branch of Industrial Bank Co., Lid.,
with a maturity date of June 26, 2022, and a fixed deposit certificate of RMB30,000,000.00
from the Taizhou Huangyan Small and Micro Enterprise Franchise Branch of Zheshang
Bank Co., Ltd., with an expiry date of December 22, 2022, The total amount of the above-
mentioned certificates of deposit is $60,000,000.00.

Note 2: {n December 2021, Jiangsu Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, signed the "Working Capital Loan Contract" and the "Rights Pledge Contract”
with the number 32060820210000570 and the "Rights Pledge Contract” of the
32100420210009184 of the Agricultural Bank of China Co., Ltd., agreeing that the amount
was 100. RMB000,000.00, with a maturity date of February 22, 2022, the unit time deposit
certificate of deposit was pledged to apply to the bank for a loan of U$$2,000,000.00,
equivalent to RMB12.751,400.00 yuan.

QOther current assets
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project

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the

previous year

VAT input VAT fo be certified

36,085.148.71

10,374.406.20

VAT retention credits

156.023,179.15

105.537.739.77

_Withhold vat

Withhold corporate income tax

45717870 4

10,160,172.87

5,009,642.42

Withholding of other taxes and fees (except

VAT, income tux)

2,189.994 16

2.105.603.41

{otal

204.915,673.59 1

124.027.391 80

(+—) Long-term receivables

1. Long-term receivables

Balance at the end of the

revious year

Closing balances

Provision | Provision
project Book
for bad bhook value Book balances | for bad book value
balances
e o debts debts

Discount

. rate range

Financial lease

| 4430579 87

4430.579 87 4.087.407 20 4087.467.20

payments i o i
Among them

unrealized 569,433 13 309420 13 912.532.80 812,532 80

fmanemggans 4oL L — |

total 4430579 87 4.430.579.87 | 4.087.467 20 4087 467.20 I

2. Provision for bad debts in long-term receivables: None

3. Long-term receivables de-recognized as a result of transfers of financial assets:

None

4. Amount of assets and liabilities that are transferred from long-term receivables

and continue to be involved: None
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Invested umits

(=) Long-term equity investment

Balance at the

end of the

Previo s year

Addihonzl

investments

Reduce

investment

gams and

losses
recognized
under the

equity method

Other
camprehiensive
Income

adjustments

(ther
changes in

equity

and decreases for the penod

Declare the

payment of

cash dividends

or profits

Provision for

mpairment

othier

Closing

balances

Impairment
provision
Closimng

balances

ASSDCIAIES

Taizhou Huangyan Lianke

62,542,172 88 |
!

1,354.836.68 b -12,000.000 00 52.197.009 56
Microfinance Co., Ltd _
Zhepanyg Zhongke |
Clwangyue Pharmaceutical 18654217 68 , 11244 05 , 18.665.461.71
Co, Lid | m
subtotal 81,496,390 56 1.366,08(1.73 -12.000,000.00 70.862.471.29

total

81,496,350 56

1,306,080 73

-12.000,000.00

70,802,471 29
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(-t'=) Investments in other equity instruments

Investments in other equity instruments

project

Closing balances

Balance at the end

of the previous year

Taizhoy Biomedical Chenical Industry Research

Institute Co.. 1.1d

500.000.00

500.000.00

total

500,000.00

S00,000.00

(T ) Investment real estate

1, Investment real estate using a cost-based measurement model

1. Book value

_MHouses, buildings ¢

(1) Balance at the end of the previous

year

6.754.416.73

6.754,416.73

(2) Increase the amount in the current
Jperiod
{3) Reduction of the amount in the

current period

(4) Closing balance

6.754.416.73

6,734.416.73

2. Accumulated depreciation and

cumulative amortization

(1) Balance at the end of the previous
year .
(2) Increase the amount in the current

period

2.758,468.01

32517585

2,758.468.01

32517585

(3} Reduction of the amount in the

{4) Closing halance

3.083.643.86

3.083 643 .86

3. Impainnent provisi

(1) Balance at the end of the previous

yéar
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project

Houses, buildings

total

(2} Increase the amount n the current

period

(3) Reduction of the amount in the

current period

4. book value

1) Book value at the end of the period

367077287 |

3.670.772 87

(2) Book value at the end of the

previous year

3,995.948.72

399594872

2. Investment real estate without a proper title certificate: None
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fixed asset

(+3)

1. Fixed assets and liquidation of fixed assets

praject

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the previous year

fixed asset

419264241611

3.379.442282 27

.Liguidation of fixed assets

total

4.192.642.416.11

3.976.442.282 27

2. Fixed assets

project Houses and buildings Creneral purpose equipment | Specialized equipment Transport cquipment total
1. Book value
(1) Balancc at the end of the _
1.761.446 642,37 1.710.229.155 19 3.062.116.57583 ! 2739332899 6.567.185.700.38

(2) Increase the amount in the

106.069.007.31

437.897.468 972 | 1.821.649.84

_current peried

93383.943 36,

— Acquisition 3.440414.70 28944 84477 §.821.649.84 129,595.852.17

!

- Transfer of works under

83.483.607.43 246,853,037 85 359.994.10793 0690.330.753.21

congtruction

-— Inventory wransfer i 19.923.434 83 19.923.434 83
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Houses and buildings

—Foreign currency

reporting translation differences

-778.449.65

General purpose equipment

-131.879.17

Specialized equipment

Transport equipment

total

-17.480.582.37

-18.390.911 19

(3) Reduction of the amount in

the current period

8.713.304.27

28.441.805.25

92 853364 81

899.765.26

130.908.239.59

-— Disposal or scrapping

8.713,304.27

28.441.805.25

92 853,364 81

899.765.26

130.908.239 50

{4) Closing balance

1,858.802.345.41

2.

Accumulated depreciation

(1} Balance at the end of the

previous year

487.358.200.00

(23 Increase the amount in the

current pertod

89.217.006.91

1.963.,458,350.89

010.659.253.28

195.598.340.78

3407.160,679.94

7.257.730.589 81

1.462.414.275.56

2131168927

2.587.743 41811

253.367.455.23

2.179.981.26

540,362,784 18

— Provision.

FForeign currency

reporting translation differences

$9.235,175.34

-18.168.43

193.713.387.97.

-115247.19

264.340.004.64

-10.972,549.41

2.179.981.26 |

331.468.749.21

-11.105.965.03

{31 Reduction of the amount in

the current period

4.363.049.15

18.924.610.99

65.670.514.42

854.776.96

|
W 82.812.951.52

I
i

— Disposal of scrapping

4.363.049.15

_572212,157.76

Impairment provision

18.924.610 99

793.332.983 07

65.670.514.42

22.636.893.57

 89.812.951.52

3,038,293.250.77
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. roject

(1) Balance at the end ofthe

previous vear

Houses and buildings

General purpose ¢

Specialized equipment

Transport equipment

total

(2} Increase the amount 1n the

current period

26.800.922 93

26.800,922.63

—- Provision

27243120 71

27.243.120.71

—Foreign currency

reporting translation differences

-442.197.78

-442.197.78

(3) Reduction of the amount in

the current period

— Disposal or scrapping

—Foreign currency

reporting translation diflerences

(4) Closing balance

26.800.922 93

26.800,522 93

4. book valug

{1) Book value at the end of the

period

[.286.590.187.65

1.170.125.367.82

1.730.248.540.64

5.678.320.00

4,192,642 416.11

{2) Book value at the end of the

previous year

1.274.088.442 37

1.099.569.899.9]

1.599.702.300 27 |

6.081.639.72

3979.442.282.27
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3. ‘Temporarily idle fixed assets: None

4. The condition of a fixed asset leased in through sale and leaseback

Accumulated - Impairment

project Book value ' book value
L depreciation provision
Specialized :
100,037,013 26 48.064.767.97 51.972.245.39
_equipment :
! 1
total E100.037.013.26 48 064767 97 | } 5197224529

5. Status of fixed assets leased out through operating leases: None

6. The status of fixed assets without a proper title certificate

Reasons for failure to complete the title
project book value
deed
Houses and buildings 197.551,620.61 i Warrant processing

7. The original book value of the fixed assets used for collateral at the end of the

period was $505,570,100.41, as detailed in Note XII.

8. Liquidation of fixed assets: None

(+75) Works under construction

1. Works under construction and engineering materials

Balance at the cnd of the
project Closing balances
previous year

Works under construction 2.464,196,382 95 1.378.868.526.14
Engineering materials 8.040.368.58 33.957.13
total 2.472.236.751.53 1378.902.,483.27

2, Construction in progress
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Closing balances

project

Book balances

[mpairment

PIOs 1101

book yvalue

Bock balances

Impainnem

provision

book value

Lianhua Dezhon

plant project

711,065,140 86

711,065,140 86

141.392.31895

141.392.318 95

Jiangsu Soviet

chemical plamt
_project
Lianhua Taizhou

tntermedrate

production and |
construction

_project

15,145,743 06

335429.014.59

15,145.743.06

335.429.014 59

197.558.590.47

197,558,590.47

225235106 72

Lianhua

Tanghou plant

_projeet
Hube: County

Tat Factory

Project

2390442409

23504424 09

52451983 9%

52.451.983 90

34,867,794 13

3186779413

14.452.453 33

Lizomng Tianyu
_factary project
Lianhua
Yancheng plant

project

5235275 54

8.190.668 02

lianhua

phamaceutical

production line

8.190,668 02

521527554 |

3.202,800 30

O R —

25,101,280 87

3202800 36

25,101.280.87

11,166.54

11.166.54

Yancheng

Lianke factory

__project

15.801.260 21

15,801,260.21

Lianbua Linhar |

Plant Project i

303428280 74

30342828974 ¢

165.633 434 96

163,633,434 96

258



Lianhua Technolegy Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

Lianhua Small

and Micro

Entrepreneurship |

39.417.666 14

3941766614

Closing balances Balange at the end of the previous year
project Impainnent Impaiment

i Book balances book value Book balances book value
. provision provision e
| r

Baofeng |

machinery plant 328,543 68 32854368

maintenance L : " L
|

Seal Sands Plant !
| i
! 97891522827 i 538028123 83 53802812383

. Fraject N R S

Park {North ;
District). . N
Lianhua New
Matenals V 8,268.591 83 §.268.594 33

Factory Project

total

2.464.196,382 95

2,464,196 382 63

|.378.808.526 14

1,378,808.326 14
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3. Changes in key _:.m:.nna under construction during the current period

The project name

Ralance at the

end of the

previows vear

Increase the
amouit 1 the

current peniod

Other additions

in s pertod

The amount transferred to
fixed assets in the current

peniod

The amount of wtangible
assets transferred durmg

the penod

Other reductions in

the current period

Lianhua Dezhou plant project

141,392.318.95

610,850 34975

H1,177.527 84

Jiangsu Soviet chemical plant project

197.558,590.47

73,428,882 74

Lianhua Taizhou intermediate

(=)

4

a

8

[

6,730 15

915,000 00

Closing balances i Source
Self-
065,140 86 ¢
' . financing

: : Sell-

: v Self-
22523500072 1 318,732.640.68 200.364,854 25 601052024 335,429,014 59 -
production and gonstruction projeet i financing
Self-
Lianhua Jiangkou plant project 52.451,983 90 | 61.940,805.10 90 488,364 91 23904 424 09
I I . — — | finenemg
Sell-
Huber County Tay Factory Project W 1445245333 27.560,334.31 7.144.993 51 34867794 13
, & financmg
. Self-
Liaoning Tianyu factory project 3.202.800.36 3268743 03 1.236,273 85

financing

Self-
Lianhua Yancheng plant project 25,101,280.87 9,038,801 74 26,549 414 59 8.190,668.02
financing,
| Self-
Lianhua pharmaceutical production line 11,100.54 | 94077201 , i =924 605 47 i :
W W i financimg
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i Balance at the Increase the Other additions The amount wansferred 1o ‘The amount of intangible
Other reductions m |
The project name end of the amount in the n this period fixed assets n the current assets transferred durimg Closing balances Source
” ! the current pertod |
previous vear | current peried : penod the penod ;
| _ ; S '
W i ” © el
Yancheny Lianke factory project i 15,801 200 21 2593568 43 18.394,828 64
- financimg
| i Selt-
Lianhua Linhar Plant Project 16563343496 | 13779485478 | | P 303.428,289.71 -

| Sell-
12854268

Baofeny inachinery plant mamtenance 13851817
....... o , financing
| w P Self
Seal Sands Plant Project 338,028,123.83 " 30,113.281.41 20000 864 51 | 97891522827 .
_ _ i financing,
Lianhua Small and Micro _ | Self-
! ' 39417666 14 T 39417606 14 ¢
Entreprencurship Park (Nooth Distriet), | i L inancing
; | Sel
Lianhua New Malerials Factory Project 6010520024 8.26R.594 83
/ m :
total 1 1,278,868.526 14 m 1,794,674 995 35 ” 45,428,186 38 690,330,753 21 13.978.358 32 50.4606,213 39 i 2.464,196.382 95

Other additions in this period are: (1) RMB39.417.666.14 is due to the change of the company's business scope, and the Lianhua Smalf and Micro
Enterprise Entrepreneurship Park (North District) at the end of the period is transferred from the development cost to the project in progress; (2) Some
of the projects of RMB6,010,520.24 are transferred from the Lianhua Taizhou Intermediate Production and Construction Project to the Lianhua New
Material Factory Project.

Other reductions in th:s period are: (1) 6,010,520.24 yuan of some projects transferred from Lianhua Taizhou intermediate production and construction
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project to Lianhua New Materials Factory Project; (2) 18,394,828.64 yuan is the scrapped Yancheng Lianke Plant Project; (3) 26,060,864.51 yuan is the

conversion difference in foreign currency statements,
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4. Impairment allowance for works under construction in progress in the current
period: None
3. Engineering materials
Balance at the end of the previous
Closing balances
S S | AT e -
Provision Provision |
tor for |
project i
impairment Book impairment ;  book
Book balances book value :
ol balances of valuc
engincering ¢ngimeenng
a materials materials
Engineering i
8.040.368.58 8.040.368.58 | 33.957.13 i 33957.13
matertals f o] S N
total 8.040.368.58 8.040.368.58 i 33.957.13 33.957.13
(+-t) Right-of-use assets
Houses and Production Land use
project total
a buildings equipment rights
1. Bookvale L. |
(1) The balancce at the 8.533.488.75 § 560457225 7.058,62921 | 21.196.690.21
{2) Increase the amount in 1,880.768.73 678.460.50 2,559,229 23
_the current period
..... — New leases 1.880.768.73 689.654.66 2.570.423.39
—Foreign currency
reporting translation -11.194 16 -11.194.16
_differences
{3} Reduction of the
amount in the current
peried
(4) Closing balance 10.414.237.48 ¢ 6.283.032.75 { 7.058.629.21 | 23.755.919.44
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3. Impaiment provision

Houscs and Production Land use
project letal
__buildings cquipment rights
2. Accumulated
.depreciation
(1) The balance at the
bepinning of the year -
(2) Increase the amount in ;
2.4468.394.06 | 2.302.409.71 59844746 1 5.569.451.23
the cutrent period B
— Provision 2.468.594.06 : 2.538,438.03 398 447 46 5,605,479 55
—VForeign currency
reporting translation -36,028.32 -36,028.32
differences -
{3) Reduction of the
amount in the current
period
((4) Closing balance | 2.468.394 06 | 2.502.409.71 | 59844746 | 5.569.45123

(1} The balance at the

beginning of the year

(2) Increase the amount in

the current period

(3) Reduction of the

amount in the current

Lperiod o4

4. book value

(1) Book value at the end

of the period

7.945,663 42

3.780.623.04

6.460.181.75

18,186,468 21

(2) Book value at the

beginning of the year

8.533.488.75

5,604,572 25

7.058.629 21

21.196.690.21
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(+/\) intangible asset

1. __:m..m:._m assets

Non-patented

project Land use rights Trademark _ Computer soliware Know-how totul
o ! technology
1. Book value _ I .
(1) Balance at the end of
561.321.668.48 278.550.00 ; 16,195.149.56 21.431.067 96 1.550.0:00.00 600.776.436.00
. the previous year R S ; I . . o
{2) Increase the amount in

the current period

16.825,535.70

282924522

19.654,780.92

— Acquisition , 4.910.53570 765,8860.90 5,676,422 60
- Transfer ot works ,
1H.915.000.00 2,063.358.32 | 13.978.358.32
_under construction ; m |
P H
(3} Reduction of the ”
amount in the current W
period S -
(4) Closing balance 578.147 204,18 278.550.00 19.024.394.78 21.431.06796 1,550.000.00 620431216 92

2. Cumulative

amortization

(1} Balance at the end of

the previous year

38.521.016.67

21869039 |

13421.786.08

21.431.067.96 |

888.181 86 | 94 480.742.96
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Non-patented i
project Land use rights Trademark Computer software i Know-how total
R - S ST odechmology o N
{2) Increase the amount in ;
11.461.970.61 31.23108 2,056.820.66 104.370.26 13.654.392 61
the current period ;
— Provision 11.461.970.61 31.231.08 205682066 | o L 104.370.26 13654392 61
(3) Reduction of the
ameunt in the current |
| |
period N S - ,
_(4) Closing balance 69.982.987.28 249.921.47 15.478.606.74 ; 21431.007 96 108,135,135.57

3. Impairment provision

(1) Balance at the end of

_Ihe previous vear

Bt Sk

(2) Incrcase the amount in

the current period

{3) Reduction ot the
amount i the current

petiod

(4) Closing balance

4. book valuc
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| | , Non-patented
project Land use rights Trademark | Computer software Know-how total
(1) Book value at the end i
| 508.164.216.90 28.628.53 . 3.545.788.04 | 557.447 .88 512.296.081.35
_of'the period ! i “ | W ——
I
(2) Book valug at the end ,
502.800.651.81 59.859.61 277336348 061.818.14 506.295.693.04
of the previous year |

Note 1: The original book value of the intangible assets used for collateral at the end of the period was $410,488,493.96, as detailed in Note 12.

2. Land use rights without a proper title certificate

__project book value Reasons for failure to complete the title deed

t.and use rights 36,846,321 24 | Warrant processing

Lotal 36,846,321 24

(7)) goodwill
1. Changes in goodwill
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| Decreased in this
: Increased in this issue

m I . 4. .peried
The name of the investee unor ¢ Balance at the end of the !
i “ Forelgn currency Closing balances
matters that form goodwill previous year FFormed by a business “
1 I reporting translation disposal other !
merger
Varanges
Bookyalue S e
1 lianhua Technotogy (Dezhot)
23.976.209.74 23.976.209.74
Co. Ltd

2. [Tubei Juntai Pharmaceutical

5.897.874.00 5.897.874.00

Chemical Co., I.td

~

3. Project Bond Holdco Limuted 629.833.128 89 ; -20,112,889.92 609.720.238.97

subtotal

659.707.212.63 o -20,112.889.92 !

639.594.322 71

Impairment provision

|. Lianhua Technology (Dezhou)

23.976.209.74 23.976.209.74
Co.Lud _ i ,. I i
2. Hubei Juntal Pharmaceutical m
Chemical Co., Ltd
_3, Project Bond Emﬁnﬁf@@;iim e 38577919520 | 43,350.77934 . 809,720,238 97
subtotal 609, 755 404.94 43.350,779.34 -19.409.735.57 633.696,448 71
hook value 49.051.807.69 -43,350.779.34 -703,154.35 5.897.874 00
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Note: At the end of the period, the Company conducted an impairment test on the recoverable amount of 100% of the goodwill formed by the acquisition
of 100% of the goodwill formed by the acquisition of 100% of the uk’s project Bond Holdco Limited by its wholly-owned subsidiary Lianhetech Europe
Limited (before being renamed), and the Company entrusted Shanghai Dongzhou Asset Appraisal Co., Ltd. to conduct an impairment test on the above-
mentioned goodwill and issued a Dongzhou appraisal {2022]. ] No. 0717 "Lianhetech Europe Limited, the holding company of Lianhetech Europe
Limited proposed to conduct an impairment test on the geodwill formed by the merger of asset groups recoverable value asset valuation report”, after
evaluation, the recoverable amount of the asset group is less than the carrying amount of the asset group. The recoverable amount of goodwill is
determined by the present value of the projected future cash flows. Combined with the development trend of the relevant asset group industry, the
expected cash flow or'the asset group in the next 5 years, the future cash flow is determined based on the cash flow forecast approved by management,
and the discount rate of 14 20% is adopted. The key assumptions of the above cash flow forecast include the forecast of sales revenue, cost, expense,
etc. of the asset group for the next 5 years, and the above indicators are assumed to remain at the level of the 5th year (i.e. 2026) for each year after the
5th year. As tested, the recoverable amount of the asset group containing goodwill resulting from Lianhetech Europe Limited's acquisition of [00% of

the equity of Project Bond Holdco Limited was less than the carrying amount of the asset group of £4.9553 million for the impairment of goodwill.
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1.

(Z=-1) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

project

Undisputed deferred tax assets
!

Closing balances

Balance at the end ot the previous

year

Temporary
|

! differences can he

Temporary

Deferred tax assetsl differences can be

Deferred tax assets

deducted deducted
Credil nipairment
115,123.784.63 35.846,540 37 68 648 23029 10.965,699.65
losses
Assel impairment :
i 39.405.514.72 6,224,509 67 31.737.912.01 4.835.605.73

Lprovisien 0

Deferred earnings

' 84.064.565.03

12.678.984.74 73.037.662.50

11.255,649.38

Internal trading did

not realize profits

57.137.978.38

8.573.696.76 82.899.243.09

12.263.023.68

Withhold land value-

~added tax

10,246,942 91

1.337.041.44

[.osses can be
. deducted

total

208.142.834.68

563,894.677.44

67.033.708.67 31131954808

46.697 93221

13(.359.440.21 579.889.538 88

87,554.952.09

25

Undressed deferred tax liabilities

project

_Fair value change

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the previous

T

Taxablc temporary |
_ - differences

5.534,331.59

|
Deferred tax | Taxable temporary |

difterences

i
| vear
|
|
|

Deferred tax

ltabilities

liabilities 1

830,149.74 2.979.809 46 ‘

4460.971.42

Depreciation of

~ lixed assets

63.092.670.67 |

L1873326.80 | 63.883.795.02 |

9.582.5369.25

Revenue recognition

31.165.728.97 |

for real estate 9.564.664.19 1.434.699.63 | 4.674.859.35
i
businesses - ;
total 78.191 666 43 14.138.176.17 | 98.029.33345 | 14,704.400.02
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3.

Deferred tax asset details are not recognized

project

Temporary ditferences can be deducted

Balance at the end of
Closing balances
the previous year

35.361.230.01 7.923.613.88

Losses can be deducted

637.947.884 .66 629,062.745 86

total

673.309.114.67 436.986,359.74

The subsidiary that generated the above deductible temporary differences and

deductible losses would Le able (0 obtain sufficient taxable income in the future, so

the relevant deferred tax assets were not recognized.

4. Deductible losses on unrecognized deferred tax assets will mature in the
following years
: Balance at the end of
vear Closing balances remark
_________ the previous year
FY2021 44.006 105,37'____
kY2023 2981647127 96.678.800.75 B
=Y 2024 55.341.848.55 144,571,072.66

Fiscal vear 2025 142.057.044 20

317.603.246.13

_FY2026 and beyond__ 406.423.808 55

total 637.947 884.66

629.062,745.86

{=+ ) Other non-current assets

L Closing balances Balance at the end ol the previous year
_—_ T H
lmpainme \ Impairme
project Book ! Book
nt ! book value n book value
balances : balances
e lprovision {01 provision |
Advance |
|
payments |
50,521,212 p 50521.212 71.764.762.0 71,764,762.0
for non-
86 ! 86 2 2
current ‘
| |
assels \ i ‘
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i _Closing balances Balance at the end of the previous year
i
Impairme Impairme
project | Book Book
i nt i book value nt book value
balances balances
provision : provision
Performanc |
[ i
cbondof | 8.824.0000 8.824.000.0
8.824.000.00 I 8,824.000.00
more than it 0
L year
Certificates
of Deposit 20.000.000. 20,000.000. i 240.000,000. 240,000,000
| I
for more 00 i 00 00 00
Accrued
100.679.39 100.679.39 | 3.675.679 39 3.675,679.39
_interest -
79.445 892 | 79445892 | 324.264.441 | 324264 441
total : !
25 i ! 25 41 | ; 41

Note 1: Lianhua Technology (Linhai) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, applied
to the Taizhou Huangyan Branch of the Agricultural Bank of China Co., Ltd. for
three performance guarantees in accordance with the "Standard Land" performance
agreement for the industrial project of Linhai Medical And Chemical Park signed
with the Administrative Committee of Zhejiang Toumengang Economic
Development Zone: (1) the amount is 2,206,000.00 yuan, the maturity date is August
28,2024, (2) the amount is 3,309,000.00 yuan, the maturity date is August 28, 2024,
and (3) the amount is 3, RMB309,000.00 with an expiry date of August 28, 2024,
The total amount of the above-mentioned letter of guarantee is $8,824,000.00.
Note 2: At the end of the period, the Company held a large-value certificate of deposit
of RMB10,000,000.00 from the Huangyan Branch of the Agricultural Bank of China
in Taizhou, with a maturity date of November 26, 2024,

Note 3: Shanghai Baofeng Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, and The Taizhou Branch of China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. signedthe
Credit Agreement no. 8 099211203 (applicable to the situation where a working
capital loan does not require a separate loan contract) with the number 80992 11203-

The Maximum Pledge Contract no. | andthe Guarantee Cooperation Agreement No.
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8 09921120301 agreed to be in the amount of RMB10,000,000.00 with an expiry

date of 2 2 3 December 2023 The certificate of deposit was pledged to the bank to

apply for a credit line of $20,000,000.00. As of January 3, 2021, Shanghai Baofeng

Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd. uses a credit line of 8,076,000 00 yuan.

(=1 =) Short-term borrowing

1. Classification of short-term borrowings

project

Closing balances

Balance at the end of'the

pIL‘Vi()U.S yedr

Pledge borrowing

12.751.400 00

78,298 80000

_Mortgage borrowing 1

Guaranteed borrowing 4

Credit borrowing

160.030.070.00

6223210000

1,.346,986,398.76

L 140.001.827.84 |

180.609.282 46

Pledge credit borrowing

345.367.550.00

total

1.659.769.696.60

666.507.732.46

Note 1: For details of the mortgage and pledge of short-term borrowings at the end

of the period, please refer to "Note 12",

Note 2: For details of the short-term loan guarantee at the end of the period, please

referto "10, (5) 4. Related Party Guarantee™ and "12 and (2) Important Contingencies

existing at the balance sheet date".

2. Short-term borrowings that are overdue: None

(=+=) Bills payable

class

Closing bulances

Balance at the end of the

previous year

Banker's acceptance drafi

043.238.399.00

Commercial acceptance drafis

1.076.857.096.03 '

total

1.076,857,096.03 |

643.238,599.00

(=+0) Accounts Payable

1. Accounts payable are presented
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Balance at the end of the

project Closing balances _
previous year
Industrial business __1.397.749.983.99 1.034,908,416.03
Trading business : 1,895,325.28 1.822 941.72
total ' 1.599,645.309.27 1.036.731.357.75

2. Significant accounts payable older than one year: None
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(= | #) Contractual liabilities

Contractual liabilities

Balance at the end of the
project Closing balances
previous year

Advance Receipts - Payments for
163.867.912 64 104.052.675.12
Purchases

total 163.867.912 64 104.052.675.12

(=175) Remuneration payable to employees

1. Remuneration payable to employees is listed

| Balance at the :
| i Increased in this | Decreased in this Closing
project | endofthe ! ,

1 issuc period balances
previous year !

Short-term

| 175.939.994.41 | 1.063.025.127.18 | 1,008.706.767.00 | 230.258.354.59

compensation

After-senvice hencfits -

1.294.811.4 89.775.014.01 89.798.278 .42 1.271.547.06

_Setupadepositplan |

I
I
|
i

Ihismissal benefits 156299224 | 156299224

Other benetits that

expire within a vear

total 177.234.805.88 ¢ 1.154.363.133.43 1.100.068.037.66 : 23[,529.901.65

2. Short-term compensation is listed

Balance at the

Increased in this Decreascd in this Closing
project end of the |
issue : period i balances
- _previous year o S
(1) Wages. bonuses. i
allowances and 175.153.809.35 933.296.909.03 | 878.337.09947 ‘ 229913.618.91

subsidies i

(2) Employee welfare

63.897.75 335.259.827.13 35.253.103 64 72.621.24
fees
(3) Social insurance

50.615.459.28 50.543.302.26 72.097.02
premiums i
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i
Balance at the |
[ncreased in this § Decreased in this Closing
project end of the
issue period balances
Among them: Medical
42.962.675.97 42.890,578.95 72.097.02
INSUrAnce premiums
Work mjury
6.050,498.79 6.050.49879 ¢
INSurance premiums B
Maternity
1.279.690 62 1.279.690.62

_insurance premiums __{

(4) Housing provident :
30.049.793.81 ¢ 30,049,793.81
fund

(3) Trade unton funds
and emplovee 72028731 13,803.137.93 14.323 407 82 200,017 42

education funds

(6) Shon-term paid

absences i

{7) Short-term profit

_Sharing plan

(8} Other short-term

compensation

total 175.939.994.41 | 1.063.025.127.18 | 1.008.706,767.00 | 230.258,334.59

3. Set up a deposit plan listing
E

| DBalance at the

T

|
| |
I Increased in Decreased in Closing
project endofthe i
; this issue i this period balances
Previous year ;

Basic endowment insurance

120481147 | 85.551.237.96 | 8557450237 | 1,271,547,

Unemployment insurance :
4.223.776.05 | 4.223.776.05

premiums

Enterprise annuity payment

total 1.294 881 47 | 89.775.014 01 89.798.278 42 1.271.547.06

(—+-t) Taxes payable

276



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

Tax 1tems

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the

previous year

vat

4,044.425.72

12.639.109.39

Corporate income tax

25.394.495.92

67.800,848.40

Personal income tax

Urban maintenance and construction

2.090.999.65

1.251.728 40

2.215471.17

1.804,145.16

lax _

Property taxes ~ _ 7.239.301 .86 3,278.589.79
Land VALUE-ADDED _ 11.479.675.80
_Additional education fees . 87499678 . . 1433.237.54
1.and use tax - 9.982.424.10 8.216,691.63
stamp duty 337.25122 59 855 45
other 49.522.03 530,611.97

total

51,263.145.70

111.478.236.30

{—=1/\) Other payables

project

Interest payable

Closing balances

Balance at the end ofthe

Pprevious year

Dividends payable

Other amounts payable

13281366812

120,958.929 41

total

132.813.668 12

120,958.929.41

1. Interest payable: None
2. Dividends payable: None
3. Other amounts payable

{1) Listed according to the nature of the payment

project

total

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the

previous year

132.813.668 12

120.958.929 41
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{2) Significant other payables older than one year: None

(=1 /L) Non-current liabilities due within one year

project

Long-term borrowings maturing within

ond ycar

Closing balances

66.778.242 00 |

Balance at the end of the

135.374.980.00

L ong-term pay ables due within one

yoar

3262290462 |

122.276,768.96

.. .previousyear

L ease liabilities maturing within one

B UL R

total

|
|
i

4.673.408.16 |

104.074.554.78 ¢

SN S

257.851.748.96

{=1) Other current liabilities

project

_Iheamount of tax to bereselled 1

total

Closing balances

5.877.862.19

Balance at the end of the

L ABTTR6219

oo . DIEVIOUS VEAT

(=-+—) Long-term borrowing

Classification of‘long—term borrowings:

project

Ciosing balances

Balance at the end of the

previous year

_Mortgage borrowmg L

Credit borrowing

323.574.560.00 |

L313.227.246.00 1

409.550.000.00

237.349.320.00

Mortgage guaranteed borrowing

42.636.500.00

total

679.438.306 00

646.899.320.00

Note: For details of the mortgage of long-term borrowings at the end of the peried, please

refer to "Note XII".

(=22} Lease liabilities

27
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project

Closing balances

Lcase payment amount

22,992 839.08

Financing charges were not recognized

-4.053.851.52

_Total lease liabilitics

Minus: |ease habilitics maturing within one year

1B.93BYBT.56

4,673,408 16

toial

14,265,579.40

{= |"'=) Long-term payables

project

Closing balances

29,660,226 90

Balance at the end of the

b preVious year

62.799.567.94

_Long-term pavables

Eamarked payables

total

29.660.226 90

62.799.567.94

1. Long-term payables

Leaseback payvment pavable for sale

and leaseback

project

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the

previous year

29.660,226.90

62.799.567.94

Where: Unrealized financing fees

1.209.773.10

9.380.628.15

1otal

29.660.226.90 |

62.799.567.94

2. Earmarked Payables: None

(=14) beferred earnings

Balance at the

Increased in Decreased in Closing Causes of
project end of the
this 1ssue thts period batances formation
previous vear
Received funds
Government related to
85.900.596.53 { 21.561.700.00 | 16.173.741.19 | 91,288.555.34
grants government
L grants
|
\
total 83.900.596.53 | 21.561.700.00 | 16173741 19 | 9128855534 |
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Projects involving government subsidies:

The current

period 15 W
The amount  ; !
Balance at the o ncluded in Asset-
of subsidy ! Closing
Liability tems end of the . the profitor | Other changes related/income-
i added in this balances .
! previous year | i loss amount related
! period
i ofthe curremt :
| period .
The annual output is 300 tons L.T228, the annual output is 300 tons Related to
1,750.000.00 £ 500.000.00 1.250.000.00
L1968, and the annual output is 200 tons LT559 project R S S asscly e
Related to
2014 Industrial "Space for Land" Award 600.000.00 40.000.00 i 560,000.00
S _ I | b e BSSEES
Annual output of 10 tons of alabovir, 30 tons of oseltamivir, 200 tons | Related to
2.335.000.00 467.000 00 o 1.868.000.00
of valsartan original drug production project i , assets
i
In 2016, Linhat City's provineial industrial and information: , : Related 1o
I 2,525.833 00 433.000.00 2.092.835.00
devetopment (investment and development) financial special funds W : W assets
Related to
Annual output of 20 tons RVXB project 1,550.120.00 ¢ 28184000 1.268.280.00 |
! . assels

Central financiat subsidies for recycling transformation projects

12.183.985 83

1.400.116.63

-2.050.000.00

8.733.86920

Related to

assets
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The amount

The current

period 18

Balance at the included tn Asset-
of subsidy , Closing
Luability ttems end of the . theprofitor  Other changes | related/income-
added i this i balanccs
previous year i loss amount related
period
i of'the current !
. period !
Four batches of subsidics in 2017 {annual output of 20 tons LT226, 10 i Related to
1.394.260.00 217.280.00 | 1.176,980.00
tons LT155, 50 tons [T253) assets
Linhai City's provincial revitalization of the real cconomy (traditional i | Related 10
3.143.400.00 £ 460.000.00 i 2.683.400 00

_industry transformation} financial special incentive funds

2514 Linhai Cuty Provincial Revitalization of the Real Leonomy

(Traditional Industry Transformation) Financial Speeial Incentive Fund

3.066.667.00

400.000.00

2.666.667.00

Retated to

assels

Linhai City Provincial Revitalization of the Real Economy (Traditional

Industry Transformation) Financial Special Incentive Fund (Annual

Treatment of 8000t High Concer tration Wastewater, 32001 Organic

1.410.,000.00

180.000.00

1.230.000.00

Related to

assets

Special financial subsidies for the transtormation of traditiona

industries

11,960,000.00

1.380.000.00

10.580.000.00

Related to

assets
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The current

period 15 :
The amount |
Balance at the i included in Assel-
of subsidy | . Closing
Liability items cnd of the { theprofitor | Other changes | i related/income-
added in this | | balances
previous year | ” loss amount i related
period |
i of the current !
; period
i |
Municipal special financial subsidy funds for the revitalization of the | | Related to
1.302,546.67 | 146,080.00 i L156.466.67
real cconomy and technological transformation W | assels i
I I
W , Related to
2020 technical transformation subsidics 5.800.000.00 [ 600.000.00 | 5.200.000.00
; Related to
2019 Linhat Industrial Enterprise Technology [ransformation Project 23.936,850.00 . 2.413.300 00
: assets
In 2021. the high-quality development of the manufacturing industry Related to
9.800.000.00 81.660.67
999001 the Linhat Municipal Finance Bureau asscls
: Related to
2020 2513 technical transformation subsidies 11.761.700.00 98.014.17 |
; assels
Liaoning Tianyu annual output of 3200 tons of fluorine-containing : Related to
1.809.238 14 603.079.44 1,206,158.70

intermediate products project tecknical transformation subsidics

asscts
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The amount

The current

period is

Balance at the v included in Asset-
of subsidy | | Closing
L:ability items cnd of the { theprofitor | Other changes | related/income-
added in this 1 | balances
previous year . loss amount ﬁ related
period
of the current
o _ period .
_ m
@ i Related to
2-Trifluoromethylbenzaldehyde profect 279.999.74 i 80,000.04 169.999 70
_ assets
Related to
State subsidies 200071 powder sulfonamide project 2.079,000.00 1.386.000.00 693.000.00
assets

Special fund subsidies for waste pas treatment and environmental

Related to

2.781.600 00 347.700.00 ;. 2.433.900.00
protection , o assets oo
_ Related to
Lianhua Texas 5400 tons fine chemical project 1.280.000.00 320.000.00 960.000.00
: ! asscly
Related to
30 tons of boiler environmental protection transformation subsidics 562.500.00 75.000.00 487.500.00
: assets

Fine Industries RGF

120728147

-19.582.24

Related 10
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I.iability itcms

Balance at the
end of the

previous vear

The amount
of subsidy

added in this

The current
period s
included in

the profit or

loss amount

Other changes

Closing

halances

ASscL-
related/income-

related

period
of the current
o period \
i Related to
Fine Orgames RGF 2.889.341.10 I 87484192 -78.067.27 1 1.936.431.91
J— - . . assets B
Related to
HMRC Barclays BACS 33.391.34 32.858.38 -532.96

total

i 85.900,596 53

21.561.700.00

| 14.025.558.72

-2.148,182.47 | 91,288.555.34
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(=1 31) Other non-current liabilities

project

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the

previous year

Advance receipts of more than | yvear

458,151.997.48

411.868.173 .08

(ptal

438,151,997 48

411.868.173.08

Note: This payment is an advance receipt for the processing of customized products.

(=+75) share capital

Changes in the current period increase (+) decrease
Balance at the -
Closing
project end of the Issuance
Send CPF balances
previous year of new other | subtotal
shares ; conversion
,,,,,,,, shares R R
Total
i
number 923.246.236.00 923.246.256.00
of shares i 1
(=1-t) Capital reserve
Balance at the end Decreased
[ncreased in :
project ot'the previous in this ¢ Closing balances
this issue |
year period
1. Capital premium (equity
premium)
(1) The capital invested by i
2.207.636.158 33 i 2.207.636.158.33
_2. Other capital re — i, B
{1 Unexercised share
5.892.104.%6 5.892.104.96
payments -
(2) Others 1.349.738.47 1.349.738 47
fotal 2.208.985.896.80 5.892.104.96 2214.878.001.76

Note of an increase in capital reserve of $5,892,104 96 for the period:

Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, implemented the
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employee sharcholding capital increase in accordance with the principle of differentiated
pricing, and the total amount of confirmed fees for equity-settled share payments in the

current period was RMB3,892,104.96.
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(=71 /\) Other comprehensive income

The amount for the current period

Minus: The Minus: The prior

period in which | period is included

At the end
Amount other in other .
of the Minus: Adfter tax After tax
incurred before | comprehensive comprehensive Closing
project previous Income ; attributionto | attribution to
mcome tax for mocome is income and s balances
year tax the parent mimority
the current included in the transferred to |
balance expense company ! sharcholders
pertod current period ts | retained camings
transferred into in the current
profit or loss period i

. Other comprehensive gains that
cannot be reclassificd into gains and

losses

Among them: Remeasurement of the

change in the set benetit plan

Other comprehensive inccme

under the equity method that canrot be

converted into profit or loss
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The amount for the current period

Minus' The Minus: The prior

period in which | period is included

At the end
Amount other in other
ofthe Minus: Aficr tax After tax
incurred betore | comprehensive comprehensive Closing
project previous Ingcome | attribution to | attribution to
income tax for income s income and 15 balances
year ax the parcnt minority
the current included in the transferred to
balance expense company sharcholders
period current perwod is | retained carnings
transterred into in the current

profit or loss

period

Changes n the fair valuz of

other cquity inst-uments

Changes i the fair value of the

enterprise's own credit risk

2. Other comprehensive gains that will

6.763.(H1.11 -1.763253 62 -1.763.253 62 4.699.757.49

be reclassified into profits and losses

Among them: other comprehensive

income of convertible profit and loss

under the equity method
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project

Changes in the fair valuc of other

_debt investments

The amount by which {inancial
assets are reclassified mto other

‘comprehensive income

At the end
of'the
previous
vear

balance

The amount for the current period

Amount
incurred betore
income tax for

the current

period

Minus: The Minus: The prior

peniod in which | period s included

other 1 other
Minus: Alfter tax After (ax
comprehensive comprehensive Closing
i Income attribution to | attribution to
income is ncome and is ! balances
tax the parent minority
included in the transferred to
expense company shareholders

current period is | retained earnings

transterred into 1n the current

__profitorlass | period

Other debt investment credit

IMpaLnment provisions

Cash flow hedging reserves

Foreign currency financiel

statements translate the difference

6.763.011.11

-1.763.253 62

-1.763.253.62 4.999,757 .49
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projeet

Total other comprehensive income

At the end
ofthe
previous
year

balance

£ 6,763.011.11

The amount for the current period
¥ T

Amount
incurred before
income lax for

the current

period

-1.763.253.62

Minus: The
period in which
other
i comprchensive

W ncome is
mcluded in the
current period is

transferred into

| _profitor loss

i
I
|
|
|
1

Minus: The prior
period is included
in other
comprehensive
mcome and is
transferred to
retained earmings
in the current

period

Minus;

[ncome

Pootax

'

cxpense

After tax

attribution 1o _

the parent

company

-1.763.253.62

After tax
attribution to
minority

sharcholders

Closing

balances

4,999,757 49
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(=) Special reserves

Balance at the
Increased in this | Decreased in this
project end of the Closing balances
issuc period
- previous year
Safety production 43,116,481 44 43.116.481.44
_fees
total 43.116.481.44 43,116,481.44
(7U+) Surplus reserve
Balance at the Decreased
Beginning Increased in Closing
project end of the in this
| balance this 1ssue balances
______ |_previous year period
Statutory
surplus ' 309.829.027.10 309.829.027 10 | 20993.146.22 i 330.822.173 32
reserve i
total | 309.829.027.10 | 309.829.027 10 | 20.993.146.22 330,822.173.32

Explanation of the provision for surplus reserve for the current period:

The Company draws its statutory surplus reserve at 10% of the parent company's net profit.

(F4+—-) Undistributed profit

project

The amount for the

current period

The amount of the

previous period

Undistributed profic at the end of the previous year

_prior (o the adjustment

2.579.,002,522.52

2.565.383.053.47

Adjustment of the total undistributed profit at the

beginning of the year (increase +. decrease -)

Undistributed profit at the beginning of the adjusted
A S
Plus: Net profit attributable to owners of the parent
_company fortheperiod

Minus: Withdrawal of statutory surplus reserve

2,579.002,522.52

2.565.383,033.47

315.405.020.68

20.993.146.22

110,031,914 36

30.389.128 51

Extract any surplus reserve
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project

The amount for the

current period

The amount of the

previous period

Extract general risk preparation

Dividends payable on common stock

46,162.312 80

46.023.316.80

Dividends on ordinary shares converted to
Jgharecapital

Undistributed profit at the end of the period

2,827.252.084, 18

2.579.002,522 52

(P91 =) Operating income and operating costs

1. Operating income and operating costs
| The amount for the current period The amount of the previous period
project
.. Leyenue _.cost Ievenue koSt
Main
6.355,005.344.97 4.774,300.019 37 4,769.345.663.40 3.047,506.249.56
business i
Other
31.775340.34 40,018.792.91 12.433.049.39 8.662.598 84
busincsses . B
total 6,586,780 68531 | 4814318812 28 ' 4.781.798 712 79 3.036.168.848.40
2. Main business income (by industry)
Industry {_Amount incurred in the current period Amount incurred in the previous period
i
JE¥EnUE cast Lotevenue L f o eost

. name .

(1) industry

6.476.417.622 86

4.731.855.088.27

4.490.241,509.23

2.909.757,700.40

(2) Trade 10.519.499,96 10,287,096 26
(3} Real
78.587.722.11 | 42.444.931.10 268,584.654.21 127.461,452.90
estate ! o
Total 6.535.005.344.97 + 4.774,300.019.37 4.769,345.663.40 | 3.047.506.249.56
3 Main business income (by product)

The product

Amount incurred in the current period

Amount incurred in the previous period

name revenue COst revenue cost
Medicines and | 1,216.897.036.21 722.163,739.56 997.317.609.40 374147 802.20
intermediates
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The product

Amount incurred in the current period

__name j

Plant protection

and intermediates

4.277,230,052.44

e JENEMME b

3.294.514,688.70

Amount incurred in the previous period

cost

revenug

cost

2.709.515 275 6t

1.856.434.472 .44

Fine & Functional 73411733078 | 345.129.784.38 | 600427.817.39 | 336.763.384.74
Chemigals = - —

Other industrial | 248.173.20343 | 17004487563 |  182.980.746.83 | 14241204102
produets b

tade 1051949996 | 10.287.096.26

real estate

78.387,722 11

42,444 931.10

268.584.654.21

127.461.432.90

Total

6.535.005,344.97

4,774 300.019.37

4.769.345.663.40

3.047.506.249.356

4. Main Business Income (by Region)
Thename | Amount incurred in the current period | Amount incurred in the previous period
of the '
. revenue cost revenue cuslt
e TERIOD - e
Industry: i
Domestic 1.879.672.886.01 1,199.809.474.83 1.433,469.183.98 899 580 308.67
market - o
Overseas 4.596.744.736 85 3533204561342 1 3.036.772,325.25 1 2.010,177.391.73
_markcts
Trade. . S e
Domestic 5.092.477.38 4.925.756.76
market
Overseas 5.427.022.58 5.361,339.50
markets

Real estate: |

Domestic 268 584 654 21 127.461.452.90
78.587.722.11 42444931 10
Overseas
markets
T
I
Total i 6.555.0035 34497 4.774,300,019.37 i 4.769.345.663.40 3.047.506,249.56
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( IEH“ELTaxes and Surcharges

_ The amount for the current | The amount of the previous
prajeet
ol pericd period
_Urban maintcnance and construction tax 5,913,730 56 9.163.716.10
Additional cducation fees 461736361 : 7.235,397.37
Landwsetax 10.392.962 83 12.540.717.50
stamp duty 2.831.664.55 1.624.730.15
Property taxes 12.511,680.14 w 6.939.704.75
~ Water Conservancy Construction Fund | 142.014.48
Resoureetax . 73583860 1 .. 1081, 146 39
Land VAI.UE-ADDED 25.939.598.74 15.618.635.99
other 281,743 89 222.105.32
total ; 63,244,584 92 54,488,167 96

(VI+Pdy Selling expenses

The amount for the current | The amount of the previous
project
______ period period

Operating lease rent 409.041.09 246,490.22
Marketing business expenses 3.861.592.15 4.137.812.38
Samplefee i 205708876 ¢ 39973234
AgencyFees ==~~~ 5.109.048.31 4.205.367.75
Sother - 3.265.854.93 | 2.269.301 76
total 14.703,225 24 11.458.924.63

(V4+F)y Manage expenses

. The amount for the current ¢ The amount of the previous
project \
;‘ period ~period
_Empleyee compensation and benefits 414.939.755 89 384.207.791 08
Depreciation of fixed assets ! 138.067.264 44 191.801.850 15
_Operating lease rent , 6,902 094,47 | e o dLBTYBTOAZ
Depreciation of right-of-use assets | 3.067,041.52
Amortization of intangible assets I 12.947.895.72 15,590,572 3
Business hospitality 14.841.888 78 | 12.454.136.20
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project

The amount for the current

period

f

| The amount of the previous

___period

_insurance

26462.614.09

20.297.596.41

Travel expenses

10.174.177.78

8.143.527.56

Office expenses

Repair costs

27.550.809.35

1139995354 1.

11.901.161.93

29.981,85231

Consulting fees

19.807.235 00 |

 28915.702 .88

Utility balls

11.840.235.40

17.143,146.83

_Share payment costs

_Downtime costs

21618947121

_2.892.10496 |

.. 4.827.785.00

71.714.333.57

Technical service tee

18.997.980.43

9.756.565 83

other

27,013.097.97

12.442.097 85

total

771.523.094.55

831.049.990.05

Note: Labor expenses related to downtime and depreciation of fixed assets are not

accounted for in "Management Expenses - Downtime Expenses” and are recorded in the

detailed items related to management expenses.

(M41-75) R&Dexpenses

project

The amount for the current

period

The amount of the previous

period

Employec compensation and benefits

181,719.926.80

151.263.741 68

D __ 14349298 88 12.986.469.43
Amortization of intangible assets 2350425 ‘ 55.000.45
Oftfice expenses 195.314.47 | 114.820.44
Repair costs o 7.597.049.89 5 6.270.621.64

LAravelexpenses L 907.399.40 | 48860114

JBusiness hospitality 99.318.65 . 85.603.37

Test and inspection fces

84.696.887.79

Utility bills

102.650.365.6 -

6.878.146.63

5,130,090 26

Consulting fees B ~ 3648539 | 187.619.68
other 2.613.206.24 1,481 867.48
total 317.120.21622 262.761.333 36
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(P4+-t) Finance expenses

project

The amount for the current

. period

The amount of the previous

period

Interest Charges

66,108 578.03

78.639.436 52

Among them: interest expense on lease

labileies

886.515.29

Minus: Interestincome

Exchange gains and losses

7.130.41336

14,592.748.17

3R301.400.47

63.177.661.57

other

3,392 319.1]

1,500,277.75

total

100.871.684.25

128,724,627 67

(P94 J\} Other benefits

project

The amount for the current

period

The amount of the previous

period

Government grants

32,528.056.60

47.797,634.44

Input tax credits

70,183.02

79.640.35

total

32,598.239.62 |

47.877.274.79

Government grants that are included in other income

The amount

The amount Asset-

ofthe

Subsidized projects for the related/inco
previous

current period me-related

o period
Related to

Subsidies for stable posts 2.507,24023 1 6,83490546
| eamnings

Related to

Talent subsidies 608.000.00 77256533

Related to
Work stoppage is subsidized by work-lor-training 637.000.00 | 1.616,000.00

earnings

The district supports the resumption of

production subsidy incentives

work and

Related to
100.000.00
eamings

Transportation subsidies for employees of enterprises

to retum to work on their ewn

Related to
360150
earnings
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The amount

The amount Asset-
ofthe
Subsidized projects for the related/inco
previous
current period me-related
period
Taizhou Huangvan District Economic Informatization
and Science and Technology Bureau zero balance Related to
4,178 30
account small upgrade and specialized special new carmings
_lactor subsidies
Huang Zheng Office Letter [2021] No. | Huangyan
Related 1o
District Economtc Informatizatton and Science and 6,460.00
earnings
_lTechnology Bureaw - .
Special awards for enterprise structural adjustment Related to
185.614.00
supplementary funds earnings
Related to
Enterprise cloud project awards 2.400.00 .
e _j carnings
Xiangshui County Emergency Management Burcau
Related 10
Enterprise Safety Skills Improvement Training 319.500.00
earnings
Xiangshui County Guanjiang Water Affairs Co.. Ltd. Related to
600.000.00
35KV line transformation incentives earnings
Xiangshui County Market Supervision and
Related to
Administration Burcau 2020 provincial intellectual 3.500.00
carnings
property special funds
The annual output is 300 tons 1.T228. the annual
Related to
output 15 300 fons LT968. and the annual output 15 300,000.00 300.000.00
asscts
200 tens LT339 projeet
Annual output of 10 tons of alabovir. 30 tons of
Related to
oseltamivir, 200 tons of valsartan original drug 467.000.00 467.000.00
assets
_productionproject - § e
Related to
2014 Industrial "Space for Land” Award 40.000.00 40.000.00
- R S R e poSSELS
Related to
Annual output of 20 tons RVXRB project 281.840 00 281.840.00

)

assets
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The amount

The amount Asset-
ofthe
Subsidized projects for the related/inco
previous
current period me-related
period
In 2016. Linhai City's provinctal industrial and
Related to
information development (investment and 433,000 00 433.000.00
assets
development) tinancial special funds e
Central financial subsidics for reeyrling Related to
1.400.116.63 | 1,657.009.17
transformation projects assets

Four batches of subsidies in 2017 (annual cutput of’

Related to

transformation

217.280.00 217.280.00
20 10ns L1226, 10 tons LT155. 50 wns LT233) ASSELs
Linhai City's provineial revitalization of the real
Related to
economy {traditional industry transformation) 460.000.00 460,000.00
assets
tinancial special incentive funds B
2514 Linhai City Provincial Revitalization of the
Related to
Real Economy (Traditional Industry Transformation) 400.000.00 400.000 00
assets
Financial Speeial Incentive Fund
Linhai City Provinciat Revitalization of the Real
Economy (Traditional [ndustry Transformation)
Related 1o
Financial Special Incentive Fund {(Annual Treatment I80.000.00 180.000.00
asscls
ot 8000t High Concentration Wastewater, 3200t
Organic Waste Liguid Project) . |
!
Special financial subsidics lor the transformation of | Related to
1.380.000.00 1,380,000 00
Jlraditional industries .assels
Municipal special financial subsidy funds for the
Related to
revitalizauon of the real economy and technological 146,086.00 146.080.00
assels

2020 technical transfonmation subsidies

2019 Linhai Industrial Enterprise Technology
_Lransformation Project

in 2021, the high-quality development of the

manufacturing industry 999001 the Linhat Munacipal

Finance Bureau

600,000.00

2,413 .800.00

81.666.67

Related to

200,000 00
|.._.assets
Related to
201.130.00
777777 assels
Related to
asscts
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The amount

The amount Assel-
of the
Subsudized projects tor the related/inco
previous
current pertod me-related
________ ~ period
Related to
2020 2513 technical transtormation subsidies 98.014.17
- - -~ - | assels
Related to
Recruitment subsidies 7.000.00
o garnings
Related to
Corporate patent licensing tncentives 75.000.00
________ Earnings
In 2019, we will strengthen tnnovation-driven
suppert for scientific and technological rescarch and | Related to
2.012.400.00
development and invest financial special subsidy carnings
funds
Related to
Fission growth project 2.912.700 00
carnings

VOCs online monitoring system building subsidics

420.000.00

Related to

carnings

Subsidies for the operation and mainienance of the

Related o

online moniforing system of key pollutant discharge 3060000
carnings
. nits_
Reward for improving tnnovation ability Linhai Related to
632.9¢0.00
Municipal Finance Burcau R earnings

Linhai Municipal Finance Burcau Linhai Municipal
Development and Reform Document LinCaiQi (2021)
No. 8 Notice on Issuing Linhai Municipality ‘s
Response to Epidemic Prevention and Contrel to
Accelerate the Resumpition of Laterprises o Resume
Work and Review Electricity Subsidy Funds for

_Epidemic Prevention and Control

685,094.04

Taizhou Municipal Bureau ot Ecology and
Environment Linhai Branch Document T.inhuan
[2021] No. 41 Notice on the Allocation of Subsidy

I-‘unds for the Construction of VOCs Exceeding the

$6.000.00

Related to

earnings

Related to

eamnings
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The amount
The amount Asset-
ofthe
Subsidized projects for the related/inco
previous
current period me-related
- period

Standard Alarm System of 14 Companies Including

[.1anhua (Taizhou) Co.. 1.td

Training subsidies Linhai Employment Service
Center [.inhai Municipal Emplovee Uncmployiuenl

.Insurance Fund

The first batch ot open economic transtormation and
upgrading support projects 999001 Linhar Municipal

Finance

300,400 00

2,000.000.00

Related to

earnings

i
Related to

carnings

Linhai Municipal Science and Technology Burcau

{zero balance account} 2020 provinetal new product
Jappraisalaward
Linhai Municipal Finance Bureau Financial
Centralized Payment Spectal User Linhai Municipal
Bureau of Economy and Information Technology

Documents Linfingxin [2021] No. 33 Notice of

200.,000.60

308.631.00

Related to

earnings

Related to

Linhai Municipal Bureau of Economy and ! camnings
Information Technology on Organizing the
Declaration of The First Quarter Industrial Lconomy
"Opening Red" Incentive Subsidy B
2513 Gradient Development 999001 Linhai
Related to
Municipal Finance Bureau (Spectal Project of Dhrect 1,000,000.00
eqrnings
Pavment Subsidy from the National Treasury) o o e
2020annual2313R&D investment subsidies for Related to
3,952.800.00
enferprises earnings
Strengthen innovation-driven revitalization of the real
Related to
economy to upgrade the financial special subsidy 50,000.00
camings
In 202 1. the second batch of Linhai College Related to
12,500 00
graduates will attract suppott subsidies carnings
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The amount

The amount Assets
of the
Subsidized projects for the related/inco
previous
current period mue-related
period
I.inhar Municipal Burcau of Market Supervision and
Administration Subsidies for Maintenance Fees for
Related to
Domestic Effective Invention Patents Special Fund 600 00
earnings
Subsidics 101 hutelleciual Property Protection and
_Management
Linhai Emergency Document Management Linhai
Emergency {2020] No. 22 Notice on Printing and
Related to
Distributing the Pilot Program tor The Safety Skills 135.160.00
camings
Improvement of Employees in Linhai City Safety
aining Subsidies
Related to
Enterprises subsidize training by work 6.500.00
Related to
Science and Technology Development Fund 2.500.00 16.900.00
carnings
Liaening Tianvu annual output ot 3200 tons of
Related w
fluerine-containing intermediate products project 603,079 44 603.079.44
assets
_technical transformation subsidies
Related to
2-Trifluoromethylbenzatdehyvde project 80.000.04 80.000 04
e e e - e _ _ _| __assets
Related to
R&D expense subsidies 215.000.00
e earnings
Related to
Vocational skills subsidies 16.500.00 255.000.00
earnings
IFuxin Municipal Finance Bureau Structural Industrial Related to
3.430.000.00
_Adjustment Subsidy L eammngs
Huang Commerce Lianfa [2019] No. 12 2018
Related to
lForeign Trade and Economic Cooperation 230,000.00
carnings
Development Special Fund
Related to
State subsidies 2000T powder sulfonamide project 1,386,000 00 1.386.000.00

assets

301



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

The amount

The amount Asset-
of the
Subsidized projects for the relatedfinco
previous
current period me-related
petiod .
Special fund subsidies for waste gas treatment and Related to
347.700.00 695.400.00
_environmental protection _assets
Xiangshui County Labor and Employment
Related 1
Management Othice Linterprise Structure Adjustment 875435.00
earnings
Special Award Supplementary Fund o _
Xiangshui County Industry and [nformation Related to
2.400.00
_Technology Bureau Enterprise Cloud Project Award earnings
Xiangshui County Market Supervision and
Admimstration Bureau 2019 Xiangshui County Related to
2,500.00
Intellectual Property Development Award earnings
JSwpplement e e+ e
Pre-job training subsidics Xiangshui County Labor Related to
27,300 00
and Employ ment Management Otfice i carnings
Xiangshui County Labor and Employment
Admingstration Office 2921 Xiangshui County Related to
11.664.00
Second Batch of Youth Employment Internship carnings
_Subsidies Xiangshui County Finance Bureau
New apprenticeship subsidies Xiangshur County Related to
740.000.00
Labor and Employment Management Office carnings
Special awards and supplementary funds for the Related to
201.204 34
ral adjustment of industrial enterprises _jeamings
Subsidies for the physical examination of employees
Related to
of enterprises resuming work and production in the 28.066.68
earnings
development zone -
Related o
Individual tax handling fee refund 7152194 4571642
_ eamings

2020 Corporate Incentive Funds

2021 Safety Production Liability Insurance Award

2,13 1.824.00

45.000.00

Related to
_carnings
Related to

€arnings
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The amount

The amount Asset-
of the
Subsidized projects for the related/inco
previous
current period me-related
7777777777 - period _
Install electricity proximity pipe devices to "replace Related to
27.750.00
_the funds with awards” .| camings
Related to
Lianhua Texas 5400 tons fine chemical project 320,000.00 320.000.00
_ assels
3G tons of boiler environmental protection Related to
73.000.00 75.000.00
_transformation subsidies assels
Enterprisc input rewards Pingyuan County Related to
300.000.00
Asscssment and Evaluation Center earmings
Special awards for stable employment supplementary Related 1o
265,785.60
carnings

Provincial engineering laboratory fees

200.000.00

Related to

earnings

Provincial environmental pollution prevention and
conwol fundsin 2020

2020 Municipal Foreign Economic and Trade

40.000.00

Related to

Larnings

Related to

Support and Development Special Fund (Epidemic 24.180.00
camings
Export Incentives) SN N RS AU _
Special funds for export incentives during the Related 1o
18,720.00
epidemic in 2020 (county-level financial burden part) | carnings

Related to

Special funds for talent development 300.000.00
camings
Pingyuan County Intetlectual Property Funding i Related to
2.600.00
Incentive Fund carnings
Subsidies for employment and entrepreneurship Related to
3.500.00

Jiangkou Subdistrict Qffice - Huang CaiQi [2021)]

No. 11 2020 Annual Per Mu Tax Incentive

150.000.00

Relatced 1o

earnings

2020 Huangyan District to promote the high-quality
development of the private economy "scientitic and

technological innovation" subsidies (incentives)

160.000.00

Related to

earnings
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The amount

The amount Asset-
ofthe
Subsidized projects for the relatedfinco
previous
current period me-related
. period

The first baich of'taizhou science and technology

_ development special fundsin2021

40.000.00

Related to

nings

In 2019, taizhou huangyan district invention patent
_auwthorization subsidy

[n 2019. the municipal government allocated

15.060 00

Related to
Informatization continuous optimization project 290.000.00
carnings
Taizhou Huangyan District Market Supervision and Related to
62.980.00
_Administration Bureau patent subsidy funds B earnings
%[ Related to
Recruitment subsidics 15.000.00 9.000.00
earnings
2019 Municipal Business lor Development Special Related to
1.448.000.00
The district supports the resumption of work and ! Related to
40.000.00
__production subsidy funds _ | carnings
Support enterprises o directly finance development Related to
32,8131
subsidies carnings
Special awards for structural adjustment of industrial Related to
3.002.471.02
Jenterprises carnings

Related to

|__earmings

Related to

8.000.00
_Invention patent authorization subsidies earnings
The province allocates subsidies for the authorization Related to
13.400.00
_of invention patents earnings
Fully deploy Microsoft Office363 conference Related to
280.000.00
_communication file shanng on the cloud § . | camings
Merit-based funding for postdoctoral rescarch Related to
30,000 00
Jprogeets . ... camings
Supplementary financial subsidies for the resumption Related to
200.000.00
_of work and production awards carnings

State support funds

7.693.886.07

Rclated to

J

earnings
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The amount

The amount Asset-
of the
Subsidized projects tor the related/inco
previous
current period me-related
o period

Merit-based Funding Fee for Postdoctoral Research

_Projects (LuYao)

42.000.00

Related 1o

_carmings

Related to

Employment apprenticeship allowance 154 800.00
- camings
In 2019. Taizhou enterprises docked with multi-level Related to
57.694.10
_capital market related subsidies earnings
Huangyan District 2020 fourth batch of innovation Related to
50.,000.00
_vouchers cash funds - carnings
Taizhou City Key Technology Innovation Team Related to
320.400.00
_Support Funding | camings
Technical Reform - 2019 Second Criticism Review Related 1o
300.000.06
_Project B earnings
Related 1o
District-level high-level awards 30.000.00
Related to
Social security subsidies 600.00 900.00

earmnings

Special funds for advanced manufacturing

Harmonious [abor Relations Enterprise Rewards

300.000.00

10.600.00

Related to

_1_ecarnings

Related to

camings

Advanced Manufacturing Project "2019 District
Advanced Manufacturing Project Fund (Second

_Criticism Review Project)

100.000.00

Related to

earnings

Fine Industries RGF

[.207.281 47

1.639.716 44

Related to

- - . .. i..@sscls
Related to
Fine Organics RGF 874.841 92 902,020.72
- assels
Related to
HMRC Barclays BACS 32.858.38

assets
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The amount
The amount Asset-
of the
Subsidized projects for the related/inco
previous
current period me-related
______ period
Subsidies for electricity charges tor the resumption of
Related to
work and production for epidemic prevention and 2.694.37
earnings
..control
Related to
Tax subsidies 163.800.00
garnings

32.528,056.6
total
0

47,797 634 4

d

(F0+71) Return on investment

The amount for the
project
| current peried

The amount ot the

previous period

Income from long-term equity investments accounted for
2511.832.66
By the equity method

10.350.365.95

[nvestment income from the disposal of tinancial assets

measured at fair value and the change thereotis included

_in the profit or loss of the current period

Dividend income eamed during the holding period of

_investment in other equity instruments

34,601,973 04

18.470.047.37

150.000.00

total 37.113.807.70

28.970,613.32

(Fi+) Gain on change in fair value

The source of income from changes in fair value

-
=]
=
<
®
=
[=N
=n
=3
=
5
P
-
5
e
&
=

1is
LN

The amount for the .
_turrent period

533433159

The amount of the

i previous peried

2.979.809.46

o

fotal

53433159

2.979.809.46

(F:+—) Credit impairment loss (loss is listed with a ""-" sign)
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The amount for the The amount of the
project
current periog previous period
1.0ss of bad debts in bills receivable 370.404 57 -370.404 57
_Loss of'bad dcebts in accounts reccivable o -36,552.041.65 3,593.301.92
 Other recervables bad debt losses -12.55542625 | -459.63204
total -48.737.063.33 2.763.265.31

(i+—) lmpairment losses on assets (losses are listed with a "'-" sign).

‘ ‘The amount for the The amount of the
project
e D current period - previous period
L.oss on inventory depreciation and
impairment loss on contract performance -8,904.762.10 -20.104.359 89
COSIS e e ¢
Impawrment loss on fixed assels -27.243.120.71
Impairment loss on goodwll -43.350.779.34 -273,341.300 46
total -79.498.662.15 -295.445.860 35
{HE-+=) Proceeds from the disposal of assets
The amount for ‘ The amount of The amount that is included in
project the current the previous the non-recurring profit or loss
4 period o perid I forihc current period
Gain or loss on disposal :
-2,434311.28 -2.005.437.86 -2.454 311 28
_olnon-current assets j N S
total -2,454.311.28 -2,005.437.86 -2,454,311.28

(+00) Non-operating income
The amount for The amount of | The amount that is included in the non-
pruject the current ¢ the previous | recurring profit or loss for the current

petiod period period

Liquidated

damages, fines 10,825,908 76 12,094,030.38 10.125.908.76
income
(Government grants 1.920.638 344 303.637.01 1,920,638.34
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The amount lor

The amount of

The amount that is included in the non-

project the current the previous recurring profit or loss for the current
period period period
total 15.100,357.19 13 530.653.66 15.100,357.19

Govemment subsidies that are included in non-operating income

! The

amount ; The amount
Asset-
for the of the
Subsidized projects rclated/income-
current previous
related
_ period period
Related to
Ovcerseas participation subsidies | 39.549.00
Related wo
Property tax refund 464.108.01
- § N G lkamings
"l spent the New Year in Linhai" holiday red | Related to
261.060.00 :
cavelope subsidy earnings
tn 2018. overseas exhibition subsidies subsidies lor Related |t
i L307.000.00
the steady growth of foreqgntrade i earnings
Reccive subsidies for party building activities of ; Related o
‘ 4,000 00
_two new parly organizations at the district level earnings

2019 Taizhou Enterprise Docking Multi-level

Related w0
Capital Market Related Incentive Funds (Second | 38.4062.74
| ecamings
 Bateh) !
The Committee of Lianhua Science and Technology
Co.. L. of the Communist Party of China held a | Relaed  to
10,E15.60
"July 1st" recitation to celebrate the centenary ofthe carnings
_foundmgoftheParty L
Advanced Management Quality Award of Taizhou : !
i Related o
Municipal Commuttee of the Communist Party of | 300,000.00
i eamings
China | R
total | 192063834 | 503.657.01

(A+F) Non-operating expenses
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project the current

penod

The amount for

the previous

peitod

The amount of ’ The amaount that is included in the

I . - .
non-recurring profit or loss for the

current period

Loss on disposal of

non-current assets

44.883.339.04

21.457,649.32

44,883,339.04

Donations 1o the

_outside world

1,260,090 .00

1.353.340.23

Fines for late fee

pavmenis

128257056

2.405,490.81

1.,290.096.00

1.232,370 56

_other 359205 67

1.245429 77

339.205.07

total 47.815.205.27

L 2646191013 |

47.815.205.27

(A173) Inceme tax expense

1. Income Tax Expense Table

project

The amount for the current

period

The amount of the previous

period

Income tax expense for the current
_period_

Deferred tax expense

137.225.137.05

-43.370.711.97

128.913.984.39

-53.147.589.71

1otal

93.854.425 08 |

75.760.394 68

2.

project

Total profit

Accounting profit and income tax expense adjustment process

The amount for the

416.840.56192

_Incomie tax expense at the statutory [or applicable] rate

62,526,084 29

The impact of difterent tax rates applied to subsidiaries -10.995 95097
Adjust the impact ol income taxes for previous periods 10,794,227 74
Profit and loss attributable to joint ventures and associates _-376.774 90

_Impact of

xable income

Impact of non-deductible costs. expenses and losses

12.066.213.69

__The impact of tax ratc changes on opening deferred tax balances

-30,139.157.29

Use the effects of deductible losses on assets that have not been recognized

prior to deferred tax

-543.236.16
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The amount for the
project
current period
Ne deductible temporary differences in deferred tax assets or the impact of 95.157,375.67
deductible losses were recognized during the period i e _
Additional deductions (R&D expenses. wages lor the disabled. etc.) ‘ -44 896,994 79
Other impacts on income taxexpense 4 . 264.637.80
Income tax expensc : 93.854.425.08

(Fi+-t5) Cash flow statement items

1. Other cash received in connection with operating activities

The amount for the The amount of the
project
o current period previous period
L Interest income on deposits G 713041336 ¢ 1439274817
2. Government subsidies 4 41.721.203 91 i 606.153.315.64
3. Non-operating income - other 12,322 350,18 | 12274961 80

4. Monctary funds - recovered duc o limited
20.731.416.93

business activities

.3 Receiptof currentpayments o 17.248.305.04

6. 1 easing income 104761907 |

total 62.421.826.52 i 131.020.747.60

2. Other cash paid in connection with operating activities

The amount for the The amount of the
project
e e e e MUTENL peTiOd previous period
| Leasing expenses 6435418 28 3.737.527.39
2. Sales expenses. management expenscs,
36363221682 363.663.994 32
research and devclopment expenses
3. Financial expenses ~ 3,392319.11 _1.500.277.75
4. Non-operating expenscs - others Cb.. 246253321 0 0 451345704
3. Pay the current payment 26.689,700.02 .
6. Monetary funds - excluded due to limited
40.507,724.67
busincss activities
total 443.319.912.11 375.415.256.60
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3. Other cash received in connection with investment activities

project

The amount for the

current period

The amount of the

previous period

1. Recovery of performance bond

2.206,000.00

2. Forward foreign exchange transaction

income

34.601.973.04

18.470.047.37

3. Transler of certificates of deposit for

8023222222

total

114.834.197.26

20.676.047.37

4, Other cash paid in connection with investing activities

project

The amount for the

current period

The amount of the

previous period

1. Purchase of regular centificates of deposit for

._more tha

total

20.000.006.00 |

20.00¢,000.00

S, Other cash received in connection with fund-raising activities

project

| The amount for the

current period

The amount of the

previous period

L. Recover the financial lease deposit

2 Mongetary funds - recovered due to Himited

tundraising activities

91,587.656.79 |

3. The regular certificate of deposit for more than

I vear used for pledge borrowing is withdrawn

when it is due

17,006.516.67

total

101.587.050.79 17.006.516.67

6. Other cash disbursed in connection with fund-raising activities

311



Lianhua Technolagy Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

project

The amount for the

current period

The amount of the

previous period

1, Monetary funds - excluded due to limited

fundraising activities

58,780,656.7Y

5,041,764 00

3. Sale and leascback financing rent and

nterest

1. A certificale ol deposit of more than | year

_for the pledge loan

128.553.750.00

29.258.337.95

21.531.992.49

5. Lease hability rent

1otal |

. 5.753.324.87 |

134.307.274.87

114.612.751.23

(E+/\) Cash Flow Statement Supplement

1. Cash Flow Statement Supplement

Additional information

The amount for the

current period

The amount of the

previous period

1. Adjust the net profit to the cash flow of operating

activitics

315.405,020.68

110.031.914 36

_Net profit

_Plus: Minority sharcholder prefitand loss

_ Creditimpairmentlosses |

Asset impairment provision

i BL 116,16

23.556.919.86

79.498.662.15

(873706333 1

-2.763.265.31

295 .445.860.33

.Depreciation of fixed assets 4

Qil and gas assets arc depleted

Depreciation of right-of-use assets

531,793,925 06

464.598.134.23

3.603,479.55

Amortization of intangible assets

13.654.392.61

_ 15.676.657.58

_ Long-term amortization of expenses

Loss of disposal of fixed. intangible and other

long-term assets

... (Proceeds are listed with a"-"sign) 1

Loss on the scrapping of fixed assets (proceeds are

listed with a "-" s1gn)

245431128 ¢

44.883.339.04

2.005.437.86

21,443,449 81
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Additional information

The amount for the

current period

The amount of the

previous period

Loss on change in fair value (gains are shown wi

a"-"sian)

th

-3.534,331.59

-2.979.809 .46

"o

Finance expenses (proceeds are listed with a

s1gn)

_ Investment loss (income is listed with a "-" sign)

Decreasc in deferred tax assets (added with a

sign)

104 409.778.50

141,817,098 .09

=37.113.807.70

-28.970.613.32

-42.804.488.12

-55.963.321.39

[ncrease in deferred tax labilities { decreascs are

shown with a "-" sign)

-366.223 85

281573168

Decrease in inventory (increased by a "-" sign)

-354.518,950.20

-255.697.393.59

Decrease in operating receivables (added to be

Milledinwitha ™" sign}

Increase 1n operational pay ables (decreases are

o

s124)

-783.352.326.11

783.845.522.55

-334.096.289.16

982.357.83691

_ other

5.809.899 83

Net cash flow from operating activities

737.788.383.17

1.379.278.348 50

2. It does not involve major investment and financing

LAactivities of cash receipts and expenditures b

Debt is tumed into capital

.Converuble corporate bonds maturing within one year |

Financing lcascs on fixed assets

3. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents

The closing balance of cash

470,696,531 41

494.308.003.98

Minus: The opening balance of cash

494 .308.003.98

867.015.113.75

Plus: The closing balance of the cash equivalent

_Minus: The opening balance of the cash equivalent |

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

-23,611,472 57

-172.707.109.77

2. Net cash paid in the current period to subsidiaries: None

3. Net cash received for disposal of subsidiaries in the current period: None
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4 Composition of cash and cash equivalents
Balance at the end of
project Closing batances
the previous year
L Cash 470,696,531 41 494,308.003.98

_ Whete_ Cash in stoch

Bank deposits that can be used for payment
i 170.696.521.41 494 308,003 .98

al any time
Funds in other currencies that can be used for

pavments at any time

Funds deposited with the Central Bank that

can be used for payment

Deposit interbank funds

_._Splitand lend interbank funds e e e

_2. Cash cquival

Among them: bond investments maturing within

470,696.531.41 494 308.003.98

Where: The parent company or group subsidiary

uses restricted cash and cash equivalents
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(F+71) Assets whose ownership or right of use is restricted

project

. Book value at the .

end of the period

Reason for limitation

Receivables financing

0.220,224.61 ' For details, see Note 5. (1)

: The pledge of the bill pool business is restricted.

44853132498 |

Non-current  asscts

_wittungneyear

_Works under construction

Fixed assets - houses and

buildings

due |

; as detailed in "Notes 5 and (5)"

Certificate of Deposit of a unit of time deposit for

100,000.000.00 ;

more than 1 yearofpledge

30342828974  For dotails of montgage borrowings. see Note XI[

281.328.658 99 . For details of mortgage borrowings, see Note X1[

Fixed Assets — Specialized |

Equipment

. Sale and lcaseback financial lcase mortgage, sce

51.972.245.29

_intangible assel

i Note 12 for details

364,257.137.01 ' For details of mortgage borrowings, see Note X1I

Other non-current assets

Certificate of Deposit of a unit of time deposit for

10.000.000.00 !

. more than | vear of pledoe

total

1.649.737.880.62

(75 1) Foreign currency monetary items

1. Foreign currency monetary items

project

Foreign currency
balances at the end of

the period

Convert the

exchange rate

The balance of RMB is
converted at the end of

the period

Monetary {unds

280,417.894.43

Where: USD 34.455,974.85 63757 219.680.958 86
B uro 274775112 72197 19837938 76
__pound sterling 4.730.204 87 8.6064 40.710.035.20
Singapore dollar 40.032.06 4.7179 J 18896161
Accounts receivable 524.942.4399]
Where: USD 81.567.846.01 63737 520,052 11580
__euro _ 235.620.00 72197 o L70L10571
pound sterling 370.363.58 86064 | 3.189.21839
_Shert-tetm borrowing | 1432 421,797 84
Where: USD 142.510,968.30 6.3757 908.6017.180.60
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Foreign currency The balance of RMB i
Convert the
project balances at the end of converted at the end of
exchange rate
the period the period

Lewo 4 371295670 72197 2.680.64335

pound sterling 60.551.91].82 8.6064 521.133.973 .89

Accounts Payabie 161.601.672.60
Where USDd 1264871100 63TSTL 8064438672
eUro 9.611.474.0/ 7.2197 69.391,959 34

pound sterling 1.343.,805.37 8.6064 ‘ 11.565.326.54
[.ong-term borrowing 182,600,048 00

Where USD 28.640.000.00 6.3757 182.600.048.00

2, Description of overseas operating entity:
The main ptace of Accounting
Significant offshore operating entity Select by
business abroad base currency
Accounting
Standard for
LIANHETECH HOLDCO LIMITED Wales, England pound sterling
Business

Enterprises

(751 —) Government grants

1. Asset-related government grants
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The amount that is included ltems
in the profit or loss for the that are
current period or the loss en | included
related costs and expenses in the
I
i profit or
loss of
Balance
the
shest
class amount current
presentation | The amount | The amount
period
items tor the of the
or the
current previous
loss of
period period
related
costs
and
expenses
!
The annual output is 300 tons |
1. T228. the annual ouiput 1s
Deferred Other
300 tons L1968, and the 1.250.000.00 500.000.00 500,000.00
| earnings f benelits
annual output is 200 tons i
_LT553 project B R
2014 Industrial "Space for Deferred Other
b 360,000.00 40000.00 5 40.000.00
f.and"” Award earnings i benefits
Annual output of 10 tons of
alabovir. 30 tons of
i Deferred Other
oseltamivir. 200 tons of i 1,868,000.00 467.000.00 467.000 00
! eamings benefits
valsartan original drug
_production project _
In 2016, Linhai City's
provincial industrial and
information development Deferred | i Other
2,092 833.00 P 433.000.00 : 433.000.00
(investment and earnings } : benefits

developtent) tinancial

special funds
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i The amount that is included ltems
| .
, in the profit or [oss tor the that are
iﬁ current peried or the loss on | included
‘] related costs and expenses in the
i !
; profit or
|
1 loss of
Balance ?
the
sheet
class i amount | i current
I presentation | The amount \‘ The amount
| period
iems for the ! ofthe
i or the
current i previous
% loss of
period i period
| ; related
i E ‘ CcOsts
i |
i | and
_ ‘ ' ExXpenses
| ! |
: |
Annual output 0f 20 tons } Delerred i Other
| 1.268280.00 EO2K1840.00 | 28184000
R¥XBprojeet | . earning ) Denctils
Central financial subsidies | i
Deterred | | Other
for recycling transformation 8.733,869 20 D 1L400.116.63 1 L63T009.17
carnings : benefits
projects i .
|
Four batches of subsidies in ;
2017 (annual output of 20 Deferred Other
1.176.980.00 i 217.280.00 { 217.280.00
tons [T226. 10 tons L1155, | earnmings . ; benefits
AUtons LE233) L . . .
1
1
Linhai City's provincial
|
revitalization of the real |
! Deterred Other
economy (traditional industry ‘ 2.683.400.00 460.000.00 | 460.000.00
i carnings | i benefits
trans formation) financial : !
special incentive funds | ;
! !
2514 Linhai City Prosincial | |
& i
Revitalization of the Real i Deferred | Other
2.666.667.00 {400,000 00 i 400.000.00
Economy (Traditional earnings benefits

Industry Transformation)
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L
i The amount that is included ltems
|
in the profit or loss for the that are

current period or the loss on | included

refated costs and expenses in the
profit or

loss of

i
|

i Balance ;
! the
sheet
class amount : current
presentation | The amount | The amount
period

tems  ;  forthe | ofthe

or the
current previous
loss of
period period
related

cosls

and

cXpenses

Financial Special Incentive ; |

Linhai City Provincial

Revitalization of the Real

Economy (Traditional

Industry Transformation) ; :
Deterred | Other

Financial Special Ingentive | 1.230.000 00 i 180,000.00 [ 180,000.00
carnings | i benefits
Fund {Annual Treatment of ;
8006t Ihigh Concentration
Wastewater, 3200t Organic
_Waste Liquid Project) o '
Special financial subsidies : | ;
Deferred | Other
tor the transformation of 10.580.000.00 ! 1,380.000.00 | 1.380.000.00
carnings ! bencfits

traditional industries

Municipal spectal financial
Other

| Deferred
subsidy funds for the | 1.156.466.67 I 146.080.00
3 earnings |

146.080.00

benefits

revitalization of the real
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The amount that is included
in the profit or loss for the
current period or the loss on

related costs and expenscs

Items
that are
included

in the

prefit or

loss of
Balance
i the
i sheet
class amount ; current
presentation ; The amount | The amount
i period
items for the of the
or the
current previous
loss of
period | period
{ : related
' costs
and
Lxpenses
economy and technological
Jlrapsformation. ,
2020 technical Deferred | Other
5.200.000.00 P 600.000.00 1 200.000,00
L transformation subsidies ¢ f benefits
2019 Linhai Industrial i
| Other
Enterprise Technology 21.523,650.00 201.150.00
benefits
_Transformation Project . —
|
In 2021, the high-quatity
!
development of the |
Deferred i Other
manufacturing industry 9.718.333.33 81.666.67 !
earnings | benefits
999001 the Linhai Municipal ‘
_Finance Bureau ~ . B
2020 2513 technical Deferred Orther
‘ 11,663,685 83 98,014 17 ;
_trapsformation subsidies R garmings | _ benefits
I iaoning Tianyu annual
autput of 3200 tons of Deferred Other
1,206,158.70 603.07944 | 603.079.44
flugrine-containing ! benefits

intermediate products project |

carnings i
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The amount that is included Items
wn the profit or loss tor the that are
current period or the loss on | included
related costs and expenses in the
i protit or
|
: loss of
Balance
; the
f sheet
class I amount current
presentation § The amount | The amount
period
1tems for the of the
or the
current previous
loss of
period i period
i related
: ‘t costs
! \
i and
B i expenses
technical transformation
2 |
Defarred | Other
Trifluoromethylbenzaldehy de 199 999 7i 80.000.04 ,  R0.000.04
earnings benefits
project o :
State subsidies 2000T Deferred | Other
693.000.00 | 1.386.000.00 | 1.386.000.00
powder sulfonamide project carnings | benefits
!
Special fund subsidies for
Deferred | Other
waste pas treatment and 2.433.900.00 347.700.00 695.400.00
! carnings i bencfits
environmental protection i :
Lianhua Texas 3400 tons fine Deferred | Other
320.000.00 |  320.000.00
_¢hemical proje: b i benefits
30 wns ot boiler
Deferred | Other
cnvironmental protection 487.500.00 75.000.00 75.000.00
camnings | § benetits
trans formation subsidies | !
Fine tndustries RGE Deferred ' Other
P 120728047 | 1659716 44
earnings benefits
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|
! The amount that is included ltems
in the profit or loss for the that are
current period or the loss on | included
related costs and expenses in the
| profit or
I ‘ loss of
Balance
! the
sheet i
class amount ; current
prescatation i The amount | The amount
i peried
[ items ; for the of the
i i or the
| | current previous
I loss of
period period
! related
! cosis
and
expenses
Fine Organics RGF | Deterred \ Other
i 1.936.431 91 874.84192 | 902.020.72
b b earnungs | L | benefits
HMRC Barclays BACS Deferred | i Other
| 32.858.3% |
earnings | ! benedits

2. Government grants related to earnings

The amount that is included in | Items that are
the profit or loss for the included in
current period or the [oss on the profit or
related costs and expenses loss of the
class amount current
, The amount
' The amount period or the
: of the
? for the current loss of
. previous
i period related costs
period
77777777 and expenses
Subsidies for stable posts Other
S07.24023 ¢ 250724023 | 6.834.905.46
benefits
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The amount that 1s included in | [tems that are
the profit or loss for the included 1n
current period or the loss on the profit or
related costs and expenses loss of the
class ¢ amount current
‘The amount
The amount period or the
of the
for the current loss of
previous
period related costs
period
- R and expenses
Taleni subsidies ! (Other
608,000.00 608.000.00 772.565.33
benefits
Work stoppage is subsidized by Other
637.600.00 637.000.00 ; 1.616.000.00
work-for-fraining R T benefits
The district supports the |
| Other
resumption of work and production 100.000.00
benefits
_subsidy incentives .
Transportation subsidies {or
: Other
employees of enterprises to retum 3,601.50
i benefits
toworkonthewrown
Taizhou Huangyan District
Economic Informatization and
Science and Technology Bureau | Other
: 4,178.30 4,178.30 !
zero balance account smalt upgrade benefits
and specialized special new factor |
subsidies -
Huang Zheng Office Letter [2021]
No. | Huangyan District Economic Other
6.460.00 6.460 00
Intermatization and Science and i henefits
Technology Bureau
Special awards for enterprise
Other
structural adjustment 185.614 0D
| benetits
supplementary funds !
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The amount that is included in | ltems that are

i
F the profit or loss for the included in
! current period or the loss on the profit or
[ related costs and expenses loss of the
\
class ‘ amount current
The amount
‘ The amount period ot the
1 of the
for the current loss of
i previous
i period related costs
| period
1 77777 and cxpenses
Enterprise cloud project awards Other
2.400.00
. henefits
Xiangshui County Guanjiang Water ‘ !
Other
Affairs Co.. 11d. 35KV line { 600.000.00 600.000.00
i benetits
_transformation incentives ——} 5 S SO
Recruitment subsidies Other
i 7.000.00
- : 1 § . benefits
Corporate patent licensing Other
75.000.00
incentives ! benciits
In 2G19. we will strengthen
innovation-driven support for
scicntific and technotogical Other
: 2.012.400.00
research and development and ! benefits
invest financial special subsidy
_funds - :
Fission growth project Other
2.912,700.00
,,,,,,,,,,, | _benefits
VOCs enline monitoring system Other
H 420.000.00
_building subsidies — .. benefits
Subsidics for the operation and |
maintenance of the online Other
? 30.600.00
monitoring system of key pollutant ! benefits

discharge units
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The amount that 15 mchaded in

ftems that are

the profit or loss for the included in
current period or the loss on the profitor
rclated costs and expenses loss of the
P |
class amount current
The amount
The amount petiod or the
ol the
tor the current loss of’
previous
period related costs
period
B and expenses
Reward for improving innovation
(ther
ability Linhat Municipal Finance | 632.900.00
: benefits
_Bureau - o
Linhai Municipal Finance Burcau i
i
Linhai Municipal Development and
Reform Document LinCaiQu (2021)
i
No. 8 Notice on [ssuing Linhai i
Municipality's Response to
Other
Epidemic Prevention and Control 685.054 04 685.094.04
benefits
10 Accelerate the Resumption of
Enterprises to Resume Work and
Review Electricity Subsidy Funds
for Epidemic Prevention and
(ontrol e
Taizhou Municipal Bureau of
Ecology and Environment Linhai |
Branch Decument Linhuan [2021]
No_ 41 Notice on the Allocation of
; : Other
Subsidy Funds for the Construction @ 96.000.00 96.000.00 !
: H benefits

of VOCs Excecding the Standard
Alarm System of [4 Companies
Including [ianhua (Taizhou) Co

Ltd

;
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The amount that 15 in¢luded in

the profit or loss for the

current period or the loss on

related costs and expenses |

Items that arc
included in
the profit or

loss ol the

class amount current
‘The amount
The amount period or the
ofthe
for the current loss of
| previous
! peried related costs
| period
1 and cxpenses
Training subsidies Linhai 1
Employmeni Scrvice Center Linhai ‘ (her
300.400.00 300.400.00
Municipal Emplovee i benefits
i
Unemployment Insurance Fund I o B o
The first batch of open economic
transformation and upgrading Other
; 2,000,000.00 2.00.000.00
support projects 999001 Linhai : benefits

Municipal Finance

Linhai Municipal Science and
Technology Bureau (zero balance
account) 2020 provincial new
_product appraisal award
Linhai Municipal Finance Bureau
Financial Centralized Payment
Special User Linhat Municipal
Bureau of Economy and
Information Technology
Documents Linjingxin [2021] No.
33 Notice of Linhat Muntcipal
Rureau of Economy and
Intormation Technelogy on
Organizing the Dectaration of The
First Quarter Industrial Economy

"Opening Red" Incentive Subsidy

| 200,000.00

308.631 00

200,000 00

308.631.00

Other

benefits

Other

benefits
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class

amaount

The amount that is included in

the profit or loss for the

current period or the loss on

related costs and expenses

The amount

[temns that are
included in
the profit or

loss of the

current

[2020] No. 22 Notice on Printing

‘The amount period ar the
of'the
! for the current loss of
| previous
j period related costs
! period
________ and expenses
2513 Gradient Development
999001 Linhai Municipal Finance
Other
Bureau (Special Progect of Direct 1.000,000.00 1.000,000.00
benetits
Payment Subsidy trom the National
Treasury ) ;
2020annual2513R&D nvestment Other
3.952.80000 1 3.952.800.00
subsidics for enterprises i B benefits
Strengthen innovation-driven
revitalization of the real economy | Other
f 50.000.00 50.000.00
to upgrade the financial special ‘ benefits
-Subsidy Incentive funds - B
[n 2021, the second batch of Linhai
: Other
College graduates will attract £2.500.00 12.500.00
! benefits
_support subsidics
Linhai Municipal Bureau of Market
Supervision and Administration
Subsidies for Mainienance Fees for
Other
Domestic Effective lnvention 600.00 600.00
benefits
Patents Special Fund Subsidies for |
!
Inicllectual Property Protection and
Linhai Emergency Document
Other
Management Linhai Emergency 135,160.00 135.160.00
benefits
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The amount that is included in | ltems that are
the profit or loss for the included in
current period or the loss on the profit or
related costs and expenses loss of the
class amount current
The amount
The amount period or the
of the
for the current loss of
previous
period celated costs
period
| and expenses
\
|
and Distributing the Pilot Program
for The Safety Skills Improvement
of Employees in Linhai City Safety
_Training Subsidies 1 _ §
Enterprises subsidize training by l Other
' 6.300.00
work benefits
Science and Technology Other
| 2,500 00 250000 16.900.00
Development Fund i B benefits
R&D expense subsidies Other
215.006.00
e e benefits
Vocational skills subsidies Other
I 16,500.00 16,3500.00 i 235.000.00
? ; . benetits
Fuxin Municipal Finance Bureau
Other
Structural Industrial Adjustment 3,430,000.00
benefits
Subsidy i
Huang Commerce Lianfa [2019]
No. 12 2018 Foreign Trade and Other
230.000.00
Economic Cooperation benefits
Development Special Fund
Xiangshui County Labor and
Employment Management Office ; Other
i 875.435.00
benefits

Enterprise Structure Adjustment |

Special Award Supplementary Fund |
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The amount that is included in

the profit or loss for the

current period or the joss on

related costs and expenses

Items that are
included in
the prefit or

loss of the

class i amount current
| The amount
i The amount period or the
I of the
i for the current loss of
previous
period related costs
period
and expenses
Kiangshui County Industry and i
: Other
Information Technology Burcau 2.400.00
benefits
Enterprise Cloud Project Award
i
Xiangshui County Market }
Supervision and Admunistration
Other
Bureau 2019 Xiangshui County 2,500.00
benefits
intellectual Property Devclopment
Award Supplcment ! _—
Xiangshui County Emergency
Management Bureau Enterprise Other
i 319.500.00 319.500.00
Safety Skills Improvement Training | benefits
Subsidy b .
Xiangshui County Market
Supervision and Administration Other
3,500.00 3.500.00
Burcau 2020 provinctal intellectual benefits
property special funds B
Pre-job training subsidies
Other
Xiangshui County Labor and 27.500.00 27,500.00
: benefits
_Employment Management Office | »
Xiangshui County Labor and !
Employment Administration Office Other
11.664.00 11.664.00
2921 Xiangshui County Second benefits

Batch of Youth Employment
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class

amount

The amount that is included 1in

the profit or loss for the

current period or the loss on

related costs and expenses
f

The amount

for the current

The amount
ofthe

previous

[tems that arc
included in
the profit or
loss of the

current
period or the

loss of

period related costs
petiod
... andexpenscs
Internship Subsidies Xiangshui
County Finance Bureau S S ;
New apprenticeship subsidies
: Other
Xiangshut County Labor and [ 74000000 740.000.00
benefits
_Employment Management Office . &+
Special awards and supplementary
Other
funds for the structural adjustment ] 201.204.34
benefits
of industrial enterprises i B
Subsidies for the physical
examination of ecmployees of Other
28.066.68
cnterprises resuming work and ; benefits

. production in the development zon

Individual tax handling fee retund Other
71,520.94 71.521.94 4571642
2020 Corperate Incentive Funds Other
[ 2.131.824.00 2,131.824.00
_ benefits
2021 Satety Production Liability ! Other
E 4500000 45.000.00
Insurance Award __benefits
Install electricity proximity pipe
: Other
devices 10 "replace the funds with ¢ 27.750.069 27.750.00
benefits
awards” ~
Enterprise input rewards Pingyuan |
Other
County Assessment and Lvaluation 300.000.00
benefits
I

Center
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The amount that is included in
the profit or loss tor the

current period or the loss on

related costs and expenses

Items that are
included in
the profit or

loss of the

class amount current
The amount
The amount period or the
of'the
for the current loss of
previous
period related costs
period
B _ and expenses
Special awards for stable r Other
‘ 265,785.60
_employment supplementary funds - henefits
Provincial engineering laboratory Other
200,000.00
_fees - benefits
Provincial environmental poliution
Other
prevention and control funds in 40.000.00
| benetits
2020 Municipal Foreign Economic
and Trade Support and ! Other
i 24,180.00
Development Special I'und benefits
(Epidemic Export Incentives) N
!
Special funds for export incentives :
Other
during the epidemic in 2020 18.720.00
i benefits
_{county-level financial burden part)
Speeial funds for talent Other
| 500,000.00 500,000.00
development benefits
i
Pingyuan County (ntellectual ; Other
2.600.00
unding Incenti ‘ _ i
Subsidies for employment and Other
: 3.500.00 3.500.00
__enirepreneurship services 1 benefits
Jiangkou Subdistrict Office -
; Other
Huang CaiQi [2021] No. 11 2020 i 150.000.00 150.000.00
| benefits
Annual Per Mu Tax [ncentive :
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]
The amount that is included in | [tems that are
the profit or loss for the included in
: current period or the loss on the profit or
related costs and expenses loss of the
class amount current
The amount
; The amount period or the
! of the
i for the current loss of
| previous
i period related costs
§ period
and expenses
2020 Huangyan District to promote i
\
the high-quality development of the ‘
i Other
private economy "scientific and L 160.000.00 160.,000.00
3 benefits
technoiogical innovation" subsidics J
(incentives) 1 R
The first batch of taizhou science |
Other
and technology development i 40.000.00 40.000.00
X benefits
_special funds in 2021 B
Informatization continuous Other
i 290.000.00 290.000.00
_optimzation project S S _ benefits |
Taizhou Huangyan District Market
Other
Supervision and Administration i 62.980.00 62.980.00
i benefits
_Bureau patent subsidy tunds -
Recruttment subsidies ; Other
3 15.000.00 15.000.00 9.000.00
B B ! benefits
2019 Municipal Business for *‘ Other
1.448.000.00
_Bevelopment Special Fund ! benefits
The district supports the I |
; i Other
resumption of work and production . 40.000.00
benefits
Support enfetprises to directly | Other
32.313.11
_finance development subsidies | B benefits
i
Speeial awards for structural i Other
3.002.471.02
adjustment of industrial enterpeises | benefits
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class

amaouwnt

The amount that 1s included in

the profit or loss for the

current period or the loss on

related costs and expenses

The amount

The amount

Items that arc
included in
the profit or
loss of the
current

period or the

of'the
for the current loss of
previous
period related costs
i period
| and expenses
in 2019, 1aizhou huangyan district |
' Other
invention patent authorization ‘ 15.000.00
i henetits
_subsidy L .
In 2019, the municipal government ‘
Other
allocated invention patent ; 8.000 00
i benetits
authorization subsidies ‘ - o
|
The province atlocates subsidies for |
! Other
the authorization of invention § 15.400.00
I benefits
Jpateats i R -
Fully deploy Microsoft Office365 |
! Other
conference communication file : 280,000.00
bencfits
_sharing on the cloud i .
Merit-based funding for i Other
! 50.000.00
__postdoctoral research projects benefits
Supplementary financial subsidies '
Other
for the resumption of work and 200,000.00
benefits
production awards
State support funds Other
7.693.886.07
- S S } Lbenefits
Merit-based Funding Fee for
(rther
Postdoctoral Research Projects (Lu | 42.000.00
benefits
_Yao) 5
Employment apprenticeship Other
154.800.00
allowance benefits
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The amount that is included in | Ttems that are

the profit or loss for the included in
I
‘ current period or the loss on the profit or
i
\
J _related costs and expenses loss of the
class i ameunt current
| o
| I'he amount
i The amount period ot the
I of the
1 ~ -
i tor the current loss of
previous
period related costs
period

and expenses

In 2019, Taizhou enterprises

Other
docked with multi-level capital 57.694.10
L benefits
market related subsidies I
I
Huangyan District 2020 fourth t
Other
batch of innovation vouchers cash 50.000.00
i benetits
funds } ]
Tawzhou City Key Technology Other
; 320.000.00
_Innovation Team Support Funding g clts
Technical Reform - 2019 Second Other
[ 300.000.00
_Criticism Review Project. o i benefits
District-tevel high-level awards | Other
i 30,000 00
e ! benefits
Social security subsidies Other
600.00 600.00 900.00
| benefits
|
i
Special funds for advanced Other
500,000.00 500,000.00
Harmenious Labor Relations Other
10,000.00 16.000.00
_LEnterprise Rewards benefits
Advanced Manufacturing Project i
"2019 District Advanced ' Other
100,000.00 100.000.00
Manufacturing Project Fund benetits
(Sccond Criticism Review Project)” | B
Subsidies for electricity charges tor Other
L 2.69437 269437
the resumption of work and | benelits
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class amount

The amount that is included in

the profit or toss for the

current perwod or the loss on

| related costs and expenses

The amount

The amount

Items that are
included in
the profit or
loss of the
current

pertod or the

ofthe
for the current ‘ loss of
! previous
: period related costs
} period
______ ‘ and expenses
production for epidemic prevention
Tax subsidics I Other
163.8010.00 163.800.00
) benefits
Overseas participation subsidies Non-
: 39.549.00 operating
tncome
Property tax refund Non-
464.108.01 operating
I
"I spent the New Year in 1.inhai" | Non-
holiday red envelope subsidy 261.060.00 261.060.00 operating
S T,,ﬁ (U - - eome
In 2018. overseas exhibition ‘ Non-
subsidies subsidics for the sieady 1.307,000.00 i 1.307.,0600.060 operating
growth of foreign trade l incunic
Receive subsidies for party Non-
building activities of two new party 4.000.00 4.000.00 operating
orgamizations at the district level 3
2019 Taizhou Enterprise Docking Non-
Multi-level Capital Market Related 38.462.74 38.462.74 operating
Incentive Funds (Second Batch) income
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The amount that is included in | ltems that are

the profit or loss for the included in
current period or the loss on the profit or
_____ related costs and expenses loss of the
class amount current
The amount
The amount period or the
of'the
tor the current loss of
previous
period related costs
period
~ | and expenses
The Committee of Lianhua Science
and Technology Co_ Ltd. of the
Non-
Communist Party of China hetd a
I 10.115.60 i0.115.60 operating
"July 1st" recitation to celebrate the |
neome
centenary of the founding of the
Party |
Advanced Management Quality
Non-
Award of Taizhou Municipal
300,000.00 300.000.00 operating
Committee of the Communist Party

i income
of China i

3. Return of government grants: None

(N1 Z) lease

1. As a lessee

The amount for the current

project
period
Interest expense for lease liabilities 886.515.29
Short-term lease charges that are included in the cost of the
underlying asset or the simplified treatment of the current period’s 7.311.135.56

profit or loss

l.ow-value asset lease charges that are included in the cost of the

underlying asset or the current period's profit oc loss (other than

short-term lease charges for low-value assets)
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project

The amount for the current

__period

Variable lease payments not included in the lease liability

mueasurement. included in the cost of the underly ing asset or the

_Income derived from subleasing ofright-of-useassets 1

Total cash outflows associated with leases

5,753,524.87

The associated gain or loss arising from the sale and leaseback

transaction

Sale and leaseback transaction cash inflow

Sale and leaseback transaction cash ocutflow

The minimum lease payments to be made by the Company after the balance sheet

date are as follows:

Remaining lease term

Unbwinding lease payments

Within | year

5.520,000.65

210 3 years

e SA0TTRAG

1,941,262 85

Moaore than 3 vears

11.990,797.39

lotal

22.992.839.08

2. As a lessor

Operating leases

The amount tor the current

period

Operating lease income

1.047,619.07

Where [ncome related to variable lease pavments that are not

included in the lease collection amount

3. Impact of the implementation of the Provisions on the Accounting Treatment of

Rent Concessions Related to the COVID-19 Pandemic and the Notice on

Adjusting the < provisions on the Accounting Treatment of Rent Concessions
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(=)

L

(=)

(")

—)

Related to the COVID-19 Epidemic > the Scope of Application: None

Changes to the scope of the merge

Business combinations under non-identical control: None

Business combinations under the same control: None

Disposal subsidiary; None

Changes in the scope of consolidation for other reasons

In this period, 3 new consolidated units were added due to:

1. On March 9, 2021, the company newly established Lianhua Technology New Material

(Taizhou) Co., Ltd.

2. Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary, was newly established on August

20, 2021 to establish Lianhua Angjian Pharmaceutical Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

3. Shanghai Baofeng Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd., a subsidiary, newly established

Yancheng Baofeng New Energy Equipment Co., Ltd. on December 20, 2021.

In the current period, the number of consolidated units was reduced by 2, due to:

1. Lianhua Technology (Yancheng) Co., Ltd. has applied for industrial and commercial

deregistration on August 17, 2021.

2. Taizhou Huangyan Lianhua Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. has applied for industrial and

commercial deregistration on August 10, 2021,

Interests in other entities
Equity in subsidiaries

1. Composition of the corporate group

main Shareholding
Place of Nature of’ acquire
Subsidiary name Place of Ratio (%)
| registration business manmer
. business (i direct; indirect
‘Taizhou Lianhua Import Taizhou, : Taizhou, Import and
! i 100.00 Setup
& Lxport Co.. Ltd Zhejiang | Zhejiang export trade
Shanghai Baofeng
Shanghai ; Shanghai Mechanical
Machinery | 91.53 847 Set up
Baoshan | Baoshan engincering
_Manufacturing Co.. Ltd : S
Jiangsu {_ianhua Yancheng. i Yancheng. Chemical
; 9965 1 035 Set up
‘Technology Co | Lid liangsu i Jiangsu manufacturing i
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I
I

main Sharcholding
‘ Place of Nature of acquirc
Subsidiary name Placeof ; [ ] Ratio (%)
| registration business manner
B | business | e diTECL L indireCt |
[.1anhua Technology Taizhou, Taizhou. Chemical
100.00 Setup
(Taizhou) Co., Lid Zhepang Zhejiang | manufacturing
Lianhua Technology Shanghai Shanghai Technology
99.78 022 Setup
(Shanghai} Co.. Ltd Pudong ! Pudong | development
: Mcrge
i ! under
Lianhua Technology Shandong 1 Shandong Chemical
100.00 . non-
(Texas) Co.. Ltd Plain Plain manufacturing
i identical
77777 ; control
: Merge
} under
Liaoning Tianyu Fuxin. Fuxin, Chemical
i 100.00 non-
Chemical Co.. Ltd Liacning | Liaoning | manufacturing
H identical
) , _ _ | _control _
Merge
Hubei Juntai \ under
Jingzhou, | lingzhou, Chemical i
Pharmaceutical ; 80.00 non-
Hubei [Hubei manufacturing
Chemical Co.. Lid identical
________ - B control
Lianhetech Singapore \
Singapore | Singaporc investment 10:0.60 Setup
Lianhetech Holdea United | United
! investment 100.00 i Setup
Limited Kingdom Kingdom _
Lianketech Europe United Lnited
| investment 100.00 | Setup
_Limited Kingdom ; Kingdom ;
Metge
. under
Project Bond Holdco United United ;
investment 100,00 | non-
Limited i Kingdom | Kingdom :
| i idenucal
' : _control
Project Bond Bidce United ! United ! Merge
: investment ! 100.00 |
Limited Kingdom | Kingdom | i under
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main Shareholding
Place of Nature of acquire
Subsidiary name Place of Ratio {%)
registration business manner
e | direet | indirect ;|
nen-
identecal
‘ control
i
i Merge
under
United ;  Uniled Chemical :
Fine industrigs amated | 110000 1 non-
Kingdom | Kingdom ! manufacturing i H
' identical
IS A 1..control
Merge
under
United |  United Chemical
Fine Organecs Limited i 100 00 non-
Kmgdom | Kingdom | manufacturing
i identical
|
_ _ ! - control
Merge
Chemical under
Fine Environment United United |
manufacturing (00.00 | non-
Services Limited Kingdom Kingdom
assistance ; 1dentical
N T T B ; control _
Merge
;
i ! under
Fine TFacilities Uniled | United ‘
| investment 100.00 |  non-
Management Limited Kingdom Kingdom i
; identical
~ B | control
Merge
{ under
Fine Contract Research United United
investment oot ¢ non-
[.imited Kingdom Kingdom
! identical
control
Yancheng Lianke I
Environmental Yancheng, Yancheng, Chemical
i 100.00 | Sectup
Protection Technology Jiangsu Jangsu | manufacturing :
Co., Ltd |
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Shareholding
Place of Nature of acquire
Subsidiary name Ratio (%)
registration business nanner
_|.direct i indirect.
Lianhua Technology Taizhou, Chemical 1
100.00 Set up
(Linhai) Co., Ltd Zhejiang | manufacturing
Yancheng Baofeng New
Yancheng. Mechanicat |
Energy Equipment Co.. 100.00 | Setup
liangsu engincering
Lianhua Angjian
Pharmaccutical ¢ Shanghai Technology
100.00 | Setup
Technology (Shanghai) i Pudong development
Lianhua Technology !
| Taizhou, Chemical
New Material (Taizhou) } 100.00 Setup
; Zhejiang | manufacturing
Co.lid
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Significant non-wholly owned subsidiaries

Subsidiary name

Minority sharcholder

Profit or loss attributable to

Dividends are announced to minority

Balance of minority intcrests

sharcholding minority shareholders for the period sharcholders in the current period at the end of the period
Hubet Juntas Pharmacentical Chemicali
20.00% 7.581.116.16 -20.000,000.00 27.938.254 36
Co.lu
3, Key financial information for significant non-wholly owned subsidiaries
Clasiag balances Balance at the end of the presious y ear.
Subsidiary ”
Non-current Current Non-current Non-current Current Non-current Total
name Lquid assel ‘lotal assets Total habilities ¢ hiqud assct Total assets  ©
assels habihiies liabilities : assels i Jiab liabtrtics
Hube Juntas £
; | ;
Pharmaceutical W W W i
123.865.319 36 | 15522426940 | 27908958876 i 133 S4R77062 | 484053733 | 1300983605 1 13123602609 | 14492250251 | 26005852861 6015930838 | 421352977 | 6437283760
Chemical Co . ! ;
Lul i ,
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Subsidiary name

The amount for the gurrent period

Operating mcome

Total
Net profil comprehensive

mcaome

Cash flow from

operating activites

Operating income

The ameunt of the previous period
¥

Total
Net profit comprehiensive

mcome

T

Cash flos from

operaling activities

Huber Juatar Phannaceat

Chemical Co, Ltd

111 847687 11

37.905.580 8O 37.905,580 80

76.193 21092

85,690,707 15

117.784,599 30 117,784,399 30

252349545 62

343



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

(=)

=

)

4. Significant restrictions on the use of enterprise group assets and the settlement

of enterprise group debts: None

3 Financial or other support to structured entities included in the scope of

consolidated financial statements: None

Transactions in which the equity share of the subsidiary changes and still controls the

subsidiary: None

Interest in a joint venture arrangement or associate

1. Significant joint ventures or associates
!

The name of
the joint
venlure or
associate

Taizhou
[luangyan
[.ianke

Microfinance

Zhejiang

7hongke
Chuangyuc
Pharmaceutical

Co.. Lid

main
Place of

husiness

Taizkou,

Zhejiang

Shanghai

Place of

registration

Taizhou,

Zhejiang

Taizhou,

Zhejiang

Nature of

business

Financial leans

Chemical

manulacturing

_.Ratio (%)

|

L investments

i i

in joint
dircet | indirect |

j ! ventures or

associates

‘T' . e

\

|

i

i Equity
30.00 |

; Law

Shareholding ;Accuunting

'reatment of

Whether it
is strategic
tor the
Company's

activitics

Lquity

! Law

f
|
i
|

2. Key financial information for significant associates
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liquid asset

Closing balance/current amount

Balance at the end of the previous

vearfamount in the previous

. period -
Tatzhou Zhejiang ‘Taizhou Zhejiang
Huangyan Zhongke Huangyan Zhongke
l.ianke Chuangvue Lianke Chuangyue
Microfinance ‘ Pharmaceutical Microfinance | Pharmaceutical
_Co, L1d l Co., Ltd [Note] Co.. Ltd Co.. Ltd.[Note]

186,121.084.10 |

33.482.655.43

232,157.925.02

32,871.532.64

Where: cash and cash

33.660.048 76 111775177 69.594.588.45 6.470.700.70

_cquivalents |
Non-current assets 4 849 84473 5239056325 | 4865814 60 60.826.26153
Total assets 190.970.928 83 85.873.218.68 | 237.023,739.62 93.697.794.17

_Current habilities ¢

Non-current liabilities

_16980.89694 |

442450721 |

27,349.830 01 -

6.833.333.33

11,247.590.13

7.833.333.33

Total liabilities

11.257.840.54

27.549.830 01

19,080.923 46

Minonty sharcholders'

Equity attributable 1o
sharcholtders of the parent

Lompany

16980 896,94 |

173.990.031 .89

74.605.378. 14

209.473.909.61

74.616.870.71

The share of net assets

calculated in proportion

_Adjustments
— Unrealized protits

from insider trading

52.197.009 57 |

18,633,844 54

62,842,172 .88

18.654.217.68

_Operating income

51.541.083 .40

58.826.742.19

27.288,120.68

Nel profit

7.138.07733 4

4.516.122.28 |

1.741.043.67

41,108,412 48

-3.977437.63

Net profit from

discontinued operations

Other comprehensive

income
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Closing balance/current amount

Balance at the end of the previous

year/amount in the previous

. period
Taizhou Zhejiang Tatzhou Zhejiang
Huangyan Zhongke Huangyan Zhongke
Lianke : Chuangyue Lianke Chuangyue
Microfinance Pharmaceutical Microfinance | Pharmaccutical
el Colid L CooldNot] | Co.led | Co.lud[Note]
Total comprehensive
7 451612228 1.741.045.67 1 4110841248 -3.977.437.63
income ‘
Dividends reccived in the J‘
current period trom 12,600,000.00 ‘ &.000,000 00

associated enterprises

3.

5\

8'\

Note: According to the articles of association of Zhejiang Zhongke Chuangyue
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., shareholders receive dividends according to the proportion
of paid-in capital contribution, and as of December 31, 2021, the company's paid-in
ratio is 25%.

Key financial information for significant joint ventures: None

Aggregate financial information for unimportant joint ventures and associates:

None

Note that there are significant limitations on the ability of a joint venture or

associate to transfer funds to the Company: None

Excess losses incurred by joint ventures or associates: None

Unconfirmed commitments related to joint venture investments: None

Contingent liabilities related to investments in joint ventures or associates:

None

Important co-operation: None
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Interest in structured entities not covered by consolidated financial statements: None

Risks associated with financial instruments

The Company faces various financial risks in the course of its operations: credit risk, market
risk and liquidity risk. The Board of Directors of the Company ts fully responsible for the
identification of risk management objectives and policies and assumes ultimate
responsibility for sk management objectives and policies.

The overall goal of the Company's risk management is to formulate risk management
policies that minimize risk without unduely affecting the Company’s competitiveness and
resilience

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that one party to a financial instrument will not fulfill its
obligations, resulting in financial losses to the ather party. The Company is primarily
exposed to customer credit risk due to credit sales. Prior to entering into a new contract, the
Company assesses the credit risk of the new customer, including external credit ratings and,
in some cases, proof of bank credit {when this information is available). The Company has
set a credit limit for each customer, which is the maximum amount that does not require
additional approval.

The Company ensures that the Company's overall credit risk is within a controllable range
through quarterly monitoring of existing customer credit ratings and monthly audits of
accounts receivable aging analysis. When monitoring a customer's credit risk, group them
according to their credit characteristics. Customers rated as "High Risk" are placed on the
Restricted Customer List and may only be credited to them for a future period with
additional approvals, otherwise they must be required to make the appropriate payment in

advance

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of a shortage of funds in the event of a business fulfilling its
obligation to settle by delivering cash or other financtal assets. It is the Company's policy
to ensure that there is sufficient cash to pay off debts as they fall due. Liquidity risk is
centrally controlled by the Company’s finance department. Finance monitors cash balances,
readily realizable securities, and rolling projections of cash flows over the next 12 months

to ensure that the company has sufficient funds to meet debt and working capital needs

347



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

=)

under all reasonable forecasts.

Market risk
Market risk of financial instruments refers to the risk of fluctuations in the fair value of
financial instruments or future cash flows due to changes in market prices, including
exchange rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks,
1. Interest rate risk

Interest rute risk refers to the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument or future

cash flows will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.

2. Exchange rate risk
Exchange rate risk refers to the risk of fluctuations in the fair value of financial
instruments or future cash flows due to changes in foreign exchange rates.
The principal operations of the Company and its subsidiaries are located in the PRC
and are mainly settied in RMB. The Company matches foreign currency income with
foreign currency expenses as much as possible to reduce exchange rate risk. To this
end, the Company may sign forward foreign exchange contracts or cwrency swagp

contracts to avoid exchange rate risks.

Disclosure of fair value

The input values used for fair value measurement are divided into three levels:

The first level input value is an unadjusted quote for the same asset or liability that can be
obtained on the measurement date in an active market.

The second-level input value is the direct or indirectly observable input value of the
underlying asset or liability in addition to the first-level input value.

The third-level input value is the unobservable input value of the underlying asset or
liability.

The level to which the fair value measurement result belongs is determined by the lowest
level to which the input value that is important 10 the fair value measurement as a whole
belongs.

The period-end fair value of assets and liabilities measured at fair valee
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Fair value at the end of the period

The sceond The third
The first level
project level of fair  { level of fair
of tair vatue total
value value
measurement
_______________________________ measutrement measurement ;-
1. Continuous fair value
measurcment _
L _ AN S
# Trading financial assets | 12.566.512.80 | i 12.566.512.80

Among them: derivative

12.566,512.80 12,566,512 80
financial assets ; H

Basis for determining the market price of a continuous and non-continuous second-
level fair value measurement project
Revaluation based on spot exchange rates of Citibank {China) Co., Ltd. Shanghai Branch

and Bank of Ningbo Co., Ltd. Taizhou Branch as at 31 December 2021,

Related Parties and Related Party Transactions
The Company's parent company
The ultimate controller of the Company, Mou Jinxiang, holds a shareholding ratio of 25

40%.

The Company's subsidiaries
For details of the Company's subsidiaries, see "VII. Rights and Interests in Other Entities"

in this note.
The Company’s joint ventures and associates
[mportant joint ventures or associates of the Company are detailed in "VII. Interests in

Other Entities” in this Note.

Other related party situation: None

Related Party Transactions
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1.

provision and receipt of services

Related party transactions relating to the purchase and sale of goods, the

Purchase of goods/service receipts form

Aftiliates

Zhejiang Zhonegke Chuangyuc

Pharmaceutical Co.. Lid

Content of
refatcd party

ransactions 1

| Purchase goods

The amount for

the current period

43376991 15 |

The amount of
the previous

2630641593

management/contracting

2, Associated entrusted
management/contracting situation: None
3. Associated leases

and

entrusted

The Company, as lessor;

! Types of leased
Tenani name
AS5ELS

Zhojiang Zhongke Chuangyue Investment reat

Rental income
recognized for the

__... current period

lL.ease income
recognized in the

previous period |

1.047,619.07 |

i 787.433.71
Pharmaceutical Co . Ltd i eslate i
4. Related Warranties
The Company acts as the guarantor:
: Whether the
Guarantee Guarantee | Guarantce expiration guarantee
(ruarantor
amount i start date date has been
. » ] fulfilled
1 Five years (from the

Jiangsu Lianhua

Technology Co., Ltd i

date ol occurrence of § not

their bank financing)

Lianhua Technology

{Taizhou) Co., [.td

Five vears (from the

| 1.000,000.000.00 | 2019/12/16 | date of occurrence of | not

its finarcing)
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T |
| J g Whether the
H i i
| 1 .
i Ciuarantee i Guarantee ! Guarantee expiration guarantec
Guarantor ; : i
! amount ,  start date § date has been
i i
........... ] | I futfilied
! i
| \ Five vears (from the
Liankua Technology | |
L 30000000000 | 2021/6/11 | date of occurrence of | not
(Taizhou) Co | Ltd !
S A | its financing}
\ \ Five years (from the
! i
Fine Organics Limited {0 300,000.000.00 i 2021/12/16 | date of occurrence of | not
| |
_ _ i | __isfimageing) oy
l ’ Three years (from the
i i
! | date of detiberation
i I
Fine Organics Limited ! 200.000.000.00 ]; 2021712/16 and approval by the | not
|
| f General Meeting of
i
- b . Sharcholders) 1
Five vears (from the
l.ianhua Technology |
©700,000,000.00 ; 2021/3/85 | date of occurrence of | not
{(Linhai} Co. ad :
I T 5 its financing) _
Three years (from the
Huangyan Lianke }
50,000,000.00 + 202U/6/3 date of occurrence of | not
Migcrotinance Co |, Lid ! '
their bank financing) |
The Company, as the Guarantor: _
] |
\
| | Whether the
! i
Guaranice Guarantee | Guarantee 1 guarantee
Guarantor : :
amount start date | expirationdate |  has been
I {
§ ) L ulfilled
i i
Five years (from
Shanghai Baofeng Machinery . | the date of |
150.000.000 00 1 2019/12/16 ¢ opot

Manufacturing Co.. Ltd

ocpurrence of its |

financing)
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Guarantees between subsidiaries and subsidiaries:

[
\
1

f‘ Whether
Guarantee i the
Guarantce J Guarantee
Guarantor Guarantor start date | guarantee
amount | expiration date
[Note] has been

Lianhua Lianhua Five vears (from
Technology New ;| Technology the date of
100,000,000 00 ‘ | not
Material (Taizhou) | {Taizhou) ! becurrence of their |
| |
Co.. Ltd Co., Ltd i ~ bank financing}

Note: As of31 December 2021, Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd. has not

actually incurred bank financing under this guarantee.

2. Other guarantees

In 2019, Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary ofthe Company, and
Taijin Financial Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. signed the No. 19060030 "Guarantee
Contract", agreeing that Mou Jinxiang would provide a guarantee for the Financial
Lease Contract No. 19060030, and the guarantee method would be joint and several

liability guarantee,

5. Related Party Fund Lending: None

6. Transfer of assets and debt restructuring of related parties: None

7. Key management compensation

Unit: 10,000 yuan

The amount for the current ‘ The amount of the previous
project ]
o period

Key management compensation 1.93225 ¢ 2.045.68

3. Other related party transactions: None
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(73)  Related Party Receivables and Payables
1. Receivables
i Balance at the end of'the
Closing halances
previous year
The project
i Aftiliates Provision Provision
name Book Book
for bad for bad
bulances balances
debts debts
Accounts
recetvable
Zhepiang Zhongke
Chuangyue
I $30.000.00 27.500.00
Pharmaceutical Co..
Advance
Payments B
Zhejtang Zhonghke
Chuangyue
7,038.700.00
Pharmaceutical
Co.. Lud
2. Payable items
. Book balance at the
The project i Closing book
Affiliaes end of the previous
name balances
e e ] Looyear
Accounts
_Payable
Zhejiang Zhongke Chuangyue
882919 I8 794.741 67
Pharmmaceutical Co., Ltd
t) Related Party Commitment: None
AN Centralized management of funds: None
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Commitments and Contingencies

Key commitments

1.

(1) Short-term borrowing

(1) Mortgage borrowing:

Significant commitments exist at the balance sheet date

In January 2021, the Company signed a working capital loan related contract with the Huangyan Branch of agricultural bank of China Co., Ltd.. as

detailed in the following table:

tract content
l.oan conlracts
Specific matlers

Mortgage contracts

. Contractnumber i __  33010120210002114

The balanee of borrowings as at
! December 31.2021 was USD

Agrecd mattees
3.500.000.00. cquivalent to

RMDB22.314,950.00

33100620210046440

Collateral-
Huangyan Economic Development Zone Yongjiao Road No. 8 (Real Estate

Certificate No. 250392-250394, Huangyan State Use (2067) No, 02300062)

The above collateral book situation:

i The original value of the house is $22.384.855 75 and the book value is
$4.933.992 .47,
The original value of the land use right was $6,362.731.29 and the book

value was $4.034.151 44

(ruarantee period: from June

16. 2021 10 June 15, 2026;

The maximum balance of
secured claims Is
RMB133,400.000.00
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2 In September 2021, Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, sighed a contract related to working capital loans with the

Taizhou Huangyar. Branch of the Agricultural Bank of China Co., Ltd., as follows:

Contract content
Loan contracts
Specitic malters

Mortgage contracts

33010120210022018 and
Contract number
33010120210023811

33100620210053961

The balance of
borrowings as of 1
December 31.2021 was
Agreed matters
USD 8,000.000.00.

equivalent 1o

RMBS51.005.600.00

Collateral:

No. 65 Biging(han Road. Jiangkou Strect. Huangyan District, Taizhou

Warranty  period: from
City (Zhejiang (2021} Taizhou Huangyan Real Estate Property No. :
July 14. 2021 to July 13,

0015497)

P 2026;

The above collateral book situation:
! The maximum balance of

The original value of the house is $62,072.892.59 and the book value is |
| the sccured claim 15

$49.152.760.11: |
| RMB167.790.000.00,

The original value ef the land usc right was $14.276,215 .80 and the

carrving antount was $10.552 845 30
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2 In September 2021, Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Lid., a subsidiary of the Company, signed a contract related to working capital loans with the

Taizhou Huangyan Branch of the Agricultural Bank of China Co., Ltd., as follows:
]

Contract content ;

[L.oan contracts Mortgage contracts

Specitic matiers

Contract number 33010120210023813 331006202 10046504

Collateral

Real estate (No. 55248899 [uangkou Street. Jiangkou Development

The balance of Zone. Huangyan District, Taizhou City} and construction land Warranty Period:
borrowings as at | 1 (Huangyan State Use (2007} 248902 No. 023002143, No, 55. From 16 June 2021 to I5
December 31.2021 was Hangkou Development Zone, Taizhou City 1 June 2026.
Agreed matters
USD 4.000.000.00, The above collateral book situation: The maximum balance of
equivalent Lo The original valuc of the house (s $13.557.692.95 and the book value  the  sccured  claim 15
| RMB25.502 804).00 1s $4.076.728 44 RMB46.640.000.00

The original value of the land usc right was $3.300.000.00 and the

| carrying amount was $2.280.710.64

2 In September 2021, Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd.. a subsidiary of the Company, signed a contract related to working capital loans with the

Taizhou Huangyan Branch of the Agriculturai Bank of China Co., Ltd., as follows:
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Conltract content
Loan contracts

Mortgage contracts

3300120210028 148 and

Contract number

33010120210031231

33100620210046537

The balance of borrowings
as of | Deccmber 31, 2021

Agreed matters was US$9.600,000 00.

equivaient to

RMB61.206.720.00

Collateral:
Real estate (No. 280210 [Tuangzi No. 280204-280210} and

construction land (Huangyan State Use (2010} No. (1200094). Guarantee period:  from

Huangyan Economic Development Zone. Huangyan District.

June 16, 2021 to June 15,

Taizhou City . L ame:

[
;

! The above collateral book situation: The maximum balance of

m The original value of the house is $33.796.117.42 and the book value | the sccured glaim s

| is $12.473.462.27:

i The eriginal value of the land use right was $7.432.274 53 and the

RMB98.160.000.00

book value was $5.886.367.57

(2) Pledge loan;

In December 2021, liangsu Lianhua Technology Ce.. Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company. signed a contract related to international trade financing with

the Xiangshui County Branch of the Agricultural Bank of China Co., Ltd., as follows:
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Contract content

_Specific matters

Contract number

Loan contracts

32060820210000570

Pledge contract

Agreed matters

f

The balance of borrowings as of
December 31,2021 was USD
2.000.006.00, equivalent o

RMB12.751.400.00

i 32100420210009184
Collateral: Warranty period: 29 December 2021 1022 February 2022,
$100.,000,000.00 The maximum balance ol the secured clam is USD

certificate of deposit 2,060,000 00, equivalent to RMB12.751 400.00

{2} Long-term borrowings (including long-term borrowings due within one year)

(1) Mortgage loan:

The Company signed a working capital loan contract and a fixed asset loan contract with the Taizhou Huangyan Branch of Bank of China Co., Ltd.. as

follows

f
ontract content |
|

_ Specitic matters

Working capital borrowing

conlracts

Fixed asset borrowing

contracts

Maximum mortgage contract

Contract number

2021 Huang (borrowed)

foreign word 001

¢ 2020 Huang (borrowed)

herringbone No. 172

2019 Huang (arrival) character No. 047

Agreed matlers

The balance of borrowings as at December 31, 2021 was
USD7.140.000.00 and RMB48.000,000.00, cquivalent to a

total of RMB93.522.498.00.

i
The collateral is: m Warranty period
i
E

Shanghai Baoshan District Industrial Road No. 458 | December 24. 2019 to

December 23, 2022

Real Lstate Ecﬁu:m&..mwom_, (2008) No. 004113)
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ontract content

Specific matters

Working capital botrowing

contracts

Fixed asset borrowing

contracts

Maximum mortgage contract

The above collatcral book situation:

The original value of the house was $22.984.131 14

and the carrying amount was $5.713.933.53;

The original value of'the land use right was
$6.257.400.00 and the carrying amount was

$3.974.996.94

The maximum
balance of secured
claums is

RMB%0.430.000.00

The fixed asset loan contract signed between Lianhua Technology (Taizhou} Co., Lid., a subsidiary of the Company, and the Taizhou Huangyan Branch

of agricultural bank of China Co., Ltd., as follows

Contract content

Specific matters

Fixed asset borrowing

coniracts

Maximum mortgage contract

Contract number

330104201 90002038 and

33010420200000019

33100620210040994

Agrecd matiers

The balance of
botrowings as at

December 31. 2021 was

| RMB240.000.000.00,

The collateral 1s:

Real Estate Zhejiang (2 021) Linhai Real Estate Property No.0 624170.

No. 3 Donghai Eighth Avenuc. Toumengang Economic Development

_Zone, Linhai City

Warranty pcriod: trom 27May
2021 to 7 March 2022:
The maximum balance of the

securcd claim 15

360



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd202 1Full text of the annual report

Contract content tFixed asset borrowing

Maximum mortgage contract

_ Specific matters

The above collateral book situation: ] RMB375.290.000.00
The original value of the house was $195.447.249.18 and the carrying

amount was $157 385.775 24:

The original value of the land use right was 118,867,706.98 yuan and

the book value was 96,254 507 99 yuan

The fixed asset loan contract signed between Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, and the Taizhou Huangyan Branch

of agricultural bank of China Co., Ltd., as follows

Contract ccntent

Fixed assct botrowing contracts Maximum mortgage contract

_Specific matters

33010420200000023 33100620200046501

Centract number

The collateral 1s:
Zhejiang Chemical API Base Linhai Park Donghai Warranly  period: From March 8,
The balance of borrowings as of Cighth Avenue No. 3 real estate (Linfang warrant {2020 to March 7, 2021

December 31, 2021 was Dugiao Zhenzs No. 218287-218290), The maximum balance of the

Agreed matters

RMB40,000.000.00. ‘The above collateral book siteation: secured claim s

The ongnal value of the house was $55,290.148.12 - RMBIi10.930.060.00

and the book value was $47.592.008.93
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(2) Mortgage guarantee loan:
In March 2021, L:anhua Technology (Linhai} Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, signed a contract related to the syndicated loan for fixed assets

with the Huangyan Branch of the Industriat and Commercial Bank of China, as follows:

Contract
spntent [.oan contracts Mortlgage guarantee coniracl

Specific matters

ICBC Zhcjiang Syndicate - @ Mortgage Contract, H{CBC Zhejiang Syndicate - 2021-8 - Zhizi 001 / Guarantee Contract [CBC Zhepang Syndicate -

Contract number i
2021-8-001 No 2021-8 - Baoxi 001

Collateral: L.and use nghts and works under construction on the ground. including but not limited to:

T
!
m
m

(1) Land usc right certificatc {or real estate property right certificate}, numbered Zhejiang (2021) | Warranty period:

Linhai City Real Estate Property Rights No. 0007482, Zhepang {2021) Linhat City Rcal Estate i from March 15,

Property Rights No. 0007485, Zhejiang (2021) Linhai City Real Lstate Property Rights No. 0007486 | 2021 to February

The balan:c of borrowings (2} Construction land planning permit. nembered: Dizi No. 331082201980011; 13, 2026:

Agreed matters | as at | December 31,2021 (3) Construction project planning permit, numbered: Jianzi No. 331082201980034. Jianszi No. | The  maximum

was RMB42.636.500.00 331082201980037, Jianzi no. 331082202080008. Jianzi ne. 331082202080042: balance of the

(4)  Construction permit  for  construction propects, numbered:  331082201911220201, | secured claim is

331082201912160101. 331082202004 100101, 331082202012230301. RMB700,00.000.

Location: No. 11, Donghai Lighth Avenue, Toumengang Economic Development Zone, Zhejiang | 00

Province, Linhai City
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Contract

ntent Loan contracts Mortgage guarantee contract

Specilic matters

Guarantor: [aanhua Technology Co., Lid

The above collateral book situation:

The original value of the above-ground construction tn progress was $303.428.289.74 and the book

value was $303.428.289.74;

The original value of the land use right was 253.972,165.36 yuan and the book valuc was

241,273.557.13 yuan
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(3) Sale and leaseback financial leasing:

Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, signed a

financial leasing-related contract with Taijin Financial Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.,

as follows:

Contrag) content

Specific matters

Financial

lease contracts

I.easeback item
transfer

agreement

Guarantee contract

Movable property

mortgage contracts

Contract

number

Agreed matters

Taikin
Leasing (19)

Hui Zi No,

119060030 |

Taikin Leasing
(19) Hui Z1 No.

19060030

Taikin Leasing (19}
Baozi No.

19060030

Tatkin [easing (19) No.

19060030

Guarantor |:
Eianhua Technology
Co., Lid

Guarantor 2: Mou

Jinxiang

The collateral is special
equipment. The original
book value of the
collateral:

$100.037.013 26 and the
carrying amount of the
collateral:

$51.972.245.29

Contingent matters

]'\
(17

Guarantees for subsidiaries:

Significant contingencies existing at the balance sheet date

Guaranteed unit
Lianhua
Technology

linhai) Co.. Ltd
[.1anhua
Technology

{Linhai) Ca., Ltd

Currency

The actual
amount of the

guarantee

Debt maturtty date

IFinancial impact on the

Company

Renminbi

Renminbi

1.246.500 G0

5.030.000.00

August 22, 2023

February 22, 2024

There 15 no impact on

the guarantee of the

 loan of the subsidiary

There is no impaci on
the guaranice ol the

loan of the subsidiarv
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The actual

Financial impact on the

{ laizhou)} Co_. Ltd

Guaranteed unit Currency amount of the Debt maturity date
Company
_ guarantec - —

Lianhua There s no mpact on
Technology Renminbi 4,370.000.00 August 22, 2024 | the guarantee of the
(Linhay Co.. Ltd . loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There is no impact on
Technology Renminbi 13.360,000.00 February 21, 2025 | the guarantec of the
(linhai) Co., Ltd loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There is no impact on
Technology Renmuwnbi 4,270.000.00 August 22,2025 | the guarantee of the
(Linhai) Co_ Lid__| o loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There 1s ne impact on
Technology Renminbi 14.360.000.00 February 13,2026 | the guarantee of the
(Linhai) Co., Ltd o loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There 18 no impact on
Technotogy Renmuibi 7.500.000.00 January 18,2022 | the guarantee of the
(TaizhowyCo.. Ltd } B loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There 1s no impact on
Technology Renminbi 7.500.000.00 Aprl 18,2022 | the guarantee of the
_{Taizh - .

L.ianhua There 1s no impact on
Technotogy Renminbi 7.500.000.00 July 18. 2022 { the guarantee of the
Alaizhow Co Ld 8 b L Joan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There 1s no impact on
Technology Renminbi 10.000,000.00 October 18,2022 | the guarantee of the
(Taizhou) Co., Ltd loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There is no impact on
Technology Renminbi 10,000,000 00 January 18,2023 | the guarantee of the
(laizhomyCo_Ltd ¢ ! loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua | There s no impact on
Technology Renminbi 10,000.000.00 April 18,2023 | the guarantee of the

loan of the subsidiary
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The actual

Financial impact on the

Guaranteed unit Currency amount of the Debt maturity date
Company
et e S guarantee [
Lianhua There is no impact on
Technology Renminbi 10.000.000.00 July 18.2023 | the guarantcc of the
(Taizhou) Co., Ltd loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There 1s no impact on
Technology Renminbi 39.174.075.80 February 18. 2022 | the guarantee of the
(Taizhou) Co_, Lad loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There is no impact on
Technology Renminbi 14.630.107.00 March £5.2022 i the puarantee of the
ATaizhowCo. Lxd | & - _1 toan of the subsidiary
[Lianhua There 1s no impact on
Technology Renminbi 30,000.000 00 October 7, 2022 | the guarantee of the
{Taizhou)y Co.. Ltd loan of the subsidiary
l.ianhua There is no impact on
Technology Dollar 4.000.000.00 April 12,2022 | the guearantee of the
_(Taizhou} Co., 1.td loan of the subsidiary
Ltanhua There is no impact on
Technology Doltar 4,000,000 60 | September 22. 2022 | the guarantee of the
_(Taizhou} Co., Ltd . I loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There 1s no impact on
Technology Dollar 224.400.00 January 4. 2022 : the guarantee of the
_(Taizhow) Co_ Led | loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There is no impact on
Technology Dollar 1,500,000.00 | November 11,2022 | the guarantec of the
(Taizhow) Co., Ltd loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There is no impact on
Technology Dellar 4.800.000.00 | November 11. 2022 ¢ the guarantee of the
{Taizhou) Co., Ltd | loan of the subsidiary
Lianhua There is no impact on
Technology Dollar 4.800.000.00 { December 14. 2022 | the guarantec of the
{Taizhou) Co., [.1d loan of the subsidiary
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E |
! The actal |
Financial impact on the
Guaranteed unit Currency | amount of the Debt maturity date
Company
guarantee e
There is no impact on
Fine Organic pound
1,000.400.00 April 26,2022 | the guarantee of the
Limited sterling
- loan of the subsidiary
There i no impact on
Fine Organic pound the guarantee of the
600,000 .00 March 30. 2022
Limited sterling performance obligation
of the subsidiary
There is no impact on
Fine Organic | pound the guarantce of the
300.000.00 | September 19, 2022
Limited sterling performance obligation
There is no impact on
Fine Organic pound the guarantce of the
125.000 00 2 lanuary 4.022
Limited sterling performance obligation
of the subsidiary

(2) Guarantee for the associated enterprise:

Currenc Guarantee i Financial impact on
Guaranteed unit Dcebt maturity date |
777777 Y _amount the Company
There 15 ne unpact on
Taizhou  Huangyan
Renmin the financing
Lianke Microfinance 15.000,000.00 | 202 March 6,21
bi guarantce  of  the
Co.. Ltd
. associated entcrprise

The thirteenth meeting of the 7th Board of Directors of the Company and the 2020 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders deliberated and passed the "Proposal on the Adjustment
of the Company’s External Guarantee Matters": In view of the fact that the original
guarantee to Taizhou Huangyan Lianke Microfinance Co., Ltd. {hereinafter referred to as
the "Microfinance Company"”) has expired, in order to ensure the further expansion of the
business operation of the microfinance company, the Company intends to provide joint and

several liability guarantees for the financing of the microfinance company to banks in
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+=.

Zhejiang Province (including but not limited to the bank’s branches in Zhejiang), The totai
amount of the guarantee shall not exceed RMBS0 million, the guarantee period shall be
three years (from the date of occurrence of its bank financing), and the legal representative
of the company shall be authorized to sign the relevant documents. At the same time, other
shareholders of the microfinance company provide counter-guarantees to the guarantees
provided by Lianhua Technology to the microfinance companies in proportion to the
proportion of their shares in the microfinance companies.

As of December 31, 2021, the balance of the Company's actual guarantee for the

microfinance company was RMBI15 million.

(3) External guarantee:

Guaranteed unit Currency Guarantee amount Financial impact on the Company

Taizhou Huangyan Yuangi Full of
Reneninbi 2.330.000.00 | No significant impact
E-cemmerce Co., Ltd

total 2.330.000 00

The second meeting of the seventh board of directors of the company and the fourth
extraordinary general meeting of shareholders in 2019 deliberated and passed the "Proposal
on Providing Phased Guarantees for Mortgage Loan Customers of Lianhua Small and
Micro Entrepreneurship Park Project": The small and micro entrepreneurship park located
in the west plot of Dazha Road, Jiangkou Street, Huangyan District has reached the
predetermined state of use, and according to the bank loan policy, the company intends to
provide a phased joint and severa! liability guarantee for mortgage loan customers who
purchase the industrial plant of the Lianhua Small and Micro Entrepreneurship Park project.
The term of the guarantee is expected to be no more than RMB600 million from the date
of signing the contract between the lending bank and the purchasing customer until the
registration of the mortgage is completed for the industrial plant purchased by the
purchasing customer.

As of December 31, 2021, the amount actually guaranteed by the Company for mortgage

loan customers was RMB2.33 million.

Events after the balance sheet date
Important non-adjustment matters

1. On January 19,2022, the company established Taizhou Lianhua Equity Investment Co.,
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Ltd., with a registered capital of 50 million yuan, and its registered address is the 17th floor
of the General Chamber of Commerce Building, No. 118 Laodong North Road, Dongcheng
Street, Huangyan District, Taizhou City, Zhejiang Province, and the legal representative
Wang Ping belongs to the industry for capital market services.

2. On January 26, 2022, the company established Lianhua Angjian Pharmaceutical (Taizhou)
Co., Ltd., with a registered capital of 50 million yuan, and its registered address is No. §
Yongjiao Road, Jiangkou Street, Huangyan District, Taizhou City, Zhejiang Province, and
its legal representative, Chen Weisheng, belongs to the pharmaceutical manufacturing

industry.

Profit distribution

After the deliberation and approval of the 22nd meeting of the 7th Board of Directors held
by the Company on April 20, 2022, the profit distribution plan is: based on the total share
capital of the company on the equity record date at the time of the implementation of the
distribution plan in the future, a cash dividend of 0.5 yuan (including tax) will be distributed
to all shareholders for every 10 shares.

The above-mentioned profit distribution plan has yet to be approved by the Company's

2021 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

Sales Returns: None

Divided into holdings for sale and disposal groups: None

Other balance sheet date notes: None

Other important matters
Correction of prior-period accounting errors
1. Retrospective restatement
No corrections to prior period accounting errors using retrospective restatement

occurred during the reporting period.

2. Future Applicable Law
No corrections to prior period accounting errors using the futuristic applicable
method occurred during the reporting period.
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Debt restructuring

The Company did not undergo any debt restructuring during the period.

Asset replacement
1. Non-monetary asset exchange

The Company did not exchange non-monetary assets in the current period.

2, Replacement of other assets

No other asset replacement occurred in the Company during the period.

Annuity plan

Annuity plans that do not need to be disclosed during the reporting period.

Termination of business

Discontinuation of operations that did not require disclosure during the reporting period.

Segment information

1. Basis for the determination of the reporting segment and accounting policies
According to the company's internal organizational structure, management
requirements and internal reporting system, four reporting divisions were identified,
namely: Fine Chemicals and Intermediates Division, Machinery Manufacturing
Division, Trade Division and other divisions. Each of our reports offers different
products or services in different parts. As each segment requires different technical
or marketing strategies, the Company's management manages the business activities
of each reporting segment separately and regularly evaluates the operating results of
these reporting segments to determine the allocation of resources to them and
evaluate their performance.
up to2021 12 H 31 Japan, the fine chemical and intermediate divisions include
the headquarters of Lianhua Technology Co., Lid., Jiangsu Lianhua Technology Co.,
Ltd,, and Lianhua Technology(Yancheng)Limited Company, Lianhua
Technology(Taizhou)Limited Company, Lianhua Technology(Texas)Co., Ltd.,
Liaoning Tianyu Chemical Co., Ltd., Hubei Juntai Pharmaceutical Chemical Co.,
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Ltd.,Lianhetech Holdco Limited, Lianhua Technology (Linhai) Co., Ltd., Lianhua
Technology New Materials (Taizhou) Co., Ltd., machinery manufacturing divisions
include Shanghai Baofeng Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd., Taizhou Huangyan
Lianhua Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., Yancheng Lianke Environmental Protection
Technology Co., Ltd, Yancheng Baofeng New Energy Equipment Co., LtdThe trade
segment includes Taizhou Lianhua Import & Export Co., Ltd.; other branches
include Lianhua Technology(Shanghai)Co., Ltd., Lianhua Angjian Pharmaceutical
Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.,Lianhetech Singapore Pte Ltd-

The interstagional transfer price is determined on the basis of the actual transaction

price.

371



Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd2021Full text of the annual report

-t

+3.

2.

Reports financial information for a division

project

Iine Chemicals and

Intermediates Division

Mechanical
Engincering

Division

Trade Segment

O

ther divisions

Offset between

total

divisions

Operating income

6.304.379.523 33

293.467.319.99

34.441,832.20

50.507,990.21 6.586.780.685.31

_Operating cosis

_Taxes and Surcharges

61.084.739.72

450684659811

236.700,747.16_

|.960).286.56

32517585

199,558 64

19.553.708.84 : 4.814.318.8[2.28

63.244.584 97

Period tecs

1.143.185.59% 84

39.858.701 03

448874

49.315.123.23

28.145.691 58 1,204.218.220.26

Credit impairment loss (loss is listed

with a "-"

sign)

-37484.101 78

-11.925.497.77 |

-1.682.202.69

-211.372.00

-2.566.110.9] -48.737.063 13

Impairment fosses on asse:s (losses

are listed with a "-" sipn)

Return on investment

-80.050.915.08

37.113.807 70

-79.498.602.15

37.113.807 70

Operating profit

456.647.779.50

10.777.634.37

-1.411.846.16

-16.215.678.83

242,478 88 449.355.410 00

Other important matters that have an impact on investors' decision-making: None

Notes on the main items in the parent company's financial statements

Accounts receivable

1.

Accounts receivable are disclosed on an age-by-age basis
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Aging

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the previous year

Within | vear

400,386.568.23

323.060,455 41

yCars

~21to 3 ycars

More than 3 vears

387.500.00

387.500.00

subtotal

_Minus: Provision for bad debts

400,774.068.23

323.447.955 41

20.111.655.34

16.346.772.77

380,662,412 .89

307.101.182.64

Closing balances

; Balance at the end of the previous year

ook balances __Provision for bad debts | ___ Book balanccs Provision for bad de
Percentage i Pereentage
category i .
i Proportion of book value i Proportion of book value
amount amount amount amount
(%o} provision : (%) provision
(Yo} {%0)

Provision for bad
debts 15 made on
a case-by-case

basls
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Closing balances

Balance at the end of the previous year

Book balances

Provision tor bad dehis

Book balances

Provision {or bad debts

Percentage ; : Percentage
category | W,
Proportion | of book value . Proportien of book value
ameunt amount amount amount
(%) provision (%) provision
I LR S B () N _ . o) .. ;
Provision for bad
i
debts on a 400,772.068.23 100.00 | 20.111.655.34 502 1 380.662.412.89 | 323447955 41 100.00 | 16.346,772 77 5.05 | 307.101,182.64
porttolio basis
total 400,774.068.23 100.00 § 20.111.655.34 380,662.412.89 | 323447 955 41 100.00 | 16,346.772.77 307.101.182 64
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Provision for bad debts on a case-by-case basis: None
Provision for bad debts by portfolio:

Portfolio Accrual Items:

Closing balances

name Percentage of provision
Other receivables Provision for bad debts
________ - (%)
Aging comhinations 39339171119 20.037.862.07 3.09
|
Combinc combinations of :
]
related parties within 7.379.326.74 73.793.27 1.00
L3e0pE i _
total 400.774,068.23 20.111.635.34

Where: aging combinations

Closing balances

name Percentage of provision

Accounts reccivable Provision tor bad debts
o e e et e e e b e e H R (%) [

_Within 1 year 393,007.241.49 19,650,362.07 500

1to2vears |

2 to 3 years

_Morc than 3 years |

total 393,394.741.49 20,037 862.07 |

Where: Combination of related parties within the scope of the merger

Closing balances

name : Accounts Provision for bad | Percentage of provision

vable 1 debts (%)

_FINE ORGANICS LIMITED 137932674 L 7379327 0 1.00

total 7.379.326.74 73.793 27 |

3. Provision for bad debts accrued, reversed or recovered during the period
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T
Ralance at the The amount of change in the current period
i . Closing
categoty end of the Retract or Resaleor i
Accrual balances
previous year turn back write-off + -
Combination

i
of eredit risk 16.346.772.77 3,764 882 57 F20.111,655.34

characleristics : U
r
total 16.346.772.77 3,764 8B 57 | [ 20.111.635.34
4, Accounts receivable actually written off in the current period: None

5. Accounts receivable of the top five closing balances by debtor

Closing balances

The name of the unit Accounts Percentage of total accounts Provision for bad
\ receivable recgivable (%) o debts
lstplace | 12367848301 | o 3086 | 618392425
Second place 43135862 18 10.76 2,136,793 L1
Third place ; 36,303.521.97 9.06 L.815.176.10
_Fourth place 32549265 46 §12 1,627,463 27
Fifthplace | 3150000000 | 786 | 1S75.000.00
total 267.167.134.62 66.66 13.358.356.73

6- Accounts receivable de-recognized as a result of transfers of financial assets:
None
7~ Amount of assets and liabilities that are transferred and continue to be involved

in the receivables: None
(=)  Receivables financing

1. Financing of receivables

! Balance at the end of the previous
project ! Closing balances

year

WBillsreccivable .. 32651128274

38033136637 |

Accounts reccivable
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Balance at the end of the previous
project Closing balances
vear

total 380.331.366.37 326.511.282.74

3.

4.

Notes receivable pledged by the Company at the end of the period:

The Company and its subsidiary Lianhua Technology (Taizhou) Co., Lid. signed the
"Bill Pool Business Cooperation Agreement" with the Huangyan Branch of
Industrial Bank Co., Lid.; the Company and its subsidiary Lianhua Technology
(Dezhou) Co., Ltd. signed the "Bill Pool Pledge Financing Business Cooperation
Agreement” with the Taizhou Branch of China CITIC Bank Co., Ltd.: the Company
pledged and endorsed the bank acceptance bills separately and delivered them to the
account bank, constituting a pool of pledged bills; and opened a bill pool margin
account for depositing the pledge bank acceptance bills of exchange payment. The
company’s pledge available quota is the sum of the bill pledge amount and the
immediate balance of the margin account minus the pledge amount of the used bill,
and the agreement stipulates that the sum of the group's pledge bill amount and the
balance of the margin account shall not be lower than the pledge amount used to
issue the bills. As of December 31, 2021, the amount of banker's acceptance drafis

pledged by the Company was $380,531,366.37.

Receivables financing impairment provision: None

Notes receivable that the company has endorsed or discounted at the end of the

period and is not due at the balance sheet date:

Banker's acceptance drall 5 135446.285 74

I
Period-end derecognition | The amount not derecognited
project

Loamount ¢ attheend of the period

wtal : 135.446 285 74 |

5.

Notes at the end of the period that the company converted to accounts

receivable due to the issuer's non-performance: None
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(=)  Other receivables

T
]
| Balance at the end of
project Closing halances
B e . the previous year
Interest receivable
Dividends receivable ,
_Dtherreceivables r 3,443.038.068.08 2.289.549.307 41
|
|
total | 3.443.038 068 NR i 2.289.549.307 .41

1. Interest Receivable: None

2. Dividends Receivable: None

3. Other receivables

(1) Disclosure according to agin

Balance at the end of the

Agen Closing balances
amng g

previous year

_Within lyear 3.477,092.439.58 2.289.267.559 81
1102 years 243.333.33 483.333.33
i

2to3years 24333333 1 ... B13,66667

_More than 3 years 460.666.67 343.384.00

_subroral . 3.478.039.772 91 o 229070994381
~Minus: Provision for bad debts 35,001.704.83 ! 1.160,636.40
total 3.443.038.068.08 2,289.549,307 41
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(2) Classified disclosure according to the bad debt provision method

category

Provision
for bad
debts is
madc en
a case-
by-case

basis

Book halances

Closing balances

Provision tor bad debts

amount

Proportion

(%)

Pereentage

of
amount
provision

AT

book value

Balance at the end of the previous year

Book balanges

Provision for bad debts

amount

Proportion

(%)

amount

Percentage
of
provision

O

book value

Provision
for bad
debts on
a
porttolio

hasis

3.478.039.77291

190 00

-
3

5

001.704.83

3.443.038.068.08

2.290.709.943 8|

100.00

1.160.636.40

2.289.549307.41
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X Closing balances Balance at the end of the previous year
Book balances Provision for bad debis Book balances W Provision for bad debts
. T | i
Percentage | ! Pereentage
category
Proportion of book valuc Proportion ; of book value
amount amount amount amount |
(%) i (%) | provision
total 3.478.039.772.91 100.00 i 35.001.704.83 3.443.038.068.08 w 2.29(:.709.943 81 100.00 | 1.160.636 40 2,289 549307 41
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Provision for bad debts on a case-by-case basis: None

Provision for bad debts by portfolio:

Portfolio Accrual [tems:

Closing balances

namec

Other receivables

Provision for bad

debts

Percentage of

_proviston (%)

Combine combinations of

_rclated parties within scope

3.472.507.095.29

34.725.070.95

1.00

A combination of deposit

deposits for employee

_borrowmgsandothers v

total

3.478.039.772.91

i
ol
2

5.332.677.62

276.633.88

5.00

35.001,704 83 ‘

Where: Combination of related parties within the scope of the merger

namec

Closing balances

Other receivables

Provision for

Percentage of

Hubei

i.id

Jiangsu Lianhua Technotogy Co.. 1.td 716.346.075.70 716340070 § 1.00
_Lianhua Technology (Texas) Co..ltd | 1.082.023.08274 | 1082023682 | 100
Liaoning Tianyu Chemical Co.. Ltd 62.528.549 55 625.283.50 1.00

Juntai Pharmaceutical 70.104.268.79 701.042.69
Lhemieal Co b | SN e
_Lianhua Technology (Linhai) Co.. Ltd 289.864.876.34 2.898.648.79 1.00

Lianhua Technology New Material 36,229.022.32 36229022

(Taizhow) Co.. Ltd Lo

l.ianhua Technelogy (Shanghai) Co.. 41, 113,448.77 411,134.49 oo
1174297168 | oo

_LIANHETECH HO

total

3.472,507.095.29

34.725.070.95

(3} Provision for bad debts
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Provision for bad debts

Phase 1

Phase 11

Phase 11l

i Expected credit

Expected credit

losses over the

Expected

credit losses

Balance at the end of the

i over the entire total
losses over the cntire duration
lifetime {credit
next 12 months {no credit
impairment
impairment)
~ incurred)
1.160.636 40 1,160.636.40

Previous year

‘The balance at the end of

the previcus year is in the

_currentperiod

--Mowve on to the second

Stage

--Movce on 1o the third

stage

--Go back to the second

stage

_toback o the first stage ;|

Accrual for the current

period

; 33 841,068 43

33.841.068.43

~_This issue turns back

Resale tor this period

Write-ofY for the current
_peviod

Other changes

Closing balances

35,001,704.83

33.001,704.83

{4) Provision for bad debts accrued, transferred or recovered in the current period
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;[ At the end of

the previous

The amount of change in the current period

Closing
category Retract or Resale or
year : Accrual balances
I turn back write-ofT
________ balance ¢
\
Combination of }
|
credit risk 1.160.636.40 | 33.841.068 43 35.001.704 .83
i
characierisiics L
total 1.160,636.40 i 33.841.068 43 35,001.704.83

{5} Other receivables actually written off in the current period: None

(6) Classification according to the nature of the payment

The nature of the pavment

Closing book balances

Book balance at the end of the

previous \ ear

Reserve fund

1.134.622 26

1,960,146 66

Bus a house and borrow

_money

3.809.999 98

_Deposit, Security Deposit |

288.035.38

Current pasments

3.472,507.095.29

-.--826.000.00

2287923797 15

total

3.478.039.772.91

2.290.709.943 81

{7) Other receivables in the top five of the closing balances collected by debtor
T ;

The nature
The name of the unit of the

payment

Related
LIANHETECH

Party
HOLDCO LIMITED

Transactions |

Closing balances

Within

FL174.297 168 08
| a vear

Percentage of

total closing
balances of
other

reeeivables

33.76

Provisien for
bad debts
Closing

balances

11,742.971.68
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Percentage of \
total closing ‘ Provision for
The nature
balances of = bad debts
The name of the unit ol the Closing balances | Aging
other i Closing
pavment
receivables balances
Related
Lianhua Technology Within ;
Party 1.082.023.682 74 31.11 1 10.820,236.83
{Texas) Co.. Ltd a vear :
Transactions
Related
Jangsu Lianhua Within
Party 716.346.075.70 2060 1 7.163.460.76
Technology Co.. Ltd a4 year :
Transactions
Lianhua Technology | Related
Within ]
(Linhai) Co.. L1d i Party 289.864.879.34 833 2.898.648.79
avear | :
o _Iransactions | e B _ ~
Hubei Juntai Related
Within :
Pharmaceutical Party 70.104 26879 202 701.042.69
ayear !
_Chemical Co.. Lid Transactions I
total 3.332.636,074.65 95.82  33.326.360.75

(8) Other receivables involving government subsidies: None

{(9) Other receivables that have been derecognited as a result of the transfer of

financial assets: None

(10) Amount of assets and liabilities formed by transferring other receivables and

continuing to be involved: None
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(79)

Long-term equity investment

project

Closing balances

Balance at the end of the previous vear

Book balances

Impairment

provision

book value

Investment in subsidiarics

3.780.910.485.82

633.096.448 71

Book balances

Impairment

book value
provision

3.156.214.037.11

3.533.110.485 82

609.755.404 94 | 2.023 355 080.88

Investment in associates and joint

venturcs

70.862.471.29

70.862.471.29

80,350,638 63

80.350,638.63

toral

3.860.772.957.11

633.696.448.71

3.227.076,508.40

3.613.461.124 .45

009.755.404.94 | 3.003.705.719.51

1+ Investment in subsidiaries

Invested units

i

Balance at the end |

of the previous

[ncreased in this

Decreased in thi

Closing balances

impairment for the

Proviston for
Impairment provision

1ssue peried closing balance
year current period

Taizhou Lianhua Import & Export Co.,

20,000.000.00 20.000.000.00
Ltd ~ ,
L1anhua Technology (Taizhou) Co.. Lid 811.220.000.00 | 10.800.000.00 822.020.000.00
Shanghai Baoteng Machincry

64.131.920.81 46.000.000.00 110,131 920,81
Manufacturing Co.. Ltd
Lianhua Technology (Shanglan) Co , [ 1d 31.290.000.00 200,000.000.00 231.290.000.00

Jiangsu Lianhua Technology Co., Lid

56(.062.000.00

1,180.123.581.92

[.1anhua Technology ( Yancheng) Co.. Lid

620.061,581.92 |

560.062.000.00 :

-560.062.000.00
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Invested vnits

Technology (

Liaoning Tianyvu Chemica. Co_ I.td

Balance at the end

of the previous

289,050 000,00

Increased in this

LS5UE

Decreased 1n this

periad

Closing balances

289,050,000.00

128 880.000.00

Provision for
impairment for the

current period

Impairment provision

closing balance

23.976.209.74

Hubci Juntai Pharmaceutical Chemical

128.880,000.00

80.800.000.00

80.800.000 00

Co., Lid L _ v )

LIANHETECH SINGAPORE PTE. LTD 7.642,080.00 7.642.080 00

Lianhctcch Holdco Limited 919.972.903.09 919.972,903.09 23.941.043.77 609,720,238 97
iotal 3.533.110.485.82 256.800.000.00 3.789.910,485 82 23.941.043.77 633,690,448 71
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2, Investment in associates and joint ventures

Inereases and decreases for the period

Investment Impainnent
Ba.ance at the Other Declare the
gains and losses Other . Provision Closing provision
fnvested units end of the Additonal Reduce | comprehens i payment of cash !
recognized changes ' tor i other balances closing
previous year mvestinents nvestment mcome dvidends or
; under the equity m equity | inpamnent balance
| adjustinents profts “

methed

Tarzhou Huangyan

Lianke Microfinance

Co., Lid

1,354,836 68

-12.000,000 00

32,197,009 506

Zhepiang Zhongke
Chuangyue

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd

17208465 75

1,156995 98

18 665461 73

subtotal

8035063863

2,511,832 66

- 12.000.,000 00

70862471 29

total

80,350,638.63

2.511.832.06

‘

-12,000.000.00

70862471

I
R=]
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() Operating income and operating costs
Operating income and operating costs
_..The amount for the current period @ The amount of the previous period
project
revenue cost revenue cost
Main business 2242 112364 87 1 1.775.366,493.16 | 1.974.374.661.20 | 1,449,709,156.31
. Other businesses | 16258559764 | 150.382.56281 :  122922.756.51 i 127.361709.13
total 2,404,697 967 51 | 1.925.749.055.97 1 2.097.297.417.71 { 1.577.070.865 44
(75)  Return on investment
The amount for the | The amount of the
project
e . current period | previous period
Income from long-term equity investments accounted
$0.000,000.00 326.000.000.00
_forby methed .
[ncome from long-term equity investments accounted
2.511.832.66 10.350.565.95
_for by the equity method
Investment income trom the disposal of long-term
-776.966.87
equity investments
[nvestment income from the disposal of financial assets
measured at tair value and the change thereotss 34.601,975.04 18.470.047.37
included in the profit or loss ot the current period
Dividend income earned during the holding period of
150.000.00
investment in other cquity instroments - R
total 117.113,807.70 354.193.646.45
+75. Additional information
() A breakdown of non-recurring profit and loss for the current period

project

amount

tHustrate

_Gamn or loss on disposal of non-currentassets

Tax refunds and reductions that exceed the authonty or do not have

formal approval documents

Government subsidies included in the profit and loss of the current

34.518.877.96

period (closcly related to the business of the enterprise, except for r
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project

amount

illustrate

government subsidies that are fixed or quantitatively enjoyed according

Capital occupation fees charged to non-financial enterprises that are

_included in the profit or loss of the current period

The investment cost ot an enterprise acquiring subsidiaries, associated
enterprises and joint ventnres is less than the income pencrated by the

fair value of the investee unit's identifiable net assets when it obtains th

-

investment

Non-monetary asset exchange gains and losses

_Lntrusting others to invest in or manage the profit or loss of an assel

Provision for impairment ol assets due to force majeure factors. such as

_natural disasters

Gain or loss on debt restructuring

Enterprise restructuring costs, such as the expenditurc of resettlement of

employces, integration costs. ete

Gains or losses in excess of the fair value of transactions at a transaction
_price that 1s manifestly unfaw

Net profit or loss for the period from the beginning of the period to the

date ol the merger of subsidiaries resulting tfron a merger under the

same conirol

Profit or loss arising {rom contingencies unrelated to the normal conduct

of the company's business

In addition to the effective hedging business related to the normal
operation of the company. the fair value change gain or loss arising from
the holding of trading financial assets, derivative financial assets.
trading financial liabilitics, derivative financial liabilities, and derivative
financial liabilities, as well as investment income from the disposal of
trading financial asscts, derivative financial assets. trading financial

_liabtliies, derivative financial liabilities and other debt investments

Receivables and contractual asset impainment provisions that are

_separately subject o impairment testing are reversed

Profit or loss from external entrusted loans

40.136.306.63
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)

(

——

project

amount itlustrate

Profit or loss from changes in the fair value of investment real estate

measured subsequently using the fair value model

According to the requirements of taxation. accounting and other laws
and regulations, the impact of a one-time adjustment on the profit and

loss of the current period on the profit and loss of the current period

Custody fee income derived from fiduciary operations

Other non-operating income and expenses other than those set out above

34.635.486 42

_Other P&L items that meet the definition of non

subtotal

-recurring profit or loss

37,563,386 89

Income tax impact amount

10.047.944.61

Minority Shareholders' Equity Impact (After Tax) - P -2%6.161.31

total

27.261.280.97

Return on net assets and earnings per share
|

Profit for the reporting period

|
i ____ Eamings per share (RMB)

Weighted average Dilute
Basic earnings |
return on equity (%) [ camings per
per share

Net profit attributable to the Company’s

5.08 0.34 ' 0.34

_common shareholders
Net profit attributable to common
sharcholders of the Company after ¢
4.65 0.31 0.31

deduction of non-recurring gains and

losses

Differences in accounting data under domestic and foreign accounting standards:

None
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Lianhua Technology Co., Ltd
Legal representative: Wang Ping
April 22, 2022
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